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The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 11 COMPLAINT
Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip
Financial Highlights Bi i =
FINANCIAL SUMMARY HEHE
2014 2015 2016
—Z—mF —T—RF —E-RE
(RMB milion)  (RMB million) ~ (RMB million)
(AREBERL) (AREBET) (AR¥BEER)
Revenue g A 28,495 21,072 26,427
Gross Profit EH 1,368 357 2,674
EBITDA' HRFTSHE - BT -
EREHEAEF 1,721 1,151 3,022
Profit/(Loss) before income tax BRATISRIATEFI(B518) 245 (890) 1,055
Profit/(Loss) for the year FEHH/(BE) 66 (936) 531
Profit/(Loss) attributable to owners of KARERFES
the Company FEIEEF, (E18) 67 (767) 722
Basic earnings/(losses) per Share (RMB)  GRREARUz/(E18)
(AR®ITT) 0.02 (0.26) 0.25
Net Assets FEEME 9,772 8,912 9,365
Total Assets BEE 23,743 22,364 21,049
Net Assets value per Share BRFEERE(BKRIEHE
(excluding non-controlling interests) HERERE)
(RMB) (ARETT) 3.16 2.90 3.16
1 The Company defines EBITDA as profit for the year before finance 1 RATIHEBITDAME & BB I & F

costs-net, income tax expense, amortisation of intangible assets,
amortisation of leasehold land and land use rights, depreciation B R RS ITE RIEL
and non-recurring items. Non-recurring items for the year ended 31 ERAENEERNZEERH c REE—
December 2016 included RMB 810 million (2015: RMB 521 million) E—XRNE+_A=+—HIEERN " I
as impairment of property, plant and equipment. REEMERBIEARKSI0ET
(ZZ—1%F - ARES21ET)ERY
% WEREEZRME -

RR7R - PIISTBR - S EESN -

Revenue Profit/(Loss) Attributable to owners of the Company
WA AATERFEEEGER(BR)
RMB million RMB million
ARBEETT ARBEETT
42,000 800 722
36,000 600
400
30,000 28,495
26,427 200
67
24,000
21,072 0 [ (767)
18,000 ‘
-200 ‘
12,000 -400 ‘
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6,000 J
-800
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—ZE-F ZE—hF —E—RF —ZE—F —E—RF ZE—RF
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 11 COMPLAINT
Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Financial Highlights Bi &=

AVERAGE SELLING PRICE AND GROSS PROFIT/ BT ENREER S NESEE
(LOSS) PER TONNE OF SELF-MANUFACTURED STEEL HEF (EE)
PRODUCTS
2014 2015 2016
—E—mEF —ET-RF —E-RE
(RMB) (RMB) (RMB)

(AR¥7T) (AR¥®7T) (AR®T)

Average Selling Price per Tonne TN HEREE 2,657 1,918 2,057
Gross Profit/(Loss) per Tonne BHEER,(EE)
H-section steel products H AU 8 2 174 64 258
Strips and strip products A N AR E 167 50 319
Billets R 10 (135) 49
Cold rolled sheets and RBLAR R S AR
galvanised sheets (124) (196) 205
Rebar B2 47 ) 65 41 127
Sheet piling AR5 180 182 321
Combined e 131 33 233
Average Selling Price per Tonne Gross Profit per Tonne
BV HEERE BHER
RMB RMB
AR® T AR® T
4,000 300
233
3,000
2,657
200
1,918 207
2,000 ; .
100
1,000
33
2014 2015 2016 2014 2015 2016
—T—mE —ZT—hfF —T—RF —T-mFE —T-HF —T—REF
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 11 COMPLAINT
Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Financial Highlights Bi i =

SALES VOLUME OF SELF-MANUFACTURED STEEL BITEENHEE RIREREEE s 2
PRODUCTS CLASSIFIED BY PRODUCTS HEE
2014 2015 2016
—ZT-mNF —E-hF —E-XREF
('000 tonnes)  ('000 tonnes) (’000 tonnes)
(Fmg) (Fma) (Fmg)
H-section steel products H AU $ 72 & 3,062 3,278 3,247
Strips and strip products A i) K A AR EE 4,025 3,952 4,381
Billets SR 668 638 1,526
Cold rolled sheets and R BLIR I 8 SR
galvanised sheets 503 398 291
Rebar B2 43 8 1,074 1,545 1,712
Sheet piling iR A 39 119 200
Total A5t 9,371 9,930 11,357

Sales Volume of Self-manufactured Steel Products

BITEENHEERNHER
5.4% 11.5% 4.0% 15.6% 2.6% 15.1%

SN - 0.4% 6a% 13.4%
'-\/ v 1.2% ? 1.7

) e

32.7%

201 4 201 5 33.0% 28.6%
—E—-F —E-—FE

42.9% 39.8% 38.6%
. H-section steel products H A §ff] Z @ . Cold rolled sheets and galvanised sheets /% L1 & % $ 1
. Strips and strip products #5 80 K %5 30 48 & & . Rebar 12 40 H
I sillets 3845 Sheet piling $0#7 15
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of
Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Corporate Information 2 8& %}

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Executive Directors
Mr. Han Jingyuan (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. Zhu Jun
(Executive Deputy General Manager and Chief Operating Officer)
Mr. Shen Xiaoling
Mr. Zhu Hao
Mr. Han Li
(appointed as the Deputy General Manager and Chief Financial
Officer on 8 December 2016)

Non-executive Director
Mr. Ondra Otradovec

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Wong Man Chung, Francis
Mr. Wang Tianyi
Mr. Zhou Guoping (resigned on 1 April 2016)
Mr. Wang Bing
(appointed on 15 July 20176)

COMPOSITION OF BOARD COMMITTEE

AUDIT COMMITTEE
Mr. Wong Man Chung, Francis (Chairman)
Mr. Wang Tianyi
Mr. Zhou Guoping (resigned on 1 April 2016)
Mr. Wang Bing

(appointed on 15 July 20176)
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NOMINATION COMMITTEE
Mr. Han Jingyuan (Chairman)
Mr. Wong Man Chung, Francis
Mr. Wang Tianyi
Mr. Zhou Guoping (resigned on 1 April 2016)
Mr. Wang Bing
(appointed on 15 July 2016)

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
Mr. Wong Man Chung, Francis (Chairman)
Mr. Han Jingyuan
Mr. Wang Tianyi
Mr. Zhou Guoping (resigned on 1 April 2016)
Mr. Wang Bing

(appointed on 15 July 2016)

AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE
Mr. Zhu Hao
Mr. Lam Pak Kan

COMPANY SECRETARY
Mr. Lam Pak Kan

REGISTERED OFFICE
Clarendon House

2 Church Street

Hamilton HM11

Bermuda
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of
Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS IN HONG KONG

Suites 901-2 & 10, 9th floor, Great Eagle Centre
23 Harbour Road
Wanchai, Hong Kong

BERMUDA PRINCIPAL SHARE REGISTRAR AND
TRANSFER OFFICE
MUFG Fund Services (Bermuda) Limited

HONG KONG BRANCH SHARE REGISTRAR AND
TRANSFER OFFICE
Tricor Investor Services Limited

AUDITOR
PricewaterhouseCoopers

COMPANY’S WEBSITE
www.chinaorientalgroup.com

LIST OF PRINCIPAL BANKERS (IN ALPHABETICAL ORDERS)

ABN AMRO

Agricultural Bank of China
Bank of Cangzhou

Bank of Communications
Bank of Hebei

China Construction Bank
Nanyang Commercial Bank
Bank of Chengde

Ping An Bank

Rabobank
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of
Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Chairman’s Statement = E#H%

REVIEW OF YEAR 2016
OPERATING ENVIRONMENT

In 2016, it was a year full of challenges and opportunities for the PRC
steel industry. The industry has been gradually recovered from the
recession in 2015. Under the backdrop of Chinese government’s
“Supply-Side-Reform” Policy and reduction of overcapacity in the
steel industry, solid achievement was crystallised and the supply
and demand in the steel industry gradually improved. While the
stock level of steel industry remained low, the implementation of
the “Supply-Side-Reform” Policy and the positive sales in the real
estate section have resulted in substantial increase in the activation
of construction projects, resulting in structural reform in the steel
industry and continuous increase in steel prices.

With this background, the Group continued to strive for improvement
and optimisation in production cost, environment protection and
product mix, thereby enhancing the profit margin and sustainability
of the operation. In this regard, the Group achieved a very substantial
improvement of its results, with a revenue of approximately RMB
26.4 billion for the year ended 31 December 2016, representing
an increase of approximately 25.4% as compared with last
year. Comparing with last year, the average selling price of self-
manufactured steel products increased by approximately 7.2% to
RMB 2,057 per tonne, the gross profit increased by approximately
707.9% to RMB 2.65 billion. Although there was a provision
for impairment of property, plant and equipment amounted to
approximately RMB 810 million primarily arising from shut-down
or future shut-down of certain production line under the policy of

China Oriental Group Company Limited B 5y 4 B % B A B A 7]
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In 2017, the Group will continue to develop its
business towards the direction of largest section
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 11 COMPLAINT

Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Chairman’s Statement = F#H &

OPERATING ENVIRONMENT (continued)

resolving steel excess capacity of the Chinese government, profit of
the Group for the year 2016 still reached approximately RMB 531
million, representing an increase of approximately 156.7% over loss
for last year of RMB 936 million, which is the highest since 2011.
EBITDA of the Group, adjusted for non-recurring items, also further
improved from RMB 1.151 billion last year to RMB 3.022 billion.
EBITDA per share, adjusted for non-recurring items, increased to
RMB 1.03 per share (2015: RMB 0.39 per share). In addition, the
Group has been working to reduce debt and redeemed all of the
2017 Senior Notes in advance in year 2016. The debt-to-capital ratio
further improved from 45.4% last year to 25.8%.

RERIE )

PARESIETL REFARKI.36
BITHE BN 156.7% » T E —F
——FRUARES®F - NEEAKR
FTBF - BIRS/FACAN B R 5 A
FEHABIELEMEER) R EFH
HWARB LI ETE—FIHREEAR
¥ 30.22 87T « BIRIOBRATISEE - BAESF
AR~ B RS R (K ARIELEE
MIEER)EEBRARE1.03T(=ZF
—hF: FRARK0.397T) LI 1B
EAREE—EROBIRESE  YERZ
E-RFREBRE2H T —tFEL
= EEEEARL RYEFA45.4%i
— S REE25.8% °
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Chairman’s Statement = E#H%

OPERATING ENVIRONMENT (continued)

With respect to the steel business, the Group continued to invest
substantially to and endeavored to enhance the competitiveness and
economic efficiency of its products. These efforts include improving
production facilities to enhance efficiency, expanding sales channels,
developing diverse and high-end products, increasing the share
of products with high additional value and reducing emission.
Apart from developing and optimising the new categories of the
existing products, such as strips and section steel, the Group has
also developed products to suit for other countries such as the
American standards, the Biritish standards, the Korean standards the
Indonesian standards, etc., the coverage of the American standards
and the British standards have been above 85% or more, so as to
facilitate the penetration into international markets. During the year,
through leasing of a production line, the production capacity of
2016 increased by 1 million tonnes to 12 million tonnes. The Group
has also been investing in its production facilities in order to reduce
energy consumption in the steel production process and satisfy
emission requirements. The self-generated electricity ratio of the
Group increased to approximately 60% in 2016 from approximately
50% in 2015.

As at the end of October 2016, Hebei Jinxi Iron and Steel Group
Zhengda Iron and Steel Company Limited (“Zhengda Iron and
Steel”), a non-wholly owned subsidiary of the Group, completed
the shutdown of one 500 cubic meter blast furnace and one 60
tonnes converter furnace in accordance with an agreement with the
government of Tangshan City (the “Shutdown”) by the Group, which
reduced approximately 600,000 tonnes of steel production capacity.
It is expected that a further reduction of approximately 600,000
tonnes will be implemented in 2017 to satisfy assignment of capacity
reduction. Following the relevant reduction, the annual capacity
of the Group will become approximately 11 million tonnes. During
the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group sold approximately
3.2 million tonnes of self-produced H-section steel products and
continued to secure its leading position in the H-section steel market
of Mainland China.

COMPLAINT
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Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Public Attachment 11

Chairman’s Statement =E#®R%E

OPERATING ENVIRONMENT (continued)

With respect to the real estate business, the Group was dedicated
in promoting green structural development construction besides
developing traditional real estate projects. The sales of the Donghu
Bay project in Tangshan City, residential and basement projects
and commercial and office projects of Xintiandi and the Meishu
Hall project in Suzhou continued in 2016, facilitated the stable
development of the real estate business of the Group and brought
sustainable income. For the year ended 31 December 2016,
the Group recorded revenue and operating loss from real estate
business of approximately RMB 212 million and RMB 18 million
respectively.

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the revenue and gross
loss arising from trading of steel products and iron ore of the Group
were approximately RMB 2.21 billion (2015: approximately RMB
1.36 billion) and approximately RMB 20 million (2015: approximately
RMB 42 million) respectively.

The Group also engages in financing industry through its
subsidiaries, Oriental Fullhero Leasing Co. Ltd. (“Fullhero
Leasing”), Oriental Evertrust Finance Leasing Co. Ltd. (“Oriental
Evertrust”), Tianjin Oriental Huitong Microcredit Co. Ltd. (“Oriental
Huitong”) and Beijing Jinxi Investment Holding Co. Ltd. (“Beijing
Jinxi Investment”). The Group will conduct post-loan inspection
to each existing project in order to reduce risks. As at 31
December 2016, Fullhero Leasing, Oriental Evertrust, Oriental
Huitong and Beijing Jinxi Investment provided loans, net of
provision, amounting to RMB 401 million to independent
third parties at interest rates ranged from 12.0%
t0 24.0% per annum.

RERIT )

MEWEERME  A5BERBEEESR
HWEBBI  NBHOEFEREEER
BREEZ - URABILTHERBEES -
BN A2 EERMTEER &
XRPAEBEAREEEBEARE
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E-ET-XFt+-A=+—HILtFE "
AEBHRSEHEEFERAREEEE
DRAARE212EBTTRARE1,8008
5T o

HE-_ZT— X+ -_A=+—HIt#F
B AEENNEERLREBRLES T
REWAFIEED B A ARE2211E
T(ZE—RF : HARE13.61ET) RY
AREE2008T(ZE—RF HARK
420087T) °

AEENEBENBRAR  RAHEEM
EERAR(THRLERE])  RAHEER
BHEBRARIRAFER] - KER
HEBNBEERERAR(TEAER])
RIEFORAREZERAR AR (LR
FARED2HEBEXER  AEBEEHE
ERNERMEBEETERBRETIEN
FIRERE R —_E—XRF+_A=1+—
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IEFEAERERABYME = FREAL
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Chairman’s Statement =E#H%E

OPERATING ENVIRONMENT (continued)

In order to diversify its business, the Group has also set up
Oriental Jingyuan Science Technology (Beijing) Co. Ltd. (“Oriental
Jingyuan”) and related subsidiaries to develop core technologies
for semiconductor chip design and manufacturing process
optimisation/equipment. The Group would continue to explore the
development potential of this project.

Trading in the shares of the Company (“Shares”) had been
suspended from 29 April 2014 due to insufficient public float. The
public float was restored on 27 January 2017 through placing of
new shares under general mandate by the Company and placing of
existing shares by the controlling shareholder of the Company and
trading was resumed on 1 February 2017.

Finally, under the excellent results of current year and thank you for
shareholders’ continuous support to the Group, the Board proposed
the distribution of a special dividends in addition to a final dividends.

China Oriental Group Company Limited V23 Jy 52 [ % B A FR 2 7]
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Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Public Attachment 11

Management Discussion and Analysis B Ez &k 247

BUSINESS REVIEW

Sales analysis from sale of self-manufactured steel products

Sales Volume

In 2016, the total sales volume was 11,357,000 tonnes (2015:
9,930,000 tonnes), representing an increase of approximately

14.4%.

The sales volume breakdown during the year was as follows:

H-section steel products

Strips and strip products

Billets

Cold rolled sheets and
galvanised sheets

Rebar

Sheet piling

Total

HELEIE o
N R E R
RERBEFR

R

At

EFE eI
HEBTEENNEER 2 HEDT
HEE

T RFEIHEE/R11,357,0000 (=

T —H4:9,930,0000F) - EHNHI14.4% °

REBFEHEEHMAMMT

COMPLAINT

2016 2015
“E-RE “ZT-1fF Changes in
Sales volume Sales volume Sales volume
HEE HEE HEEE(L
Increase/
('000 tonnes) (000 tonnes) (Decrease)
() (FmE) /(i)
3,247 28.6% 3,278 33.0% (0.9%)
4,381 38.6% 3,952 39.8% 10.9%
1,526 13.4% 638 6.4% 139.2%
291 2.6% 398 4.0% (26.9%)
1,712 15.1% 1,545 15.6% 10.8%
200 1.7% 119 1.2% 68.1%
11,357 100% 9,930 100% 14.4%
RZZE—RFFERN - AEENFER

During the year of 2016, the Group’s production capacity was

approximately 12 million tonnes per annum.

#71,200 & -
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Management Discussion and Analysis B Ez &k 247

BUSINESS REVIEW (continued)

Sales analysis from sale of self-manufactured steel products
(continued)

Revenue

Revenue in 2016 was RMB 23,367 million (2015: RMB 19,046
million), representing an increase of approximately 22.7%.

The sales breakdown and average selling price by product (excluding
value added tax) during the year were as follows:

2016
ZE-RE
Average
selling
Revenue price
4
KA HEEE

(RMB million) (RMB/tonne) (RMB million) (RMB/tonne,
(A\RBEER) (AR%T/H) (AREEER) (AR¥T/B

¥EOE®)

HEBTAEENMBER ZHES @)

WA

—ZT—RFRAABARE233.67ET(Z
T—FF : ARMA190.461E7T) » 14
22.7% o

I R RS A B T 2 S B CR
SHEEBOMT :

2015 Changes
“Z-8F 21
Average Average
selling selling
Revenue price Revenue price
WA HEEE WA HEBE

Increase/(Decrease)

i/ ()

H-section steel products HA S E M 7,121 2,193 6,534 1,994 9.0% 10.0%
Strips and strip products R EEE R 8,735 1,994 6,896 1,745 26.7% 14.3%
Billets BN 2,785 1,826 1,121 1,757 148.4% 3.9%
Cold rolled sheets and R BLIR R 8B R

galvanised shests 929 3,189 1,127 2,826 (17.6%) 12.8%
Rebar 24 3,231 1,887 3,035 1,965 6.5% (4.0%)
Sheet piling R 566 2,834 333 2,794 70.0% 1.4%
Total/combined At/ 174 23,367 2,057 19,046 1,918 22.7% 7.2%

The increase in revenue from self-manufactured steel products
was primarily due to the increase in the average selling price of the
Group’s products by 7.2% to RMB 2,057 per tonne in 2016 from
RMB 1,918 per tonne in 2015 and an increase in the sale volume of
the Group’s products by 14.4% to approximately 11.4 million tonnes
in 2016 from approximately 9.9 million tonnes in 2015. The increase
in average selling price and sales volume of the Group’s products
were mainly due to the improved supply and demand in the PRC
steel industry under the reduction of overcapacity during 2016.

China Oriental Group Company Limited V23 Jy 52 [ % B A FR 2 7]

BITAEMNHEERKRAENEEZESHR
AEBERTHHEESESEHR_T—HF
BHEARE1,918TTEMN72%ZE =T — R
FHMPARE 2,057 TRAEBEREE
- —RAF400EMIEN14.4% ==
T—NEL1,140 80 - NEBE DY
SHE BE MIHERMNE EH R F B HE
TEAEZZT-—AEREEEAFNER
THESRBIRRE A -



The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 11 COMPLAINT
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Management Discussion and Analysis B Ez &k 247

BUSINESS REVIEW (continued) ES - (E))

Sales analysis from sale of self-manufactured steel products HEATTAEENNBEBERZIEES T &)

(continued)

Cost of Sales and Gross Profit HEKARETF]

The consolidated gross profit in 2016 was RMB 2,650 million ZE-RENEHENBARK 265018
(2015: RMB 328 million), representing an increase of approximately T(ZE—RE: ARKEI28ET) » #40
707.9%. #41707.9% °

Average unit cost per tonne, gross profit per tonne and gross profit NEBEETMEHAKANEE - GHEE

margin during the year were as follows: FEEMZRIDT
2016 2015
ZB-RF “Z-hfF
Gross Gross Gross Gross
Average profit profit Average  profit/loss)  profit/(loss)
unitcost  per tonne margin unit cost per tonne margin
¥4 ¥ SWERN/ 5/
HAEE  BWER ERE HAEE €23 (EB)%
(RMB/tonne) (RMB) (RMB/tonne) (RMB)
(A\R¥7/H) (AR%7®) (\R&/®)  (ARET)
H-section steel products HAY S o 1,935 258 11.8% 1,930 64 3.2%
Strips and strip products il LA ER 1,675 319 16.0% 1,695 50 2.9%
Billets S 1,777 49 2.7% 1,892 (135) (7.7%)
Cold rolled sheets and RER RIEFR
galvanised sheets 2,984 205 6.4% 3,022 (196) (6.9%)
Rebar 240 1,760 127 6.7% 1,924 4 2.1%
Sheet piling HRE 2,513 321 11.3% 2,612 182 6.5%
Combined Ta 1,824 233 11.3% 1,885 33 1.7%

In 2016, gross profit per tonne of the Group’s products increased to RIE—RF AEEERNBHEEF

RMB 233 from RMB 33 in 2015, reflecting an increase of 606.1%. H-ZE—AFMAREIBTEMEAR
In 2016, gross profit margin increased to 11.3% from 1.7% in 2015. o337 0 B AN606.1% o N —FE — /X
The increase in gross profit margin was primarily due to the increase FrENMEH-_ZE—RAFH1.7%EM
in the average selling price, decrease in the average unit cost of the 2113% EFXENTEEAA_Z
steel products and increase in sales volume of the Group in 2016. —RNFEAEENEEROFEHHEHESE

Bt IR EE TR IA RIHEIE N
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BUSINESS REVIEW (continued)

Property Development

In 2016, the Group had completed Gross Floor Area (“GFA”) of
148,125 m?. The status of the completed GFA by project is set out

as follow:

No. City

55 W

1 Suzhou
A

2 Suzhou
A

¥EOE®)

Fo it EE fa 3

RIZE—ARF AEBEERTEEEE
([EEHE ) A148,125 K « AT A
RIEEMDRITEEEMBIEN

Property project Phase of project
YI%1EE HEMEER

Xintiandi Commercial and office
R [SEISE I YNES
Meishu Hall Residential

EEH F=

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the revenue from real estate
business of the Group amounted to approximately RMB 212 million.

The GFA of properties delivered was 27,852 m?. The average selling

price of properties delivered was approximately RMB 7,500 per m?.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had the following projects
under construction with a GFA of approximately 78,000 m?:

No. City

iR W

1 Tangshan
L

Property project

Donghu Bay

Phase of project

THE R

Phase 3
=

The above projects are expected to be completed in 2017 and
will contribute stable revenue and profits to our Group.

China Oriental Group Company Limited V23 Jy 52 [ % B A FR 2 7]

Total GFA
PBEREMERE
(m?)

(EFK)

65,670

82,455

HE_Z—X"Ft+_A=+—B81t#F
B AEEEHEEBHRANDARK
212B T EXNYERNEEERREAR
27,852 F 7oK e ERNMEMTHIERE
RETFHARHOARE7,5007T °

RZE—RF+_A=+—H *&£H
BTYEREE TEMNEEMBEY

78,000 F J5 K :

GFA under
Construction
EENEEEE
(m?)

(EHK)

77,760

Estimate time
of completion

PR TR

March 2017

—E—+F=A

FRABEREHER T -LEFRTK
3 7 3 75 5 B 7 SRAR FE A S A
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FINANCIAL REVIEW

Liquidity and Financial Resources

In order to sustain a stable financial status, the Group closely
monitors its liquidity and financial resources.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had unutilised banking facilities
of approximately RMB 1.0 billion (2015: RMB 7.4 billion).

As at 31 December 2016, the current ratio of the Group,
representing current assets divided by current liabilities, was 1.1
(2015: 1.1) and the gearing ratio, representing total liabilities divided
by total assets, was 55.5% (2015: 60.1%).

As at 31 December 2016, the cash and cash equivalents of the
Group amounted to approximately RMB 1,290 million (2015:
approximately RMB 2,338 million).

After considering its cash and cash equivalents as well as the
banking facilities currently available to the Group, it is believed that
the Group has sufficient capital to fund its future operations and for
general business expansion and development.

Bt %5 ol R
BeRn@ENTBER

AEBETVERESRIUELMBE
IR AR R AR BURS ©

R-E—-—RE+-A=1+—8 Kx&£E
A RIRTIREBREANAREI0ET
(ZZ—RF: ARE74ET) -

RZZE—ARF+_A=+—8  ~%£H
MRS E(RBEERURBDAR) A
11 CE—RF 11 REEEBRE
LEER(BEERNBEE)ARS55%(ZF
—HF :60.1%) °

R-ZE—RNF+-ZA=+—8  K&£H
MRS MRS EBYWAEHARE12.90E
T(ZE—RF  HARKE23.38187T) °

ZRBEMAKEMFEZRERAERE
BYMARHRITRERER - 815
AEERERRNESERNARKZES
BIER—BEBBERANER2ESHE -
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FINANCIAL REVIEW (continued)

Capital Structure

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Company
repurchased a total of US$ 62,212,000 in principal amount of the
2017 Senior Notes. On 17 November 2016, the outstanding 2017
Senior Notes of US$ 49,156,000 in principal amount was early
redeemed in full. Upon the completion of the early redemption and as
at 31 December 2016, no 2017 Senior Notes remained outstanding.

As at 31 December 2016, borrowings of RMB 735 million of the
Group bore fixed interest rates ranged from 1.43% to 6.00% per
annum and borrowings of RMB 646 million of the Group bore
floating rates ranged from 4.75% to 4.79% per annum. The Group’s
exposure to changes in market interest rates was considered to be
limited. The Group did not use any derivatives to hedge its exposure
to interest rate risk for the year ended 31 December 2016 and 2015.

The Group monitors its capital on the basis of the debt-to-capital
ratio. This ratio is calculated as total debt divided by total capital.
Total debt includes current and non-current borrowings, other long-
term payables and borrowings from related parties. The Group
regards its non-current borrowings, non-current portion of other
long-term payables, non-current portion of borrowings from related
parties and its equity attributable to owners of the Company as its
total capital. As at 31 December 2016, the debt-to-capital ratio of the
Group was 25.8% (2015: 45.4%).

The consolidated interest expenses and capitalised interest in 2016
amounted to RMB 180 million (2015: RMB 424 million). The interest
coverage (divide profit/(loss) for the year before finance costs — net
and income tax expense by total interest expenses) was positive 6.3
times (2015: negative 1.1 times).

China Oriental Group Company Limited V23 Jy 52 [F % B A FR 2 7]

M)
BARGEE

BHE-_Z-—X"E+A=+—H1
HE ARAREBEARASEE
62,212,000X T2 —_E—+FEXLE
BeR=ZZTE—R"F+—A++tH  KE
B A LR 48 %649,156,000% 7T 2
T HEEAZEROREURAED -

EriiErBE kR —E—RF+H
=+—R BE_Z—+FEEEED
KEE -

RZZE—RF+ZA=+—08 ' ~5E
MARKE7IBETHERBFNENT
1.43% £ 6.00% K [E £ 7 & - A& H
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FINANCIAL REVIEW (continued)

Commitments

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had total commitments of
RMB 1,558 million (2015: RMB 863 miillion). It is estimated the
commitments will be financed by the Group’s internal resources and
unutilised banking facilities.

Guarantee and Contingent Liabilities

As at 31 December 2016, the Group’s contingent liabilities
amounted to approximately RMB 11 million (2015: RMB 11 million),
which was the provision of guarantee for bank borrowings in favor of
a third party.

Pledge of Assets

As at 31 December 2016, the net book value of the Group’s
leasehold land and land use rights amounting to approximately RMB
56 million (2015: nil), property, plant and equipment amounting to
approximately RMB 975 million (2015: nil), inventories amounting to
approximately RMB 69 million (2015: approximately RMB 62 million),
notes receivable amounting to approximately RMB 358 million (2015:
approximately RMB 1,426 million) and restricted bank balances
amounting to approximately RMB 891 million (2015: approximately
RMB 1,774 million) had been pledged as security for the Group’s
notes payable issuing, banking borrowings and letter of credit
issuing.

Public Attachment 11

EEENWR DT

M E )
HHE
RZE—RF+-_A=1+—H A&EH

MBEEERBARKEAS8EL(ZE—H
F: AR¥8.63187T)  tAFEE K Hh
AEBEEESRIARITREBRERE
BRE o

ERMIARRE

RZZFE—XR"F+-A=+—H £%£E
M ABEANARKII10ET(ZE
—hF: AR¥E11008TT)  BE—EFE
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= ﬁ¢+—ﬁi+—a*$%l
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& E)MBE T R+ AR - %A
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FINANCIAL REVIEW (continued)

Exchange Risks

Foreign exchange risk is the risk to the Group’s financial conditions
and results of operations arising from movements of foreign
exchange rates. The Group mainly operates in the Mainland China
with most of the transactions denominated and settled in RMB. The
Group’s foreign exchange risk primarily arises from the procurement
of iron ores and the relevant products from overseas suppliers
and the Group’s senior notes, which is denominated and settled
in USD. Foreign exchange rates fluctuate in reaction to the macro-
economic performance of different countries and fund flows between
countries arising from trade or capital commitments. In view of the
continuous decrease of the RMB exchange rate against USD since
the reform in RMB exchange policy in 2015, during the year ended
31 December 2016, the Group has entered into certain foreign
currency forward contracts so as to reduce the impact of the volatility
of the RMB exchange rate against USD. The Group also reviewed
and rearranged its monetary assets to mitigate the impact from the
change of RMB to USD exchange rate.

Iron Ore Swaps

In view of the significant fluctuation of iron ore price in 2016, the
Group has been cautious in entering into iron ore swap contracts so
as to reduce the risk of potential negative impact of the iron ore swap
contracts.

Dividend

The Board proposed a final dividend of HK$ 175.9 million
(approximately RMB 157.3 million), representing HK$ 0.05
per ordinary share and a special dividend of HK$ 351.8 million
(approximately RMB 314.7 million), representing HK$ 0.10 per
ordinary share in respect of the year ended 31 December 2016 to the
shareholders of the Company whose names appear on the register
of members of the Company at the close of business on Monday,
12 June 2017. The final dividend and special dividend, payable on
Tuesday, 27 June 2017 are subject to approval of the shareholders
of the Company at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the
Company (the “AGM”) to be held on Wednesday, 31 May 2017.
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FINANCIAL REVIEW (continued)

Post Balance Sheet Events

Save as disclosed below, there are no events to cause material
impact on the Group from the balance sheet date to the date of this
report that should be disclosed.

(@ On 20 January 2017, the Company entered into a placing
agreement (the “Placing Agreement 1”) with Shenwan
Hongyuan Securities (H.K.) Limited (“the Placing Agent”)
whereby the Company agreed to place, through the Placing
Agent, on a best effort basis, a maximum of 586,285,000
shares (“Placing Shares 1”) to not less than six placees
(“Placees I") at a price of HK$1.30 per Placing Share |. (‘Placing

)

On 20 January 2017, Wellbeing Holdings Limited (“Vendor”),
the controlling shareholder of the Company, entered into a
placing agreement (the “Placing Agreement II”) with the Placing
Agent in order to assist the Company to restore its public
float. Pursuant to the Placing Agreement II, the Placing Agent
agreed to place, on a best effort basis, 64,314,000 Shares
representing approximately 1.83% of the issued share capital
of the Company of 3,517,710,000 Shares as enlarged by the
issue of the 586,285,000 Placing Shares I. (“Placing II”)

(b)  On 27 January 2017, completion of the Placing | took place
in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Placing
Agreement |. An aggregate of 586,284,000 Placing Shares |,
representing approximately 16.67% of the issued share capital
of the Company immediately after completion of the Placing |,
have been successfully placed to not less than six Placees | at
the placing price of HK$1.30 per Placing Shares .

On 27 January 2017, completion of the Placing Il took place
in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Placing
Agreement Il. An aggregate of 64,314,000 Placing Shares I,
representing approximately 1.83% of the issued share capital
of the Company immediately after completion of the Placing |,
have been successfully placed at the placing price of HK$1.30
per Placing Shares |I.

M E )
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I

i
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FINANCIAL REVIEW (continued)

Post Balance Sheet Events (continued)

Immediately after the completion of the Placing | and Placing
II, the Vendor and parties acting in concert with it and
other connected persons of the Company are interested in
2,638,280,740 Shares (representing approximately 75.00% of
the total issued share capital of the Company) and the balance
of 879,428,260 Shares (representing approximately 25.00%
of the total issued share capital of the Company) will be held
in the hands of the public. Accordingly, the public float of
the Company has been restored and the Company has met
the minimum prescribed percentage of shares being held by
public shareholders in accordance with Rule 8.08 of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the
“Listing Rules”).

(c)  On 1 February 2017, the trading in the shares of the Company
had been resumed.

ACCREDITATION FOR THE COMPANY AND ITS
MANAGEMENT

For the year ended 31 December 2016, Hebei Jinxi Iron and
Steel Group Company Limited (“Jinxi Limited”), a subsidiary of the
Company is awarded the “Excellent Metallurgical Enterprise of the
Metallurgical Business Association Under the All-China Federation
of Industry and Commerce”, the “30 Best Enterprises in Cultural
Establishment of Chinese Private Enterprises” and so on, and was
awarded the “Hebei Province May 1%t Labour Award” by Hebei
General Labour Union. Hebei Jinxi Iron and Steel Group Dafang
Heavy Industry Science and Technology Company Limited, a
subsidiary of the Company, was honoured with the “Quality Foundry
Gold Award” at the 14" China International Foundry Expo. Oriental
Green Energy-Saving Environmental Protection Engineering Co.
Ltd. was ranked No. 7 among the “Top 100 Energy Saving Service
Companies in China”.
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DIVIDEND POLICY

The Company plans to distribute not less than 20% of the Group’s
distributable profit as dividend after its listing. However, the actual
amount of dividend and as a percentage to profit will be at the
discretion of the Board and will depend upon the Company’s future
operation and earnings, capital requirement and surplus, general
financial condition, contractual restrictions, and other factors that the
Board considers relevant. In addition, pursuant to the relevant PRC
laws, the distributable profit of the PRC respective subsidiaries of the
Company should not be higher than its net profit, after appropriation
to the statutory reserve as determined by the generally accepted
accounting principles in the PRC.

INVESTOR RELATIONS

The Company maintained close contact with its investors during
the year of 2016. The Company not only made timely disclosures
of the Company’s information through the website of The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”) for increasing
the transparency of the Company, but also held meetings and
conferences with investors, updating them on the Group’s business
development and industrial trend.

This helped to promote investors’ understanding of the Group while
allowing us to understand more about the opinions and expectations
of investors. In future, the Group will further its effort to maintain close
contact and effective interactive communication with investors.

HUMAN RESOURCES AND REMUNERATION POLICIES

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had a workforce of
approximately 11,900 and temporary staff of approximately 1,200.
The staff cost included basic salaries and benefits. Staff benefits
included discretionary bonus, medical insurance plans, pension
scheme, unemployment insurance plan, maternity insurance plan
and the fair value of the share options, etc.. Effective from July 2008,
the Group implemented a workers’ injury insurance scheme and
contributed 1.5% of the workers’ wages to the Social Insurance
Bureau. According to the Group’s remuneration policy, employees’
package is based on productivity and/or sales performance, and is
consistent with the Group’s quality control and cost control targets.
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FUTURE PROSPECTS

It is expected that in 2017, the prices of steel will continue to
fluctuate but overall, see an upturn. With the Chinese government’s
regulation policy of the steel industry, there will be continuous
structural improvement in the steel market and support to steel
prices, resulting in a more optimistic business environment and
continuous recovery in the steel industry. In addition, the improving
US economy and Chinese government’s active adjustment in
the economy will likely improve global business environment and
bring stable demand to the steel industry. The Group had made
impairment provision of approximately RMB 810 million in 2016
primarily for property, plant and equipment which had or were to
be shut down due to overcapacity policies and therefore does not
expect further material impact in 2017. Under such a backdrop,
the Group plans to maintain its competitiveness and gain a more
prominant position in the industry by continuous improvement in
production efficiency, developing and increasing the number of high
value-added products, reducing production cost, expanding market
share and optimising the utilisation of internal resources.

In 2017, the Group will continue to focus on the development of
certain high-end steel products including high-strength, high and
low temperature repercussive and high-weatherability H-section
steel products, as well as products which suit standards of other
countries including the American standards, the British standards
etc., to continuously improve the quality and passing rate of
established products, to increase the market share of high value-
added products and to further optimise production costs including
the proportion of self-generated electricity, in order to enhance the
core competitiveness of the Group.

The Group made its first investments in an upgrading project for
sheet piling and ultra-large H-section steel products in 2016. The
project is designed to have an annual capacity of approximately
1.0 million tonnes and is expected to require investments of
approximately RMB 1.0 billion to RMB 1.5 billion, which will further
optimise the product portfolio and reduce reliance of the Chinese
market on imported high-end section steel products. It is scheduled
to commence operation in the fourth quarter of 2017.

In addition, the Group will continue to keep an eye on state projects
which will consume large volume of steel, broaden the channels
to collect market shortages product information to guide its new
product development. Furthermore, it will strengthen the control
of risks management and production procedure to enhance the
function of the risk control department, to improve the risk resistance
capacity of the Group and to maintain its stable operation.
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FUTURE PROSPECTS (continued)

Since its listing in 2004, the Group has continued to expand
its business, diversify its steel product categories and business
portfolio. During the last 13 years (since being listed), the Group’s
overall crude steel production capacity has reached approximately
11.0 million tonnes per annum from approximately 3.1 million tonnes
per annum at the time of the listing. The steel products include
H-section steel products, sheet piling products, strips and strip
products, billets, cold rolled sheets and galvanised sheets and rebar.
The Group is constantly developing products of different series and
specifications to meet market needs. Moreover, the H-section steel
products of the Group maintain its leading position in China. The
Group will continue to develop its business towards the direction of
largest section steel production base in the world, and to explore
expanding through upstream and downstream integration. The
Group will strive to take full advantage of the current solid financial
condition and efficient management to intensify the continuous
development of the Group and to maximise the Shareholders’ value.

APPRECIATION

The Board would like to extend its heartfelt gratitude to all of its
staff for their hard work and dedication to the Group, and to its
shareholders for their continuous support and trust in the Company.

By order of the Board
China Oriental Group Company Limited

HAN Jingyuan
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Hong Kong, 31 March 2017

*

For identification purposes only
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Han Jingyuan, aged 60, is the Chairman and Chief Executive
Officer of the Company (appointed on 13 November 2003), and also
serves as a director of certain subsidiaries of the Company. Mr. Han
graduated from the People’s University in 1994 with a degree in
management. Mr. Han began his career in Metallurgy in 1984 when
he was employed as a deputy mine manager and mine manager of
Han’erzhuang Iron Mine. Mr. Han has in-depth industry knowledge
and 31 years of extensive operational and managerial experience
in the iron and steel industry. Mr. Han was awarded the honorary
title of “Hebei Metallurgy Top Ten Man”, “Outstanding Entrepreneur
of Hebei Province”, “Excellent Privately-owned Enterprises
Entrepreneur in Hebei Province” and “Economic Top Ten Men of
Honesty and Credibility in China” etc.. Mr. Han is the Vice Chairman
of the Metallurgy Chamber of All-China Federation of Industry
and Commerce, the Honorary Chairman of Hong Kong Tong San
Chamber of Commerce and the Vice Chairman of Tangshan Charity
Federation. Mr. Han was also the 9" and 11" representative of the
People’s Congress of Hebei Province, PRC. Mr. Han is the director
and the controlling shareholder of Wellbeing Holdings Limited, the
controlling shareholder of the Company. Mr. Han Jingyuan is the
father of Mr. Han Li, the Executive Director, Deputy General Manager
and Chief Financial Officer of the Company.

Mr. Zhu Jun, aged 53, is an Executive Director (appointed on 23
December 2003), Executive Deputy General Manager and Chief
Operating Officer of the Company and also a director of certain
subsidiaries of the Company. Mr. Zhu graduated in 2001 from a
graduate programme of the Communist Party School in Hebei
Province with a diploma in management. Prior to working in the
steel industry, Mr. Zhu worked for 10 years as deputy director of
Qianxi County Chemical Fertilizer Factory which was based in Qianxi
County, Hebei Province. Mr. Zhu joined Jinxi Iron Factory in 1992
and later served as deputy director. Mr. Zhu has had 23 years
of working experience in the iron and steel industry. Mr. Zhu is a
minority shareholder of Wellbeing Holdings Limited, the controlling
shareholder of the Company.
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS (continued)

Mr. Shen Xiaoling, aged 56, is an Executive Director (appointed
on 1 July 2005) of the Company and also serves as a director of
certain subsidiaries of the Company. He obtained a diploma in
management from the Hebei Province Communist Party School in
2001. Before joining the Group, Mr. Shen was the head of China
Construction Bank Luanxian Sub-branch. Mr. Shen also had 5 years
experience acting as the Head of China Construction Bank Qianxi
Sub-branch and more than 6 years of experience as the deputy head
of Bank of China Qianxi Sub-branch. Mr. Shen has been the deputy
general manager of Jinxi Limited during the period January 2002
to October 2015. Mr. Shen was redesignated as the Chairman of
Supervisory Board of Jinxi Limited since October 2015. Mr. Shen is
a minority shareholder of Wellbeing Holdings Limited, the controlling
shareholder of the Company.

Mr. Zhu Hao, aged 50, is an Executive Director of the Company
(appointed on 21 November 2007). Mr. Zhu graduated at Tianjin
Nankai University and obtained his Master degree in accounting from
the University of New South Wales in Australia. Mr. Zhu is a senior
economist in China.

Mr. Han Li, aged 29, is an Executive Director of the Company
(appointed on 7 February 2012). Mr. Han joined the Group in 2009
as the assistant to the Financial Controller of the Company. He was
the executive assistant to Chief Executive Officer of the Company
and also currently serves as a director of certain subsidiaries of the
Company. He also assists the Chief Executive Officer and Chief
Operating Officer of the Company managing the daily operations
of the Group. Currently, Mr. Han is the 12" representative of the
People’s Congress of Hebei Province, PRC and 17" representative
of People’s Congress of the Communist Youth League of Ching;
he was awarded 13 mEEFAFHREBAY (Enterprise Brand
Special Contribution Character) and FFEHEI 2012 FEFZE N A
Yy - P EIETREIR IR B T REIFTIE L (The Harmonious China 2012
Influential People’s Award in Energy Saving). Mr. Han is the son of
Mr. Han Jingyuan, the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer and
the substantial shareholders (within the meaning of the Part XV of
the SFO) (holding approximately 35.70% of the issued shares of the
Company) of the Company.

Mr. Han Li was appointed as the Deputy General Manager and Chief
Financial Officer of the Company on 8 December 2016.
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NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Mr. Ondra Otradovec, aged 48, is a Non-executive Director of
the Company (re-appointed on 16 January 2015). Mr. Otradovec
graduated from State University of New York in Stony Brook with
a Bachelor degree in Finance. Mr. Otradovec is the Global Head of
Mergers & Acquisitions at ArcelorMittal (a substantial shareholder
of the Company). Since 2003, Mr. Otradovec has been responsible
for Mergers & Acquisitions at ArcelorMittal and has closely been
involved in a large number of acquisitions, mergers and divestments
undertaken by the company. Mr. Otradovec was also involved in
the acquisition of Hunan Valin Steel Tube & Wire Company and
served as a director of Hunan Valin Iron and Steel Company Limited
(a company listed in Shenzhen Stock Exchange). Previously,
he worked at HSBC Investment Bank, and was responsible for
corporate finance work in emerging markets. During this period, he
worked with Mittal Steel on the acquisition of Nova Hut in Czech
Republic and other steel companies. Mr. Otradovec acted as a Non-
executive Director of the Company from 2 January 2009 to 15 July
2013.
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. WONG Man Chung, Francis, aged 52, is a Certified Public
Accountant (Practising) and has over 28 years of experience in
auditing, taxation, corporate internal control and governance,
acquisition and financial advisory, corporate restructuring and
liquidation, family trust and wealth management. He is currently
an Independent Non-executive Director (“INED”) and chairman of
the audit committee and remuneration committee and member
of nomination committee of the Company. Mr. Wong is also an
INED of Digital China Holdings Limited, Wai Kee Holdings Limited,
Integrated Waste Solutions Group Holdings Limited, Greenheart
Group Limited, GCL-Poly Energy Holdings Limited (appointed on 1
April 2016), Kunming Dianchi Water Treatment Co., Ltd (appointed
on 23 June 2016), China New Higher Education Group Limited
(appointed on 20 March 2017), Hilong Holding Limited (appointed
on 24 March 2017), and the shares of these companies are listed on
the Main Board of the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock
Exchange”). Mr. Wong is the managing director of Union Alpha
C.P.A. Limited and a director of Union Alpha CAAP Certified Public
Accountants Limited, both are professional accounting firms, and a
Founding Director and member of Francis M. C. Wong Charitable
Foundation Limited, a charitable institution. Previously, Mr. Wong
worked for KPMG, an international accounting firm for 6 years and
the Hong Kong Securities Clearing Company Limited for 2 years. Mr.
Wong is a fellow member of the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants, the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and
Wales and the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants,
a certified tax adviser of the Taxation Institute of Hong Kong, and a
fellow member of the Society of Chinese Accountants & Auditors.
Mr. Wong holds a master degree in management (&2 &5 1)
conferred by Guangzhou Jinan University (B /1 25 A 22, the PRC.
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS (continued)

Mr. Wang Tianyi, aged 70, is an Independent Non-executive
Director of the Company (appointed on 7 February 2012). He is
currently the executive vice president of The Chinese Society For
Metals. Mr. Wang has over 43 years of extensive experience in
the steel industry. Mr. Wang studied metallurgical machinery in 1t
RIMEERT (Beijing Institute of Iron and Steel Engineering) (now
known as 3t R EHE A EZ: University of Science and Technology of
Beijing) from 1965 and graduated in 1970. He then worked at HB S
3 i 5= = B R & 1T 7 (Handan Iron and Steel Group Company
Limited) (“Handan IS Group”) from 1970 to 1995 and held various
management and professional positions, included the position of a
technician, deputy factory manager and executive deputy general
manager. From 1995 to 2008, Mr. Wang re-designated and worked
at EILMEEBE AR E (T2 5] (Tangshan Iron and Steel Group
Company Limited) (“Tangshan IS Group”) as the chairman and
managing director. From 2005 to 2011, he was also the deputy
chairman and managing director of & il R/EREB A BRETA
7] (Shougang Jingtang Iron and Steel Company Limited). From July
2008 to August 2011, he acted as the vice chairman of JA 1t $
EBEERET A7 (Hebei Iron and Steel Group Company Limited)
(“HBIS Group”). HBIS Group was established after the merger of
Tangshan IS Group and Handan IS Group on 30 June 2008.
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS (continued)

Mr. Wang Bing, aged 51, is an Independent Non-executive Director
of the Company (appointed on 15 July 2016). Mr. Wang graduated
from Peking University with a Bachelor degree in Law in 1986 and
obtained a Doctor degree in International Law from the Research
Institute of Hiroshima University in 1995. Mr. Wang has over 21 years
of experience in practicing law. In 1986, Mr. Wang joined Ministry
of Human Resources and Social Security of the People’s Republic
of China, then worked for the Policy Research Office. He worked at
Zhong Lun Law Firm from July 1995 to May 1998. Mr. Wang joined
Beijing W&H Law Firm since May 1998 and currently, he is the Senior
Partner of Beijing W&H Law Firm. Mr. Wang is qualified to practice
law in PRC. Mr. Wang was once the Independent Director of Shanxi
Lanhua Sci-tech Venture Company Limited from May 2003 to May
2009 and Fujian Guanhong Holding Company Limited from May
2009 to May 2011. He is currently an Independent Director of Shanxi
Tianji Coal Chemical Group Company Limited since May 2008 and
Shangdong SINO-AGRI United Biotechnology Company Limited
since January 2016. In addition, Mr. Wang acted an external Director
of Beijing Fashion Holdings Company Limited (formerly known as
“Beijing Textile Holding Company Limited”) which is a wholly-owned
company of State-owned Assets Supervision and Administration
Commission of People’s Government of Beijing Municipality since
February 2015.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Yu Lifeng, aged 40, is the deputy chairman, legal representative
and general manager of Jinxi Limited. Mr. Yu began his career
in 1995 when he was employed as the sales supervisor of Han’s
erzhuang Iron Mine, and joined the Group in 1996. Mr. Yu has been
awarded the honorary title of “Model Worker of the National Steel
Industry” [ 2 B8 T3 451K |, “Outstanding Secretary of
Party Committee of the National Enterprises” [ 2 B> % EFE
ZZ£5 | and “Artisan of Private Enterprise of China Chamber of
Commerce for Metallurgical Enterprises” [ 286 & i 4 50 8
TIF]in 2016.
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT (continued)

Mr. Yu Jianshui, aged 49, is the general manager of Hebei Jinxi
Iron and Steel Group Special Steel Company Limited and was the
general manager of Hebei Jinxi Iron and Steel Group Zhengda
Iron and Steel Company Limited. Mr. Yu was graduated at Hebei
Polytechnic University in steel metallurgy and obtained a MBA from
University of Northern Virginia in June 2009. He joined the Group
after graduation until May 2005 and was employed as the deputy
general executive manager of Shanxi Province Xiaoyi City Chengcai
Iron and Steel Company in May 2005. He then re-joined the Group
in April 2006. He has been awarded County Technological Selected
Talent (B2FHZIRE A ), Ten Outstanding Youths in the County
(BT R#EEH B F), Outstanding Youth in Post of Tangshan City (/&
I S FrAIAETF ), Workers’ Model in Hebei Province Ga4b % 45
E)EE ), The First Class Honour of Technological Improvement in
Tangshan City (J& LI T EHY#E 25— 48), The Third Class Honour
of Technological Improvement in Hebei Province (i 1b& B 4
—E18),

Mr. Lam Pak Kan, aged 37, is the Financial Controller and
Company Secretary of the Company. Mr. Lam graduated from the
Hong Kong University of Science and Technology with a Bachelor’s
degree of Business Administration in Accounting in 2001. Mr. Lam
is a member of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants
and the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. He is
also a Chartered Financial Analyst (CFA) charterholder. Mr. Lam has
over 16 years of experience auditing and financial management in
accounting firm, asset management company and listed companies.
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Corporate Governance Report ¥ &E88|E

The Company is committed to sound corporate governance
practices designed to promote greater transparency, investor
confidence and the continued development of the Company and
its subsidiaries (the “Group”) with the best long term interest of the
Group and value enhancement for all shareholders of the Company
(the “Shareholders”) as our ultimate goal. The Company also believes
that sound corporate governance practices benefit the Group’s
employees and the community in which the Group operates.

CODE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES
(“CG CODE”)

In the opinion of the Directors, the Company has complied the
Principles and Code Provisions with the CG Code set out in
Appendix 14 to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The
Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”) throughout the year ended 31
December 2016, except for the deviation with explanation disclosed
below.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (THE “BOARD”)

During the year under review, the Board comprised the following
Directors and the composition is set out as follows:

Executive Directors
Mr. Han Jingyuan (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. Zhu Jun (Executive Deputy General Manager
and Chief Operating Officer)
Mr. Shen Xiaoling
Mr. Zhu Hao
Mr. Han Li
(appointed as the Deputy General Manager
and Chief Financial Officer on 8 December 2016)

Non-executive Director
Mr. Ondra Otradovec

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Wong Man Chung, Francis
Mr. Wang Tianyi
Mr. Zhou Guoping
(resigned on 1 April 2016)
Mr. Wang Bing
(appointed on 15 July 20176)
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (THE “BOARD”) (continued)
ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

The Board assumes responsibility for leadership and control of the
Company and is collectively responsible for promoting the success
of the Company by directing and supervising the Company’s affairs.
It should act in the best interest of the Company and its Shareholders
at all times. The Board sets strategies for the Company and monitors
the performance and activities of the senior management.

The Executive Directors of the Company are responsible for the day
to day operations of the Company whereas the Independent Non-
executive Directors of the Company are responsible for ensuring a
high standard of financial and management reporting to the Board
and Shareholders as well as to provide a balanced composition
in the Board so that there is a strong independent element on the
Board.

BOARD COMPOSITION

The composition of the Board is reviewed regularly to ensure that it
has a good balance of expertise, skills and experience, which can
meet the requirements of the business of the Group. The Directors’
biographical information is set out on pages 26 to 31.

There is a clear division of responsibilities between the Board and
the management. The Board is responsible for providing high-level
guidance and effective oversight of the management while day-to-
day management of the Group is delegated to the management
team of each respective subsidiary. Generally speaking, the Board is
responsible for:

=  Formulating the Group’s long-term strategy and monitoring the
implementation thereof;

= Approval of dividends;

= Reviewing and approving the interim and annual reports;

= Ensuring good corporate governance and compliance;

= Monitoring the performance of the management;

= Reviewing and approving any material acquisition and disposal
of assets and other material transactions.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (THE “BOARD”) (continued)

Except for Mr. Han Li, who is the son of Mr. Han Jingyuan, to the
best knowledge of the Directors, there is no financial, business,
family relationship among the other Directors. All of them are free to
exercise their independent judgments.

The Board authorises the management to carry out the strategy
that have been approved. During the year under review, eight
Board meetings were held and the principal business transacted
included approving interim and annual results and reports,
assessing business development and business performance and
implementation as well as proposals to restore public float. The
attendance record of each Director for the year ended 31 December
2016 is set out as follows:

Board

BER

Mr. Han Jingyuan BHURSL A
Mr. Zhu Jun KERAE
Mr. Shen Xiaoling TLREEIS S A
Mr. Zhu Hao Vpirtas
Mr. Han Li BhRE
Mr. Ondra Otradovec Ondra Otradovec 7t 4
Mr. Wong Man Chung, Francis BMORESE
Mr. Wang Tianyi FRERAE
Mr. Zhou Guoping B e

(resigned on 1 April 2016)
Mr. Wang Bing
(appointed on 15 July 2016)

FEokscaE

All Directors have access to the Company Secretary who is
responsible for ensuring that the Board procedures are complied
with and all applicable rules and regulations are followed.
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Number of Board Meeting
Attended/Eligible Attended
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EEREeRLE
BEREERE
Regular Ad hoc 45l
3/4 4/4
4/4 3/4
4/4 4/4
3/4 4/4
4/4 4/4
1/4 2/4
3/4 2/4
2/4 1/4
0/1 2/2
2/2 1/2
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (THE “BOARD”) (continued)

The Board ensures that its members are supplied, in a timely
manner, with all necessary information in a form and of a quality
appropriate to enable the Board to discharge its duties.

The minutes of Board meetings recorded all the details of the matters
considered by the Board and the decisions reached, including any
concerns raised by Directors or dissenting views expressed. Minutes
of Board meetings are kept by the Company Secretary and are
available for inspection by any Director.

A.

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the Code Provision A.2.1 of the CG Code, the
role of the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer should be
separate and should not be performed by the same individual.
The Board has Chairman to provide leadership to the Board
in terms of establishing policies and business directions and
monitor the daily operation of the Group.

Mr. Han Jingyuan currently serves as the Chairman and the
Chief Executive Officer of the Company. The Board believes
that there is no immediate need to separate the roles of
Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer of the Company
because the role of chief executive officer/general manager of
the Company’s major operating subsidiaries are performed by
other persons.

The Board will consider the segregation of the roles of the
Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer of the Company in
light of the future development of the operating activities or
businesses of the Group.

Independent Non-executive Directors

During the year under review, the Company had three
Independent Non-executive Directors of whom Mr. Wong Man
Chung, Francis has appropriate professional qualifications
and experience in financial matters in compliance with Rules
3.10(1) and 3.10(2) of the Listing Rules.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (THE “BOARD”) (continued)

B.

Independent Non-executive Directors (continued)

Following the resignation of Mr. Zhou Guoping (“Mr. Zhou”)
on 1 April 2016, the number of Independent Non-executive
Directors of the Company fell below the minimum number
required under Rules 3.10(1) and 3.10A of the Listing Rules.
Accordingly, the Company no longer fulfils the requirement on
the minimum number of independent non-executive directors
for the formation of audit committee stipulated under Rule 3.21
of the Listing Rules.

On 15 July 2016, the Company appointed Mr. Wang Bing
as Independent Non-executive Director, a member of
audit committee, remuneration committee and nomination
committee of the Company. Following the appointment of
Mr. Wang Bing, the composition of the Board comprises five
Executive Directors, one Non-executive Director and three
Independent Non-executive Directors. As a result, the number
of independent non-executive directors and audit committee
members of the Company meet with the requirements under
Rule 3.10(1), Rule 3.10A and Rule 3.21 of the Listing Rules.

The Company has received, from each of the Independent
Non-executive Directors, an annual confirmation of their
independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.
The Company considers all the Independent Non-executive
Directors to be independent.

Appointment, Re-election and Removal of Directors

According to the Bye-laws of the Company, any Director
appointed to fill a casual vacancy or as an addition to the
Board shall hold office only until the next following annual
general meeting of the Company and shall then be eligible for
re-election. At each annual general meeting, one-third of the
Directors for the time being (or if their number is not a multiple
of three, the number nearest to but not greater than one-third)
shall retire from office by rotation provided that notwithstanding
anything therein, the Chairman and/or the Managing Director
of the Company shall not, whilst holding such office, be
subject to the retirement by rotation or be taken into account
in determining the number of the Directors to retire in each
year and the Director appointed to fill a casual vacancy or
as an addition to the Board shall not be taken into account
in determining which particular Directors or the number of
Directors who are to retire by rotation. The Company will
consider amending the Bye-laws to comply with the Code
Provision A.4.2 of the CG Code in the future.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (THE “BOARD”) (continued)

C.

Appointment, Re-election and Removal of Directors
(continued)

All the Directors of the Company are appointed for a specific
term and subject to re-election. Currently, Mr. Han Jingyuan,
Mr. Zhu Jun, Mr. Shen Xiaoling, Mr. Zhu Hao and Mr. Han
Li being the Executive Directors are appointed for a fixed
term of three years. Mr. Ondra Otradovec being the Non-
executive Director is appointed for a fixed term of two years.
All Independent Non-executive Directors, including, Mr. Wong
Man Chung, Francis, Mr. Wang Tianyi, Mr. Zhou Gouping
(resigned on 1 April 2016) and Mr. Wang Bing (appointed on
15 July 2016) are appointed for a fixed term of one year. All
the Directors are still subject to retirement by rotation and
re-election at the annual general meeting of the Company in
accordance with the provisions of the Company’s bye-laws.

In accordance to the Bye-laws 87 of the Company and the
Code Provision A.4.2 of the CG Code, Mr. Shen Xiaoling and
Mr. Wong Man Chung, Francis will retire from office by rotation
and, being eligible, will offer themselves for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting.

In accordance to the Bye-law 86(2) of the Company, Mr.
Wang Bing being eligible, will offer himself for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting.

As Mr. Wong Man Chung, Francis has served the Company for
more than 9 years, his further appointment should be subject
to a separate resolution to be approved by the Shareholders.
By taking into account his independent status in the Board
in the past years, and that he is not involved in the day-to-
day management of the Company, the Board believes he is
still independent and should be re-elected as the Company’s
Independent Non-executive Director; Such reason shall be set
out in the circular of the forthcoming annual general meeting of
the Company for Shareholders’ consideration.

Except for the change in the Board as mentioned above,
during the year under review, no other Director was appointed
to fill any causal vacancy or otherwise.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (THE “BOARD”) (continued)

D.

Responsibilities of Directors and Company Secretary

All Directors fully appreciate their role and duties as Directors
of the Company.

New Director will be given an introduction to the Group’s major
business activities, induction into their responsibilities and
duties, and other regulatory requirements.

The Company Secretary is responsible for keeping all Directors
updated on the Listing Rules and other relevant regulatory
requirements.

Directors’ and Officers’ liability

Appropriate insurance cover on Directors’ and Officers’
liabilities has been provided by the Company to cover potential
legal actions against Directors and Officers.

Training and Support for Directors and Company Secretary

Each newly appointed Director will receive comprehensive,
formal and tailored induction on the first occasion of his
appointment, so as to ensure that he has appropriate
understanding of the business and operations of the Group and
that he is fully aware of his responsibilities and obligations under
the Listing Rules and relevant regulatory requirements.

There are also arrangements in place for providing continuing
briefing and professional development to Directors at the
Company’s expenses whenever necessary.

The Company provides regular updates relating to the Group’s
business and the legislative and regulatory environments in
which the Group conducts its business to the Directors.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (THE “BOARD”) (continued)

Training and Support for Directors and Company Secretary
(continued)

The Directors are committed to comply with the Code
Provision A.6.5 of the CG Code. All Directors have participated
in continuous professional development to develop and refresh
their knowledge and skills to ensure that their contribution to
the Board remains informed and relevant for the year ended
31 December 2016. The Company will arrange internally-
facilitated briefings for Directors and reading material on
relevant topics will be issued to Directors where appropriate.
All Directors are encouraged to attend relevant training courses
at the Company’s expenses.

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Company has
provided reading materials on corporate governance matters
and update on the Listing Rules to all Directors for their
reference and studying. Besides, Mr. Ondra Otradovec and
Mr. Wong Man Chung, Francis also attended other seminars
and training sessions arranged by other professional firms/
institutions. Record of training each Director has received
for the year ended 31 December 2016 were kept by the
Company.
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Training and Support for Directors and Company Secretary F.

(continued)

The individual training record of each Director received for the

year ended 31 December 2016 is summarised as below:

Participation in Continuous Professional Development

Programme in 2016

Directors

B

Executive Directors

Mr. Han Jingyuan
Mr. Zhu Jun

Mr. Shen Xiaoling
Mr. Zhu Hao

Mr. Han Li

Non-executive Director
Mr. Ondra Otradovec

Independent Non-executive
Directors

Mr. Wong Man Chung, Francis
Mr. Wang Tianyi
Mr. Zhou Guoping

(resigned on 1 April 2016)
Mr. Wang Bing

(appointed on 15 July 2016)

Reading Regulatory
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development, directors’
duties or other

Updates relevant topics
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During the year under review, Mr. Lam Pak Kan, the Financial
Controller and Company Secretary of the Company, took more
than 15 hours of professional training to update his skills and

knowledge in compliance with

Rule 3.29 of the Listing Rules.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (THE “BOARD”) (continued) EER(EER] @
G. Directors’ Securities Transactions G EBZBHRD

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers as set out in
Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules (the “Model Code”) as its own
code for dealing in securities of the Company by the Directors.

The Company has made specific enquiry of all Directors and
all Directors have confirmed that they have complied with the
required standard as set out in the Model Code during the year
under review.

H.  Board Committees

As an integral part of sound corporate governance, the Board
has established the following committees whose authorities
and functions, compositions and duties are set out below:

(1) Audit Committee

The audit committee of the Company (“Audit
Committee”) has been established since 2005 with
specific written terms of reference. The terms of
reference of the Audit Committee (which were available
on the websites of the Stock Exchange and the
Company) have included those specific duties as set
out in the Code Provision C.3.3 of the CG Code, with
appropriate modifications when necessary. Pursuant to
its terms of reference, the Audit Committee is required,
amongst other things, to consider and recommend
to the Board the appointment, re-appointment and
removal of the external auditors and to approve their
remuneration, to review the interim and annual financial
statements, to review the Group’s financial controls,
internal controls and risk management system including
the adequacy of resources, qualification and experience
of staff of the accounting and financial reporting function
and their training programmes and budget, and to
consider any findings of major investigation of internal
control matters as delegated by the Board or on its
own initiative and management’s response. The Audit
Committee should meet at least twice each year and
when the need arises.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (THE “BOARD”) (continued)

H.

Board Committees (continued)

(7)

Audit Committee (continued)

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Audit
Committee comprised three Independent Non-executive
Directors for the period from 1 January 2016 to 31 March
2016 and 15 July 2016 to 31 December 2016, namely
Mr. Wong Man Chung, Francis as the Chairman of the
Audit Committee during the year under review and Mr.
Wang Tianyi and Mr. Zhou Guoping (resigned on 1 April
2016) and Mr. Wang Bing (appointed on 15 July 2016)
as the members of the Audit Committee, in compliance
with Rule 3.21 of the Listing Rules.

For the year ended 31 December 2016, four meetings of
Audit Committee were held. The attendance record for
each member is set out as follows:
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Number of Audit
Committee Meeting
Audit Attended/
Committee members Eligible Attended
ERZEgERLE
EREEENE BEREERH
Mr. Wong Man Chung, Francis BN RAE 4/4
Mr. Wang Tianyi FRELE 4/4
Mr. Zhou Guoping JAB & 1/2
(resigned on 1 April 2016) (R=ZF—NFMH—HEFFHF)

Mr. Wang Bing FREE 2/2

(appointed on 15 July 2016)

The Audit Committee has reviewed the Group’s
consolidated financial statements for the year ended
31 December 2016 and has also discussed the
internal control, the accounting principles and practices
adopted by the Group. The Audit Committee is of
the opinion that the consolidated financial statements
have been prepared in accordance with the applicable
accounting standard, the Listing Rules and the statutory
requirements and that adequate disclosures have been
made in this annual report.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (THE “BOARD”) (continued)

H.  Board Committees (continued)

@

Remuneration Committee

The remuneration committee of the Company
(“Remuneration Committee”) has been established
since 2005 with specific written terms of reference. The
terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee
(which were available on the websites of the Stock
Exchange and the Company) have included the duties
which are set out in the Code Provision B.1.2 of the
CG Code, with appropriate modifications when
necessary. The terms of reference of the Remuneration
Committee were amended on 23 March 2012 in order to
comply with the amendment of the Listing Rules.

Pursuant to its terms of reference, the Remuneration
Committee is required, amongst other things, (i) to
determine, with delegated responsibility from the
Board, the remuneration packages of individual
Executive Directors and senior management; (i) to make
recommendations to the Board on the remuneration
of Non-executive Directors; (i) to review and approve
performance-based remuneration by reference to
corporate goals and objectives resolved by the Board
from time to time; (iv) to review and approve the
compensation payable to the Executive Directors,
Non-executive Directors and senior management in
connection with any loss or termination of their office
or appointment to ensure that such compensation is
determined in accordance with relevant contractual
terms and that such compensation is otherwise fair
and not excessive for the Company; and (v) to ensure
that no Director is involved in deciding his/her own
remuneration. The Remuneration Committee should
meet at least once a year and when the need arises.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (THE “BOARD”) (continued)

H.  Board Committees (continued)

&

Remuneration Committee (continued)

During the year under review, the Remuneration
Committee comprised Independent Non-executive
Director of the Company, Mr. Wong Man Chung,
Francis, as the chairman of the Remuneration
Committee, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of
the Company, Mr. Han Jingyuan and the remaining
Independent Non-executive Directors of the Company
namely, Mr. Wang Tianyi, Mr. Zhou Guoping (resigned
on 1 April 2016) and Mr. Wang Bing (appointed on
15 July 2016) as the members of the Remuneration
Committee in compliance with the Rule 3.25 of the
Listing Rules.

For the year ended 31 December 2016, three meetings
of Remuneration Committee were held. The attendance
record of each member is set out as follow:

BEER(EERD®

H ZZ=ZE2@m

2

FINE S 2 ()

REBEFEER - FHEESE
RARBBULIFAITESTENX
RAEE(FMEESXE) K
RAEERIFEREFNTE
PRAUR ST A AN A B ELERAIE
MIFHITER BIERERL
£ ABRFEER-F—N
FAA—HET) RTKEE
(RZF—NFLHTHA%E
ZE) RFMEEENX
8 e LmRAIF3.25G 2
HE °

HEZT—XF+ZA=1—
HIEFE  FME8 e 8T
ZIREEH o B HFERER
W

Number of
Remuneration Committee
Remuneration Meeting Attended/
Committee members Eligilbe Attended
FMZEEeERHE

FHEEERE BERHERHY
Mr. Wong Man Chung, Francis BYXCRAEA 3/3
Mr. Han Jingyuan BRUREA 2/2
Mr. Wang Tianyi TRERE 3/3
Mr. Zhou Guoping AL 1/1

(resigned on 1 April 2016) (R=ZF—NFPH—HEFHE)
Mr. Wang Bing EkdgkHE

(appointed on 15 July 2016) (R=ZF—NF+LH+AHEZT) 1/1

Details of the remuneration of each Director for the year
ended 31 December 2016 are set out in the Note 47
to the consolidated financial statements in this annual
report.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (THE “BOARD”) (continued)

H.  Board Committees (continued)

@

)

Remuneration Committee (continued)

The biographies of members of the senior management
team at the date of this annual report are disclosed in the
section headed “Directors’ and Senior Management’s
Biographical Information” in this annual report. Pursuant
to the Code Provision B.1.5 of the CG Code, the
emoluments of the senior management (excluding
Directors) for the year ended 31 December 2016 are
within the following bands:

ARE1TTZEARE1,000,0007
(18751154 541%7)

RMB ¥1 - RMB ¥1,000,000
(approximately HK$ 1 to HKS 1,154,541)
RMB ¥1,000,001 - RMB ¥2,000,000
(approximately HKS 1,154,542 10 HK$ 2,300.082) (411,154 54278 T 2 2,309,082 8 )
Nomination Committee

The nomination committee of the Company (“Nomination
Committee) has been established on 23 March 2012
with specific written terms of reference. The terms of
reference of the Nomination Committee (which were
available on the websites of the Stock Exchange and
the Company) have included the duties which are set
out in the Code Provision A.5.2 of the CG Code, with
appropriate modifications when necessary.

The duties of the Nomination Committee are mainly to
(i) review the Board composition, develop and formulate
relevant procedures for the nomination and appointment
of directors; (i) make recommendations to the Board on
the appointment and succession planning of directors;
(iii) assess the independence of independent non-
executive directors; and (iv) recommend the measurable
objectives for achieving diversity of the Board.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (THE “BOARD”) (continued)

H.  Board Committees (continued)

S

Nomination Committee (continued)

The Nomination Committee will taking into consideration
a candidate’s qualification, experience, expertise and
knowledge, the requirements applicable to the Company
and the structure and composition of the Board,
identify, review and nominate with diligence and care
candidates suitably qualified as Board members before
making recommendations to the Board for their final
appointment.

During the year under review, the Nomination Committee
comprised the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
of the Company, Mr. Han Jingyuan, as the chairman
of the Nomination Committee and the Independent
Non-executive Directors of the Company namely, Mr.
Wong Man Chung, Francis, Mr. Wang Tianyi, Mr. Zhou
Guoping (resigned on 1 April 2016) and Mr. Wang
Bing (appointed on 15 July 2016) as the members of
the Nomination Committee in compliance with Code
Provision A.5.1 of the CG Code.

For the year ended 31 December 2016, three meetings
of Nomination Committee were held. The attendance
record of each member is set out as follows:

Nomination
Committee members

REZEBHE

Mr. Han Jingyuan BRUR A
Mr. Wong Man Chung, Francis BEXRAEAE
Mr. Wang Tianyi FREEE
Mr. Zhou Guoping BB S A

(resigned on 1 April 2016)
Mr. Wang Bing
(appointed on 15 July 2016)

FkEE
(R—=

BEER(EERD @
H =EEZE8gw®w
(B) WEEZEZE)

RERBEENANESREUES
ZEREREERERA - BE
BIREANZEBE - &% B&
KNG - AN R Z B R E A
MREZRZRBERAK - FIR
#al - EB MR ABEESR
RAETESRKE 21RE
A °

REBEFERN BEREEEE
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TERMELE(REEZES
TE) RARBH B IETT
Ex MEXReEs EX
BELE AEFPELER-F
—NFA—HEE) R EK
FER-_FE-—NFLATA
HEZAL) HRREEES
KB BEFEERERRAIZST
AR E AL IR ZFE °

HE-_ZT-—RF+-A=+—
HIEFE  REZESRT=
REE - BB 2 PR
HEnR

Number of
Nomination Committee
Meeting Attended/
Eligible Attended
REZEEERLE
BFERHERH

2/2
3/3
3/3
0/0

(K= F—A M A —ABHE)

2/2
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BOARD DIVERSITY POLICY

The Company has adopted the board diversity policy (the “Board
Diversity Policy”) on 30 August 2013 with a view to achieving a
sustainable and balanced development of the Group. The Company
sees increasing diversity at the Board level as an essential element
in supporting the attainment of its strategic objectives and its
sustainable development.

In designing the Board’s composition, Board diversity has been
considered from a number of aspects, including but not limited
to gender, age, cultural and educational background, ethnicity,
professional experience, skills, knowledge and length of service. All
Board appointments will be based on meritocracy, and candidates
will be considered against objective criteria, having due regard for the
benefits of diversity on the Board.

Measurable Objectives

Selection of candidates will be based on a range of diversity
perspectives, including but not limited to gender, age, cultural and
educational background, ethnicity, professional experience, skills,
knowledge and length of service. The ultimate decision will be based
on merit and contribution that the selected candidates will bring to
the Board.

Monitoring and Reporting

The Nomination Committee will review the Board’s composition
under diversified perspectives and monitor the implementation of
the Board Diversity Policy annually. During the year under review,
the Nomination Committee has reviewed the Board’s composition
(including the gender, age, cultural and educational background,
ethnicity, professional experience, skills, knowledge and length
of service) which has been disclosed on pages 26 to 31 in this
annual report and considered the current Board’s composition is
appropriate.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is dedicated to maintaining a high standard of
corporate governance and the Board is responsible for performing
the corporate governance duties as stipulated in the Listing Rules.

During the year under review, the Board had developed and
reviewed the Company’s policies and practices on corporate
governance and review the compliance with the CG Code and
disclosure in the Corporate Governance Report.

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

Financial Reporting

The Board acknowledges that it is its responsibility to prepare
financial statements of the Company for each financial period which
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and
ensure that financial statements are prepared in accordance with
statutory and regulatory requirements and applicable accounting
standards. The Board also ensures the timely publication of the
financial statements of the Company.

The Board confirms that, to the best of its knowledge and, having
made appropriate enquires, it considers that the Company has
adequate resources to continue in operational existence for the
foreseeable future and has prepared the financial statements on a
going concern basis accordingly.

Risk Management and Internal Controls

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the Board conducted an
annual review of the effectiveness of the Group’s risk management
and internal control systems based on the confirmation made by
the senior management and inputs from the Audit Committee. The
Board considered that the risk management and internal control
systems of the Group, including the adequacy of resources, staff
qualifications and experience, training programmes and budget
of the Group’s accounting, internal audit and financial reporting
functions, are effective and adequate during the year.
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (continued)
Risk Management and Internal Controls (continued)

The Board has an overall and ongoing responsibility for the Group’s
risk management and internal control systems, and reviewing their
effectiveness. It is acknowledged that risk management and internal
control systems are designed to manage rather than eliminate the
risk of failure to achieve business objectives, and can only provide
reasonable and not absolute assurance against material adverse
change or damage.

The Board, through its risk oversight role, ensures that the senior
management establishes an effective risk management, consistent
with the Group’s strategy and risk appetite. The senior management
establishes risk management policies and internal control processes
to identify, evaluate and manage risks. Each subsidiary implements
such policies and processes in the daily operations and reports
significant risks identified to the senior management regularly.
The senior management assesses and evaluates these significant
risks reported then allocates sufficient resources to address these
risks and monitors the risk management status reported from the
relevant subsidiary from time to time. The senior management will
communicate the risk management and internal control findings to
the Board for its assessment of the effectiveness of the relevant risk
management and internal control systems of the Group.

The Finance and Internal Audit Department of the Company reviews
material internal control aspects of the Group, including financial,
operational and compliance controls as well as risk management
function, duties which include (i) reviewing and reporting on internal
and operational controls; (i) following-up on the suggestions made
by external auditors; (jii) ongoing monitoring and reviews on different
operating cycles; and (iv) special review of areas of concern identified
by senior management. It reports to the Chief Operating Officer and
the Chief Financial Officer from time to time, and also reports the
findings to the Audit Committee at least twice a year and on ad-hoc
basis. The findings are communicated with the senior management
and actions are taken to resolve defects as and when identified. No
material internal control defects were identified during the year.
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (continued)
Risk Management and Internal Controls (continued)

Under code provision C.2.5 and the related notes of the CG Code,
the Company should have an internal audit function which generally
carries out the analysis and independent appraisal of the adequacy
and effectiveness of the Group’s risk management and internal
control systems. The Company’s internal audit function is merged
with the finance function during the year ended 31 December 2016.
During the year, the Group conducted a review on the need for
setting up an independent internal audit department. Taking into
account the size and complexity of the operations of the Group, the
Company considers that the existing organisation structure and the
close supervision of the senior management could provide sufficient
internal control and risk management for the Group. The Audit
Committee and the Board regularly review the effectiveness of the
internal control systems and the risk management of the Group. The
Board will review the need to set up an independent internal audit
function on an annual basis.

When the Board and the Audit Committee express concerns over
the risk management and internal control matters of the Group,
the Finance and Internal Audit Department of the Company
will investigate and communicate the findings with and make
recommendations to the senior management. The Finance and
Internal Audit Department of the Company also maintains an
effective communication with the external auditor of the Company on
the Group’s internal control system during interim review and annual
audit.

The Group has a policy for handling and dissemination of inside
information including relevant control processes and safeguards.
The processes and safeguards are implemented as needed by
the relevant department heads and management involved in the
handling and dissemination of inside information.

B EMZE
[RB B 1R N N ERBE Y ()

RIBBEE AT TRIEXE C.2.5 &
KABBMERE  AARERILAEE
ZIEE AR ERYARENEREE
KRAREZERGRE BRHAMEREL D
BB FHE - ARBRBE T X
FHt-A=T—BLEFEARANAIEZ
e EMBEER B - RAFR K
SECFRRII B NEEZAFIHE
B2 B RAEBEEZRER
EHIZE  ARARBR/BRTHBRER
SREEEERERUA/AEERHR
WMZANREEREAREE - BREZEE
LREZREHRSASEANREZERR
KRR ERE KRR - EFEREEFRE

BB BRI ARPEZINGE

EEFRAERZEGHAKEZ AR
ERLABEREEERIRER  AQ
Al H R NP E EBFI K TRE
WA= AR E IR B R L N A&
FHERRBERFZEITER - AT HE
B R BRI - ARRIZBH A
METRPITERARE 2 AR SRR
REARNRINEZHED R B RUEE ©

AEERERENBERABEEZR
R ETPERAEBRERERELRER
I o 2 EERIE & B RARH B 2 HHRE
FEELEEBERNEREREREH
MIE KRB ©

Annual Report 2016 —F—NE4EHR

COMPLAINT

51



The Dumping and Subsidizing of

Public Attachment 11

Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

52

COMPLAINT

Corporate Governance Report ¥ E88HE

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (continued)

External Auditor

The Directors are responsible for preparing the financial statements
for the financial year ended 31 December 2016 to reflect a true and
fair view of the Company’s and the Group’s financial position and
financial performance and cash flows for the year.

In preparing the financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2016, the generally accepted accounting principles in
Hong Kong, Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and Hong
Kong Accounting Standards are adopted, with consistent use of
appropriate accounting policies, for making reasonable and prudent
judgments and estimates. The financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2016 were prepared on a going concern basis.

The reporting responsibilities of the auditor are set out in the
Independent Auditor’s Report in this annual report.

For the year ended 31 December 2016 and up to the date of this
report, the external auditor of the Group is PricewaterhouseCoopers.
Fees of auditing services and non-auditing services (including interim
review and taxation services) provided by PricewaterhouseCoopers
and its member firms of the same international network for the year
ended 31 December 2016 were approximately RMB 4.05 million and
RMB 0.14 million respectively.

For the year ended 31 December 2016 and up to the date of this
report, PricewaterhouseCoopers and its member firms of the same
international network provided non-audit services mainly on interim
review and taxation services. These non-audit services are engaged
only as they are more effective or economical than those available
from other service providers and will not constitute adverse impact
on the independence of the external auditor. The nature and ratio of
annual fees to external auditor for non-audit services and for audit
services in 2016 have been scrutinised by the Audit Committee.
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

Shareholders holding at the date of deposit of the requisition not
less than one-tenth of the paid up capital of the Company carrying
the right of voting at general meetings of the Company shall at all
times have the right, by written requisition sent to the Company’s
registered office and its principal office in Hong Kong (Suites 901-2 &
10, 9th floor, Great Eagle Centre, 23 Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong
Kong) for the attention of the Board or the Company Secretary,
to require a special general meeting (the “SGM”) to be called by
the Board for the transaction of any business specified in such
requisition; and such meeting shall be held within two (2) months
after the deposit of such requisition. The written requisition must
state the purposes of the SGM, signed by the Shareholder(s)
concerned and may consist of several documents in like form, each
signed by one or more of those Shareholders. If the requisition is
in order, the Company Secretary will ask the Board to convene a
SGM by serving sufficient notice in accordance with the statutory
requirements to all the registered Shareholders. On the contrary, if
the requisition is invalid, the Shareholders concerned will be advised
of this outcome and accordingly, a SGM will not be convened as
requested. Shareholder(s) of the Company holding () not less than
one-twentieth of the total voting rights of all Shareholders having
the right to vote at the general meeting; or (i) not less than 100
Shareholders, can submit a written request stating the resolution
intended to be moved at the annual general meeting (the “AGM”)
or a statement of not more than 1,000 words with respect to the
matter referred to in any proposed resolution or the business to
be dealt with at a particular general meeting. The written request/
statements must be signed by the Shareholder(s) concerned and
deposited at the Company’s registered office and its principal
office in Hong Kong (Suites 901-2 & 10, 9th floor, Great Eagle
Centre, 23 Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong) for the attention
of the Company Secretary, not less than six weeks before the
AGM in the case of a requisition requiring notice of a resolution
and not less than one week before the general meeting in the
case of any other requisition. If the written request is in order, the
Company Secretary will ask the Board (i) to include the resolution
in the agenda for the AGM; or (i) to circulate the statement for
the general meeting, provided that the Shareholder(s) concerned
have deposited a sum of money reasonably determined by the
Board sufficient to meet the Company’s expenses in serving
the notice of the resolution and/or circulating the statement
submitted by the Shareholder(s) concerned in accordance with
the statutory requirements to all the registered Shareholders.
On the contrary, if the requisition is invalid or the Shareholder(s)
concerned have failed to deposit sufficient money to meet the
Company’s expenses for the said purposes, the Shareholder(s)
concerned will be advised of this outcome and accordingly, the
proposed resolution will not be included in the agenda for the AGM
or the statement will not be circulated for the general meeting.
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS (continued)

Shareholders and other stakeholders may at any time send their
enquiries and concerns to the Board by addressing them to the
Company Secretary by post to the Hong Kong principal office at
Suites 901-2 & 10, 9th floor, Great Eagle Centre, 23 Harbour Road,
Wanchai, Hong Kong.

IMPACT ON NEW LEGISLATION, POLICY AND
PROCEDURES

As mentioned before, over 90% of the operations of the Group
are carried in the Mainland China. Any change in the policy and
procedure in the Mainland China may have adverse effects on the
Group’s operation and results.

Also, the introduction of new legislation and rules by the Stock
Exchange, Securities and Futures Commission and other regulatory
bodies in Hong Kong and overseas may induce changes in market
conditions that in turn adversely affect the operating results of the
Company.

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Board recognises the importance of good communication with
the Shareholders of the Company. A Shareholders Communication
Policy was adopted on 23 March 2012 to ensure that Shareholders
are provided with ready, equal and timely access to balanced and
understandable information about the Company. The policy is
posed on the Company’s website. The Company has established
various channels of communications with its Shareholders such
as publication of interim and annual reports, press release and
announcement of the latest development of the Company in a
timely manner. To promote effective communications, the Company
also maintains a website at www.chinaorientalgroup.com, where
updated information on the Company’s business developments
and operations and other information are posted, including all the
regulatory announcements relating to the Company and the poll
results on the business day following the general meeting (if any).

The general meeting of the Company provides a forum for exchange
of views between the Shareholders of the Company and the Board.
The Chairman of the Board, the Directors (including Independent
Non-executive Directors), chairman or members of the committees
and senior management of the Group and where applicable
are available to answer questions at the general meeting of the
Company.
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COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS (continued)

The rights of the Shareholders of the Company and the procedures
for demanding a poll on resolution at general meeting are contained
in the Company’s Bye-laws. Details of such right to demand a
poll and the poll procedure are included in all circulars to the
Shareholders of the Company which will call for a general meeting
and will be explained during the proceedings of the meeting.

Upon the implementation of the amendments of the Listing Rules
with effect from 1 January 2009, all resolutions proposed at general
meeting will be voted by poll. The poll voting results will be posted
on the websites of the Stock Exchange (www.hkexnews.hk) and
the Company (www.chinaorientalgroup.com) immediately after the
relevant general meetings.

Under the Code Provision E.1.2 of the CG Code, the Chairman of the
Board should attend the annual general meeting of the Company.

The attendance record of the 2016 AGM held on 27 May 2016 for
each of the individual Director was as follows:

HERZEB®

ARBIRRZEFRERRAE EEK
HRRBREERRZEFHENARAE
RANR - ERIWRFOREN 25 1B R
RRREFERAAARKRAE 27X
NEBRBEK YERARRFEREFA
fERE o

EmHRAETR=_2EZNF—H—B4&
Wik MBERRASRENAER
AUBREFTRRR - RERRERK
REBEBRRERE A R %EBD R AT
48uh (www.hkexnews.hk) K& KA BI4814
(www.chinaorientalgroup.com) & o

BRECXE ST ZTRIGEXEE2
k- EEREFRALFEARRBRREAESF
RE o

RZE-—RERA-T++HEBTH=-Z

—NERRBEFAE  SEFZHERL
2 (I

Annual Report 2016 —F—NE4EHR

COMPLAINT

55



The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 11 COMPLAINT
Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

56

Corporate Governance Report ¥ E88HE

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS (continued) BEAREZE®E»)

Board Attendance of

BER H B8
2016 AGM
—8-AF

BREBFXE

Executive Directors

HITES

Mr. Han Jingyuan BEURESE 11

Mr. Zhu Jun KERE 0/1

Mr. Shen Xiaoling 3=t 0/1

Mr. Zhu Hao REEE 11

Mr. Han Li BNEE 0/1

Non-executive Director
FHITES
Mr. Ondra Otradovec Ondra Otradovec %4 0/1

Independent Non-executive Directors

BIUFHTES

Mr. Wong Man Chung, Francis BXRESE 1/1

Mr. Wang Tianyi ITRERE 0/1

Mr. Zhou Guoping BB 0/0
(resigned on 1 April 2016) (R=F—NFP H—HEHT)

Mr. Wang Bing EkEE 0/0
(appointed on 15 July 2016) (R=F—NF+H+HHEZE)

The Company will continue to enhance communication and KN BI G E R G R 2 A ER M
relationship with its Shareholders. Enquiries from the Shareholders of R XRRIRR 2 ERGSERI
the Company are dealt with in an informative and timely manner. ERRIE o
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OVERVIEW

The Group is always committed to performing its social responsibility
as an enterprise. Apart from strictly abiding by national laws and
regulations, the Group has reduced emissions from and energy
consumption in the steel production process by continuously
investing resources into production facilities, so as to minimise the
impact of the production process on the environment and strive
for being an environmentally friendly enterprise. For the sake of
informing the stakeholders of policies and measures of as well
as performance in environmental, social and governance (“ESG”)
aspects, the Group prepared the ESG report in accordance with the
ESG Reporting Guide (the “ESG Guide”) set out in Appendix 27 to
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange.

This report covers the year ended 31 December 2016. Currently,
the Group’s revenue is mainly from the steel business which is
dominated by sales of self-manufactured steel products, accounting
for approximately 88% of gross sales of the Group for the year.
Production of such steel products is mainly conducted by its
subsidiaries such as Hebei Jinxi Iron and Steel Group Company
Limited (“Jinxi Limited”), Hebei Jinxi Iron and Steel Group Special
Steel Company Limited (“Jinxi Special Steel”), Hebei Jinxi Iron and
Steel Group Zhengda Iron and Steel Company Limited (“Zhengda
Iron and Steel”), Tianjin Oriental Jiangtian Section Steel Sales
Company Limited (“Oriental Jiangtian”) and Foshan Jin Xi Jin Lan
Cold Rolled Sheet Company Limited (“Jinxi Jinlan”) and the content
below of this report is mainly related to Jinxi Limited and Jinxi Special
Steel.

A. ENVIRONMENTAL

The Group’s growth and flourish development rely on its operating
strategies, which gear towards environmental protection,
sustainability and are favorable to the Group’s stakeholders, and
on its ability to overcome complicated challenges. The Group pays
high attention to environmental protection, efficient use of resources
and enhancement of efficiency for minimising the impacts of the
production process to the environment. By continuously investing
resources into production facilities, the Group aims to reduce
emissions from and energy consumption of its manufacturing
process. The Group continues to operate its business in a moral
and responsible manner, so as to distinguish itself in various
assessments other than financial data.
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A. ENVIRONMENTAL (continued)

The Group also strictly complies with relevant environmental
protection laws and regulations including the “Environment
Protection Law of the People’s Republic of China”, the “Prevention
and Control of Water Pollution Law of the People’s Republic of
China”, the “Law of the People’s Republic of China on Appraising
of Environment Impacts”, Hebei Industrial Furnace Air Pollutant
Emission Standards 2012, Emission Standard of Air Pollutants for
I[ron Smelt Industry, Emission Standard of Air Pollutants for Steel
Smelt Industry, Emission Standard of Air Pollutants for Sintering
and Pelletizing from Iron and Steel Industry, Emission Standard
of Air Pollutants for Steel Rolling Industry, the “Water Pollution
Prevention and Control Law of the People’s Republic of China” and
Discharge Standard of Water Pollutants for Iron and Steel Industry.
The Group also formulates certain policies such as Environmental
Protecting Measures, Administrations of Environmental Supervision
and Management Personnel and Administrations of Environmental
Protection Training, so as to ensure the compliance with relevant
laws and regulations.

A1. EMISSIONS

The exhaust emissions of the Group mainly comprise dust, nitrogen
oxides and sulphur oxides, etc, of which, dust is generated from
materials transportation, raw materials treatment for iron-smelting,
firing process in sintering, blast furnace plants and converters while
nitrogen oxides and sulphur oxides are mainly generated from the
firing process in sintering.

Waste water produced from the manufacturing process consists of
various contaminants like SS, BODG, petroleum and heavy metals.

The major solid wastes generated from the Group’s production

include dust, water slag, steel slag, de-sulphur gypsum, refractory
materials and oily contaminants, etc.
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A. ENVIRONMENTAL (continued)

A1. EMISSIONS (continued)

Exhaust emissions

The Group endeavors to allocate resources to improve its production

environment and facilities. Various production facilities put into

operation are equipped with environmental protection equipments

for reducing emission and meeting the relevant national standards.

The measures for dust include:

1/

2/

3/

4/

5/

To set up a fully closed stock ground to eliminate dust pollution
and disorganised discharge of pollutants from the stock
ground;

To set up wind breaker and dust filter net in the stock ground
and clean the wind breaker and dust filter net with water
periodically;

To place precipitator treatment equipments in the sources of
pollution, and qualified third party operators will carry out repair
and maintenance, to ensure efficient operation of all types
of precipitator treatment equipments through professional
maintenance;

Vehicles equipped with special sweeping and precipitators
and sprinkling cars will sweep and clean continuously all sub-
zone passages of the stock ground and the main transport
roads. These effectively prevent dust pollution caused by the
rolling over of the delivery vehicles of the stock ground onto the
roads;

To improve and optimize the production facilities to reach
the result of dust elimination, all types of production facilities
in operation are equipped with environmental protection and
treatment equipments in order to reach the national standard.
For instance, sintering machines and blast furnaces are
equipped with electrostatic precipitators, all feeder points are
equipped with bag precipitators, skills of gravity dust removal
plus bag precipitator with dry-dedusting technology are used
for the gas purification of blast furnaces, all steel refinery plants
are equipped with the triple dust elimination system etc.; and
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A. ENVIRONMENTAL (continued)

A1. EMISSIONS (continued)

Exhaust emissions (continued)

6/  The sintering machines and vertical furnaces are equipped with
desulfurization system and online inspection system.

The average discharge of dust after the transformation project of
electrostatic precipitators under the troughs of the blast furnaces
of Jinxi Limited in operation was approximately 7 mg/standard
cubic metre, which was lower than the national standard of 10 mg/
standard cubic metre. The smoke and dust collection rate at the dust
suction vent was raised to approximately 90%. The dust powder
and other exhaust emissions discharged during the production
processes reach the discharge standard.

Sewage discharge

In order to solve the problems of external discharge of production
water, pollution of the environment and wastage of resources
caused by the sewage generated by the production, the Group
invested and constructed two sewage treatment stations with
maximum daily treatment capacity of 50,000 tonne and one sewage
treatment station with maximum daily treatment capacity of 10,000
cubic metre in Jinxi Limited and Jinxi Special Steel respectively.
All the sewage is reused after centralised treatment in the sewage
treatment stations. All the post-treatment water which reaches the
standard is used in the production again, so that the daily volume of
new water consumed decreased substantially. The industrial sewage
achieved zero discharge.

Solid waste

The Group properly treats the wastes produced with the following
comprehensive treatment measures to reduce the effect on the
environment:

1/ Wastes containing iron are recycled for sintering comprehensive
utilisation, the steel slag after treatment is used in the
production in the converter furances;

2/ Refractory materials are collected and treated by recycling
companies, and the slag and solid wastes (water slag and
gypsum, etc.) are sold to the other cement plants or used as
other raw materials for production;
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A. ENVIRONMENTAL (continued)

A1. EMISSIONS (continued)

Solid waste (continued)

3/

4/

The volume of waste mineral oils generated is reduced by
filtering and repeated use measures; and

In accordance with the national environmental protection
requirements, state professional factories with the relevant
qualifications and treatment capabilities are entrusted to carry
out detoxification treatment of waste mineral oils which cannot
be utilised so as to comply with the requirements of hazardous
waste disposal.

A2. RESOURCE UTILISATION

Energy saving

The Group included environmental protection management in the

scope of management appraisal, directly linking the performance

with the objectives. It monitored through the economic indicators,

consumption indicators, etc. to lift the production level as well as

reducing consumption.

The Group has always been dedicated to investing resources and

optimising all production facilities to reduce the consumption of

energy:

1/

2/

Upgrade and technique transformation project of blast
furnaces: the transformation of the steel rolling heating
furnaces with the smart burning technique in order to reduce
gas consumption, the investment in dynamic nitrogen
compression system to save the consumption of energy, the
main air exhaustion machine (/&) reduced electricity
consumption, the integrated transformation of the water
system of the oxygen production and electricity generation
module achieved direct integrated re-utilisation of circulating
discharged water to reduce the pressure of sewage treatment,
and lower the consumption of water;

The use and transformation into energy saving equipments
(such as electric machine, air exhaustion machine, water pump
station, etc.) effectively saved electricity; and
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A. ENVIRONMENTAL (continued)
A2. RESOURCE UTILISATION
Energy saving (continued)

3/ Billet heat transmission project: the Company realised the
heat transmission of the steel rolling production line, which
largely lowered the consumption of gas. It also restrained the
excessive consumption of energy medium of all units by setting
and allocating energy medium consumption indicators. With
the principle of reasonable allocation and reasonable use,
these lowered the overall energy consumption volume.

Jinxi Limited carried out the transformation of the back-up blower (&
1#), the transformation into high-oxygen-content for the blast furnace
(S EH R E 4 ) saved over 10,000 units of electricity every day.

The Group was dedicated to recycling energy during the production
processes in order to reduce consumption and better use of energy.
These included the recovery of residual heat of the steam from
the converters in the refinery plants for use in each phase of the
production and the electric power generation workshop, the ratio
of electricity generated by the Group now reached approximately
60%; the water slag phase of the refinery plants made use of the
residue-cleaning water for heat exchange to provide sources of heat
for household use of the plant, achieved the maximum utilisation
of heat sources. Besides, the gas pipelines of hot air stoves were
transformed with the use of gas from blast furnace changing to the
use of mixed gas, increasing the gas recovery utilisation rate and
lowering the costs. Besides, the transformation of the gas pipe
network solved the problem of striking a balance of gas between the
new and old systems, which increased the gas utilisation rate.

A3. ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES

The Group has been monitoring the potential impact brought to the
environment. In order to mitigate the impact of the environment and
natural resources upon our operation, the Group has been carrying
out research and development on our products, it continued to
accelerate the pace of product structure adjustment, optimise the
production phase so as to further raise the level of energy saving and
environmental protection.
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A. ENVIRONMENTAL (continued)

A3. ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES (continued)

On top of the above generated discharge matters and resources
utilisation, the Group actively reduced other major impact on the
environment, including the noises during the production operation.
In order to strengthen the control and reduce the impact brought
by noises, the Group already met the state regulations regarding
noises such as the “Background Noise Release Standards” by
increasing ancillary production equipments and other measures.
They included the setting up of factories for all types of large
facilities and workshops, installing noise reduction facilities (such
as oxygen production module and electricity generation module
etc) for production facilities and devices with loud noises, installing
sound-proof doors etc. for all electricity generation module, hot air
stove blower, oxygen production workshop which generate louder
noises, installing shock reduction and shock insulation equipments
for blower and water pump, etc. which generate louder noises, using
closed settings for the transfer of raw materials using closed transfer
corridor and feeder and other phases, adding sound-proof housing
for the saw machine etc. It also hired professional environmental
inspection companies to carry out on-site inspect to meet the
“Sound Environment Quality Standards”.

During 2016 Jinxi Limited also planned to install sound-proof
housing for the saw machine so that the noise will be less than 90
decibel. It was expected that this would be completed in 2017.

Resolving overcapacity

In 2016, the Chinese government successively issued the “Opinion
of the State Council on solving the overcapacity and overcoming
difficulties and achieving development for the iron and steel industry”,
the “Adjustment and upgrade plan for the iron and steel industry
(2016-2020)”, the “Notice of the State Council on the publication of
the “Thirteen Five-year Plan” energy saving and emission reduction
integrated working proposal” and other documents. The Group
actively cooperated with the resolving of overcapacity. At the
end of October 2016, Zhengda Iron and Steel, an indirectly non-
wholly owned subsidiary of the Group already followed the result
of negotiation of the Group and Tangshan City government, and
completed the shut down of one 500 cubic metre blast furnace and
one 60 tonnes converter furnace, eliminating approximately 600,000
tonnes steel production capacity. It was expected that during 2017
the remaining approximately 600,000 tonnes steel production
capacity would be eliminated and thereby completed the mission of
resolving the capacity issue.
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report B - # 8k EAHE

B. SOCIAL

B1. EMPLOYEE

B1.1 Remuneration policy

The Group stressed the establishment of a remuneration system
which reflected the value and contribution of individuals, it
adequately mobilised the work initiative and creativity of the staff,
fostered the optimisation of staff structure and enhancement of the
level of skills and created an efficient team of staff. The principles for
the determination of remuneration are based on the enhancement
of efficiency (to closely link up the remuneration level and the overall
business results of the unit), fairess (criteria are based on the duties
of the positions, importance, degree of contribution, requirements
of the positions and the level of skills, work performance, number of
years of work in the present positions of the individual employees,
etc.) and motivation (to motivate the work initiative of the staff
by differentiation of promotion and salary grades). It also offered
appraisal for annual allowance, performance bonus, company prizes
etc. in order to enhance the initiative of employees.

B1.2 Staff contract

The Group strictly abided by the relevant labour laws and regulations
such as the “Labour Law of the People’s Republic of China”, the
“Employment Contract of the People’s Republic of China” and
the “Work Injury Regulations”, etc. It entered into, updated and
terminated the labour contracts in accordance with laws and
regulations to protect the legal rights of the employees.

B1.3 Staff recruitment

The Group attracted talents under the principles of fairness and
objectiveness, it made public recruitment via publishing recruitment
advertisement, using internet recruitment, campus recruitment,
recruitment in the labour market offices and head hunters, etc, and
made comprehensive assessment.
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B. SOCIAL (#)

B1. EMPLOYEE (continued)

B1.4 Staff promotion

The Group also emphasised the development of skills of the
employees and the effective allocation of human resources to
raise the efficiency level. It dedicated to provide a complete human
resources structure and a safe working environment for the
employees to make the best out of their strengths. The Group also
insisted on the incentive and assessment mechanism which linked
the performance of employees and their remuneration. It used the
performance assessment to optimise the human resources policy,
offered promotion opportunities to the employees, shared the
success of the companies with their employees.

B1.5 Working hours and holidays

The Group strictly controlled the working hours in accordance with
the legal requirements. It guaranteed that all over time work by the
employees were on a voluntary basis. The over time remuneration
was paid in full according to the local applicable labour laws.

The rest days of the employees of the Group are the public holidays
and the other holidays in accordance with the local laws and
regulations.

B1.6 Equal opportunities, diversification of employees and anti-
discrimination

The Group provided equal, fair and reasonable employment
opportunities for employees. The recruitment, wages, benefits
and promotion were all completely based on the work capabilities
of the employees concemned. It treated all the employees equally,
regardless their sexes, ages, races, bloodlines, colour of their skin,
nationalities, political preferences, religions, marital status, number of
children, being handicapped or not or any other factors not related
to the work. If a discriminatory behaviour was discovered, the Group
would examine according to the nature of the problem, and would
take disciplinary action to the person(s) making such discriminatory
behaviour.
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B. SOCIAL (#)

B1. EMPLOYEE (continued)

B1.7 Benefit policy

The staff benefits of the Group included all kinds of insurances
(including medical insurance scheme, pension scheme,
unemployment insurance scheme, childbearing insurance scheme
etc) were paid in full and on time in accordance with the requirements
of the state as well as bonus and the fair value of share option, etc.
Since July 2008, the Group introduced the work injury insurance and
has been paying 1.5% of the wages paid to the staff to the social
insurance department.

B1.8 Staff situation

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had a total of approximately
11,900 full time employees and 1,200 temporary employees, which
was 3,000 persons less than 2015 in average, mainly due to the
shut down of some production lines and continuous optimisation of
production efficiency.

The ratios of employees in 2016 by contract type, sex and job nature
are as follows:

Contract type Sex
BRER M5l
9%\ 8%

N

91%

M Full time M Male
a7 3
Temporary employee Female
FRlF T z
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B2. HEALTH AND SAFETY

The Group strictly followed the “Occupation Disease Prevention
Law”, “Safety Production Law”, etc., to strengthen the hygiene
awareness of the employees and promotion of occupational health
and formulate measures for a safe working environment.

More resources were used for the sources of occupational diseases
to improve all types of production facilities and techniques, such
as dust prevention and noise reduction, etc. These met the
requirements of protecting the occupational health of the employees;
sound-proof ear plugs were provided in the production environment,
SO as to reduce the harm of high degree of noises to the labourers,
to ensure that the contact level of noises was below the contact level
stated by the state.

The Group also determined the safety management responsibilities,
it made regular and ad hoc inspection of the safety measures of
products (such as the weight of products delivered and packaging,
the placing of the goods into the warehouse etc) and seriously
established the accountability of the staff concerned. It promoted
in full scale autonomous safety management work, set up the
safety patrol system, strictly executed the approval of dangerous
operation, organised all types of emergency drills, enhanced the
emergency rescue ability, continuously inspected and repaired and
safety management work of external parties in order to avoid the
occurrence of any safety incident.
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B3. DEVELOPMENT AND TRAINING

The Group extremely emphasised staff training and offered several
different training programmes for employees at all levels and from all
departments in order to enhance the professional and emergency
response abilities of the employees and enhance the education on
occupational safety. It arranged safety education for new employees
upon their commencement of work in the factories and only after
having passed the examinations, they would then work in their
positions under the guidance of coaches. The Group also conducted
safety education examination of all employees on a regular basis.
Following the development of business of the Group, the Group
actively provided focused training to the management and the
professional technical staff, including strengthening the training of
foremen, workshop officers to enhance the safety management
ability of group leads, workshop officers, strengthening the
theoretical and skill training of all job types (such as sintering, iron
refinery, steel refinery, steel rolling jobs etc.) and carrying out repair
and maintenance of the production facilities by the repair workers.
It also shared the training resources (such as the distribution of
staff manual) with the companies of the Group. In 2016, 100% of
the total staff of the production subsidiaries participated in safety
training, while approximately 75% of the total staff of the production
subsidiaries participated in technical training.

In order to continue strengthen the safety skill level and emergency
rescue ability of all members of the staff, through its active
arrangement of safety skill activities for them to participate, it laid
a solid foundation for the effective promotion of the emergency
rescue level of the Company. This effectively enhanced the overall
emergency rescue ability of the Company, which in tumn effectively
promoted the enhancement of the emergency rescue ability of the
employees at the lower level.

The training provided in 2016 included:

Jinxi Limited

1/ Workshop officer examination was held with an attendance of
711; foremen examination was arranged with an attendance of
866;

2/ A total of 279 persons in 11 sessions of re-assessment and
training of the special operational staff in electric work, electric

welding;
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B. SOCIAL ()
B3. DEVELOPMENT AND TRAINING (continued)

3/ The collection of certificates of having passed the examination
on safety management, certificate renewal, re-assessment
work of 408 safety management employees and foremen; and

4/ 2,715 employees from 9 job types such as sindering, iron
refinery, steel refinery, steel rolling jobs, etc. joined the training.
The training rate was 99.70%.

Jinxi Special Steel

1/ The training and certificate handling were made in respect
of special facilities. During the year, 12 person-times of
certificates were handled for the overhead travelling crane
workers, 8 person-times of certificates were handled for the
drivers of overhead travelling crane and command cranes; and

2/ Beijing Jin Zi Tian Zheng Model Engineering was invited to
conduct training on high pressure capacitor nil power unit
compensation (£ IH IR ().

B4. LABOUR STANDARDS

The Group strictly abided by the requirements of the “Labour Law
of the People’s Republic of China”, “the Employment Contract of
the People’s Republic of China”, which prohibited the recruitment of
minors below 18 years old and forced labour.

B5. SUPPLIER MANAGEMENT

The Group actively strengthened the cooperation with the suppliers
to stabilize the supply and prices of raw materials. It only selected
suppliers which strived for higher and higher quality, respected
environmental protection and with business ethics to be its
cooperation partners. At the same time it also expected its suppliers
to pay attention to the environment and social responsibilities, and it
also took the following measures:

1/ It set up the systems of “Supplier management system”,
“Online invitation of tenders procurement management
methods”, etc. according to the “Law on Invitation of tender”
and the “Regulations of the implementation of the Law on
Invitation of tender” of the state to continue to strengthen the
supplier management and quality monitoring;
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B. SOCIAL (#)

B5. SUPPLIER MANAGEMENT (continued)

2/ It set up electronic files of suppliers, carried out regular
assessment of the supply quantity and quality of the suppliers,
implemented the supplier blacklist system, eliminated and
adjusted suppliers not meeting the requirements, and it also
insisted on strictly prohibiting all bribery and corruption acts,
and abided by ethical practice of companies;

3/ It actively developed and optimised supplier resources. It
cancelled supply via intermediary, the supply companies were
determined according to the tender procedures; and

4/ It set up an online platform to carry out public tender
procurement. It guided procurement on a price-quality
comparison basis by tender, price control, price reduction etc.,
and the public tender rate was over 90%.

B6. PRODUCT LIABILITY

The Group extremely emphasised the quality of its products, all
production companies formulated strict quality inspection systems
to ensure that their products complied with the relevant state
standards. The Group prepared “Quality Handbook” in accordance
with 1ISO9001 quality management system requirements. It is the
framework document for the quality management of the Group.

The Group strengthened the quality monitoring of the production
processes and the strength of random inspection of finished
goods and comprehensively enhanced the quality of products. It
also paid attention to the movement of goods. It learnt about and
mastered the conditions of quality of use by customers, made
continuous improvement, established the goals of client satisfaction
and adaptation to market needs, created brand awareness of the
company and enhanced its market position.
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B. SOCIAL ()
B7. ANTI-CORRUPTION

The Group set up an organization and a channel for creating a honest
environment to carry out anti-corruption work, convened meetings
regularly, promoted and provided reporting methods, etc. The
Group also required all subsidiaries to strengthen their internal anti-
corruption and self-discipline education and training continuously.
These included setting up of a report telephone number, electronic
email address, fixed mail box etc for reporting corruption cases;
setting up of special supervisory room, which would make regular
and ad hoc inspection on the carrying out of businesses, prevent
the occurrence of bribery; and the implementation of approval by
different layers of authority to prevent corruption acts during the
course of business.

In 2016, the Group did not have any corruption or bribery case.

B8. INVESTMENT IN THE COMMUNITY
Cultural promotion

The Group set up a subsidiary which is called Beijing Jinxi LongXiang
Culture Development Co. Ltd. (“Longxiang Culture”) to develop
the publishing business and promote culture. In 2016, Longxiang
Culture jointly organized the 2016 First Session of Hebei, Hong
Kong, Macau and Taiwan Youth for Tourism, Literature, Creation
and Design Competition with the provincial tourism development
committee, the provincial cultural bureau, the provincial government
Hong Kong and Macau Affairs Office and other companies and
organizations. Longxiang Culture created an event called “Mengxue
Theme Travel” under the theme of Mengxue using travelling as the
medium. “Mengxue Thirteen Book” that it published was also sold in
other places.

Social charity

Jinxi Limited made donation of RMB 277,000 from its special
difficult, special disease and serious disease foundation, visited
over 400 person-times of its employees. Jinxi Special Steel had 17
person-times of voluntary blood donation, donated RMB 12,000 to
Bo Ai One Day (& —H).
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The Board presents their annual report and the audited consolidated
financial statements of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2016.

INCORPORATION AND LISTING OF THE COMPANY

The Company was incorporated in Bermuda as an exempted
company with limited liability on 3 November 2003 under the
Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda and the shares of the Company
(the “Shares”) were listed on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”) on 2 March 2004.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the Company’s principal
activities are investment holding and trading of steel products and
iron ore. The principal activities of the Group are manufacture and
sales of iron and steel products, trading of steel products and iron
ore and real estate business.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

Approximately 90% of the Group’s consolidated sales and
contribution to results are derived from the PRC and mainly from
the production and sales of iron and steel products and real estate
business for the year ended 31 December 2016 and are set out in
Note 5 to the consolidated financial statements.

RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS

The Group’s consolidated statement of profit or loss for the year
ended 31 December 2016 and its consolidated balance sheet as at
that date are set out in the financial statements on page 114 to 117.
The balance sheet of the Company as at 31 December 2016 is set
out in Note 46 to the consolidated the financial statements.

China Oriental Group Company Limited V23 Jy 52 [F % B A FR 2 7]

Public Attachment 11

COMPLAINT

EERENREEFHREAEREHE
E-RF+-_A=1t"BHILFERNKE
eI HE

PN P23 iy A Tl )

RARAaIR T =F+—H=HREAD
RE-NN—FRAEEAFEETMK
VEAERGEREETAR - RZZEEM
F=ZAZH ARAHKRMH(’GH DE
BEEBMERSFBR AR E
R ©

FEREHK

HE-Z—AF+-A=+—BLL%F
B AARMEELBARERRRE
HEQRUBOES AEENEBY
BAREREENNES BEERR
WA E AR IELT -

7 HPEFR

RE-F-AE+-A=+-ALF
B AREOHAGHERREAESA
490% S R - BB A B R
®REERRBOELY - DHRA OF
PSRN -

£2EBERRE
AREBHE-_T— X FE+-_A=+—8H
HFEEMAHBREREERZBNA G

EEBERINFI14EF1ITENY
BHREK - RRARARZTE—X~"F+=A
—t—HNEEABERINEHI KR
FKEMIFE46 ©



The Dumping and Subsidizing of
Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Public Attachment 11

Directors’ Report EE/#H %%

RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS (continued)

At a Board meeting held on 31 March 2017, the Board proposed
a final dividend of HK$ 175.9 million (approximately RMB 157.3
million), representing HK$ 0.05 per ordinary share and a special
dividend of HK$ 351.8 million (approximately RMB 314.7 million),
representing HK$ 0.10 per ordinary share in respect of the year
ended 31 December 2016 to the shareholders of the Company
whose names appear on the register of members of the Company at
the close of business on Monday, 12 June 2017. The final dividend
and special dividend, payable on Tuesday, 27 June 2017 are subject
to approval of the shareholders of the Company at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting of the Company (the “AGM”) to be held on
Wednesday, 31 May 2017.

BUSINESS REVIEW

A review of the business of the Group during the year, an analysis
of the Group’s performance during the year using financial key
performance indicators, a discussion on the Group’s future business
development and description of possible risks and uncertainties
that the Group may be facing are provided in the Chairman’s
Statement and Management Discussion and Analysis on pages 8
to 12 and pages 13 to 25 of this annual report respectively. The
financial risk management objectives and policies of the Group
can be found in note 3 to the consolidated financial statements.
In addition, discussions on the Group’s environment, society and
governance, relationship with employees, customers and suppliers
and compliance with laws and regulations which have a significant
impact on the Group are contained on pages 99 to 101 of the
Directors’ Report of this annual report.
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CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

(@  For determining the entitlement to attend and vote at the
forthcoming AGM

The register of members of the Company will be closed from
Thursday, 25 May 2017 to Wednesday, 31 May 2017 (both
days inclusive), during which period no transfer of shares
of the Company may be registered, for the purposes of
ascertaining shareholders’ entitlement to attend and vote at
the forthcoming AGM. In order to be eligible to attend and
vote at the forthcoming AGM, all share transfer documents
accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be lodged
with the Company’s branch share registrar in Hong Kong,
Tricor Investor Services Limited, at Level 22, Hopewell Centre,
183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong for registration not later
than 4:30 p.m. on Wednesday, 24 May 2017.

(b)  For determining the entitlement to the final dividend and special
dividend

The register of members of the Company will be closed from
Thursday, 8 June 2017 to Monday, 12 June 2017 (both days
inclusive), during which period no transfer of shares of the
Company may be registered, for the purposes of ascertaining
shareholders’ entitlement for the proposed final dividend
and special dividend. The record date for the proposed final
dividend and special dividend shall be Monday, 12 June 2017.
In order to qualify for the proposed final dividend and special
dividend, all share transfer documents accompanied by the
relevant share certificates must be lodged with the Company’s
branch share registrar in Hong Kong, Tricor Investor Services
Limited, at Level 22, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road
East, Hong Kong, for registration not later than 4:30 p.m. on
Wednesday, 7 June 2017.

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION
A summary of the consolidated financial results and assets, liabilities

and non-controlling interests of the Group for the last five financial
years, is set out on page 284.
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND INVESTMENT
PROPERTIES

Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment and
investment properties of the Group and the Company during the year
are set out in Notes 7 and 8 to the consolidated financial statements
respectively.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the movements in the Company’s issued share capital
during the year are set out in Note 22 to the consolidated financial
statements.

RESERVES

Details of the movements in the reserves of the Group during the year
are set out in Note 23 to the consolidated financial statements.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

At 31 December 2016, the Company’s accumulated losses
amounted to RMB 604 million (2015: RMB 812 million) and the
Company did not have distributable reserves. The Company will
utilise the subsidiaries’ retained earnings to set off the Company’s
accumulated losses and distribute the proposed final dividend and
special dividend (subject to the approval of the shareholders at the
forthcoming AGM).

At 31 December 2016, the Group’s retained earnings amounted to
RMB 5,049 million (2015: RMB 4,340 million).

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
Bye-laws or the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda, which would
oblige the Company to offer new Shares on a pro rata basis to
existing shareholders of the Company.
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The sales attributable to the five largest customers of the Group
accounted for less than 30% of the Group’s consolidated total
revenue for the year.

The purchases attributable to the five largest suppliers of the Group
accounted for less than 30% of the Group’s consolidated total
purchases for the year.

DIRECTORS

The Directors during the year ended 31 December 2016 and up to
the date of this report were as follows:

Executive Directors
Mr. Han Jingyuan
Mr. Zhu Jun

Mr. Shen Xiaoling
Mr. Zhu Hao

Mr. Han Li

Non-executive Director
Mr. Ondra Otradovec

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Wong Man Chung, Francis
Mr. Wang Tianyi
Mr. Zhou Guoping
(resigned on 1 April 2016)
Mr. Wang Bing
(appointed on 15 July 2016)

In accordance to the Bye-laws 87 of the Company and the Code
Provision A.4.2 of the CG Code, Mr. Shen Xiaoling and Mr. Wong
Man Chung, Francis will retire from office by rotation and, being
eligible, will offer themselves for re-election at the forthcoming annual
general meeting.

In accordance to the Bye-law 86(2) of the Company, Mr. Wang Bing

being eligible, will offer himself for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting.
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DIRECTORS (continued)

The Directors’ fee specified in each of the existing service contracts
of Mr. Shen Xiaoling, Mr. Wong Man Chung, Francis, and Mr. Wang
Bing is HK$400,000, HK$400,000 and HK$400,000 respectively.
The basis of determining the Directors’ fee was based on the mutual
negotiation between level of the Directors with reference to the
range of prevailing directors’ fee for directors of listed companies
in Hong Kong. Mr. Shen Xiaoling, Mr. Wong Man Chung, Francis,
and Mr. Wang Bing do not have any relationships with any directors,
senior management or substantial or controlling shareholders of
the Company, except Mr. Shen Xiaoling is a minority shareholder
of Wellbeing Holdings Limited, the controlling shareholder of the
Company.

The Company has received, from each of the Independent Non-
executive Directors, an annual confirmation of his independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company considers
all of the Independent Non-executive Directors are independent.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

Save as disclosed in this annual report, no Director had a material
interest in any contract of significance to the business of the Group
to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party during
the year.

DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S
BIOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION

Biographical details of the Directors and senior management of the
Company are set out on pages 26 to 32 in this annual report.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

The Executive Directors have service contracts with the Company
for a fixed term of three years. The Non-executive Director has
service contract with the Company for a fixed term of two years. The
Independent Non-executive Directors have service contracts with
the Company for a fixed term of one year. All the service contracts
with the Executive Directors and the Non-executive Director may be
terminated by either party giving not less than three months’ notice
in writing.
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DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS (continued)

Apart from the Director service contracts, Mr. Han Jingyuan, Mr.
Zhu Jun, Mr. Shen Xiaoling and Mr. Han Li also have other service
contracts with the Company and its subsidiaries. The emoluments
specified in other service contracts with them are determined by
the remuneration committee of the Company with reference to
their respective qualification and experience, responsibilities to be
undertaken, and the prevailing market level of remuneration of similar
position.

Save as disclosed above, no Director has a service contract with
the Company which is not determinable by the Company within
one year without payment of compensation, other than statutory
compensation.

PERMITTED INDEMNITY

Pursuant to the Company’s Bye-laws, subject to the Companies
Act 1981 of Bermuda, every Director shall be indemnified out of the
assets of the Company against all costs, charges, expenses, losses
and liabilities which he/she may sustain or incur in the execution
of his/her office or otherwise in relation thereto. The Company has
taken out insurance against the liability and costs associated with
defending any proceedings which may be brought against directors
of the Group.

BORROWINGS WITH COVENANTS RELATING TO
SPECIFIC PERFORMANCE OF THE CONTROLLING
SHAREHOLDER

Pursuant to the covenant of the 2017 Senior Notes of the Company,
there are specific performance obligations imposed on the
Company’s controlling shareholders which require that each of Mr.
Han Jingyuan and ArcelorMittal should directly or indirectly retain
at least 20% of the total voting power of the voting stock of the
Company. As at 31 December 2016, the outstanding aggregate
principal of the 2017 Senior Notes amounted to nil. 2017 Senior
Notes was fully redeemed on 17 November 2016.
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BORROWINGS WITH COVENANTS RELATING TO
SPECIFIC PERFORMANCE OF THE CONTROLLING
SHAREHOLDER (continued)

On 25 January 2016, the Company commenced the offer to
repurchase for cash and consent solicitation relating to any and all of

its outstanding 2017 Senior Notes.

The offer expired on 22 February 2016. A principal amount of US$
32,212,000 of the 2017 Senior Notes had been repurchased and
cancelled by the Company. Consents from holders with respect to
principal amount of US$ 68,107,000 of the 2017 Senior Notes had
been obtained. As such, the Company entered into a supplemental
indenture embodying the proposed amendments (“Supplemental
Indenture”) on 24 February 2016 and the Supplemental Indenture

becomes effective on 26 February 2016.

Following the completion of the repurchase, the outstanding
aggregate principal amount of the 2017 Senior Notes is US$
79,156,000 and the related specific performance obligations were

removed.

On 15 April 2016, the Company further repurchased a total of
US$ 30,000,000 in principal amount of the 2017 Senior Notes
and delivered for cancellation. The outstanding aggregate principal
amount of the 2017 Senior Notes is further reduced to US$

49,156,000.

On 17 November 2016, the Company redeemed in full an aggregate
principal amount of US$ 49,156,000 of the 2017 Senior Notes (“Early
Redemption”). Upon the completion of the Early Redemption, no

2017 Senior Notes remained outstanding.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SECURITIES

As at 31 December 2016, the interest and short positions of the
Directors, chief executives and their associates of the Company in
the Shares, underlying Shares or debentures of the Company or any
of its associated corporation (within the meaning of Part XV of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO”)) which (i) were required
to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant
to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests and
short positions which they were taken or deemed to have under
such provisions of the SFO); or (i) were required, pursuant to section
352 of the SFO, to be entered in the register referred to therein;
or (i) were required to be notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to the Model Code as set out in Appendix 10 of

the Listing Rules and adopted by the Company were as follows:
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN EENSBENERRRE#)

SECURITIES (continued)

Interest in the Shares and underlying Shares of the Company: AN BRI AABRERR (D B REzS -
Interests in

underlying Percentage
shares of the
pursuant to Company’s

Interests in Shares share issued share
R ER options capital
Corporate Personal RIBH A E {5AR27  Long/Short
Interest Interest EEBERA ERITRAE position
ARER AR MR MBS /%R
Mr. Han Jingyuan (Note 1)
BHURLE (1) 1,317,502,849 - - 44.94% Long (4F)
- 2,800,000 22,500,000 0.86% Long (4F)
Mr. Zhu Jun
KERE - 2,400,000 7,800,000 0.35% Long (#F)
Mr. Shen Xiaoling
BRI - 2,400,000 7,800,000 0.35% Long (#F)
Mr. Zhu Hao
icpired - - 7,800,000 0.27% Long (#F)
Mr. Han Li
BHEE - - 5,400,000 0.18% Long ()
Mr. Ondra Otradovec
Ondra Otradovec L4 - - - - -
Mr. Wong Man Chung, Francis
G - - 6,600,000 0.23% Long ()
Mr. Wang Tianyi
ITREEE - - 2,000,000 0.07% Long ()

Mr. Zhou Guoping (resigned on 1 April 2016)
BT L4 (R FE— NN —HEFHE) - - - - -

Mr. Wang Bing (appointed on 15 July 2016)
FTKEE(R-E—NFLATHAEEE) - - - - -
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SECURITIES (continued)

Interest in the Shares and underlying Shares of the Company:

(continued)

Note:

At 31 December 2016, Mr. Han Jingyuan beneficially owned
63.15% of the issued share capital of Wellbeing Holdings Limited
(“Wellbeing Holdings”) and held 16.09% of the issued share capital
of Wellbeing Holdings on trust for the benefit of certain employees
of the subsidiary of the Company. Wellbeing Holdings beneficially
owned 1,255,849,124 Shares, representing approximately
42.84% of the issued share capital of the Company. Mr. Han also
beneficially owns 100% of the issued share capital of Chingford
Holdings Limited (“Chingford Holdings”) which beneficially owned
61,653,725 Shares, representing approximately 2.10% of the
issued share capital of the Company.

At 31 December 2016, Mr. Han Jingyuan beneficially owns
2,800,000 Shares, representing approximately 0.10% of the
issued share capital of the Company.

Save as disclosed above and in the section of “Equity-settled
Share Option Scheme” below, at 31 December 2016, none
of the Directors, chief executives and their associates of the
Company had any interest and short positions in the Shares,
underlying shares and Senior Notes of the Company or any
of its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part
XV of SFO) as recorded in the register required to be kept
under Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model
Code.
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EQUITY-SETTLED SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company adopted three share option schemes approved by
the Shareholders at the annual general meeting held on 17 May
2006 (“2006 Share Option Scheme”), approved by the Shareholders
at the special general meeting held on 20 December 2010 (“2010
Share Option Scheme”) and approved by the Shareholders at the
special general meeting held on 15 May 2013 (2013 Share Option
Scheme”) respectively (collectively referred to as “Share Option
Schemes”) for the purpose of providing incentives and rewards to
eligible participants who are regarded as valuable human resources
of the Group or who have contributed to the growth and success
of the Group with their performance and other factors (e.g. their
years of service with the Company and/or work experience and/or
knowledge in the industry etc.) to contribute further to the Company.

The Share Option Schemes do not specify any minimum holding
period and/or performance targets as a condition for the exercise
of an option but subject to the rules of the Share Options Schemes.
The Board is empowered with the authority to determine granting of
an option on a case by case basis taking into account of the relevant
factors as the Board in its sole discretion considers appropriate.
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EQUITY-SETTLED SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

The maximum number of Shares issuable under the Share Option
Schemes to each eligible participant within any 12-month period is
limited to 1% of the Shares in issue at any time. Any further grant
of share options in excess of this limit is subject to Shareholders
approval in a general meeting.

Subject to earlier termination by the Company in general meeting or
by the Board, the Share Option Schemes shall be valid and effective
for a period of ten years from their respective dates of adoption.

The subscription price shall be such price determined by the Board
at its absolute discretion and shall be no less than the highest of: (a)
the closing price of Shares as stated in the daily quotations sheet
of the Stock Exchange on the date of grant; (b) the average closing
price of the Shares as stated in the daily quotations sheet of the
Stock Exchange for the 5 business days immediately preceding the
date of grant; and (c) the nominal value of a Share on the date of
grant.

The consideration payable on acceptance of the options granted to
an grantee under the respective Share Option Schemes is HK$ 1.00.

The total number of Shares available for issue under the Share
Option Schemes upon exercising of all outstanding share options
granted and yet to be exercised is 234,670,000 Shares, representing
approximately 8.01% of the issued share capital of the Company as
at 31 December 2016.

Pursuant to the 2006 Share Option Scheme, the Company can
issue options so that the total number of Shares that may be
issued upon exercise of all options to be granted under the 2006
Share Option Scheme are 290,500,000 Shares, representing
approximately 9.91% of the issued share capital of the Company as
at 31 December 2016. Eligible participants of the 2006 Share Option
Scheme includes all Directors (whether Executive or Non-executive
and whether independent or not) and any employees (whether full-
time or part-time) of any company in the Group or any entity in
which any member of the Group holds an equity interest (whether
on an employment or contractual or honorary basis or otherwise and
whether paid or unpaid). Details of the share options outstanding
under 2006 Share Option Scheme were as follows:
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TEEEFRBRAS L hBERIE -

EAEEARRRERAS LB BE
EREFRILET  BREFEKEHEK
A E Bt R T AR AR

REEIHEZRE2ENBEE - LT
SERATERSE : (@ BONRE T AT
B2 AT A RERATRA W E - (b) Bt
REERTHHATREZX B EBA
FARERAHATFIHRTE : [ (o) B
RET BHNEE

EEBRESET  BRETAEAD
B IRABZE S (TR A 1.0078 7T «

RITEABE XL ERARITENME H
RITEBRER - RIZERETS - 7
T AT Z B 488073 234,670,000 A -
EARRRAR_-FE-—RFT-_A=1+—H
EEITARAL8.01% °

BIBE_TTNFHERESE - ARF]A
REBRE  UERBE-STFER
REETEIIRX H AP A I AR A M 1T {50 B AT 3%
1THIR% D 42 81 & 290,500,000 JEAZ 15+ 14
RARRRZE—RF+ZA=1+—80H
BEITIRAL9.91% o — T /NFREME
FEIMAEER2HEEREARAEE
E(ERPITESIFERTESNERE
B ) MAEEE K E QRN EE
FAKERRFERAE RN EMEE
WEMES (BRI Bk (THREE
RERASEGHNREEXHEHMAUEERES
XF) o ZETNFHEREREI T HARIT
ER AR IB T -
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EQUITY-SETTLED SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) DR EEENERESSE )
Approximate
No. of shareholding
No. of options percentage of
options  exercised/ No.of the underlying
Closing price No. of granted  cancelled/ options  Shares for
per Share options  duringthe lapsedduring  outstanding  the options
immediately  outstanding  year ended the year ended at  inthe share
Exercisable Exercise hefore the at 31December 31December 31 December capital of
Date of grant period price  date of grant 1 January 2016 2016 2016 2016 the Company
REE
REE  —B-5F R

R ZE-AE T2 ZE-A%
“E-RE tZF  =t-BL tZh
2 -A-R  Zt-AL EEREFE/ =t-8  RBEALF
BT A ATEN  EERET  HH/&HN ATEN  RAHRE
R¥E  ATEHE FE SRATE BRESE NEREZE  BREHE  EREEE  HAESM
HKS HKS
BT BT

RRERE

Mr. Han Jingyuan 20000224 2009/2/24 139 124 2900000 - - 2800000 0.10%
BHALE o

~
T

2019/2/23

201011/26 - 201012/20 300 3.00 6,000,000 (6,000,000) - -
to (Note 1)
S (1)
2016/5/16

Mr. Zhu Jun 2009/2/24 2009/2/24 1.39 1.24 2,600,000 - - 2,600,000 0.09%
FERE o

ey
==t

2019/2/23

Mr. Shen Xieolng 20002124 2009/2/24 139 124 2600000 - - 2600000 0.09%
MEREE o

oy
*

2019/2/23

Mr. Zhu Hao 2009/2/24 2000/2/24 1.39 1.24 2,600,000 - - 2,600,000 0.09%
FERE o

S

2019/2/23
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EQUITY-SETTLED SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) DR EEENERERSE 2
Approximate
No. of shareholding
No. of options percentage of
options  exercised/ No. of  the underlying
Closing price No. of granted  cancelled/ options  Shares for
per Share options duringthe lapsed during  outstanding  the options

immediately  outstanding  yearended the year ended t inthe share

o

Exercisable Exercise before the at 31December 31December 31 December capital of
Date of grant period price  date of grant 1 January 2016 2016 2016 2016  the Company
REE

REE ZE-7% R
R ZE-RE tZ8 F-RE
ZE-7E tZF  =t-Bt +:H BRERE
25 -A-B  Zt-BL EEREFE/ Zt-8  RBEAAF
BT A ATEN  EERET  H8/%N0 AN REHBE
R¥E  AEHE TEE SRUFE  EREHE MBREHE  BREER  BERESE S48

HKS HKS
B B
Mr. Han Li 20001229 2010/3/29 2.84 277 1,600,000 - - 1600000 0.05%
BNRE o
ES
2019/12/28
Mr. Wong Man 2009/2024  2000/2/24 139 124 2,000,000 - - 2000000 0.07%
Chung, Francis to
EXREE ES
2019/2/23
Employees 2009/2024  2000/2/24 139 124 1,200,000 - - 1200000 0.04%
(8 o
ES
2019/2/23
Employees 20091229 2010/3/29 284 277 115,050,000 - - 115,080,000 392%
[E8 o
ES
2019/12/28
Total
At 136,550,000 - (6000000 130,550,000 4.45%
Note 1: During the year ended 31 December 2016, 6,000,000 options #Hit1: REBE-ZT—R"F+A=+—H
were lapsed. ¢f£ 6 000,000 17 HE AR HEE 25

;g]l_
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EQUITY-SETTLED SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

Pursuant to the 2010 Share Option Scheme, the Company can issue
options so that the total number of Shares that may be issued upon
exercise of all options to be granted under the 2010 Share Option
Scheme are 146,486,250 Shares, representing approximately 5% of
the issued share capital of the Company as at 31 December 2016.
Eligible participants of the 2010 Share Option Scheme includes
all Directors (whether Executive or Non-executive and whether
independent or not) and any employees (whether full-time or part-
time) of any company in the Group or any entity in which any member
of the Group holds an equity interest (whether on an employment
or contractual or honorary basis or otherwise and whether paid
or unpaid) and any person considered by the Directors to have
contributions to any company in the Group or any entity in which any
member of the Group holds an equity interest. Details of the share
options outstanding under 2010 Share Option Scheme were as
follows:

COMPLAINT

IR EEENBRESTE

BBE-_T—ZTFEREE - ARFA]

BTHERE UEREBE-Z-—ZTFE
RIS TRENFABEBREETE
hTﬁﬁmh@@%ﬁmmwmwk
HX@}{£$ \—é /\¢+_H
z+—ama%”&$m5% —T—=Z
FTHREFINSERZ2EEREARR

ARREE(BERITESIIFITES
MiEwmenBEy)  ASBEMKE AR

SAKREERKERRIFERAERAD
EREENEEES (ERI2BFRE)
(TmEEREARE B HAM M
ERREXHF)IRESFRREAEE T
AKX E ARSI AEEERKERGTRFA
BRAEZNEWERELEBOERA
T ZE-TFHERETE T RITE
HEBREFFT ¢

Closing
price No. of
per Share options
immediately  outstanding
Exercisable Exercise beforethe  at 1 January
Date of grant period price  date of grant 2016
RZB-7E
2 -A-8
R RAH AMTEH
RFR  OARDME kR SRUWE  BREHE
HKS$ HKS$
BT BN
Mr. Han Jingyuan 2011/03/28 011/04/27 3.08 3.8 9,800,000
BHERE fo
Y
2021/03/27

China Oriental Group Company Limited V23 Jy 52 [F % B A FR 2 7]

No. of Approximate
options shareholding
No.of  exercised/ percentage of
options  cancelled/ No.of the underlying
granted lapsed during options  Shares for
during the theyear  outstanding  the options
year ended ended at  inthe share
31 December 31 December 31 December capital of
2016 2016 2016 the Company

REE

ZE-5F

ez =

ZE-RE Zt-BLE RZE-RE

= FER tZh BRERE
=t-At B/ =t-8  RERAR
EEART /%M AMIEH  RAHRE
MEREHE BREZR BREZE  HOREMM
- - 9,800,000 0.33%
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EQUITY-SETTLED SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) DR EEENBRESTE e

No. of Approximate

options shareholding

No.of  exercised/ percentage of

Closing options  cancelled/ No. of the underlying

price No. of granted lapsed during options  Shares for

per Share options during the theyear  outstanding  the options

immediately  outstanding  year ended ended at  inthe share

Exercisable Exercise ~ beforethe  at1January 31December 31December 31 December capital of

Date of grant period price  date of grant 2016 2016 2016 2016  the Company
REZ
ZE-5iE
REE =

Z2-XF Zt-ALE RIE-AE
RZB-RE t28 EER T=F  BRERE
b3 -B-A  =t-Bt B/ ZT-B REERLTF
R AAM RGN EERET  HE/XHN ATEN  RAHRE

R¥R  WAEHE 6B SRUWE EREHE MBREHE  EREZE  BEREHE  BYEM
HK$ HK$
BT BT

Mr. Han Jingyuan 201200330 2012/06/30 203 2019800000 - - 9800000 0.33%
ByARE o

ey
==t

20201219

Mr. Zhu Jun 2010/12/24 2010/12/24 3.182 317 2,600,000 - - 2,600,000 0.09%
RERE 0

~
*

202012119

20120330 2012/03/30 203 201 2,600,000 - - 2,600,000 0.09%

to

E2

202012119

Mr. Shen Xaoing 201012024 2010/12/24 3182 317 2600000 - - 2600000 0.09%
Ry o

oy
==

20201219

2012/03/30  2012/03/30 203 201 2,600,000 - - 2,600,000 0.09%

to

ES

202012119
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EQUITY-SETTLED SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) DREEENBRESTE e

No. of Approximate

options shareholding

No.of  exercised/ percentage of

Closing options  cancelled/ No.of the underlying

price No. of granted lapsed during options  Shares for

per Share options during the theyear  outstanding  the options

immediately  outstanding  year ended ended at inthe share

Exercisable Exercise ~ beforethe  at1January 31December 31December 31 December capital of

Date of grant period price  date of grant 2016 2016 2016 2016  the Company
REZ
ZE-5iE
REE =

ZE-5E Zt-BE RZE-AE
RZE-RE +2R EER 1= ERERE
2 -A-B  =t-At BT/ =t-8  RBEALE
RYBAMH AOEN  EERRT  HE/ANH AFER RAWBRE
RFR  OfEHE e SRETE BRESE NEREZE  BREXE  REREEE  HAESM
HKS$ HKS$
BT BT

Mr. Zhu Hao 2010/112/24 2010/12/24 3.182 317 2,600,000 - - 2,600,000 0.09%
FERE o

ES

20201219

20120330 2012/03/30 208 201 2,600,000 -

to

ES

2020112119

2,600,000 0.09%

Mr. HanLi 20101224 2010/12/24 3182 317 1200000 -
Bhik 0

~
T

2020112119

1,200,000 0.04%

201200330 2012/03/30 208 201 2,600,000 -

to

ES

20201219

2,600,000 0.09%

88 China Oriental Group Company Limited B3y 4 B % B A FR A 7]



The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 11 COMPLAINT

Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Directors’ Report EE/#H %%

EQUITY-SETTLED SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) IR A E B RSS2

No. of Approximate
options shareholding
No.of exercised/ percentage of
Closing options  cancelled/ No. of the underlying
price No. of granted lapsed during options  Shares for
per Share options during the theyear  outstanding  the options
immediately  outstanding  year ended ended at  inthe share
Exercisable Exercise ~ beforethe  at1January 31December 31December 31 December capital of
Date of grant period price  date of grant 2016 2016 2016 2016  the Company
REZ
ZE-5iE
REE =
ZE-AF Zt-BE RSE-AE
RZB-7E t=A EER t2A ERERE
b3 -f-A  =t-At Bfife/ Zt-B RBERLR
RTAAMN AORH  EERRT EE/RNK AMTEH  RAHRE
BFR  UHRHE %E  SRUWE  EREHE WBRERR  BREHE  BREHE  #MEsM
HKS HKS$
ER AR
Mr. Wong Man Chung, Francis ~ 2010/12/24  2010/12/24 3.182 37 2,300,000 - - 2,300,000 0.08%
BRAE o
S
2020112119
20120330 2012/03/30 2.03 201 2,300,000 - - 2,300,000 0.08%
to
2
2020/12119
Mr. Wang Tianyi 20120330 2012/03/30 2.03 201 2,000,000 - - 2,000,000 0.07%
IxEEE fo
E
2020112119
Employess 20101224 20101224 3.182 347 17,400,000 - - 17,400,000 0.59%
8 fo
S
2020112119
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EQUITY-SETTLED SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

COMPLAINT

DR R B IRER &)

No. of Approximate
options shareholding
No.of  exercised/ percentage of
Closing options  cancelled/ No.of the underlying
price No. of granted lapsed during options  Shares for
per Share options during the theyear  outstanding  the options
immediately  outstanding  year ended ended at inthe share
Exercisable Exercise ~ beforethe  at1January 31December 31December 31 December capital of
Date of grant period price  date of grant 2016 2016 2016 2016  the Company
REZ
ZE-5iE
REZ =
-3 Zt-BLE ROB-AR
RZB-7 % t=f EER t2A ERERE
b3 -f-A  =t-At Bfife/ Zt-B  RAEARLR
RTAAN RGN EERET  HEH/RHN AMTEH  RAHRE
BFR  UERHE R SRUWE  EREHE WBERERR  BREZE  RREEE  #SHEM
HKS HKS$
BR Bn
Employess 2012/03/30  2012/03/30 203 201 41,120,000 - - 41,120,000 1.40%
E8 to
E
2020112119
Other Participants 2012/03/30  2012/03/30 203 201 2,000,000 - 2,000,000 - -
At pEE o (Note 2
3 (fi2)
2020112119
Total
ait 106,120,000 - (2,000,000 104,120,000 355%
Note 2: 2,000,000 options were lapsed during the year ended 31 Hit2: REBZE-_ZT—XR"F+-A=+—H

December 2016. IEFEA 2,000,000 7 ERED %k

B o

90 China Oriental Group Company Limited B #y 4 Bl % B A FR A 7]



The Dumping and Subsidizing of
Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Public Attachment 11

Directors’ Report EE/#H %%

EQUITY-SETTLED SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

Pursuant to the 2013 Share Option Scheme, the Company can
issue options so that the total number of Shares that may be
issued upon exercise of all options to be granted under the 2013
Share Option Scheme are 146,571,250 Shares, representing 5%
of the issued share capital of the Company as at 31 December
2016. Eligible participants of the 2013 Share Option Scheme
includes all Directors (whether Executive or Non-executive and
whether independent or not) and any employees (whether full-time
or parttime) of any company in the Group or any entity in which
any member of the Group holds an equity interest (whether on an
employment or contractual or honorary basis or otherwise and
whether paid or unpaid) and any person considered by the Directors
to have contributions to any company in the Group or any entity in
which any member of the Group holds an equity interest. As at 31
December 2016, no options were granted under the 2013 Share
Option Scheme.

The accounting policy for equity-settled share option is stated in the
Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements.

DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

Save as disclosed above, at no time during the year were rights to
acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of Shares or debentures
of the Company or any other body corporate granted to any Director
or their respective spouses or children under 18 years of age, or were
any such rights exercised by them; or were the Company or any of
its holding companies, fellow subsidiaries and subsidiaries a party to
any arrangement to enable the Company’s Directors, their respective
spouses or children under 18 years of age to acquire such rights in
any other body corporate.

CONTRACTS OF SIGNIFICANCE

Save as disclosed above and the transactions as disclosed in
Note 44 to the consolidated financial statements, no controlling
shareholder or any of its subsidiaries have any contract of
significance with the Company or its subsidiaries during the year.

LRGSR BRER &)

BIBE-_T—=FBREE - ARF]A]
BITHRE  UWERBE_Z—=FEK
R EIG TR OB BRERITER
Al T EITHAR (D B85 146,571,250 %
B HERARGTRZE—ARF+=
A=1+—HBE#ETRANE% - —FT—=
FTHEREFINGERZ2EEREARR
ARREE(ERIITIIENITRERE
BEN)  AEBEEAKE QAR SAEE
EAKEARHEERAN R ELR
WEfE S (Em2 R (TRikiE
A A R EERUNEM A A RRRR
FINREERAHAEEERKE QT
SARKBEEMKERRIFEREAERZH
FREBELEMOERNAL - RZF
—RNF+ZA=+—8 BERE_F
—=F R ERT B L IR -

AR 4 H VBB A WY 2 AT BRI & B
TSR 2 251 ©

ESRBRODESFHNER

Bk L XS - RF REMERE - 5%
BEEAESFARFSEENERBIRD
TABENFREREBBEARRFR
EEMEABE R REFMERE
A - RITEEARFERN  MARFK
HAEER AR - B RHB AR MM B
REERT L ER T BEAREE
= FESENRBIARHTN\ERNTF
ZA] R EMEABEBEAZSER -

EXEH
B £ SCPR I ER S Ko & OF B 755 ¥R R Bl 7E 44
PR BRI S5 45 B B SR S EL X AAT Y

BARNREALERRRASENBER
BRI MAHAIEAREA ©
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS FERR

At 31 December 2016, the interests or short positions of every R-ZE—RNE+-_A=1+—80" #EBERX
person, other than a Director or Chief Executive of the Company, NEIERBHE AN EIEIEDE 336 (R E
in the Shares and underlying Shares as recorded in the register MR ZMArts: - BB/ AT (RATE
required to be kept by the Company under Section 336 of the SFO BT EBTHRABBRINRAR RN K&

are as follows: RO EENERIOAR T ¢
Percentage
of the Company’s
Number of issued share Long/Short
Name shares held capital Position
EARAFE
£ RGO &R BITREEDLE 9
ArcelorMittal Holdings AG 1,377,491,891 46.99% Long (%)
(“AM Holdings AG”) (Note 1)
(TAM Holdings AG J) (f&3£ 1)
Wellbeing Holdings 1,255,849,124 42.84% Long (#f)
Note: T

(1) At 31 December 2016, Mr. Lakshmi Niwas Mittal and Mrs. Usha (1) RZZE—ARFE+=A=+—8 Lakshmi

Mittal beneficially own 37.38% of the issued share capital of Niwas Mittal £ 4 F Usha Mittal A X & 7
ArcelorMittal which indirectly holds the entire equity interest in ¥ ArcelorMittal B 24T A< 37.38% -
AM Holdings AG, which beneficially owns 1,377,491,891 Shares, i ArcelorMittal E## A AM Holdings
representing approximately 46.99% of the issued share capital of AG & EBRE A #EZ + AM Holdings AGE
the Company. @5 1,377,491,891 AR - 49(h A

NREEITIARL) 46.99% HE2 ©

Saved as disclosed above and in Directors’ Interests and Short B ENREERESFNERNARE —&

Positions in Securities sections, at 31 December 2016, no person, Frigs@os M- E—XRFE+_A=+—
other than a Director or Chief Executive of the Company, had B REAQANIZRBRESRBEKRGE

interests or short positions in the Shares and underlying shares of 336 RFTTFE R ZM - BEEAL(R
the Company as recorded in the register required to be kept by the REEBXNEBITHABRINNART)
Company under Section 336 of the SFO. & MBI E R SRR ©
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS AND CONTINUING
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Company had conducted a review of the related
party transactions of the Group and is satisfied that all connected
transactions and continuing connected transactions have been
properly reported and complied with the disclosure requirements
in accordance with Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. The following
transactions between certain connected parties (as defined in
the Listing Rules) and the Group have been entered into and/or
are ongoing for which relevant announcements and independent
shareholders’ approval, if necessary, had been made and obtained
by the Company in accordance with Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules
and disclosed in the Note 44 to the consolidated financial statements
of the Company where applicable.

Connected transactions

On 1 April 2016, Hebei Jinxi Iron and Steel Group Special Steel
Company Limited (“Jinxi Special Steel”) entered into the Share
Transfer Agreement with Qianxi Xin Ding Da Trading Company
Limited (“Xin Ding Da”) relating to an acquisition pursuant to which
Jinxi Special Steel has agreed to acquire from Xin Ding Da and Xin
Ding Da has agreed to sell to Jinxi Special Steel the entire equity
interest in Qianxi County Jinxi Wantong Ductile Iron Pipe Limited
(“dinxi Wantong”) for the Consideration of approximately RMB
262,843,700 in accordance with the terms therein contained. Jinxi
Wantong was a wholly owned subsidiary of Xin Ding Da which
is wholly owned by Mr. Zhang Xin. Mr. Zhang Xin is a deemed
connected person of the Company as he is the nephew of Mr.
Zhang Yuhai who is a connected person of the Company by virtue
of being a director of Tianjin Juli Trade Company Limited (“Juli
Trade”), Jinxi Special Steel and Qianxi Xinhaiyuan Trade Company
Limited (“Xinhaiyuan”). Therefore, Mr. Zhang Xin and Xin Ding Da are
connected persons of the Company.

Continuing connected transactions

On 27 December 2012, Hebei Iron and Steel Group Company
Limited (“Jinxi Limited”) entered into a framework agreement
with Qianxi County Longba Charging Company Limited (“Longba
Charging”), an associate of a substantial shareholder of a subsidiary
of the Company, for the purchase of lime products and related
products from Longba Charging by Jinxi Limited and/or its
subsidiaries for the three years ending 31 December 2015.

REXZRGEBERS

RER > KRR BEITRTAE®EZHE
MAERXS BEMMBERERZREFE
BERSGHBEEZAE2HRKLET ETHRE
FUABZHEERTE - IR EMHRBIE 14A
EMEE BETHEERZRLETRAE
EVAREEETHN TR ZEER]L
R/ SKIGEHET > MARRCIELHEE
NERESEIIREAE(NTE) KRR
RNARE I SHREM T 44 R EHFE (40
) °

RZE—RFNA—H - A2 raiE
EESMARAR(EERH ) HEEE
ZESEREERAR(ERENEH
—IBINEEET RO EERZ - Bt
EERHCRENBRENRE  UES
RERERIBZE P S IGER RS
i DA X (B 49 A R ¥ 262,843,700 7T 1 &
BREGEABRRBEEERAA(#
mEdE])2RE - EASREF AR
MrE2ERBENEREZZEBHEARN
Barlc ARFAERRESLE(HAE
REBFEZERARIEFNES])
RSN EASEE S REEER AR
(IB8RDMNESEAMBR AR AN
EALD)WEZMERBARRRIMEZEA
T Al RIAERSREHAED
BIMEREAL -

FERERS

RIZB——F+-A-++H mdR
PR AR AR A RI(DRFEME])
HEMEESENBREET AR ES
EE - ARBIMBAR EERRNHE
A) - sUERFEE R KEME AR ERE
BEMNBEOREMMEEEM N —
NERBEE-_T—RAF+-_A=+—
HiE=% -
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS AND CONTINUING
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (continued)

Continuing connected transactions (continued)

On 29 January 2016, Jinxi Limited entered into a renewal framework
agreement with Longba Charging for a further term of three years
commencing from 1 January 2016 and expiring on 31 December
2018. The annual cap for the continuing connected transactions
contemplated under the renewal framework agreement for each of
the three years ending 31 December 2016, 2017 and 2018 will not
exceed RMB 130 million, RMB 130 million and RMB 130 million
respectively. The annual cap for this transaction for the year ended
31 December 2016 was RMB 130 million. The total amount of the
aforesaid transaction for the year ended 31 December 2016 was
RMB 27.8 million (excluding VAT).

On 27 December 2012, Jinxi Limited entered into a framework
agreement with Pingquan County Jinyin Charging Company Limited
(“Pingquan County Jinyin”), a company established in the PRC
and an indirect non-wholly owned subsidiary of the Company,
an associate of a substantial shareholder of a subsidiary of the
Company, for the purchase of lime products and related products
from Pingguan County Jinyin by Jinxi Limited and/or its subsidiaries
for the three years ending 31 December 2015.

On 29 January 2016, Jinxi Limited entered into a renewal framework
agreement with Pingquan County Jinyin for a further term of three
years commencing from 1 January 2016 and expiring on 31
December 2018. The annual cap for the continuing connected
transactions contemplated under the renewal framework agreement
for each of the three years ending 31 December 2016, 2017 and
2018 will not exceed RMB 7.5 million, RMB 7.5 million and RMB 7.5
million respectively. The annual cap for this transaction for the year
ended 31 December 2016 was RMB 7.5 million. The total amount of
the aforesaid transaction for the year ended 31 December 2016 was
nil.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS AND CONTINUING
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (continued)

Continuing connected transactions (continued)

On 2 January 2014, Jinxi Limited entered into a framework
agreement with Tangshan Jinxin Enterprise Group Limited (formerly
known as Qianxi County Jinxin Mining Company Limited) (“Jinxin
Mining”), a substantial shareholder of a subsidiary of the Company,
for the purchase of iron powder and related products from Jinxin
Mining and/or its subsidiaries by Jinxi Limited and/or its subsidiaries
for the three years ending 31 December 2016. The annual cap for
this transaction for the year ended 31 December 2016 was RMB
140 million. The total amount of the aforesaid transaction incurred
by Jinxi Limited and its subsidiaries for the year ended 31 December
2016 was nil. Following the expiry of the framework agreement
on 31 December 2016, Jinxi Limited did not renew the framework
agreeement with Jinxin Mining.

On 4 June 2014, the Company entered into the iron and steel
framework agreement with Oriental Sheet Piling Sdn. Bhd. (“Oriental
Sheet Piling”), a subsidiary of ArcelorMittal, a substantial shareholder
of the Company, in which the Company and/or its subsidiaries would
sell steel products to Oriental Sheet Piling and/or its subsidiaries at
prevailing market prices for the three years ending 31 December
2016. The annual cap for this transaction for the year ended 31
December 2016 was RMB 139 miillion. The total amount of the
aforesaid transaction for the year ended 31 December 2016 was
RMB 72.4 million (excluding VAT) (Note 44(b)).

On 6 January 2017, the Company entered into a renewal framework
agreement with Oriental Sheet Piling for a further term of three years
commencing from 1 January 2017 and expiring on 31 December
2019. The annual cap for the continuing connected transactions
contemplated under the renewal framework agreement for each of
the three years ending 31 December 2017, 2018 and 2019 will not
exceed RMB 150 million, RMB 150 million and RMB 150 million
respectively.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS AND CONTINUING
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (continued)

Continuing connected transactions (continued)

On 31 October 2014, Jinxi Limited entered into a framework
agreement with Qianxi Dong Fang Shen Huo Environmental
Protection Technology Product Company Limited (“Dong Fang Shen
Huo”), a company established in the PRC and currently owned as
to 81% by Mr. Wang Qinghong who is the brother-in-law of Mr.
Yu Lifeng, the general manager and director of Jinxi Limited, and
is a deemed connected person of the Company, for the purchase
of energy-saving products from Dong Fang Shen Huo and/or its
subsidiaries by Jinxi Limited and/or its subsidiaries for the three years
ending 31 December 2016. The annual cap for this transaction for
the year ended 31 December 2016 was RMB 100 million. The total
amount of the aforesaid transaction for the year ended 31 December
2016 was RMB 7.7 million (excluding VAT). Following the expiry of
the framework agreement on 31 December 2016, Jinxi Limited did
not renew the framework agreement with Dong Fang Shen Huo.

On 2 December 2014, Jinxi Limited entered into a framework
agreement with Xin Ding Da, a company established in the PRC and
wholly owned by Mr. Zhang Xin who is the nephew of Mr. Zhang
Yuhai, a director of Juli Trade, Jinxi Special Steel and Xinhaiyuan, and
is a deemed connected person of the Company, for the purchase of
iron powder and coke and related products from Xin Ding Da and/
or its subsidiaries by Jinxi Limited and/or its subsidiaries for the three
years ending 31 December 2016. The annual cap for this transaction
for the year ended 31 December 2016 was RMB 70 million. The total
amount of the aforesaid transaction for the year ended 31 December
2016 was RMB 16.0 million (excluding VAT). Following the expiry of
the framework agreement on 31 December 2016, Jinxi Limited did
not renew the framework agreement with Xin Ding Da.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS AND CONTINUING
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (continued)

Continuing connected transactions (continued)

On 2 December 2014, Jinxi Limited entered into a framework
agreement with Qianxi Jin Zhao Lai Iron Ore Mine (“Jin Zhao Lai”),
a company established in the PRC and wholly owned by Mr. Zhang
Yugui who is the brother of Mr. Zhang Yuhai, a director of Juli Trade,
Jinxi Special Steel and Xinhaiyuan, and is a deemed connected
person of the Company, for the purchase of iron powder and related
products from Jin Zhao Lai and/or its subsidiaries by Jinxi Limited
and/or its subsidiaries for the three years ending 31 December 2016.
The annual cap for this transaction for the year ended 31 December
2016 was RMB 60 million. The total amount of the aforesaid
transaction for the year ended 31 December 2016 was nil (excluding
VAT).

On 6 January 2017, Jinxi Limited entered into a renewal framework
agreement with Jin Zhao Lai for a further term of three years
commencing from 1 January 2017 and expiring on 31 December
2019. The annual cap for the continuing connected transactions
contemplated under the renewal framework agreement for each
of the three years ending 31 December 2017, 2018 and 2019 will
not exceed RMB 30 million, RMB 30 million and RMB 30 million
respectively. Jin Zhao Lai is currently wholly owned by Ms. Liu
Cuihong. Ms. Liu Cuihong is the wife of Mr. Zhang Yugui and Mr.
Zhang Yugui is a deemed connected person of the Company as
he is the brother of Mr. Zhang Yuhai who is connected person of
the Company by virtue of being a director of Jinxi Special Steel,
Juli Trade and Xinhaiyuan, all being indirect non-wholly owned
subsidiaries of the Company.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS AND CONTINUING
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (continued)

Continuing connected transactions (continued)

On 5 January 2015, Jinxi Special Steel entered into a tenancy
agreement with Jinxi Wantong, a company established in the PRC
and wholly owned by Xin Ding Da which is wholly owned by Mr.
Zhang Xin, who is the nephew of Mr. Zhang Yuhai, a director of
Juli Trade, Jinxi Special Steel and Xinhaiyuan, and is a deemed
connected person of the Company, for leasing of the production
facilities of Jinxi Wantong for the three years commencing on 26
November 2014 and expiring on 25 November 2017 by Jinxi Special
Steel. The annual cap for this transaction for the year ended 31
December 2016 was RMB 204 million. The total amount of the
aforesaid transaction for the year ended 31 December 2016 was
RMB 44.5 million (excluding VAT). Following the acquisition of Jinxi
Wantong on 1 April 2016, Jinxi Wantong becomes an indirect
non-wholly owned subsidiary of the Company and ceased to be a
connected person of the Company.

On 30 Spetember 2016, Jinxi Limited entered into a framework
agreement with Qianxi County Xinxuan Coal Company Limited
(““Xinxuan Coal”), a company established in PRC with limited liability
and wholly owned by Mr. Zhang Xin who is the nephew of Mr. Zhang
Yuhai who is a connected person of the Company by virtue of being
a director of Juli Trade, Jinxi Special Steel and Xinhaiyuan, for the
purchase of iron powder and related products from Xinxuan Coal
and/or its subsidiaries by Jinxi Limited and/or its subsidiaries for
the three years commencing on 30 September 2016 and expiring
on 31 December 2018. The annual cap for this transaction for the
year ended 31 December 2016 was RMB 54 million. The total
amount of the aforesaid transaction incurred by Jinxi Limited and its
subsidiaries for the year ended 31 December 2016 was RMB 19.1
million.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS AND CONTINUING
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (continued)

Continuing connected transactions (continued)

The aforesaid continuing connected transactions have been
reviewed by Independent Non-executive Directors of the Company.
The Independent Non-executive Directors confirmed that the
aforesaid continuing connected transactions were entered into (a) in
the ordinary and usual course of business of the Group; (b) on normal
commercial terms or better; and (c) according to the agreements
governing them on terms that are fair and reasonable and in the
interests of the shareholders of the Company as a whole.

The Company’s auditor was engaged to report on the Group’s
continuing connected transactions in accordance with Hong
Kong Standard on Assurance Engagements 3000 “Assurance
Engagements Other Than Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial
Information” and with reference to Practice Note 740 “Auditor’s
Letter on Continuing Connected Transactions under the Hong Kong
Listing Rules” issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. The auditor has issued its letter confirming nothing
has come to their attention that causes them to believe that the
continuing connected transactions disclosed by the Group on pages
93 to 99 of this annual report were not in compliance with Rule
14A.56 of the Listing Rules. A copy of the auditor’s letter has been
provided by the Company to the Stock Exchange.

ENVIRONMENT, SOCIETY AND GOVERNANCE

The Group has committed to perform its corporate responsibility
for environmental protection and strictly comply with the national
regulations by continue investment in its production facilities
to reduce emissions and energy consumption during the steel
production process so as to minimise the impact of the production
process on the environment. The Group has also recognised the
local laws and regulations which are applicable to the Group’s
business to ensure the operation of the Group complies with all the
relevant local laws, regulations and standards.
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ENVIRONMENT, SOCIETY AND GOVERNANCE (continued)

Except for the installation of electrostatic precipitators and bag
precipitators at the production facilities, all the operating production
facilities are equipped with environmental control facilities in
order to reduce exhaust emission and meet the relevant national
standard. Production and domestic wastewater of the Company
will be recycled and subsequently used in the closed water loop. In
addition, measures for filtration and reuse are adopted to reduce
the production of waste mineral oil. For the waste mineral oil which
cannot be reused, we engage the experts with relevant qualification
and processing capacity to carry out the harmless treatment of
waste mineral oil for us as required by the state environmental
regulations. Smelting slag and solid waste produced during other
smelting process of iron making will be sold to other cement factories
or used as raw material in other production process. After the above
comprehensive treatment measures, the impact on the environment
shall be reduced.

The Environmental, Social and Governance report are set out on
pages 57 to 71 in this annual report.

RELATIONSHIP WITH EMPLOYEES, CUSTOMERS AND
SUPPLIERS

The Group believes that the employees of the Group are valuable
assets. The Group offered competitive remuneration to attract and
retain the talented employees. Regular review on remuneration of
employees is made in order to retain outstanding employees and
attract human resources that are valuable to the Group.

Our relationships with major customers are contract-based. The
Group cherished the mutually beneficial relationships with our
customers. We will provide the best value to our clients to establish
and consolidate the Group’s reputation in the industry. Also, we
believe that maintaining long term relationship with the suppliers is
essential to the Group’s success. The Group will keep strengthening
the partnership with clients and suppliers, aiming to realise a triple-
win result.
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COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS

During the Reporting Period, the Group has implemented policies
and procedures which related to our industry designed to ensure
compliance with the most relevant laws and regulations, but there
can be no assurance that the Group’s employees or agents will
not violate such laws and regulations or the Group’s policies and
procedures.

PUBLIC FLOAT

Trading in the shares of the Company had been suspended from
29 April 2014 when the public float of the Company fell below 25%.
The Stock Exchange indicated that the Company is required to
suspend trading in the shares of the Company until the minimum
public float is restored. Public float of the Company was restored on
27 January 2017 and trading in the shares of the Company had been
resumed on 1 February 2017. Details of public float status of the
Company have been disclosed in the Company’s announcements
dated 30 December 2013, 11 April 2014, 5 May 2014, 30 May
2014, 6 July 2014, 20 August 2014, 26 August 2014, 5 September
2014, 16 October 2014, 21 November 2014, 16 December 2014,
13 February 2015, 18 March 2015, 16 April 2015, 15 May 2015,
29 May 2015, 15 June 2015, 17 July 2015, 14 August 2015, 14
September 2015, 6 October 2015, 6 November 2015, 7 December
2015, 7 January 2016, 5 February 2016, 4 March 2016, 7 April 2016,
9 May 2016, 10 May 2016, 10 June 2016, 8 July 2016, 10 August
2016, 12 September 2016, 12 October 2016, 15 November 2016,
15 December 2016, 16 January 2017, 22 January 2017, 27 January
2017 and the announcement of the Stock Exchange dated 27 July
2016.
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PURCHASE, SALES OR REDEMPTION OF LISTED
SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY

Apart from the repurchase and early redemption of a total of principal
amount of US$ 62,212,000 and US$ 49,156,000 respectively of the
2017 Senior Notes, neither the Company, nor any of its subsidiaries
has purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed
securities for the year ended 31 December 2016.

AUDITOR
PricewaterhouseCoopers retired and a resolution for their

reappointment as auditor of the Company will be proposed at the
forthcoming annual general meeting.

On behalf of the Board
China Oriental Group Company Limited

HAN Jingyuan
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Hong Kong, 31 March 2017

* For identification purposes only
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_
pwc B RE

To the shareholders of China Oriental Group Company Limited HPERAFEEEREREATKRE

(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability) (RERZFMA A ERAF])
OPINION =R
What we have audited BHMEEAHAR

The consolidated financial statements of China Oriental Group HEEFEEEKRBRE AR TEETE

Company Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) [ERA ) RENBARIATSGRE &5
set out on pages 114 to 283, which comprise: B )7SNE 114 = 283 B A S 5HR
=~ B
e the consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December 2016; o RN-T—XNRE+-_B=1+—HWHE
HEEBESE

e  the consolidated statement of profit or loss for the year then o HEZHIEFEMAMEZREK
ended;

. the consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the o HEZBIEFENESHEaEmER
year then ended;

. the consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year o HEZBHIFFENS R
then ended;

° the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ° HEZBIFEERNASMHESRER
ended; and N

o the notes to the consolidated financial statements, which . S HRERNE  BfEErEes
include a summary of significant accounting policies. BURBLE o

PricewaterhouseCoopers, 22/F Prince’s Building, Central, Hong Kong

FRLT R A Bt T o » R BOK K
T: +852 2289 8888, F: +852 2810 9888, www.pwchk.com

Hat# : +852 2289 8888 ¢ K : +852 2810 9888 » www.pwchk.com
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Our opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31
December 2016, and of its consolidated financial performance and
its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA”) and have been properly prepared in compliance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA’s
Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the “Code”), and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the
Code.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated
financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we

do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Key audit matters identified in our audit are summarised as follows:

° Impairment of property, plant and equipment

o Recoverability of loans and other receivables
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (CONTINUED)

Key Audit Matter
BREETTEE

Impairment of property, plant and equipment
(“PP&E”)

WE -~ BB RE G REE

Refer to Note 2.10 “Accounting policy — Impairment of
non-financial assets”, Note 4 (a) “Critical accounting
estimates and judgements — Impairment of PP&E” and
Note 7 “PP&E” to the consolidated financial statements

As at 31 December 2016, certain PP&E of the Group had
impairment indicators, either because certain production
lines of the Group were shut down during the year, or
the Group has plans to shut down other production lines
in the coming year in response to regulations issued by
local governments to reduce excessive steel production
capacity. In addition, the economic performance of a
subsidiary engaging in the manufacturing of certain steel
products had been continuously below expectation. As a
result, the Group set aside a total impairment provision of
RMB 1,573 million against these PP&E at 31 December
2016, and recorded a corresponding charge of RMB 810
million to the consolidated statement of profit or loss for
the year then ended.

BREE IR EN T 210 @5 HKFE -2 HE
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How our audit addressed the
Key Audit Matter
KN ETTNAEERRENEE

Our audit procedures on the PP&E impairment included:

We examined local government’s documents
and performed search on internet to corroborate
management’s assessment of the impact of local
government’s policies on the Group’s PP&E, together
with the appropriateness of management’s grouping of
these PP&E with the relevant CGUs.

With regard to the PP&E where the recoverable amount
was determined using FVLCOD, we checked, on a
sample basis, the estimated disposal considerations of
the PP&E by comparing the estimations with currently
available market price quotations or recent similar
transactions.
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Key Audit Matter
BRESE

In assessing the recoverability of the PP&E that had
impairment indicators, management identified the
relevant cash generating units (“CGUSs”) to which these
PP&E belong, and estimated the recoverable amounts of
these CGUs based on the higher of their fair value less
costs of disposal (“FVLCOD”) and value in use (“VIU”)
calculation. Management applied significant judgements
in determining the FVLCOD and VIU. The key assumption
adopted in the calculations of FVLCOD was the estimated
disposal considerations. The key judgements adopted in
the VIU calculation included:

e growth rates to extrapolate revenue and cash flows
within and beyond the budget period;

e gross margin; and
e discount rate.

We focused on this area due to the magnitude of the
impairment provision and the significance of management
judgements adopted in assessing the recoverable
amount.
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How our audit addressed the
Key Audit Matter

B ET R E AR ETER

With regard to the PP&E where the recoverable amounts
were determined based on VIU calculations:

e We assessed the discounted cash flow method used
by management to determine the VIU by reference
to industry practices, and tested the mathematical
accuracy of the VIU calculations.

e We compared the input data used in the cash
flow forecasts against the historical figures and the
Group’s approved budget and its business plans.

e We challenged management’s key assumptions by:

e Comparing the revenue growth rates within the
budget period with the relevant CGU’s historical
growth rates and industry historical data; and
those beyond the budget period with our
independent expectation based on economic
data;
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How our audit addressed the
Key Audit Matter Key Audit Matter
BRETEE RPN ETT AR EERETSE

e Comparing the gross margin with the
relevant CGU’s past performance, taking into
consideration of market trends; and

e Assessing the discount rate by considering and
recalculating the weighted average cost of capital
for the individual CGU and comparable companies
in the steel industry, as well as considering territory
specific factors, such as risk free interest rate and
debt ratio prevailing in China market as at base
date.

Based on the procedures performed, we considered that
management’s key judgements applied in the impairment
assessment of PP&E were supportable by the evidence
we gathered.
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Key Audit Matter
BRESE

Recoverability of loans and other receivables

B R E A W SR 89 A B 1

Refer to Note 2.12 “Accounting policy — Impairment
of financial assets carried at amortised cost”, Note 4
(c) “Critical accounting estimates and judgements —
Impairment of loans and other receivables”, Note 18
“Prepayments, deposits and other receivables” and Note
19 “Loans receivables” to the consolidated financial
statements.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had loans and other
receivables of RMB 448 million and RMB 563 million,
respectively. The borrowers or debtors of certain loans
and other receivables were in financial difficulties or have
commenced bankruptcy proceedings. A provision of
RMB 47 milion and RMB 316 million was set aside by
management against these loans and other receivables,
respectively.

BRSO BIREN F2.12] B5HBE — 1285,
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How our audit addressed the
Key Audit Matter
BN ETT AR ERERETEE

Our audit procedures on the recoverability of loan and
other receivables included:

e We assessed, on a sample basis, significant loans
and other receivables for indicators of impairment,
including reading the relevant contracts and
checking against the contractual repayment terms,
to independently identify loans and other receivables
which had objective evidence of impairment,
and compared such with management’s own
assessment.

e For significant loans and other receivables with
objective evidence of impairment:

e checked settlements of these receivables after the
reporting date;

e conducted background search to evaluate the
financial position of the borrowers or debtors;
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Key Audit Matter
BEETTEE

Impairments are recognised whenever there is objective
evidence that the present value of estimated future
cash flows measurable decreases and is lower than
the carrying amount of the loans and other receivables.
The recoverability of individually significant loans and
other receivables were assessed on an individual basis
based on management’s estimates of discounted
future cash flows. Loans and other receivable balances
without objective evidence of impairment were grouped
based on their credit risk characteristics for evaluation.
The collective impairment provision was determined by
management based on historical loss experience and
aging analysis, taking into considerations of industry and
other circumstances.

We focused on this area due to the magnitude of
loans and other receivables and the significance of
management’s judgements applied in assessing the
recoverability of such balances.
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How our audit addressed the
Key Audit Matter
RPN ETT AR EERETSE

e gathered information on collaterals, if any, and
assessed their values by comparing with the
available evidences, including valuation reports;
and

e discussed with external legal counsels and
obtained legal letters to understand and evaluate
the impact of the outstanding legal proceedings
with the borrowers or debtors on recoverability of
the balances.

e We assessed the appropriateness of management’s
grouping of balances based on risk characteristics,
and tested the collective provision estimation by
considering the historical bad debts amounts and
pattern, taking into consideration of factors such as
borrowers or debtors’ credit and market conditions.

Based on the procedures performed, we found
management’s assessment and judgments of the
recoverability of loans and other receivables to be
supported by the evidence we gathered.
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OTHER INFORMATION IN THE ANNUAL REPORT

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises all of the information
included in the annual report other than the consolidated financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover
the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in
the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is
a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND THOSE
CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in accordance with HKFRSs issued by HKICPA and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors
either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have
no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the
Group’s financial reporting process.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. We report our
opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of
the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda and for no other purpose.
We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any
other person for the contents of this report. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial

statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism

throughout the audit. We also:

° |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,

or the override of internal control.

° Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the
audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.
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° Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the directors.

° Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures
in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

° Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the consolidated financial statements represent
the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

° Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the
financial information of the entities or business activities within
the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision
and performance of the group audit. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit
and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement
that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
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From the matters communicated with those charged with
governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements
of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters.
We describe these matters in our auditor’'s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not
be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent
auditor’s report is Mang Kwong Fung, Frederick.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 31 March 2017
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(Allamounts in Renminbi (‘RMB”) thousands unless otherwise stated) As at 31 December 201
(BRREEAMN  FESEANARE (AR ) FrhiEl) RZZ-—R"FTA=+—H

ASSETS

Non-current assets
Leasehold land and land use rights
Property, plant and equipment
Investment properties
Intangible assets
Investment in associates
Available-for-sale financial assets
LLoan receivables
Prepayments, deposits and

other receivables

Deferred income tax assets

Current assets
Properties under development
and held for sale
Inventories
Trade receivables
Prepayments, deposits and
other receivables
Amounts due from related parties
Prepaid current income tax
Loan receivables
Notes receivable —
bank acceptance notes
Derivative financial instruments
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
Restricted bank balances
Cash and cash equivalents

Total assets

EQUITY

Equity attributable to owners
of the Company
Share capital
Share premium
Other reserves
Retained earnings

Non-controlling interests

Total equity

Note
MI5E
BE
ERBEE
FAE 13 % + 3 FR A 6
Y - R MR 7
WA 8
| EE 9
REEE RN R 2 IE 11
AfHESREE 15
U EFK 19
TERFOE « e K HM
JEUTAR X 18
REFSTHEE 29
REBEE
BRP RFENEE
14
FE 16
FEINE 5 8RR 17
TENFIE - e REAM
FEUTAR X 18
JrE Uk RS 75 SR IE 44(c)
TE{ & HFTS
FEWE K 19
FEURE I — SRITAH
fER 17
PTESBMTA
EAREE= 8 EEE)
FFABERZE/mEE 20
IR HIERTT AR 21
ReERREEEY 21
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e
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&N 22
&= (E 22
H A 23
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As at 31 December

R+=A=+—H
2016 2015
—E-RE —T—AF
193,123 140,422
8,038,406 8,260,356
6,549 6,990
94,370 79,464
55,632 8,836
489,555 109,605
= 400,000
13,000 23,000
155,880 377,949
9,046,515 9,406,622
1,419,113 1,313,712
3,334,350 2,494,024
482,813 1,004,526
1,405,123 1,395,156
16,671 5,828
28,814 38,128
401,000 =
2,339,669 2,452,299
6,220 10,233
387,458 131,951
890,617 1,773,697
1,290,199 2,337,547
12,002,047 12,957,101
21,048,562 22,363,723
311,853 311,853
2,192,131 2,192,131
1,703,308 1,670,302
5,048,806 4,340,142
9,256,098 8,514,428
108,443 397,734
9,364,541 8,912,162
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(Allamounts in Renminbi (‘RMB”) thousands unless otherwise stated) As at 31 December 2016
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As at 31 December

n+=ZHA=+—H
Note 2016 2015
Mk —E-RNE —E—HHF
LIABILITIES =N
Non-current liabilities FRBAE
Borrowings (= 26 246,500 743,891
Other long-term payables H b= BAFE T BRFX 27 615,194 1,181,343
Deferred revenue FIEUA 28 78,107 86,317
Amounts due to related parties FE{ST AR 5 ZAE 44(c) 51,859 51,859
Deferred income tax liabilities BIEFTSTHAE 29 42,204 -
1,033,864 2,063,410
Current liabilities i p=Ki
Trade payables JESHE ZERFK 24 5,425,323 5,641,030
Accruals, advances and JEIRE A « FEWGKIE
other current liabilities FEMREEE 25 3,368,510 2,846,169
Amounts due to related parties FE S B8 ESE 5 I8 44(c) 27,266 83,044
Current income tax liabilities SHIRREHAaE 122,918 102,795
Derivative financial instruments TSR TE 15,669 3,616
Other long-term payables — E bR B FE{STER SR
current portion — RENENMD 27 551,392 48,441
Borrowings &k 26 1,134,507 2,658,484
Dividends payable FERTAR B 4,572 4,672
10,650,157 11,388,151
Total liabilities BmEE 11,684,021 13,451,561
Total equity and liabilities EzREES 21,048,562 22,363,723

The notes on pages 121 to 283 are an integral part of these financial el
statements. BB o

The financial statements on pages 114 to 283 were approved by the F114E283EMAEHMBERERENR -

Board of Directors on 31 March 2017 and were signed on its behalf. —tF=A=T—HEKEZRHAELHMN
TEERAEEE -
Han Jingyuan Han Li
BRE Bh
Chairman Director
£ EE
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 11 COMPLAINT
Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss & #4fig#*&

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016

(BABEAN FESEINARBTIAEN) BE-T—RF+-_A=t—HLFE

Year ended 31 December

BE+-A=+—HLEFE

Note 2016 2015
3 —B-XEF —T-TF
Revenue WA 5 26,427,443 21,071,538
Cost of sales SHE AN 32 (23,753,492) (20,714,679)
Gross profit EF 2,673,951 356,859
Other income HAb g A 31 6,129 22,555
Distribution costs DR 32 (118,571) (100,767)
Administrative expenses 1T ER 32 (782,289) (421,648)
Other expenses HEmE A 32 (29,854) (20,000)
Gains/(Losses) from derivative PTESRMT Az
financial instruments (E8) 37 35,832 (5,040)
Other losses — net HAbEsie —F8 30 (656,959) (299,046)
Operating profit/(loss) mERR S (BR) 1,128,239 (467,087)
Finance income EuE AN 34 109,893 122,129
Finance costs BE TSR AR 34 (182,162) (543,965)
Finance costs — net BRSNS — 558 (72,269) (421,836)
Share of results of associates NG (1,022) (749)
Profit/(Loss) before income tax METEBIANER (EE) 1,054,948 (889,668)
Income tax expense FriSti &R 35 (523,936) (46,349)
Profit/(Loss) for the year FERF(BR) 531,012 (936,017)
Profit/(Loss) attributable to: AL () BB -
Owners of the Company RANRESEEE 722,127 (766,503)
Non-controlling interests FEPE A A (191,115) (169,514)

531,012 (936,017

Earnings/(Losses) per share for profit/ FRAATERZFEE
(loss) attributable to owners of the FEAEER, (B518) NER

Company during the year Wz (E58)

(expressed in RMB per share) (BRARYT)

— Basic earnings/(losses) per share —gRERKE (EE) 38 RMB 0.25 RMB (0.26)
— Diluted earnings/(losses) per share —gRmEkE (B1E) 38 RMB 0.25 RMB (0.26)

The notes on pages 121 to 283 are an integral part of these financial #5121 2283 BRI AZEMIERERANE
statements. B S5 o
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 11 COMPLAINT
Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income & #t4r & W= &

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016

(BAEEAN MESBEINARBTIREN) BE-T—RFT_A=T—HILEE

Year ended 31 December

BE+-A=1T—-HLEE

Note 2016 2015
FisE —EBE-XFE —T—AHEF
Profit/(Loss) for the year FEBRAN,(HE) 531,012 (936,017)
Other comprehensive income: HitiRE W ¢
Item that may be reclassified R E SR Rk
subsequently to profit or loss mIE g
Fair value gains on available-for-sale At ESREE
financial assets MR R EERE 15 1,521 3,979
Transfer of fair value losses previously NEEHEESH
credited to reserve to statement B ERELATETA
of profit or loss upon disposal of RENALBEEE
available-for-sale financial assets EEERE 15 = (8,754)
1,521 4,775)
Total comprehensive income for FEHFEWEEE
the year 532,533 (940,792)
Attributable to: EER
Owners of the Company KAREREEE 723,648 (771,278)
Non-controlling interests FEFR IR (191,115) (169,514)

532,533 (940,792)

The notes on pages 121 to 283 are an integral part of these financial %121 2283 BN Az E W SRR AE
statements. BB/ o
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 11 COMPLAINT

Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity &6tz 2 8%

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016

(BRBEAN FESEINARBTIAEN) BE-T—RF+-_A=t—HLFE

Attributable to owners of the Company

RRFERIRERS

118

Non-
Share Share Other  Retained controling Total
Note capital  premium  reserves  eamings Total  interests equity
S
itz Bx RbEE AtEE 2Rk @ Ba  EaAi
Balance at 1 January 2015 R-E-RE-R-BHER 311,803 2,192,131 1,630,006 5123067 9,267,067 514,789 9,771,846
Comprehensive income GelE
Proft orloss for the year EEaTIEE - - - (766503) (766503 (169514  (936,017)
Other comprehensive income Ahza s
Fair value gains on avallable-for-sale A HELREAE
financial assets HALEREkE 15 - - 3979 - 3979 - 3979
Transfer of fair value losses previously WA HESRBE L ER
credited to reserve 1o statement BAR ARRBRAL
of profit or loss upon disposal of BEFEEZERR
avallable-for-sale financial assets - - (8,754) - (8,754) - (8,754)
Total comprehensiveincome ~ SAUEA : - W) (6509 [T (169514 (040799)
Transactions with owners RERHEEENRS
Profit appropriation to WiEE (e
statutory reserves rpa 2 - - 1642 (1642 - - -
Establishment of a subsidlary K- RHBAT - - - - - 500 500
Changes in ownership nterests EARERTIROERT
in a subsidiary without change SENHBATA
of control FEERR - - 28,649 - 28,649 51,959 80,608
Total transactions with owners ~ BBGHAENRAET - - 507 (16422 28649 52450 81,108
Balance at 31 December 2015 R=B-TE+-A=t-R
fite 311,803 2,192,131 1,670,802 4,340,142 8514428 397,734 8,912,162
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 11 COMPLAINT

Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity (continued) & R # 8 & @)

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_Z—AFt-A=T—BLLFE

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

(BAEEPN - MESBEIRARBTTREN)

Attributable to owners of the Company

ARRRERAEE
Non-
Share Share Other  Retained controlling Total
Note capital  premium  reserves  earnings Total interests equity
sl
bt ke RHEE EtRk EFiE @t B8 EgAi
Balance at 1 January 2016 R=B-~E-A-AfLsH 311,853 2192131 1670302 4,340,142 8514428 397,734 8912162
Comprehensive income GElE
Profit or loss for the year EEETInER - - - T2R121 122121 (191,115) 531,012
Other comprehensive income sk
Fair value gains on avallable-for-sale ~ WHEESRERN AL
financial assets BEkE 15 - - 1,521 - 1,521 = 1,521
Total comprehensive income GalEas - - 150 TA! 123648 (191,115 532533
Transactions with owners RERREENRS
Proft appropriation to AT R (ELA
statutory reserves arlak 23 - - 13463 (13,463) - - -
Capltal reduction of a subsidlary RO —RMBARER - - - - - (200000 (20,000
Disposal of subsidiaries with HEMBARERE
loss of conrol 1Bl = - - - - 4111 4111
Changes in ownership interests ERUEEIRNEA T
in a subsidlary without chenge EERHBAAMN
of control FaERER 10l - - 18,022 - 18022  (82,287)  (64,265)
Total transactions with owners ~ EERBEENRAAM - - 31485 (13463 18022  (08,176)  (80,154)
Balance at 31 December 2016 R=Z-AE+=A=1-H
e 311,853 2,192,131 1,703,308 5048806 9,256,098 108443 9,364,541

The notes on pages 121 to 283 are an integral part of these financial

statements.
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 11 COMPLAINT
Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow §#R&RER

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016

(BABEAN FESEINARBTIAEN) BE-T—RF+-_A=t—HLFE

Year ended 31 December

BEt-A=t-HLEE

Note 2016 2015
izt —E-NE —Z2-1F
Cash flows from operating activities REKETBNRERE
Cash generated from operations EERRENRE 40 1,959,458 5,438,287
Interest received ERFIE 44,047 75,622
Interest paid BHRFIE (226,316) (491,187)
Income tax paid ERTATEH (279,713) (183,437)
Net cash generated from operating activities EEEREEHNREFE 1,497,476 4,839,285
Cash flows from investing activities RERETBNRERE
Purchase of property, plant and equipment BENE BERLE (210,283) (120,269)
Investment in an associate RE-HBERF (20,000) (9,581)
(Payments)/Proceeds from disposal of property, HEWE  BERREN
plant and equipment (Fr30R)/FifssE 40 (57) 181
Interest income from financial investments SRRBRIAZFIBHMA
and instruments 54,119 (1,628)
Interest income from loan receivables REEREZHFSWA 48,924 20,006
Proceeds from disposal of avallable-for-sale HETHREESHEAE
financial assets PSR - 16,617
Purchases of avallable-for-sale financial assets BEWHRILESRAE (378,429) -
Proceeds from disposal of mining rights &R 2 S 30R = 180
(Increase)/Decrease in deposits of procurement of BRTEERIARS
derivative financial instruments (#m),/md (100,171) 32,356
Net outflows of financial assets at fair value through BAREEFEEEZEHA
profit or loss Bai/eREERDFE (245,616) (130,756)
Loan receivables granted to a third party M—ZE=HRENERER (1,000) (400,000)
Loan receivables repayment received from a third party  —& &= EBHEKER 10,000 290,000
Decrease in long-term bank deposits RARTERRD - 52,000
Disposal of a subsidiary HE—RHBAR (7,209) =
Acquisition a subsidiary, net of cash acquired Wi —RB AR Gk ER 2 F8) (203,089) =
Net cash used in investing activities BREEEBMR S FE (1,052,811) (251,924)
Cash flows from financing activities REREZHNEEHE
Proceeds from borrowings ERTETIE 3,754,331 8,701,231
Repayment of borrowings BEER (5,804,362)  (13,505,816)
Capital injection by non-controlling interests RS TE - 500
Proceeds from sales and leassback transaction ERRERRSMEFE - 1,200,000
Cash paid for sale and leaseback transaction ERRIBARGENES (126,990) =
Decrease in amounts due to related parties JE( R 2B - (49,100)
Decrease in restricted bank balances pledged as {EBREBRITERNERR
security for current bank borrowings ZRBIFITERRE D 649,864 524,091
Net cash used in financing activities A& REnERSEE (1,527,157) (3,129,094
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents ~ REREBREZEBM(FY) /L INFE (1,082,492) 1,458,267
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes NS SR EN ) B/ 2 35,144 30,217
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year FURSRALEEY 21 2,337,547 849,063
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year EXRBERBREEEY 21 1,290,199 2,337,547
The notes on pages 121 to 283 are an integral part of these financial £ 121 2 283 BRI 3E A2 E M iR B
statements. BE—E0 o
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 11 COMPLAINT

Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 3Bt #& R R Mz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016

(BAEEAN MESBEINARBTIREN) BE-T—RFT_A=T—HILEE

GENERAL INFORMATION

China Oriental Group Company Limited (the “Company”)
was incorporated in Bermuda on 3 November 2003 as an
exempted company with limited liability under the Companies
Act 1981 of Bermuda as a result of a group reorganisation
(“Reorganisation”).

The address of the Company’s registered office is Clarendon
House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton HM 11, Bermuda.

The Company’s shares have been listed on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited since 2 March 2004.

The Company together with its subsidiaries are hereinafter
collectively referred to as the Group. The Group is principally
engaged in the manufacture and sale of iron and steel
products, trading of steel products and iron ore and real
estate business. The Group has manufacturing plants in Hebei
Province and Guangdong Province of the People’s Republic of
China (the “PRC”) and sells mainly to customers located in the
PRC. The Group engages in real estate business in the PRC.

These consolidated financial statements are presented in
thousands of units of RMB, unless otherwise stated. These
consolidated financial statements have been approved for
issue by the Board of Directors (the “Board”) on 31 March
2017.

— R

FERSTEEZEBERAR(AR
ADR-_ZFZF=F+—A=AKTK
—EEESH(BE]) RREBRE
—NMN—FRRVEEAREEMAKL
RERRARAETAA -

AR B R = B Hb i A Clarendon
House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton HM
11, Bermuda °

ARARHA-FENF=A—AE
EEABARBHERAR LD -

RRBREMBARATRBRAE
c ARBETRRRERHERS
Em o WEERNMEBEAOESURE
HWEX - AEEEREARLME
([REDTIEERERERALEE
5 - WERSEMRFBENTFHE
TTHE - AERERFEEEFMESR
% o

BRBEBIN - NAGFHBFREAA
RETIT2 - AEHMBHRREL
HEFER(EERDR-_F—tF=
HA=1+—BH#tAERZ -
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of

Public Attachment 11

Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip
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COMPLAINT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & Bt &8 R Kz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

For the year ended 31 December 2016

BRARAN  MASREOUNARETIREN) BE-Z—"FT_A=1—HILFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation

of these consolidated financial statements are set out below.

These policies have been consistently applied to all the years

presented, unless otherwise stated.

2.1

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Group have
been prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRS”) issued
by Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA”) and the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordiance Cap 622. The consolidated
financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention, as modified by the revaluation
of certain available-for-sale financial assets, financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss and derivative
financial instruments, which are carried at fair value.

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in
conformity with HKFRS requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires management
to exercise its judgement in the process of applying
the Group’s accounting policies. The areas involving
a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas
where assumptions and estimates are significant to the
consolidated financial statements are disclosed in Note
4.

China Oriental Group Company Limited 23 J7 5 [ 2 A FR 2 7]
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 11 COMPLAINT
Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 3Bt #& R R Mz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016

(BAEEAN MESBEINARBTIREN) BE-T—RFT_A=T—HILEE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EESHBEREE)
POLICIES (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued) 21 REEEGE)
2.1.1 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures 211 EHBERRBEENE L
(a) New and amended standards adopted (@) AKEEEEMNH
by the Group IR EIEET A
The following new and amended standards TEFET REAEE]
are mandatory for the first time for the R|g B ERZF
financial year beginning on 1 January 2016: —~NF—A—HHA
M2 BFEEER
B4
HKAS 1 (Amendments) “Disclosure initiative” ARG ERE 1R
is effective for annual periods beginning on (1&=7)[ &=t E | -
or after 1 January 2016. This amendment R-_ZE—XRE—A
clarifies guidance in HKAS 1 on materiality — B2 EFABR
and aggregation, the presentation of FEHRES - I
subtotals, the structure of financial B EEEAE:t
statements and the disclosure of accounting AERIZE 1 SRE E AN
policies. MEE DEER
BZ25) - B EmE
R B2 5T R

EIRERAYIESI ©

HKFRS 7 (Amendments) “Financial LR
instruments”: Disclosures condensed FET75(BET) [ Ft
interim financial statements” is effective TEH: BEBFHAS
for annual periods beginning on or after 1 i) e I N
January 2016. This amendment clarifies Z—R"F—HA—H
that the additional disclosure required by N2 BABNFE
the amendments to HKFRS 7 ‘Disclosure R AR WiEET
- Offsetting financial assets and financial BEKRIETED:
liabilities’ is not specifically required for all AR ZE 345 FTE K
interim periods, unless required by HKAS AN A 4 4 R 2 sk
34, T8 H HA AR A 58 A
BEBBVBEHRE

AR 7 ROERT
[HE-—EHeRE
ENMERAE] -
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COMPLAINT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & Bt &8 R Kz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

(BABEAN AESEINARETTREN)

2,

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

2.1.1 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures

(continued)

(a)

New and amended standards adopted
by the Group (continued)

HKAS 34 (Amendments) “Interim financial
reporting” is effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2016. This
amendment clarifies what is meant by the
reference in the standard to ‘information
disclosed elsewhere in the interim
financial report’. It also amends HKAS
34 to require a cross-reference from the
interim financial statements to the location
of that information. The amendment is
retrospective.

Amendments and interpretations as
mentioned above are not expected to have
a material effect on the Group’s operating
results, financial position or comprehensive
income.

China Oriental Group Company Limited 23 J7 5 [ 2 A FR 2 7]

For the year ended 31 December 2016
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 11 COMPLAINT

Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 3Bt #& R R Mz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016
(BRBEEAN  FERBIUARBTLREN) HE_Z-—XE+_A=+—HLFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EESHBEREE)
POLICIES (continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (continued) 21 REEEE)

211 2 BRERBENE L

2.1.1 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures

(continued) (#&)

() Standards, amendments and b) R-ZE—REEN
interpretations to existing standards BHEASEEBRN
effective in 2016 but not relevant to the 0 BEEAK
Group: BT R :

Effective for

annual periods

beginning on or after

RT3 E sz %

BN EEREN

HKFRS 14 Regulatory deferral accounts 1 January 2016

BB EERE 1455
HKFRS 11 (Amendment)

BB BEWEER 115 (1B3T)

HKAS 16 and HKAS 38
(Amendment)

BEAGTERE16RREAES
%0155 38 5% (157])

HKAS 16 and HKAS 41
(Amendment)

BAGTENE 1R REAES
RIS 41 8% (163])

HKAS 27 (Amendment)

BB GERIE 27 5% (1B7T)
KFRS 5 (Amendment)

BB BHREREAF 65 (B5T)

HKFRS 7 (Amendment)

BB IMELERE 75 (BF])

HKAS 19 (Amendment)

BB G ERIFE 195 (1BFT)
HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and
HKAS 28 (Amendment)
BBMBMEENE 105 - BB
I REERIFE 1258 RE B
BREAERIZE 2855 (183T)

EERERP

Accounting for acquisitions of
interests in joint operations

WiEa L RAER BT RE

Clarification of acceptable methods of
depreciation and amortisation

WERBFENAER A ELEE

Agriculture: bearer plants
BE  £EMEY

Equity method in separate financial
statements

BUMBHRRT RS

Non-current assets held for sale
and discontinued operations

RHIELENERBEERERILE
REFE

Financial instruments: Disclosure —
Application of the disclosure
requirements to serving
contracts

THIA  BE-HRESAER
BERE

Employee benefits

&M

Investment entities: applying the
consolidation exception

REER  BRRAHZOIIMER

—E-RF-H—-H
1 January 2016

—E—F—H—H
1 January 2016

2% —A—H
1 January 2016
—ZE—RF—HF—H
1 January 2016

—ZT—RF—HF—H
1 January 2016

—Z—F¥—H—H

1 January 2016

—ZT—RF—HF—H
1 January 2016
—E—7R¥—HA—H
1 January 2016

i
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 11 COMPLAINT

Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & Bt &8 R Kz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016

(BBERPI - FASEHUUARKTTASN) BE-_S—AF+-A=+-BIFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EESHBEREE)
POLICIES (continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (continued) 21 REEE(E)

QA1 B BHERBENE

2.1.1 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures

(continued) (#&)

(c) The following new standards and (c) THEEMER=
amendments to standards have been E—-XE—HF—H
issued but are not yet effective for the BEBNEREE
financial year beginning 1 January 2016 MARER BRE
and have not been early adopted: 12 BT B 40 (9 % 2 B

RERIMEET

126

HKAS 7 (Amendment)

BEBGHERIE 75 (BFT)

HKAS 12 (Amendment)

BB G ERIFE 125 (1B5T)

HKFRS 9 (i)

BB BImEEE R ()

HKFRS 15 (i)

BRI ELERE 155 (i)

HKFRS 16 (iii)

BB RS 42 R 58 16 5% (i)

HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28
(Amendment)

BEPHREEAF0RREE
SETERIE 285% (187])

Statement of cash flows

Rengx

Income taxes

P35t

Financial instruments

THIA

Revenue from contracts with customers

BEP 7RG AEEHBA

Leases

HE

Sale or contribution of assets
between an investor and its
associate or joint venture

REERABENA L RE M
HESFAEBE

China Oriental Group Company Limited 23 J7 5 [ 2 A FR 2 7]

Effective for annual
periods beginning on
or after

RT3 RfRR 2%
B EEREN

1 January 2017

—Z—+%—HA—H
1 January 2017
“Z—+t5—HA—H
1 January 2018
—2-N\&—H—H
1 January 2018
—2-N\¥—A—H
1 January 2019
“Z-NHF—A—H
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of
Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Public Attachment 11

COMPLAINT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 3Bt #& R R Mz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

(BABEAN MESBEINARBTIREN) BE-T—

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

2.1.1 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures

(continued)

(c)

The following new standards and
amendments to standards have been
issued but are not yet effective for
the financial year beginning 1 January
2016 and have not been early adopted:
(continued)

None of these is expected to have a
significant effect on the consolidated
financial statements of the Group, except the
following set out below:

HKFRS 9 “Financial instruments”

The new standard addresses the
classification, measurement and
derecognition of financial assets and
financial liabilities, introduces new
rules for hedge accounting and a new
impairment model for financial assets.

While the Group has yet to undertake
a detailed assessment of the
classification and measurement of
financial assets, debt instruments
currently classified as available-for-
sale (“AFS”) financial assets would
appear to satisfy the conditions for
classification as at fair value through
other comprehensive income
(“FVOCI”) and hence there will be no
change to the accounting for these
assets.

For the year ended 31 December 2016
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(BABEAN FESEINARBTIAEN) BE-T—RF+-_A=t—HLFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EESHBEREE)
POLICIES (continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (continued) 21 REEE(E)

QA1 B BHERBENE

2.1.1 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures

128

(continued) (#&)

(c) The following new standards and (c) THEEMER=
amendments to standards have been E—XE—H—H
issued but are not yet effective for BEBNEREE

the financial year beginning 1 January

2016 and have not been early adopted:

(continued)

HKFRS 9 “Financial instruments”

MAREXN BARE
12 OAT R AR
Bl RIS -
(%)

() BEUBHRE

(continued) ZERIZE o5R[ &
BT HE (&)
For the other financial assets held by HNA KB
the Group, the Group does not expect BEREME @
the new guidance to have a significant BE ALEN
impact on the classification and TEEFT RSl
measurement of its financial assets. HEGREE
B D REFET =

BEAFE -

There will be no impact on the Group’s R EE
accounting for financial liabilities, as FBWIETE A
the new requirements only affect the RO EER
accounting for financial liabilities that =B E#8Et
are designated at fair value through ABmEKHE
profit or loss which are not relevant BEEnes

to the Group. The derecognition rules
have been transferred from HKAS 39

% HAKE
I EARRAE

“Financial Instruments: Recognition BT EE AR
and Measurement” and have not been e o
changed. BEAEMRY
2o IRIFFER
RASIBEE
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

2.1.1 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures

(continued)

(c)

The following new standards and
amendments to standards have been
issued but are not yet effective for
the financial year beginning 1 January
2016 and have not been early adopted:
(continued)

HKFRS 9 “Financial instruments”
(continued)

The new hedge accounting rules
will align the accounting for hedging
instruments more closely with the
Group’s risk management practices.
As a general rule, more hedge
relationships might be eligible for
hedge accounting, as the standard
introduces a more principles-based
approach. While the Group is yet to
undertake a detailed assessment, it
would appear that the Group’s current
hedge relationships would qualify as
continuing hedges upon the adoption
of HKFRS 9. Accordingly, the Group
does not expect a significant impact
on the accounting for its hedging
relationships.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & Bt &8 R Kz
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(BABEAN AESEINARETTREN)

2,

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

2.1.1 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures

(continued)

(c)

The following new standards and
amendments to standards have been
issued but are not yet effective for
the financial year beginning 1 January
2016 and have not been early adopted:
(continued)

HKFRS 9 “Financial instruments”
(continued)

The new impairment model requires
the recognition of impairment
provisions based on expected
credit losses (“ECL”) rather than
only incurred credit losses as is the
case under HKAS 39. It applies to
financial assets classified at amortised
cost, debt instruments measured at
FVOCI, contract assets under HKFRS
15 “Revenue from Contracts with
Customers”, lease receivables, loan
commitments and certain financial
guarantee contracts. While the Group
has not yet undertaken a detailed
assessment of how its impairment
provisions would be affected by the
new model, it may result in an earlier
recognition of credit losses.

China Oriental Group Company Limited 23 J7 5 [ 2 A FR 2 7]
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(BRBEEAN  FERBIUARBTLREN) HE_Z-—XE+_A=+—HLFE

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

2.1.1 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures

(continued)

(c)

The following new standards and
amendments to standards have been
issued but are not yet effective for
the financial year beginning 1 January
2016 and have not been early adopted:
(continued)

HKFRS 9 “Financial instruments”
(continued)

The new standard also introduces
expanded disclosure requirements
and changes in presentation. These
are expected to change the nature
and extent of the Group’s disclosures
about its financial instruments
particularly in the year of the adoption
of the new standard.

HKFRS 9 must be applied for
financial years commencing on or
after 1 January 2018. Based on the
transitional provisions in the completed
HKFRS 9, early adoption in phases
was only permitted for annual reporting
periods beginning before 1 February
2015. After that date, the new rules
must be adopted in their entirety.
The Group does not intend to adopt
HKFRS 9 before its mandatory date.
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(BABEAN FESEINARBTIAEN) BE-T—RF+-_A=t—HLFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EESHBEREE)
POLICIES (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued) 21 MREEEGE)
2.1.1 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures QA1 B BERBENE L

(continued) (#&)

(c) The following new standards and (¢ THEEMER=
amendments to standards have been E—-XE—HF—H
issued but are not yet effective for BEBNEREE
the financial year beginning 1 January MAREKR BRE
2016 and have not been early adopted: 12 57 IR MR 3T E
(continued) Al & 2 B /15 7T -

(&)
(i) HKFRS 15 “Revenue from contracts iy BAFBHRE
with customers” £ A 2155
[EEP 2 A
R & HIE £/
WA
HKFRS 15 establishes a BB SRS
comprehensive framework for 4 Bl 1557
determining when to recognise e~y T —(A4r
revenue and how much revenue to S1ER - AR
recognise through a 5-step approach. T 7E (] AR FERR
HKFRS 15 provides specific guidance WA A &ﬁi@
on capitalisation of contract cost 7B AR
and licence arrangements. It also RBZ DA o
includes a cohesive set of disclosure BB mE
requirements about the nature, 4 Bl 1557
amount, timing and uncertainty of HELKAE
revenue and cash flows arising from b R R %
the entity’s contracts with customers. PRiR it B 884
The core principle is that a company 5l HEBE
should recognise revenue to depict HERERP
)= 00PN
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(BRBEEAN  FERBIUARBTLREN) HE_Z-—XE+_A=+—HLFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EESHBEREE)
POLICIES (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued) 21 REEEGE)
2.1.1 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures QA1 B BRERBENE L

(continued) (#&)

(c) The following new standards and (c) THEEMER=
amendments to standards have been E—XRE—-—H—H
issued but are not yet effective for BEBNYREE
the financial year beginning 1 January MARER BRE
2016 and have not been early adopted: 12 57 IR MR OE
(continued) Al & % B ;& 5T :

(#&)
(i)  HKFRS 15 “Revenue from contracts iy BEHBHRE
with customers” (continued) £ 8] 2155
[EEF 2
R & D EER
WA (&)
the transfer of promised goods or B A DA BT A U2
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or services. HKFRS 15 replaces F115 [ T
the previous revenue standards: a8l kA
HKAS 18 “Revenue” and HKAS 11 WA 3R B
“Construction Contracts” and the = /A

g

S I
<
off

related Interpretations on revenue
recognition: HK (IFRIC) 13 “Customer

oy %ﬁ W?H B
I
ils)3

&5 R

£

%

==

%

Loyalty Programmes”, HK (IFRIC) 15 [P &
“Agreements for the Construction 2| F
of Real Estate”, HK (IFRIC) 18 75 (Bl B2 B 75
“Transfers of Assets from Customers” EREZLE
and HK (SIC) 31 “Revenue—Barter g)E155% &
Transactions Involving Advertising i EE i R W
Services”. HKFRS 15 is effective for &= BB(H
annual reporting periods beginning on BB 7S s 72
or after 1 January 2018. BZE=)F
1858 [ R P&

EEE|RE

&

31

il
b

=
> IH
P

~7s E\@#

ww o

%& o

# S| R
IO o B3

| BT 0t S8
2 3 5

o

=

b

| #g
(@)
Fﬂﬁ?}:r

|

Al

~

=

-
!

A—B& &
7 16 #) F JE 3
AR o

Annual Report 2016 —F—/N4E4EHR 133



The Dumping and Subsidizing of

Public Attachment 11

Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

134

COMPLAINT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & Bt &8 R Kz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

(BABEAN AESEINARETTREN)

2,

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

2.1.1 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures

(continued)

(c)

The following new standards and
amendments to standards have been
issued but are not yet effective for
the financial year beginning 1 January
2016 and have not been early adopted:
(continued)

HKFRS 15 “Revenue from contracts
with customers” (continued)

Management is currently assessing the
effects of applying the new standard
on the Group’s financial statements
and has identified the revenue from
sales of services, revenue from sales
of properties and revenue from
construction contracts that are likely to
be affected. The Group will make more
detailed assessments of the impact
over the next twelve months.

HKFRS 15 is mandatory for financial
years commencing on or after 1
January 2018. At this stage, the group
does not intend to adopt the standard
before its effective date.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EESHBEREE)
POLICIES (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued) 21 REEEGE)
2.1.1 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures QA1 B BRERBENE L

(continued) (#&)

(c) The following new standards and (c) THEEMER=
amendments to standards have been E-—XRE—-—H—H
issued but are not yet effective for BEBNYREE
the financial year beginning 1 January MARER BRE
2016 and have not been early adopted: 2 AR AR R E
(continued) Al & % B ;& 5T :

(&)
(i) HKFRS 16 “Leases” (iy BEHBHRE
7 Bl 1655
Eizk=g
HKFRS 16 will result in almost all BB BRE
leases being recognised on the % Bl 1657
balance sheet, as the distinction HEHETE
between operating and finance leases FIEHEEER
is removed. Under the new standard, EBERANE
an asset (the right to use the leased 7R A A
item) and a financial liability to pay EHmEMEE
rentals are recognised. The only "I &5 E 45 i
exceptions are short-term and low- Bro 1R I 3%
value leases. MR BE
(ZfEEH
B2 A4 ) B
S fNEEHE
B B & W R
R o ME— RIS
AR AR
BEMEE -
The accounting for lessors will not HHBEANE
significantly change. FTRER TS

AEANSE -
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(BABEAN AESEINARETTREN)

2,

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

2.1.1 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures

(continued)

(c)

The following new standards and
amendments to standards have been
issued but are not yet effective for
the financial year beginning 1 January
2016 and have not been early adopted:
(continued)

(i)

HKFRS 16 “Leases” (continued)

The standard will affect primarily the
accounting for Group’s operating
leases. As at the reporting date, the
Group has non-cancellable operating
lease commitments of RMB 147.5
million, see note 42(c). However, the
Group has not yet determined to what
extent these commitments will result
in the recognition of an asset and a
liability for future payments and how
this will affect the Group’s profit and
classification of cash flows.

Some of the commitments may be
covered by the exception for short-
term and low-value leases and
some commitments may relate to
arrangements that will not qualify as
leases under HKFRS 16.
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(BRBEEAN  FERBIUARBTLREN) HE_Z-—XE+_A=+—HLFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EESHBEREE)
POLICIES (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued) 21 REEEGE)
2.1.1 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures QA1 B BRERBENE L

(continued) (#&)

(c) The following new standards and (c) THEEMER=
amendments to standards have been E-—XRE—-—H—H
issued but are not yet effective for BEBNYREE
the financial year beginning 1 January MARER BRE
2016 and have not been early adopted: 2 AR AR R E
(continued) Al & % B ;& 5T :

(&)
(i) HKFRS 16 “Leases” (continued) (iy BEHBHRE
7 Bl 1655
[HE]#&)
The new standard is mandatory for 1t 37 2 RI| 2
financial years commencing on or after HR=ZZF—A
1 January 2019. At this stage, the F—H—H3K
Group does not intend to adopt the -3k 0))
standard before its effective date. BF E BN o
BAl A&EH
TEE = A
R B HA BT ER A
BEAER] o
There are no other HKFRSs or HK (IFRIC) R E M E R E
interpretations that are not yet effective that BB REsE
would be expected to have a material impact Bl sk & (BUBR B 75
on the Group. mEMEZEE) -
ZEEAgHAS

EEEARE -
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BIHEERIN  ELELUARBTLASN) B2 -2 ~F+-A=+—AIFE
2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EESHBERE(E)
POLICIES (continued)
2.2 Subsidiaries 22 MIEBAR]
2.2.1 Consolidation 2.2.1 EHtERE

A subsidiary is an entity (including a structured

entity) over which the Group has control. The

Group controls an entity when the Group is

exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from

its involvement with the entity and has the ability

to affect those returns through its power over the

entity. Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date

on which control is transferred to the Group. They

are deconsolidated from the date that control

=

B AR EANEEBES
E-EE’J‘? B(BRERHEER
B) FAKERZ2HEE
%A B §8 1 % A & [0l 3R A

R = HHER - W aE
BEAZERNENTE
ZEmH - NEBEAHZ
EREREGE-HBQ
B EEEEAREH

ceases. Z BRRE AR - W
R EZ BEELES G
N
(@) Business combinations (@) ZEHKEH
The Group applies the acquisition method AEBEAEEE

to account for business combinations. The
consideration transferred for the acquisition
of a subsidiary is the fair values of the

HEBEHARK-
BE-—RHEBAF
PrEZNRE B

assets transferred, the liabilities incurred to FEEEE S
the former owners of the acquiree and the WEE BRI FTA A
equity interests issued by the Group. The EEXENBE kA
consideration transferred includes the fair & B 217 YRR AN A
value of any asset or liability resulting from mHATEE P
a contingent consideration arrangement. EEMNNEREK
Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities and BREZEFMESE
contingent liabilities assumed in a business WEMEEMNEE
combination are measured initially at their fair WARBE £%
values at the acquisition date. BEFFRMEERN
Al Bl & 2 DA KR PR
EENBERNE
BE BEUESE
RIBEBHONAR
BEGTE °
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of
Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.

POLICIES (continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries (continued)

Public Attachment 11

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

(BAEEPN - MESBEIRARB TTREN)

2.2

2.2.1 Consolidation (continued)

(a) Business combinations (continued)

The Group recognises any non-controlling

interest in the acquiree on an acquisition-

by-acquisition basis. Non-controlling

interests in the acquiree that are present

ownership interests and entitle their holders

to a proportionate share of the entity’s

net assets in the event of liquidation are

measured at either fair value or the present

ownership interests’ proportionate share in

the recognised amounts of the acquiree’s

identifiable net assets. All other components
of non-controlling interests are measured
at their acquisition date fair value, unless

another measurement basis is required by

HKFRS.

Acquisition-related costs are expensed as

incurred.

If the business combination is achieved in

stages, the acquisition date carrying value of

the acquirer’s previously held equity interest

in the acquiree is re-measured to fair value

at the acquisition date; any gains or losses

arising from such re-measurement are

recognised in profit or loss.
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B Ot IR R
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(BABEAN ESEINARETTREN)

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries (continued)

2.2.1 Consolidation (continued)

(a)

Business combinations (continued)

Any contingent consideration to be
transferred by the Group is recognised at fair
value at the acquisition date. Subsequent
changes to the fair value of the contingent
consideration that is deemed to be an
asset or liability is recognised in accordance
with HKAS 39 in profit or loss. Contingent
consideration that is classified as equity
is not remeasured, and its subsequent
settlement is accounted for within equity.

The excess of the consideration transferred,
the amount of any non-controlling interest
in the acquiree and the acquisition-date fair
value of any previous equity interest in the
acquiree over the fair value of the identifiable
net assets acquired is recorded as goodwill.
If the total of consideration transferred,
non-controlling interest recognised and
previously held interest measured is less
than the fair value of the net assets of the
subsidiary acquired in the case of a bargain
purchase, the difference is recognised
directly in the statement of profit or loss
(Note 2.9).
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of
Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Public Attachment 11

COMPLAINT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 3Bt #& R R Mz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)
(BRmBEEBEIN AESEINARETTRER)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries (continued)

2.2.1 Consolidation (continued)

(a)

(b)

Business combinations (continued)

Intra-group transactions, balances and
unrealised gains on transactions between
group companies are eliminated. Unrealised
losses are also eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of an
impairment of the transferred asset. When
necessary, amounts reported by subsidiaries
have been adjusted to conform with the
Group’s accounting policies.

Changes in ownership interests in
subsidiaries without change of control

Transactions with non-controlling interests
that do not result in loss of control are
accounted for as equity transactions — that
is, as transactions with the owners in their
capacity as owners. The difference between
fair value of any consideration paid and the
relevant share acquired of the carrying value
of net assets of the subsidiary is recorded
in equity. Gains or losses on disposals to
non-controlling interests are also recorded in
equity.

For the year ended 31 December 2016
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COMPLAINT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & B &8 R Kz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

(BABEAN ESEINARETTREN)

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries (continued)

2.2.1 Consolidation (continued)

(c)

Disposal of subsidiaries

When the Group ceases to have control,
any retained interest in the entity is re-
measured to its fair value at the date when
control is lost, with the change in carrying
amount recognised in profit or loss. The fair
value is the initial carrying amount for the
purposes of subsequently accounting for
the retained interest as an associate, joint
venture or financial asset. In addition, any
amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income in respect of that
entity are accounted for as if the Group had
directly disposed of the related assets or
liabilities. It means that amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive income
are reclassified to profit or loss or transferred
to another category of equity as specified/
permitted by applicable HKFRSs.
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 11 COMPLAINT

Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 3Bt #& R R Mz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016

(BAEEAN MESBEINARBTIREN) BE-T—RFT_A=T—HLEE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EESHEERBE(ES)
POLICIES (continued)
2.2 Subsidiaries (continued) 22 MIBRR(Z&)
2.2.2 Separate financial statements 2.2.2 B B WK

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at
cost less impairment. Cost also includes direct
attributable costs of investment. The results of

RIS B AR 2 IERKA
HBRBEAR - NATRE
EEREERBERAE - &

subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company on N RIRE B U K e R Y %
the basis of dividend received and receivable. BAEREE AEHNBA

Impairment testing of the investments in N B A BRI & P S IR
subsidiaries is required upon receiving dividends EaR R E AR /AR
from these investments if the dividend exceeds the BN ABEE - HETEB
total comprehensive income of the subsidiary in B RERP AR EREE

the period the dividend is declared or if the carrying
amount of the investment in the separate financial
statements exceeds the carrying amount in the

=R A G R T A
RENFEE (BRERE)
ZBRE{ER - RIZALIH B

consolidated financial statements of the investee’s N B WK E E 1T R E A
net assets including goodwill. = e

2.3 Associates

An associate is an entity over which the Group
has significant influence but not control, generally
accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and
50% of the voting rights. Investments in associates are
accounted for using the equity method of accounting.
Under the equity method, the investment is initially
recognised at cost, and the carrying amount is increased
or decreased to recognise the investor’s share of the
profit or loss of the investee after the date of acquisition.
The Group’s investment in associates includes goodwill,
if any, identified on acquisition.

If the ownership interest in an associate is reduced but
significant influence is retained, only a proportionate
share of the amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income is reclassified to profit or loss
where appropriate.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & B &8 R Kz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016

(BABEAN FESEINARBTIAEN) BE-T—R"F+-_A=t—HLFE
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EESHBEREE)
POLICIES (continued)
2.3 Associates (continued) 2.3 HERR](E)

The Group’s share of post-acquisition profit or
loss is recognised in the statement of profit or
loss, and its share of post-acquisition movements
in other comprehensive income is recognised in
other comprehensive income with a corresponding
adjustment to the carrying amount of the investment.
When the Group’s share of losses in an associate
equals or exceeds its interest in the associate, including
any other unsecured receivables, the Group does not
recognise further losses, unless it has incurred legal or
constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of
the associate.

The Group determines at each reporting date whether
there is any objective evidence that the investment in
the associate is impaired. If this is the case, the Group
calculates the amount of impairment as the difference
between the recoverable amount of the associate and
its carrying value and recognises the amount adjacent
to ‘share of results of associates’ in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss.

Profits and losses resulting from upstream and
downstream transactions between the Group and its
associate are recognised in the Group’s consolidated
financial statements only to the extent of unrelated
investor’s interests in the associates. Unrealised
losses are eliminated unless the transaction provides
evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.
Accounting policies of associates have been changed
where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies
adopted by the Group.

Gains or losses on dilution of equity interest in associates
are recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or
loss.
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of

Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Public Attachment 11

COMPLAINT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 3Bt #& R R Mz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016

(BABEPN MESEINARETIRE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.4 Segment reporting

2.5

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent

with the internal reporting provided to the chief

operating decision-maker. The chief operating decision-

maker, who is responsible for allocating resources and

assessing performance of the operating segments, has

been identified as the management committee (Note

5(b)) that makes strategic decisions.

Foreign currency translation

(@)

(b)

Functional and presentation currency

[tems included in the financial statements of each
of the Group’s entities are measured using the
currency of the primary economic environment
in which the entity operates (the “functional
currency”). The consolidated financial statements
are presented in Renminbi (“RMB”), which is
the Company’s functional and the Group’s
presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into
the functional currency using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions or
valuation where items are re-measured. Foreign
exchange gains and losses resulting from the
settlement of such transactions and from the
translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are recognised in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & B &8 R Kz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016

BRARAN  MASREOUMARETIREN) BE-Z—"FT_A=1T—HILFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EEEHBEHEE(E)

146

POLICIES (continued)

2.5 Foreign currency translation (continued)

25 HNEBRE(E)

(b) Transactions and balances (continued) b) RBERE&RE)
Foreign exchange gains and losses that relate B8 R R 2 T W as

to borrowings are presented in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss within ‘finance cost’.
All other foreign exchange gains and losses are
presented in the consolidated statement of profit
or loss within ‘Other losses — net’.

Changes in the fair value of debt securities
denominated in foreign currency classified as
available-for-sale are analysed between translation
differences resulting from changes in the
amortised cost of the security and other changes
in the carrying amount of the security. Translation
differences related to changes in amortised cost
are recognised in profit or loss, and other changes
in carrying amount are recognised in other
comprehensive income.

Translation differences on non-monetary financial
assets and liabilities such as equities held at fair
value through profit or loss are recognised in
profit or loss as part of the fair value gain or loss.
Translation differences on non-monetary financial
assets, such as equities classified as available-for-
sale, are included in other comprehensive income.
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of

Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Public Attachment 11

COMPLAINT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 3Bt #& R R Mz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

(BAEEPN - MESBEIRARBTTREN)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.5 Foreign currency translation (continued)

(c)

Group companies

The results and financial position of all the group

entities (none of which has the currency of a

hyper-inflationary economy) that have a functional

currency different from the presentation currency
are translated into the presentation currency as
follows:

U)

(i)

(i)

assets and liabilities for each balance sheet
presented are translated at the closing rate
at the date of that balance sheet;

income and expenses for each statement
of profit or loss are translated at average
exchange rates (unless this average is
not a reasonable approximation of the
cumulative effect of the rates prevailing on
the transaction dates, in which case income
and expenses are translated at the rate on
the dates of the transactions); and

all resulting currency translation differences
are recognised in other comprehensive
income.

For the year ended 31 December 2016
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 11 COMPLAINT

Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & B &8 R Kz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016

(BABEAN FESEINARBTIAEN) BE-T—R"F+-_A=t—HLFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.
POLICIES (continued)

BEESHEERE(E)

2.6 Property, plant and equipment 2.6 M - WEKEZE

148

Property, plant and equipment, comprising buildings,
machinery, furniture and fixtures, vehicles, leasehold
improvements and finance leased machinery are stated
at historical cost less depreciation and impairment.
Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly
attributable to the acquisition of the items.

BREET  HERE BAR
e HEMERELE
BEHERSIRBESDE  BFE

R TIIRIE L AR AT E I
AEFIAR - BE LA BB
ZIA B EREENAX -

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s HeRANERERHZBEEEH
carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, B AR R 4B F 25 1R Al RE 2
as appropriate, only when it is probable that future AREE - mIEB KK A LS

economic benefits associated with the item will flow to
the Group and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is
derecognised. All other repairs and maintenance costs
are charged to the consolidated statement of profit
or loss during the financial period in which they are
incurred.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is
calculated using the straight-line method to allocate their
cost to their residual values over their estimated useful
lives, as follows:

AEMFE TERRERE
B AR (B SRR R B L B (1D
A o RIERBB BB
REE - AEMBERRE
RAREENMBHIEB A H
1B RIALR ©

ME  BE LR EOTE TR
FAUA T fi 5 AT 52 R 48 A48 L AR
REESEHBERBEE
gomT

Estimated useful life {5t 5 FA SE 1
Buildings 10-20 years BF 10-20F
Machinery 5-10 years TS5 5-104F
Furniture and fixtures 3-10 years BN 3-104
Vehicles 4-10 years RE 4-10%
Leasehold improvements 2-5 years HEMZEEE 2-5%F

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting
period.
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of

Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Public Attachment 11

COMPLAINT

B Ot IR

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016

(BAEEPN - MESBEIRARBTTREN)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.6

2.7

Property, plant and equipment (continued)

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately
to its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount
is greater than its estimated recoverable amount (Note
2.10).

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by
comparing the proceeds with the carrying amount
and are recognised within ‘Other losses — net’ in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss.

Construction-in-progress (“CIP”) represents buildings,
plant and machinery under construction or pending
installation and is stated at historical cost less
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Historical cost
includes the costs of construction, acquisition and
borrowing. No provision for depreciation is made on CIP
until such time as the relevant assets are completed and
available for intended use. When the assets concerned
are ready for their intended use, the costs are transferred
to property, plant and equipment and depreciated in
accordance with the policy as stated above.

Leasehold land and land use rights

All land in the PRC is state-owned or collectively-owned.
There is no individual land ownership right. The Group
acquired the right to use certain land. The premiums
paid for such right and the improvements related to the
land are treated as prepayment for operating lease and
recorded as leasehold land and land use rights, which
are amortised over the lease periods using the straight-
line method. The leasehold land and land use rights are
stated at historical cost less accumulated amortisation
and impairment losses.
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Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & B &8 R Kz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016

BRARAN  MASREOUMARETIREN) BE-Z—"FT_A=1T—HILFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EEEHBEHEE(E)

150

POLICIES (continued)

2.8

Investment property

The property that is held for long-term rental yields or

2.8 WEWHE

FiERPBES W EANEE

for capital appreciation or both, and that is not occupied S RIEA R MW IEHRAE
by the entities in the Group, is classified as investment BN EL(HAENMESIEA
property. ‘B -

Investment property is measured initially at its REYERKA (B IEERER

cost, including related transaction costs. After
initial recognition, investment property is carried at
depreciated cost less accumulated impairment.

Depreciation of investment properties is calculated using
the straight-line method to allocate cost to their residual
value over their estimated useful lives of 20 years.

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset’s
carrying amount only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow to
the Group and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are
expensed in the consolidated statement of profit or loss
during the financial period in which they are incurred.

If an investment property becomes owner-occupied, it
is reclassified as property, plant and equipment, and its
carrying amount at the date of reclassification becomes
its cost for accounting purposes.

If an item of property, plant and equipment becomes
an investment property because its use has changed,
the transfer does not change the carrying amount of the
property transferred, nor does it change the cost of that
property for measurement or disclosure purposes.
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of

Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Public Attachment 11

COMPLAINT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 3Bt #& R R Mz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)
(BRmBEEBEIN AESEINARETTRER)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.9 Intangible assets

(a)

(b)

Goodwill

Goodwill arises on the acquisition of subsidiaries
represents the excess of the consideration
transferred, the amount of any non-controlling
interest in the acquiree and the acquisition-date fair
value of any previous equity interest in the acquiree
over the fair value of the identified net assets
acquired.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill
acquired in a business combination is allocated
to each of the cash-generating units (“CGUs”), or
groups of CGUSs, that is expected to benefit from
the synergies of the combination. Each unit or
group of units to which the goodwill is allocated
represents the lowest level within the entity
at which the goodwill is monitored for internal
management purposes. Goodwill is monitored at
the operating segment level.

Goodwill impairment reviews are undertaken
annually or more frequently if events or changes
in circumstances indicate a potential impairment.
The carrying value of goodwill is compared to
the recoverable amount, which is the higher of
value in use and the fair value less costs to sell.
Any impairment is recognised immediately as an
expense and is not subsequently reversed.

Computer software

Computer software costs recognised as assets
are amortised using the straight-line method over
their estimated useful lives of 3 years.

For the year ended 31 December 2016
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bR AR

2.

I ERIAUARE TITRER)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.8

2.10

Intangible assets (continued)

(c) Unpatented technology

Acquired unpatented technology costs recognised
as assets are amortised using the straight-line
method over their estimated useful life of 8 years.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life-for example,
goodwill-are not subject to amortisation and are tested
annually for impairment. Assets that are subject to
amortisation are reviewed for impairment whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment
loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value
less costs of disposal and value in use. For the purposes
of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the
lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable
cash flows (cash-generating units). Non-financial assets
other than goodwill that suffered an impairment are
reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at each
reporting date.

Financial assets

2.11.1 Classification

The Group classifies its financial assets in the
following categories: financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss, loans and receivables,
and available-for-sale financial assets. The
classification depends on the purpose for which
the financial assets were acquired. Management
determines the classification of its financial assets
at initial recognition.
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COMPLAINT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 3Bt #& R R Mz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

For the year ended 31 December 2016

(BAEEAN MESBEINARBTIREN) BE-T—RFT_A=T—HLEE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.11 Financial assets (continued)

2.11.1 Classification (continued)

(@)

(b)

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss are financial assets held for trading.
A financial asset is classified in this category
if acquired principally for the purpose of
selling in the short term. Derivatives are also
categorised as held for trading because
the financial assets do not qualify for hedge
accounting. Assets in this category are
classified as current assets if expected to be
settled within 12 months, otherwise, they are
classified as non-current.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active
market. They are included in current assets,
except for the amounts that are settled or
expected to be settled more than 12 months
after the end of the reporting period. These
are classified as non-current assets. The
Group’s loans and receivables comprise
‘loan receivables’, ‘trade receivables’, ‘notes
receivable — bank acceptance notes’, ‘other
receivables’ and ‘cash and cash equivalents’
in the balance sheet (Notes 2.17 and 2.18
respectively).
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(BABEAN FESEINARBTIAEN) BE-T—R"F+-_A=t—HLFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.
POLICIES (continued)

BEESHEERE(E)

2.11 Financial assets (continued) 211 &RMEE (&)

2111 2 E (&)

2.11.1 Classification (continued)

154

(c) Available-for-sale financial assets

() AHHEENERE
E

Available-for-sale financial assets are non- AEENSRE
derivatives that are either designated in this ERETETLE:
category or not classified in any of the other 15 7€ A Itk 38 Bl 2k I
categories. They are included in non-current moEBE AEMA
assets unless the investment matures or AR R - 1% & B
management intends to dispose of it within RIERDEENA -
12 months of the end of the reporting period. T BEREKRE
SEEERERNW
HEHIREF 1218 A

2.11.2 Recognition and measurement

Regular way purchases and sales of financial
assets are recognised on the trade-date — the
date on which the Group commits to purchase or
sell the asset. Investments are initially recognised
at fair value plus transaction costs for all financial
assets not carried at fair value through profit or
loss. Financial assets carried at fair value through
profit or loss are initially recognised at fair value,
and transaction costs are expensed in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss. Financial
assets are derecognised when the rights to receive
cash flows from the investments have expired
or have been transferred and the Group has
transferred substantially all risks and rewards of
ownership. Available-for-sale financial assets and
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
are subsequently carried at fair value. Loans and
receivables are subsequently carried at amortised
cost using the effective interest method. Available-
for-sale assets of the Group include investments
in equity instruments that do not have a quoted
market price in an active market and whose fair
value cannot be reliably measured, which are
measured at cost less provision for impairment, if
any.
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Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 3Bt #& R R Mz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016

(BAEEAN MESBEINARBTIREN) BE-T—RFT_A=T—HLEE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EESHBEREE)
POLICIES (continued)

2.11 Financial assets (continued) 211 ©MEE (&)

2.11.2 Recognition and measurement (continued) 2112 RARTE (&)

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair
value of the derivative financial instruments are
presented in the consolidated statement of profit
or loss as a separate item in the period in which
they arise. Gains or losses arising from changes

TESMIARABES
PEANKESEERE
FHERRANZY AELES
BREVIER - IRAAEB
BifE A HEE) A B

in the fair value of other financial instruments in RZemEEsaEEn
financial assets or liabilities at fair value through WEMERITAAREE
profit or loss category are presented in the BEELENBREES

consolidated statement of profit or loss within
‘Other losses — net’.

Changes in the fair value of monetary and non-
monetary securities classified as available for sale
are recognised in other comprehensive income.

When securities classified as available for sale
are sold or impaired, the accumulated fair value
adjustments recognised in equity are included
in the consolidated statement of profit or loss as
‘Other losses — net’.

Interest on available-for-sale securities calculated
using the effective interest method is recognised
in the consolidated statement of profit or loss
as part of other income. Dividends on available-
for-sale equity instruments are recognised in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss as part of
other income when the Group’s right to receive
payments is established.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EEEHBEHEE(E)

156

POLICIES (continued)

2.12 Impairment of financial assets

(a)

Assets carried at amortised cost

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting
period whether there is objective evidence that
a financial asset or group of financial assets is
impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial
assets is impaired and impairment losses are
incurred only if there is objective evidence of
impairment as a result of one or more events that
occurred after the initial recognition of the asset (a
“loss event”) and that loss event (or events) has an
impact on the estimated future cash flows of the
financial asset or group of financial assets that can
be reliably estimated.

Evidence of impairment may include indications
that the debtors or a group of debtors is
experiencing significant financial difficulty, default
or delinquency in interest or principal payments,
the probability that they will enter bankruptcy
or other financial reorganisation, and where
observable data indicate that there is a measurable
decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such
as changes in arrears or economic conditions that
correlate with defaults.
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COMPLAINT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & Bt #& R R Mz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

(BAEEPN - MESBEIRARB TTREN)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.12 Impairment of financial assets (continued)

(a)

Assets carried at amortised cost (continued)

For loans and receivables category, the amount
of the loss is measured as the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows (excluding
future credit losses that have not been incurred)
discounted at the financial asset’s original effective
interest rate. The carrying amount of the asset is
reduced and the amount of the loss is recognised
in the consolidated statement of profit or loss. If
a loan has a variable interest rate, the discount
rate for measuring any impairment loss is the
current effective interest rate determined under
the contract. As a practical expedient, the Group
may measure impairment on the basis of an
instrument’s fair value using an observable market
price.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the
impairment loss decreases and the decrease
can be related objectively to an event occurring
after the impairment was recognised (such as an
improvement in the debtor’s credit rating), the
reversal of the previously recognised impairment
loss is recognised in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss.

For the year ended 31 December 2016
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EEEHBEHEE(E)

158

POLICIES (continued)

2.12 Impairment of financial assets (continued)

212 ©MEERME(Z)

(b) Assets classified as available-for-sale (b) PEARAAHEEEE
The Group assesses at the end of each reporting NE B 1E T E RS AR ET
period whether there is objective evidence that RS AEEERIAE
a financial asset or a group of financial assets HeRMEESFESRE

is impaired. In the case of equity investments
classified as available for sale, a significant or
prolonged decline in the fair value of the security
below its cost is also evidence that the assets
are impaired. If any such evidence exists for
available-for-sale financial assets, the cumulative
loss — measured as the difference between the
acquisition cost and the current fair value, less any
impairment loss on that financial asset previously
recognised in profit or loss — is reclassified from
equity and recognised in profit or loss. Impairment
losses recognised in the consolidated statement
of profit or loss on equity instruments are not
reversed through the consolidated statement of
profit or loss.

2.13 Derivative financial instruments and hedging activities

ELBRE - MRAZE
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213 TSR T A REINES

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on PTETAERFYITETEEGRN

the date a derivative contract is entered into and are EHERAABEVGRER I

subsequently re-measured at their fair value. The BREBAABEEHE - #

method of recognising the resulting gain or loss depends RETBEERN T E » BURRKRLT

on whether the derivative is designed as a hedging STERBARAEAEHFILE

instrument, and if so, the nature of item being hedged. 2 - BIEURMR M S HhIE B &5
M o

For derivative financial instruments do not qualify for

hedge accounting, changes in fair value are recognised

immediately in the consolidated statement of profit or

loss as a separate item.
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RS BHANARE T T REA)

(BRAAEH -

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.14

23115

2.16

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net
amount reported in the balance sheet when there is
a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis
or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.
The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on
future events and must be enforceable in the normal
course of business and in the event of default, insolvency
or bankruptcy of the company or the counterparty.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and the net
realisable value. Cost is determined using the weighted
average method. The cost of finished goods and work-
in-progress comprises raw materials, direct labour, other
direct costs and related production overheads (based
on normal operating capacity). It excludes borrowing
costs. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in
the ordinary course of business, less applicable variable
selling expenses.

Properties under development and held for sale

Properties under development and held for sale are
stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Development cost of properties comprises cost of
land use rights, construction costs and borrowing
costs incurred during the construction period. Upon
completion, the properties are transferred to completed
properties held for sale.

Net realisable value takes into account the price
ultimately expected to be realised, less applicable
variable selling expenses and the anticipated costs to
completion.

For the year ended 31 December 2016
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(=B

2.

I ERIAUARE TITRER)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.16

217

2.18

Properties under development and held for sale
(continued)

Properties under development and held for sale are
classified as current assets unless the construction
period of the relevant property development project is
expected to complete beyond normal operating cycle.

Trade, notes and other receivables

Trade and notes receivables are amounts due from
customers for merchandise sold in the ordinary course
of business. If collection of trade, notes and other
receivables is expected in one year or less (or in the
normal operating cycle of the business if longer), they are
classified as current assets. If not, they are presented as
non-current assets.

Trade, notes and other receivables are recognised
initially at fair value and subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method,
less allowance for impairment. See Note 2.11.2 for
further information about the Group’s accounting for
trade receivables and Note 2.12 for a description of the
Group’s impairment policies.

Cash and cash equivalents

In the consolidated statement of cash flow, cash and
cash equivalents includes cash in hand, deposits held at
call with banks with original maturities of three months or
less.
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(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016
(BRBEEAN  FEREIUARETTREN)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.19

2.20

2.21

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental
costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares or
options are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax,
from the proceeds.

Trade payables

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or
services that have been acquired in the ordinary course
of business from suppliers. Trade payables are classified
as current liabilities if payment is due within one year or
less (or in the normal operating cycle of the business
if longer). If not, they are presented as non-current
liabilities.

Trade payables are recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently
carried at amortised cost; any difference between the
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption
value is recognised in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss over the period of the borrowings using the
effective interest method.

Borrowings are removed from the balance sheet when
the obligation specified in the contract is discharged,
cancelled or expired. The difference between the
carrying amount of a financial liability that has been
extinguished or transferred to another party and the
consideration paid, including any non-cash assets
transferred or liabilities assumed, is recognised in profit
or loss as other income or finance costs.
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2.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.21

2.22

Borrowings (continued)

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the
Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of
the liability for at least 12 months after the end of the
reporting period.

Borrowing costs

General and specific borrowing costs directly attributable
to the acquisition, construction or production of
qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take
a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended
use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until
such time as the assets are substantially ready for their
intended use or sale.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss
in the period in which they are incurred.

Borrowing costs include interest expense, finance
charges in respect of finance lease and exchange
differences arising from foreign currency borrowings
to the extent that they are regarded as an adjustment
to interest costs. The exchange gains and losses that
are an adjustment to interest costs include the interest
rate differential between borrowing costs that would be
incurred if the entity had borrowed funds in its functional
currency, and the borrowing costs actually incurred
on foreign currency borrowings. Such amounts are
estimated based on interest rates on similar borrowings
in the entity’s functional currency/forward currency rates
at the inception of the borrowings.
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of

Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Public Attachment 11

COMPLAINT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 3Bt #& R R Mz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)
RS BHANARE T T REA)

(BRAAEH -

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.22

2.23

Borrowing costs (continued)

When the construction of the qualifying assets takes
more than one accounting period, the amount of
foreign exchange differences eligible for capitalisation
is determined on a cumulative basis based on the
cumulative amounts of interest expenses that would
have been incurred had the entity borrowed in its
functional currency. The total amount of foreign
exchange differences capitalised cannot exceed the
amount of total net foreign exchange differences
incurred on a cumulative basis at the end of the reporting
period.

Current and deferred income tax

The tax expense for the period comprises current and
deferred tax. Tax is recognised in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss, except to the extent that
it relates to items recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity. In this case the tax is also
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity, respectively.

(@) Currentincome tax

The current income tax charge is calculated on
the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the balance sheet date in the countries
where the Company and its subsidiaries and
associates operate and generate taxable income.
Management periodically evaluates positions
taken in tax returns with respect to situations
in which applicable tax regulation is subject to
interpretation. It establishes provisions where
appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to
be paid to the tax authorities.

For the year ended 31 December 2016
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EEEHBEHEE(E)

164

POLICIES (continued)

2.23 Current and deferred income tax (continued)

(b)

Deferred income tax

Inside basis differences

Deferred income tax is recognised, using the
liability method, on temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and
their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial
statements. However, deferred tax liabilities
are not recognised if they arise from the initial

2.23 BHINRIEFSH (&)

(b)

EEFREH

AR ELE

BEEFMGEHREARAEER
BEENMAENHREREE
EHB B HRROEEER
EEENEREZRER -
AW WELEERARE
RERERHEELERL

recognition of goodwill, the deferred income tax is EBRER - BLEFEHRE
not accounted for if it arises from initial recognition ERXS (T eIEESEF)

of an asset or liability in a transaction other than
a business combination that at the time of the
transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable
profit or loss. Deferred income tax is determined
using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the balance sheet
date and are expected to apply when the related
deferred income tax asset is realised or the
deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised only
to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profit will be available against which the temporary
differences can be utilised.
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of

Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Public Attachment 11

COMPLAINT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 3Bt #& R R Mz

2.

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)
(BRmBEEBEIN AESEINARETTRER)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.23 Current and deferred income tax (continued)

(b)

(c)

Deferred income tax (continued)

Outside basis differences

Deferred income tax liabilities are provided on
temporary differences arising on investments in
subsidiaries and associates, except for deferred
income tax liabilities where the timing of the
reversal of the temporary difference is controlled
by the Group and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable
future. Generally the Group is unable to control the
reversal of the temporary difference for associates.
Only where there is an agreement in place that
gives the Group the ability to control the reversal of
the temporary difference not recognised.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised on
deductible temporary differences arising from
investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint
arrangements only to the extent that it is probable
the temporary difference will reverse in the future
and there is sufficient taxable profit available
against which the temporary difference can be
utilised.

Offsetting

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset
when there is a legally enforceable right to offset
current tax assets against current tax liabilities
and when the deferred income taxes assets and
liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same
taxation authority on either the taxable entity or
different taxable entities where there is an intention
to settle the balances on a net basis.

2.

For the year ended 31 December 2016
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(BABEAN FESEINARBTIAEN) BE-T—R"F+-_A=t—HLFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.
POLICIES (continued)

BEESHEERE(E)

2.24 Employee benefits 2.24 EERA

166

The Group has arranged for its Hong Kong employees
to join the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (the “MPF
Scheme”). Under the MPF Scheme, the Group and its
Hong Kong employees make monthly contributions to
the MPF Scheme at 5% of the employees’ earnings as
defined under the Mandatory Provident Fund legislation,
subject to a cap per person per month and any excess
contributions are voluntary (if any).

In accordance with the rules and regulations in the
PRC, the Group has arranged for its PRC employees
1o join the defined contribution retirement benefit plans
organised by PRC government. The PRC government
undertakes to assume the retirement benefit obligations
of all existing and future retired employees payable
under the plan as set out in Note 33. The assets of this
plan are held separately from those of the Group in an
independent fund managed by the PRC government.

The Group’s contributions to the defined contribution
retirement benefit plan are charged to the consolidated
statement of profit or loss as incurred. The Group has no
further payment obligations once the contributions have
been paid.

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised
when they accrue to employees. A provision is made
for the estimated liability for annual leave as a result of
services rendered by employees up to the balance sheet
date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity leave
are not recognised until the time of leave.
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 11 COMPLAINT
Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 3Bt #& R R Mz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016
(BRBEEAN  FERBINARBTLREN) HE_Z-—XE+_A=+—HLFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EESHBEREE)
POLICIES (continued)

2.25 Share-based payments 2.25 BERGHES
(a) Equity-settled share-based payment (@) URELEZBERESH
transactions x5

The Group operates an equity-settled, share- AEBEHZE —HARELS

based compensation plans, under which the entity & j% S A B R

receives services from employees as consideration 2 Bt EREUAEER

for equity instruments (options) of the Group. The T E(BRE)EE
fair value of the employee services received in RERFSEENRE - 5t
exchange for the grant of the options is recognised EERERBME TR
as an expense. The total amount to be expensed IREN R EBEERRX
is determined by reference to the fair value of the H e BHIES KRS58
options granted: 2 EMREBRENR R
BEERE :

e including any market performance D BIEE A TS RER
conditions (for example, an entity’s share WD - BB A AR
price); DB

e excluding the impact of any service and non- o TEREEMRE R
market performance vesting conditions (for ETMHRIBAIITHE
example, profitability, sales growth targets & (Flan - BFIpE
and remaining an employee of the entity over 7 HEEBEEE
a specified time period); and MZEBESRE

ERBETE) 2%
2 &

e including the impact of any non-vesting o BIEE A IER 1T #E
conditions (for example, the requirement for &1 (fln - EER
employees to save). F2ER) 278 -

Non-market performance and service conditions EBE BRI TR

are included in assumptions about the number EHER - JEMBEER

of options that are expected to vest. The total FRIARRIGIEEININA —
expense is recognised over the vesting period, FEE - X HAFEX &
which is the period over which all of the specified KAl 1THE BRI ATER « %

vesting conditions are to be satisfied. AR R P B S TE FITRE (R

AR Y HAR]
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(BABEAN FESEINARBTIAEN) BE-T—R"F+-_A=t—HLFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EEEHBEHEE(E)

168

POLICIES (continued)

2.25 Share-based payments (continued)

2.25 BBRES L (&)

(a) Equity-settled share-based payment (a) URELEZBERESH
transactions (continued) X5 (&)
In addition, in some circumstances employees SO - EHELEBERAT - &
may provide services in advance of the grant date SRR B B2 AR
and therefore the grant date fair value is estimated AR - Futi B
for the purposes of recognising the expense during DABES FTUMET - U
the period between service commencement ERRGEFBBAERE B
period and grant date. Hi 7 BRI AR A S o
At the end of each reporting period, the entity REEREEAR - BER
revises its estimates of the number of options that & IETH 5 M B By Bl 17 4 (iR
are expected to vest based on the non-marketing HRABEERER TS
vesting conditions. It recognises the impact of RRRES B FrEE B ET -
the revision to original estimates, if any, in the mESHRERMETEER
consolidated statement of profit or loss, with a 2, FAHERR DR
corresponding adjustment to equity. HEHFRFERAE -
When the options are exercised, the Company EHIRETT(ER - A AR
issues new shares. The proceeds received net 1THTRR - WERAY P15 30
of any directly attributable transaction costs are MREMBEEFBRZKA
credited to share capital (nominal value). AR (FE) -

(b) Share-based payment transactions among b) EEEEEBEREIHER
group entities 2

The grant by the Company of options over its
equity instruments to the employees of subsidiary
undertakings in the Group is treated as a capital
contribution. The fair value of employee services
received, measured by reference to the grant
date fair value, is recognised over the vesting
period as an increase to investment in subsidiary
undertakings, with a corresponding credit to equity
in the parent entity accounts.
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COMPLAINT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 3Bt #& R R Mz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)
RS BHANARE T T REA)
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.26

2.27

Provisions

Provisions for environmental restoration, restructuring
costs and legal claims are recognised when: the Group
has a present legal or constructive obligation as a
result of past events; it is probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation; and the
amount has been reliably estimated. Provisions are not
recognised for future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the
likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement is
determined by considering the class of obligations as a
whole. A provision is recognised even if the likelihood of
an outflow with respect to any one item included in the
same class of obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the
expenditures expected to be required to settle the
obligation using a pre-tax rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and
the risks specific to the obligation. The increase in
the provision due to passage of time is recognised as
interest expense.

Government grants

Grants from the government are recognised at their fair
value where there is a reasonable assurance that the
grant will be received and the group will comply with all
attached conditions.

Government grants relating to costs are deferred and
recognised in the statement of profit or loss over the
period necessary to match them with the costs that they
are intended to compensate.

For the year ended 31 December 2016
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & B &8 R Kz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016

(BABEAN FESEINARBTIAEN) BE-T—R"F+-_A=t—HLFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.27 Government grants (continued)

Government grants relating to property, plant and
equipment are included in non-current liabilities as
deferred government grants and are credited to the
statement of profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the
expected lives of the related assets.

2.28 Revenue recognition

(a) Sales of goods

Revenue comprises the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable for the sale
of goods in the ordinary course of the Group’s
activities. Revenue is shown net of value-added
tax, returns, rebates and discounts and after
eliminating sales within the Group.

The Group recognises revenue when the amount
of revenue can be reliably measured, it is probable
that future economic benefits will flow to the entity
and specific criteria have been met for each of
the Group’s activities. The amount of revenue
is not considered to be reliably measurable until
all contingencies relating to the sale have been
resolved. The Group bases its estimates on
historical results, taking into consideration the
type of customer, the type of transaction and the
specifics of each arrangement.
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COMPLAINT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 3Bt #& R R Mz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)
(BRmBEEBEIN AESEINARETTRER)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.28 Revenue recognition (continued)

(b)

()

Sales of properties

Revenue from sales of properties is recognised
when the risks and rewards of the properties
are transferred to the purchasers, which is when
the construction of relevant properties has been
completed and the properties have been delivered
to the purchasers pursuant to the sales agreement
and collectability of related receivables is reasonably
assured. Deposits and instalments received
on properties sold prior to the date of revenue
recognition are included in the consolidated balance
sheet under current liabilities.

Construction contracts

Contract revenue is recognised over the period
of the contract by reference to the stage of
completion when the outcome of a construction
contract can be estimated reliably and it is
probable that the contract will be profitable.
Contract costs are recognised as expenses
by reference to the stage of completion of the
contract activity at the end of the reporting period.
When it is probable that total contract costs will
exceed total contract revenue, the expected loss
is recognised as an expense immediately. When
the outcome of a construction contract cannot be
estimated reliably, contract revenue is recognised
only to the extent of contract costs incurred that
are likely to be recoverable. Variations in contract
work, claims and incentive payments are included
in contract revenue to the extent that may have
been agreed with the customer and are capable
of being reliably measured. The Group uses the
percentage-of-completion method to determine
the appropriate amount to recognise in a given
period. The stage of completion is measured by
reference to the contract costs incurred up to the
end of the reporting period as a percentage of total
estimated costs for each contract. Costs incurred
in the year in connection with future activity on
a contract are excluded from contract costs in
determining the stage of completion.

For the year ended 31 December 2016
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(=B

2.

I ERIAUARE TITRER)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.28

2.29

2.30

Revenue recognition (continued)

(d) Sales of services

The Group sells logistics transportation and
customs declaration services. For sales of
services, revenue is recognised in the accounting
period in which the services are rendered, by
reference to stage of completion of the specific
transaction and assessed on the basis of actual
services provided as a proportion of the total
service to be provided.

(e) Leaseincome

Lease income from operating leases is recognised
in income on a straight-line basis over the lease
term.

Interest income

Interest income is recognised using the effective interest
method. When a loan and receivable is impaired, the
Group reduces the carrying amount to its recoverable
amount, being the estimated future cash flow
discounted at the original effective interest rate of the
instrument, and continues unwinding the discount as
interest income. Interest income on impaired loan and
receivables are recognised using the original effective
interest rate.

Dividend income

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive
payment is established.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 3Bt #& R R Mz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016
(BRBEEAN  FERBINARBTLREN) HE_Z-—XE+_A=+—HLFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EESHBEREE)
POLICIES (continued)
2.31 Leases 231 &

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and
rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are
classified as operating leases. Payments made under
operating leases (net of any incentives received from
the lessor) are charged to the consolidated statement of
profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the period of the
lease.

The Group leases certain property, plant and equipment.
Leases of property, plant and equipment where the
Group has substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership are classified as finance leases. Finance
leases are capitalised at the lease’s commencement at
the lower of the fair value of the leased property and the
present value of the minimum lease payments.

Each lease payment is allocated between the liability and
finance charges so as to achieve a constant rate on the
finance balance outstanding. The corresponding rental
obligations, net of finance charges, are included in other
long-term payables. The interest element of the finance
cost is charged to the consolidated statement of profit or
loss over the lease period so as to produce a constant
periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the
liability for each period.

If a sale and leaseback transaction results in a finance
lease, any excess or deficit of sales proceeds over the
carrying amount is deferred and amortised over the lease
term.
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(BABEAN ESEINARETTREN)

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.32

2.33

Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises
from past events and whose existence will only be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one
or more uncertain future events not wholly within the
control of the Group. It can also be a present obligation
arising from past events that is not recognised because
it is not probable that outflow of economic resources
will be required or the amount of obligation cannot be
measured reliably. A contingent liability is not recognised
but is disclosed in the notes to the consolidated financial
statements. When a change in the probability of an
outflow occurs so that outflow is probable, it will then be
recognised as a provision.

Dividends distribution

Dividends distribution to the Company’s shareholders
is recognised as a liability in the Group’s financial
statements in the period in which the dividends are
approved by the Company’s shareholders.
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Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Public Attachment 11

COMPLAINT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 3Bt #& R R Mz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016

(BAEEPN - MESBEIRARBTTREN)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.34 Earnings per share

(a)

(b)

Basic earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing
the profit attributable to owners of the Company,
by weighted average number of ordinary shares
outstanding during the financial year.

Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used
in determination of basic earnings per share to
take into account the after income tax effect of
interest and other financing costs associated with
dilutive potential ordinary shares and the weighted
average number of shares assumed to have been
issued for no consideration in relation to dilutive
potential ordinary shares.

2.35 Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts are contracts that require

the issuer to make specified payments to reimburse the

holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails

to make payments when due, in accordance with the

terms of a debt instrument. Such financial guarantees

are given to banks, financial institutions and other bodies

on behalf of third parties to secure loans.

HE-T—R"E+A=1T—HLEFE

BEESHEERE(HE)

2.34 HHRMES

(@) BREXRS

BREARSEANNEE
@I58 & B MR DAL
MERFERTEINEE
BEF TR -

(b) EBERFHEBRSE

BEMHEBRSFHET AR
BEEBRERAKRENHHN
F o ERERNEMEHR
F A0 14 20K 8 e L B EL
SBIEEE TR R
SRR LA R Rt EL
BEEEEBREERE
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2.35 BEHERAH

MBEREHORIERITAER
AEEEBARERBEEB T
B IR N B B E T B R A
BRRA AN EERAIE
NEBRNEH - ZFWHE
RIRKREF=ZFTRTRIT &
MHELREBEENEREE
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COMPLAINT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & B &8 R Kz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

For the year ended 31 December 2016

(BABEAN FESEINARBTIAEN) BE-T—R"F+-_A=t—HLFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.35 Financial guarantee contracts (continued)

Financial guarantees are initially recognised in the
consolidated financial statements at fair value on the
date the guarantee was given. The fair value of a financial
guarantee at the time of signature is zero because all
guarantees are agreed on arm’s length terms, and
the value of the premium agreed corresponds to the
value of the guarantee obligation. No receivable for the
future premiums is recognised. Subsequent to initial
recognition, the Group’s liabilities under such guarantees
are measured at the higher of the initial amount, less
amortisation of fees recognised in accordance with
HKAS 18, and the best estimate of the amount required
to settle the guarantee. These estimates are determined
based on experience of similar transactions and history
of past losses, supplemented by the judgement of
management. Any increase in the liability relating to
guarantees is reported in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss within other operating expenses.

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

3.1

Financial risk factors

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial
risks: market risk (including fair value interest rate risk,
cash flow interest rate risk and foreign exchange risk),
credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group’s overall risk
management program focuses on the unpredictability
of financial markets and seeks to minimise potential
adverse effects on the Group’s financial performance.
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 11 COMPLAINT
Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 3Bt #& R R Mz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016

(BAEEAN MESBEINARBTIREN) BE-T—RFT_A=T—HLEE

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 3. HUBEKREREE)
3.1 Financial risk factors (continued) 3.1 HBEBEZRE)
(a) Market risk (a) THEEE
()  Cash flow and fair valuge interest rate risk ) ReERERAAE

ERI=ER

The Group’s income and operating cash B AR & E 3 &
flows are substantially independent of MEXNFHFTEE
changes in market interest rates as the E - MASEEAK
Group has no significant floating interest- ARKEER SRS
bearing assets. The Group’s interest rate EARERZMEF
risk mainly arises from Senior Notes and R E KN
bank borrowings. Borrowings issued at S B =R E
variable rates expose the Group to cash flow DREBEEEK
interest risk which is partially offset by cash RITEE - &R2H
held at variable rates. Senior Notes and loan FREBETHERS
receivables issued at fixed rates exposed AEBHERR 2 ®”
the Group to fair value interest rate risk. The EMERR - 7%
maximum exposures to the interest rate risk [2 B £R 3% 0% B Fl) =
have been disclosed in Notes 19 and 26 BA KRS HMHE
respectively. 5 o & B E F & 2%

THEEEERRE

WEFRSAEEER

BA R EBENER
%o Fx N A X & kR
D RIRAKIFE19 &% 26
PR o

The Group has not used any derivatives to BE_ZT—R"Fk

hedge its exposure to interest rate risk for the —E—FRFE+=H

years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015. =t+t—HLFE"
N5 B AR fE R T
Al PTA T RS E
F === -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & Bt &8 R Kz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)
PRAESEIUARE T REA)

(=B

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)

(@) Market risk (continued)

(i)

(i)

Foreign exchange risk

The major foreign exchange risk exposure
arises from the Group’s importing and
exporting activities and the Group's
borrowings, which are mostly denominated
in United States Dollars (the “US$”). The
Group also has certain bank deposits,
financial assets and financial liabilities that
are denominated in foreign currencies,
mainly US$ and HKS$, which are exposed
to foreign currency translation risk. The
foreign exchange risk is reduced where
the Group is in a position of receiving and
paying the same currency. The Group also
used foreign currency forward contract to
hedge its exposure to foreign exchange
risk for the year ended 31 December 2016.
The maximum exposures to the foreign
exchange risks are disclosed in Notes 17,
21, 24 and 26 respectively.

Summarised sensitivity analysis

The following table summarised the impact
of increases/decreases of cash flow interest
rate and foreign exchange rate on the
Group’s consolidated financial statements.
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 11 COMPLAINT
Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & Bt #& R R Mz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016

(BABEAN MESBEINARBTIREN) BE-T—RFT-A=T—HILEFE

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 3. UKEBREREE)
3.1 Financial risk factors (continued) 3.1 HMBEBERE)
(@) Market risk (continued) (@) TWEHEERRE)
(i)  Summarised sensitivity analysis (continued) (i) BUREIWRE(E)

The sensitivity analysis for the cash flow IR & & T X @ b

interest rate risk and foreign exchange risk is Kz HINBEE [ B A i =%

based on the assumption that: Eomm2ERNAT
RRa& :

(@ Interest rate had been 15% lower/ @ FE&F R
higher from the year end rates with TR EFH
all other variables held constant (for 15% @ 1 AT
example, 11.5% or 8.5% instead of EHME S
10.0%); HRFEDE

(0 :115%3k
85% im 3k
10.0%)

() RMB had weakened/strengthened by b)) AR¥EHE
10% against US$ and HK$ (pegged TT RS TT (R
with US$) with all other variables held x T B 8)
constant. RE/FAE

10% * MEATA
H b 2 (R
BETE o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & B &8 R Kz

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE-_ZT—AF+-A=Z+—HLEE

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

(BABEAN ESEINARETTREN)

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 3. H¥RKREE(E)
3.1 Financial risk factors (continued) 3.1 HEEBRRAZEZE)
(@) Market risk (continued) (a) TWEHEER(E)
(i)  Summarised sensitivity analysis (continued) (i) BRREIITHE(E)
Cash flow interest rate risk
BeRef=aR
-15% +15%
Carrying
Amount Profit  Equity Profit  Equity
REE sl Ex Al ER
31 December 2016 —E-X"E+-HA=t-H
Financial assets at floating REBTRTEN
interest rates SREE
Cash and cash equivalents BeRRSZEN 1,290,199  (3,236)  (3,236) 3236 3,236
Restricted bank balances FREIRTER 890,617  (2234) (2,234 2234 2,234
Financial liabilities at floating &S EIFI=R:TEH
interest rates SRaE
Bank and other borrowings FATREMER (646,500) 4,859 4,859  (4,859)  (4,859)
Total (decrease)/increase AR (ED) /Bm (611) (611) 611 611
Foreign exchange risk
HNERR
-10% +10%
Carrying
amount Profit  Equity Profit  Equity
REE eyl B Al B
31 December 2016 —E-xE+-A=t-H
Monetary assets EREE
Cash and cash equivalents BERHEZEN 1,290,199 47,708 47,708  (47,708) (47,708)
Restricted bank balances SR BRI TA S 890,617 1,156 1,156  (1,156)  (1,156)
Trade receivables JEUNE ZEETT 482,813 6,201 6,201 (6,201)  (6,201)
Deposits and other receivables ®e REMRICE 938,440 172 172 (172) (172)
Monetary liabilities EMEE
Trade payables ERTE S8 (5425323)  (5627) (5621) 5627 5627
Other payables HAE(ERSR (479,273) (776) (776) 716 776
Borrowings EES (1,381,007)  (36,951) (36,951)) 36951 36,951
Total increase/(decrease) A/ (BD) 11,883 11,883  (11,883) (11,883)

180

China Oriental Group Company Limited 23 J7 5 [ 2 A FR 2 7]




The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 11 COMPLAINT
Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 3Bt #& R R Mz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016

(BAEEAN MESBEINARBTIREN) BE-T—RFT_A=T—HLEE

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 3. BXERKRERE(E)
8.1 Financial risk factors (continued) 31 HBEBERE)
(@) Market risk (continued) (@) TWEHEERE)
(i)  Summarised sensitivity analysis (continued) (i) SEELTHE(E)

Cash flow interest rate risk
RenE =k
-15% +15%
Carrying
Amount Profit Equity Profit Equity
REE it R il 1

31 December 2015 “Z-A%+-A=1-H

Financial assets at floating BIHRRTEMN

interest rates SREE
Cash and cash equivalents BeRESZEN 2337547 (I77)  (BATT) 5977 5977
Restricted bank balances FRFIRTER 1,773,697 (4497)  (4497) 4497 4,497

Financial liabilities at floating &I BF=REM

interest rates SREE
Bank and other borrowings RITREMET (1206,280) 17,608 17,608 (17,608  (17,608)
Amounts due to related parties TERR 20 (134,903) 401 401 (401) (401)
Total increase/(decrease) AREN/(BD) 7585 7535 (71535)  (7,539)
Foreign exchange risk
HMERR
-10% +10%
Carrying

amount Profit Equity Profit Equity

FREE et 1 il 1
31 December 2015 ZZ-RF+t=A=t+-H
Monetary assets EBEE
Cash and cash equivalents BHeRBEEEEY 2,337,547 66246 66,246  (66,246)  (66,246)
Restricted bank balances RIS T4 1,773,697 4,769 4769  (4769)  (4,769)
Trade receivables BB S8 1004526 28818 28818  (28,818) (28818
Deposits and other receivables B REMEWRERR 715,667 175 175 (175) (175)
Monetary liabilities EXERE
Trade payables FERE ZERN (5,641,080  (5280) (5280) 5280 5280
Other payables AN (644,466) (662) (662) 662 662
Borrowings &% (3,402,375) (179,836) (179,836) 179,836 179,836
Total (decrease)/increase S GED) /i (85,770)  (85,770) 85,770 85,770
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(BABEAN MESEINARBTIAEN) BE-T—RF+-A=t—HILFE

182

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 3. HMHBERERE(Z)
3.1 Financial risk factors (continued) 3.1 HHRBEZE)
(@) Market risk (continued) (a) THIBEK(E)
(i)  Summarized sensitivity analysis (continued) @iy BURESWRE(E)
Profit represents consolidated profit after m A FE R FL 1B A O
tax; equity represents total equity, including mA R EES
non-controlling interests. && - BIEIEES
MRS o
Other payables include payables for HEMENERERE
purchase of property, plant and equipment, BEME - BE X
customer deposits and employee deposits REZ EMBRR
as stated in Note 25. EFEeRIEBIR
& (FHRHFE25) ©
(b) Credit risk (b) FEERR

The Group has no significant concentrations of
credit risk. The carrying amounts of cash and
cash equivalents, restricted bank balances,
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss,
derivative financial instruments, available-for-
sale financial assets, trade and notes receivables,
deposits and other receivables, loan receivables
and amounts due from related parties represent
the Group’s maximum exposure credit risk in
relation to financial assets. The Group does not
have significant credit risks arising from off-balance
sheet items. The Group’s credit policy for the
sales of products is mainly delivery either on cash
or upon receipt of bank acceptance notes with
maturity dates within six months. For bank and
financial institutions, the Group has policies that
deposits are placed with reputable banks. Credit
quality of financial assets is further disclosed in
Notes 13, 19 and 44(c) respectively.
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 11 COMPLAINT
Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & Bt #& R R Mz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016

(BABEAN MESBEINARBTIREN) BE-T—RFT-A=T—HILEFE

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 3. UKEBREREE)
3.1 Financial risk factors (continued) 3.1 HMBEBERE)
(c) Liquidity risk (c) RBESER
The liquidity risk of the Group is controlled by REERMRDESRRSE
maintaining sufficient cash and cash equivalents, BEFREHRERRESE
together with adequate banking facilities. BY  UNEHERITEE

RAE RS o

The table below analyses the Group’s financial TREASESHEED
liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on DT REEREEAE
the remaining period at the balance sheet to the HE R FIRHEAR - 52 5t
contractual maturity date. The amounts disclosed BfED 218/ r BIR A
in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash Ao REWENSEELLY
flows. Balances due within 12 months equal their TFHRITBIRERE o ¥
carrying balances, as the impact of discounting is A2 & A R E|BRRYRREE
not significant. B REETK 258

BERHIRESRE °
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Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & B &8 R Kz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016

(BABEAN FESEINARBTIAEN) BE-T—R"F+-_A=t—HLFE

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 3. BHERREREE)
3.1 Financial risk factors (continued) 3.1 BBEBREZEE)
(c) Liquidity risk (continued) (c) FBELRA(E)

Between Between
Less than 1and 2and Over
iyear 2years 5Syears  5Syears Total
165 122§ 2355 SENUL CH

At 31 December 2016 RZB-RE
tZA=+-H

Borrowings e 1,134,507 - 246,500 - 1,381,007
Interests payable on borrowings () ERERFIS () 43,687 11,709 11,548 - 66,944
Trade payables ENEZER 5,425,323 - - - 5425323
Other payables Hiv iR 479,273 - - - 479273
Amounts due to related parties [E B TR 27,266 - - 51,859 79,125
Finance lease liabilties RERERE 551,392 603,761 - - 1,155,153
Interest payments on finance HEREAREY

lease liabilties (i 78 A i) 40,563 34,301 - - 74,864
Derivative financial instruments fTESRIA 15,669 - - - 15669
Guarantee for bank borrowings REZHRBRIER

of athird party HAER 10,960 - - - 10,960

7,728,640 649,771 258,048 51,859 8,688,318
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 11 COMPLAINT
Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 3Bt #& R R Mz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016

(BAEEAN MESBEINARBTIREN) BE-T—RFT_A=T—HLEE

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 3. BXERRERE(Z)
3.1 Financial risk factors (continued) 3.1 BiBEBEEE)
(c) Liquidity risk (continued) (c) FBELRAR(E)

Between  Between
Less than 1and 2and Over
1 year 2 years 5 years 5 years Total

16/ 1Z22F  2R5F  S5ELE =

At 31 December 2015 R-B-1F
+=B=t+-H
Borrowings = 2,658,484 743,891 - - 3402375
Interests payable on borrowings () EZERFIS() 80,933 45,837 - - 126,770
Trade payables ENE SRR 5,641,030 - = - 5,641,080
Other payables Hin R 644,466 - - - 644,466
Amounts due to related parties FEft Ry T8 83,044 - - 51859 134,903
Interests payable on amounts due FESEAM 3R
to related parties () HIERFIS () 2,672 - - - 2,672
Finance lease liabilties HERERR 48441 49800 1105414 - 1,203,655
Interest payments on finance BEREARR
lease liabilties i) B 75549 74653 62,555 - 212,757
Derivative financial instruments MTESRIA 3,616 - - - 3,616
Guarantee for bank borrowings BRE=HRRTER
of a third party LAER 10,960 - - - 10,960
9249195 914,181 1,167,969 51,869 11,383,204
()  The interest on borrowings is calculated () BRABEE-Z—REER_ZF
based on borrowings held as at 31 —RAFt+-_A=+—HEAH
December 2016 and 2015 without taking B E  TZEERKREE
into account extension or refinancing of the BEHEEER  FBAERD R
borrowings in future. Floating-rate interest is B_E-RNER_ZT—AF
estimated using current interest rate as at 31 TZA=+—HBHERNEME
December 2016 and 2015 respectively. =i
(i)  The interest on finance lease is calculated iy HNZBE—XRF+=-—_A=+—
based on remaining balance of finance lease H REHENSIZRBTHE
liability and the interest rate implicit in the HEABEAEREEEREHOT
lease as at 31 December 2016. TEtE o
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Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & Bt &8 R Kz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016

(BABEAN MESEINARBTIAEN) BE-T—RF+-A=t—HILFE

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 3. BXRRERE(E)

3.2 Capital risk management 32 EBEoRBER

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to AEENESEEBZ  EF

186

safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern in order to provide returns for shareholders
and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an
optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the
Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid to
shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue new
shares or sell assets to reduce debt.

The Group monitors capital on the basis of the debt-to-
capital ratio. This ratio is calculated as total debt divided
by the total capital. Total debt includes current and
non-current borrowings, other long-term payables and
borrowings from related parties. Total capital includes
non-current borrowings, non-current portion of other
long-term payables, non-current portion of borrowings
from related parties and equity attributable to owners of
the Company.

BASERSEREEEREE
BEZET  URKRRTERE
W FSREEMERREE
A WERRENELRE
BIAREE SR

REFSIHAEELRER  AK
ERIEEEREBEN TRROK
B MBRREEES %
TR BB ERIRET ©

AEERRBEREEARL X
EREARRN - ZLLEXRER
RERABER - BRERE
RS RIERBENR - Hit K
HIE A AR e BB 7 B K - 48
BABREIERBER  Hitk
HEMNEFIERE EB - BEEE
TTERIEREYRR 1D K 57 B A
RAERFSAE R ©

2016 2015

—E-XRF —T—RF

Total debt EIH/BRE 2,623,383 4,761,290
Total capital FEREFIN 10,169,651 10,491,521
Debt-to-capital ratio BIH R E A b & 25.80% 45.38%

As at 31 December 2016, the ratio declined due to
repayment of current bank borrowings and repurchase
of certain senior notes.
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 11 COMPLAINT

Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & Bt #& R R Mz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016

(BABEAN MESBEINARBTIREN) BE-T—RFT-A=T—HILEFE

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 3. BXERRERE(EZ)
3.3 Fair value estimation 3.3 AREEEGES

TREBEHEEEZDMIZARE
EiE=Mem T E - REA&R
HREWLT :

The table below analyses financial instruments carried at
fair value, by valuation method. The different levels have
been defined as follows:

HREEXABEREFET
BHRE(REHR) (F—

° Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities (level 1).

&) e
e Inputs other than quoted prices included within e RBRBENRE-—RHOME
level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, G - BESNBE/RA]ER
either directly (that is, as prices) or indirectly (that s, B (BME) sk fE# (BT
derived from prices) (level 2). REERE)BAER(F
—A) e

W IR B A BR M I E R
MEBEENEEXB BN
ABR (A BRNE
ABR(E=4) °

° Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based .
on observable market data (that is, unobservable
inputs) (level 3).

TREJINAEER T —RF
TZA=+—RBR=-ZZT—HF
TZA=+—RRIAEE
EMNEEREE -

The following table presents the Group’s assets and
liabilities that are measured at fair value at 31 December
2016 and 31 December 2015.

Level1 Level2 Level3 Total
& HZH H=g @ct
At 31 December 2016 RZE—RE
+=B=t-H
Assets BE
Financial assets at fair value BAREETEEHES
through profit or loss AABRRRZEREE
— Money market funds (Note 20) —EEmEES
(Pf=E20) 214,658 - - 214,658
— Financial investment —SRIREER
products (Note 20) (FF7E20) = - 172,800 172,800
Available-for-sale financial assets AHHESREE
~ Debt securities (Note 15) —fEHE S (i 15) 149,950 - - 149,950
Derivative financial instruments TSI A
— Trading derivatives —BEMTETA - 6,220 - 6220
364,608 6,220 172,800 543,628
Liabilities =0
Derivative financial instruments PTEERTA
— Trading derivatives —-BEBM4ETH 12,995 2,674 - 15,669
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BRARAN  MASREOUMARETIREN) BE-Z—"FT_A=1T—HILFE

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 3. H¥RKREE(E)
3.3  Fair value estimation (continued) 3.3 QRARrEEMHTE)
Level 1 Level2  Level 3 Total
E—H  BH  B=#H 4Bt
At 31 December 2015 R-E—FE
+=ZH=+—H
Assets BE
Financial assets at fair value RARBEFTEEEEH
through profit or loss STABRRIGHEE
— Money market funds (Note 20) —E8mIEES (f:E20) 38,392 - - 38,392
— Financial investment products — SRR EER (MFE20)
(Note 20) - - 93,559 93,559
— Trading derivatives —BEMETE 6,914 3,319 - 10,238

45,306 3,319 93,650 142,184

Liabilities =i
Derivative financial instruments TEERIA

— Trading derivatives —BEMTETAR 3,616 - - 3616
For the year ended 31 December 2016 and 2015, there HE_ZE—AREER-_ZFT—HF
are no transfers among levels of the fair value hierarchy +=—A=+—BItFE " &
used in measuring the fair value of financial instruments, TEARBEFA=ZMEALR
and also no changes in the classification of financial BEERBAREELEE 8
assets as a result of a change in the purpose or use of MEREEZEEEQRSE
those assets. R # emEEN D
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(BAEEAN MESBEINARBTIREN) BE-T—RFT_A=T—HLEE

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 3. BXERRERE(Z)
3.3  Fair value estimation (continued) 3.3 RAREEMHE(E)

3.3.1 Fair value measurements using quoted prices

(Level 1)

The Group’s trading fund investments, classified
as level 1 financial assets, are the money market
funds acquired from certain financial institution
whereby the Group is expecting to earn short-term
gain from the funds. The fair values of the trading
funds are determined based on the quoted market
prices at the balance sheet date (Note 20).

The Group’s debt securities investments, classified
as level 1 financial assets, are investments in
debentures with fixed interest ranging from
3.250% to 8.125% and maturity date between
May 2018 and June 2021. The fair values are
determined based on the quoted market prices at
the balance sheet date (Note 15).

The Group’s derivative financial instruments,
classified as level 1 financial liabilities, are the iron
ore swap contracts and coke and rebar future
contracts entered into by the Group and certain
financial institutions. The fair values are determined
based on the prices on the Singapore Futures
Exchange and the Shanghai Futures Exchange at
the balance sheet date.

ST FEAREBEFELIABE

(%)

AEBHESRE(HE
RE—MBMEE) I
ETEREBEENE
mBES Kt A%H
B EAZSESRIVES
ik - HEM DA BETY
REEAMBMEESETE
(KtzE20) o

AEENEBELFRE
(DPERE—HomE
E ) Ty iR N F3.250% =
8.125% HJ [& 7E 7| & 5+ &
FEIHENF=_=—\F
FAZEZZE-_—FAKN
EREFZRE - DAEE
TIREE BRI EET
(FzE15) o

AEETESRIA(D
BRE-BEREE)R
AEEEE T REER
V2 BiEAERE MR
FRFIBLUERHE A -
DR BETHZEE BN
RHER Sk LBHE
RHMEBRET °
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(BABEAN FESEINARBTIAEN) BE-T—R"F+-_A=t—HLFE

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 3. BXRRERE(E)
3.3  Fair value estimation (continued) 3.3 RAREEMREE)

332 ARFTEAABEZME

3.3.2 Valuation techniques used to derive fair

190

values (Level 2)

The Group’s derivative financial instruments,
classified as level 2 financial assets, are the foreign
currency swap contracts entered into by the
Group and certain financial institutions. The fair
values are determined using forward exchange
rates at the balance sheet date, with the resulting
value discounted back to present value.

The Group’s derivative financial instruments,
classified as level 2 financial liabilities, are the
foreign currency forward contracts entered into
by the Group and certain financial institutions. The
fair values are determined using forward exchange
rates at the balance sheet date, with the resulting
value discounted back to present value.

The foreign currency swap contracts as at 31
December 2016 comprised contracts with
notional principal amounts totalling US$ 18 million
(equivalent to approximately RMB 120 million).

The foreign currency forward contracts as at
31 December 2016 comprised contracts with

BI5 (=)

AEBUTEEMIA(D
BRE_NEREE)R
AEEEE T S REER
MZHNER A - I
BRZEHMERARNER
SNEEHIAEH 2 ARE
B EEZEEKREDR
& -

AEBTASRIA(D
BRE_DEREE)R
AEBEE TS RERER]
VZHINERBEHK o &
BRZEHMEZANER
SNERBMADZRARE
B EEZEEMRRLRR
& -

RZBE—RNF+ZA=+
B INEBEAENBIESR
FEARSHEEE1,800 BETT
(WERARKEA1.2(8TT)
ZEK -

RZE—XRF+ A
=+—B NERIAY

notional principal amounts totalling US$ 96 million BIERZE AR 859,600
(equivalent to approximately RMB 667 million). EXT(HERDARKE
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 11 COMPLAINT

Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 3Bt #& R R Mz

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_Z—RFt+-A=TBLLEFE

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)
(BRmBEEBEIN AESEINARETTRER)

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 3. BXERRERE(Z)
3.3  Fair value estimation (continued) 3.3 RAREEMHTE)
3.3.3 Fair value measurements using significant 333 FHEARTAHERAE

unobservable inputs (Level 3)

The Group’s financial investment products,
classified as level 3 financial assets are issued
by banks and bond companies. Buyers of these
products entrust the bank and bond companies to
make investment mainly in money market or bond
market. Principals and returns of such products
are not guaranteed. These products cannot be
traded but can only be redeemed from the issuing
bank and bond companies. The fair values are
determined using discounted cash flow model, the
main inputs are the expected yield rates which are
an unobservable data.

ZAREETE(B=R)

rEBERREEMR(D
BRE-HREWEE)A
RITREFARET - %
FEMZIENTZARITR
BEHFAREERER TS
HEFTHETRE © %
FERNAE REHTF
FER - RFEMTAR
5 - BERRETRITR
BHARER - AAEE
TERMRRSRERN
BEEX TEBAHER
BHEHE(TAERA
&) e

Quantitative information about fair AREBEEFERANEE
value measurements using significant FUBERABB(E=
unobservable inputs (Level 3) N 2EEER
Fair value
at 31 December Valuation Range (weighted
2016 Technique Unobservable input average)
RZZB-RE
+=A=+-H
ZANREE  HERD TURZHARE & (MnE¥2)
Financial investment products 172,800 Discounted Expected yield rate 0%-4.8% (2.4%)
invested both in money market cash flow
and bond market
BEANEETEREFMSZERMREER 172800 BHRALE  BHkEX 0%-4.8% (2.4%)
3.4 Fair value of financial assets and liabilities measured at 3.4 IR

HER AT EZeMEER
amortised cost BEZAREE
AEBNEMEHREERBE
AR EBERERZSE YR
FHAERMIRE ©

The fair value of the other financial assets and liabilities
of the Group are disclosed in the relevant notes of these
financial statements.

191

Annual Report 2016 —F—NE4EHR



The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 11 COMPLAINT

Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & B &8 R Kz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016

(BABEAN FESEINARBTIAEN) BE-T—RF+-_A=t—HILFE

192

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and
are based on historical experiences and other factors,
including expectations of future events that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances.

The Group makes judgements, estimates and assumptions
concerning the future. The resulting accounting judgements
and estimates will, by definition, seldom equal to the related
actual results. The judgements, estimates and assumptions
that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next
financial year are discussed below.

(@ Impairment of property, plant and equipment

The Group reviews property, plant and equipment
for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not
be recoverable, in accordance with the accounting policy
stated in Note 2.10. The recoverable amount of a CGU
has been determined based on higher of value-in-use
and fair value less costs to sell.

As at 31 December 2016, certain property, plant and
equipment of the Group had impairment indicators,
either because certain production lines of the Group
were shut down during the year, or the Group has plans
to shut down other production lines in the coming year
in response to regulations issued by local governments
to reduce excess steel production capacity. In addition,
the economic performance of a subsidiary engaging in
the manufacturing of certain steel products had been
continuously below expectation (Note 7).

China Oriental Group Company Limited 23 J7 5 [ 2 B A FR 2 7]
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of

Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Public Attachment 11

COMPLAINT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & Bt #& R F Mz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016

(BABEPN - MESBEIRARB TTRERNL)

4  CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (continued)

(@)

Impairment of property, plant and equipment (continued)

In assessing the recoverability of the property, plant and
equipment that had impairment indicators, management
identified the relevant cash generating units (“CGUs”)
to which these property, plant and equipment belong,
and estimated the recoverable amounts of these CGUs
based on the higher of their fair value less costs of
disposal (“FVLCOD”) and value in use (“VIU”) calculation.
Management applied significant judgements in
determining the FVLCOD and VIU. The key assumption
adopted in the calculations of FVLCOD was the
estimated disposal considerations. The key judgements
adopted in the VIU calculation included:

o growth rates to extrapolate revenue and cash
flows within and beyond the budget period;

° gross margin; and
° discount rate.

Current and deferred income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in numerous
jurisdictions. Significant judgement is required in
determining the provision for income taxes. There
are many transactions and calculations for which the
ultimate tax determination is uncertain. The Group
recognises liabilities for anticipated tax audit issues
based on estimates of whether additional taxes will be
due. Where the final tax outcome of these matters is
different from the amounts that were initially recorded,
such differences will impact the current and deferred
income tax assets and liabilities in the period in which
such determination is made.

Deferred tax assets relating to certain temporary
differences and tax losses are recognised when
management considers it to be probable that future
taxable profit will be available against which the
temporary differences or tax losses can be utilised. The
outcome of their actual utilisation may be different.

BE_Z—RFTA=T—BILFE

4. BREHEERARE)

(@)

M - BB R REREE)

RFEEBRETRNYE
B R s R Al MR B B - B
BE®RRBZEVE  BENMER
tEFrEEER e EE B (3]
SELEM]) RMfAETZERE
ELXBEMNAKEEE  ER
BEAABERLDEXANT A
RABER L ER A ) B{E A E
EBE(EREER)D zZRSHR
8- REEAAEERBLENX
AREREER  EEERRA
BERHE - FERAAEERD
EXRAPIRANEZRBRR B
FAHERE - A EEREER
PR E 2 A 815

s REEHANMBHEEH
R BT A R 2 R 81

. EF R
T E
U RSB

AEERBNRZ R AR
FIEw - REEMESRERE
FIFLEZHE - BFEXR S
K5t B 15 3 AT F R AR IR
BE - ARBEAEMGBFAKRESD
BMEBINRIE - M iER TR
B BERETENEE - MZX
FEENRRRBGERERKT
TENEETIR FHRERS
TEINAHETHRNE B R
EREFSHEERAE -

EEEER S RAEEER
83 A DA 0B B M RR ek Al
ERREEER  BFHEETY
REZERRBERZELEN
BEETNER BERERG
RATGETA ©
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(BABEAN ESEINARETTREN)

4

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (continued)

(©)

Impairment of loans and other receivables

As at 31 December 2016, the borrowers or debtors
of certain loans and other receivables were in financial
difficulties or have commenced bankruptcy proceedings.
Impairments are recognised whenever there is objective
evidence that the present value of estimated future
cash flows measurable decreases and is lower than
the carrying amount of the loans and other receivables.
The recoverability of individually significant loans and
other receivables were assessed on an individual basis
based on management’s estimates of discounted
future cash flows. Loans and other receivable balances
without objective evidence of impairment were grouped
based on their credit risk characteristics for evaluation.
The collective impairment provision was determined by
management based on historical loss experience and
aging analysis, taking into considerations of industry and
other circumstances.

China Oriental Group Company Limited 23 J7 5 [ 2 A FR 2 7]
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 11 COMPLAINT
Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 3Bt #& R R Mz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016

(BAEEAN MESBEINARBTIREN) BE-T—RFT_A=T—HLEE

5. SALES AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 5. HEERDHER
(@ Sales (@ HERE
The Group is principally engaged in the manufacture and REBFENZRE R IHEH
sale of iron and steel products, trading of steel products BEM HEERNMEELE
and iron ore and real estate business. Sales recognised SUNEHEEE HE_Z
for the years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015 were —NERN-_ZE—FHF+=A
as follows: =T HIEESFEEERNE
EREAT :
2016 2015

—EB—RE —ZT—RF

Gross sales less discounts, SHE BRERITH -

returns and sales taxes RERHEER
— Strips and strip products — 75 8] e 7 o) 2 E 8,734,682 6,896,144
— H-section steel products — HAESHE & 7,300,486 6,651,590
— Rebar — PR 3,265,882 3,279,491
—Iron ore —#EA 1,931,434 893,138
— Cold rolled sheets and —RELIR R S AR

galvanised sheets 929,314 1,126,699
— Billets — A 2,852,695 1,224,383
— Sheet piling — iR A 565,734 333,246
— Real estate —EthE 211,830 460,672
— Others —H1h 635,386 206,175

26,427,443 21,071,538
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(BABEAN ESEINARETTREN)

5.

SALES AND SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

(b)

Segment information

The chief decision-maker has been identified as the
management committee, which comprises all executive
directors and top management. The chief decision-
maker reviews the Group’s internal reporting in order to
assess performance and allocate resources.

Based on these reports, the chief decision-maker
considers the business from a business perspective.
From a business perspective, the chief decision-maker
assesses the performance of the iron and steel and the
real estate segments.

(i) Iron and steel - Manufacture and sale of iron and
steel products and trading of steel products and
iron ore; and

(i) Real estate - Development and sale of properties.

The chief decision-maker assesses the performance of
the operating segments based on a measure of revenue
and operating profit. This measurement is consistent
with that in the annual financial statements.

China Oriental Group Company Limited 23 J7 5 [ 2 A FR 2 7]
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_T—RFE+-_A=t—HIEE

Public Attachment 11

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)
(BRmBEEBEIN AESEINARETTRER)

5. SALES AND SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

(b)

Segment information (continued)

The segment information provided to the chief decision-

maker for the reportable segments for the year was as

follows:

Revenue

Segment results:
Operating profit/(loss)
Finance (costs)/income — net
Share of results of associates

Profit before income tax
Income tax expense

Profit for the year

Other profit or loss items

Depreciation and amortisation

Impairment of property, plant
and equipment

Capital expenditure

Revenue

Segment results:
Operating (loss)/profit
Finance (costs)/income — net
Share of result of an associate

Loss before income tax
Income tax expense

Loss for the year

Other profit or loss items

Depreciation and amortisation

Impairment of property, plant
and equipment

Capital expenditure

LON

S
BeRw/(58)
8175 (A /A — 58
EiEBERNRFE
BRPT S AT A
FISHEM

FERT
HitiR5E B
FEREH

nx  BERXERE

BARX

WA

DEELE

T (FR) R

B (RA) /A — 55
[ElE—HBERaEE
BRETEHAIEE
FEHER

EEFR
HiiBHEE
WER#E

WE - BERRERE

BARX

5. WEHERIBES(E)

AR

b) AEER(E)

\ 37
=

COMPLAINT

PR T EFIR

RANDEERZIIIT

Year ended 31 December 2016
BE-E-A"E+-A=t-HLEFE

Iron and steel Real estate Total
HH FHE &t
26,215,613 211,830 26,427,443
1,146,253 (18,014) 1,128,239
(73,529) 1,260 (72,269)
(1,022) - (1,022)
1,054,948
(523,936)

531,012

1,082,917 1,750 1,084,667
809,790 - 809,790
810,850 21 810,871

Year ended 31 December 2015
BE-Z-AFt+-A=+—HBItEE

[ron and steel Real estate Total
pie) EiE At
20,610,866 460,672 21,071,538

(485,915) 18,828 (467,087)

(422,2006) 370 (421,836)
(745) = (745

(889,668)

(46,349)

(936,017)

1,095,965 2,092 1,098,057
521,019 - 521,019
980,688 133 980,821
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For the year ended 31 December 2016

(BABEAN FESEINARBTIAEN) BE-T—R"F+-_A=t—HLFE

5.

SALES AND SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

(b)

Segment information (continued)

Segment assets are those operating assets that are
employed by a segment in its operating activities.
Segment assets are determined after deducting related
allowance that is reported as direct offsets in the balance
sheet. Segment assets consist primarily of leasehold
land and land use rights, property, plant and equipment,
investment properties, intangible assets, prepayments,
deposits and other receivables, inventories, trade
receivables, amounts due from related parties, notes
receivable, restricted bank balances and cash and cash
equivalents.

Segment liabilities are those operating liabilities that
result from the operating activities of a segment.
Segment liabilities consist primarily of other long-term
payables, deferred revenue, amounts due to related
parties, trade payables and accruals, advances and
other current liabilities.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_Z—RET-A=T—BILFE

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

(BAEEPN - MESBEIRARBTTREN)

5. SALES AND SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 5. HEERIBER(£)

(b)  Segment information (continued)

RZE—R"F+-_A=+—H

The segment assets and liabilities as at 31 December

2016 were as follows:

MOREERBEMT :

Iron and steel Real estate  Elimination Total
ik EE ik &t
Segment assets PEEE 17,941,495 1,811,238 (173,098) 19,579,635
Segment assets for reportable ENHHHBEE
segments 19,579,635
Unallocated: KoE:
Deferred income tax assets EEEHERE 155,880
Available-for-sale financial assets AELESRERE 489,555
Derivative financial instruments fTESRmIE 6,220
Financial assets at fair value through &A% (B2 B HEE
profit or loss STAERRCSREE 387,458
Loan receivables ElEZ 401,000
Prepaid current income tax BT EHAEH 28,814
Total assets per balance shest BEBBRANBEE 21,048,562
Iron and steel Real estate  Elimination Total
W EiE Eiik a5t
Segment liabilities PHERE 8,974,275 1,316,474 (173,098) 10,117,651
Segment liabilities for reportable ENEE D B
segments BfE 10,117,651
Unallocated: KoE:
Current income tax liabilities SHMEHas 122,918
Current borrowings mENET 1,134,507
Non-current borrowings JEmEMEN 246,500
Derivative financial instruments fTESRMIA 15,669
Dividends payable BRI & 4,572
Deferred income tax liabilities EREFMETAR 42,204
Total liabilities per balance sheet BEABRANEEE 11,684,021
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(BABEAN FESEINARBTIAEN) BE-T—R"F+-_A=t—HLFE

5. SALES AND SEGMENT INFORMATION (continueqd) 5. HEERIBER(Z)

(b)  Segment information (continued)

RZE—RF+-_A=+—8H
MDEERBENT

The segment assets and liabilities as at 31 December
2015 were as follows:

Ironand steel ~ Real estate  Elimination Total
B FEHE il A&t
Segment assets PEUEE 20,137,987 1,596,049 (438,179) 21,295,857
Segment assets for reportable RESBMDEEE
segments 21,295,857
Unallocated: KOE:
Deferred income tax assets BEFEHERE 377,949
Available-for-sale financial assets AELESREE 109,605
Derivative financial instruments fTESRIA 10,233
Financial assets at fair value through 227 [BE 2 HEEH
profit or loss TABRREREE 131,951
Loan receivables EWED 400,000
Prepaid current income tax BT E G/ 38,128
Total assets per balance shest BEABRANBEE 22,363,723
Ironand steel ~ Real estate  Elimination Total
a8 FEHE i Al
Segment liabilities AHERE 9,017,013 1,359,369 (438,179) 9,938,203
Segment liabilities for reportable HED LRI B
segments =l 9,938,203
Unallocated: KoE:
Current income tax liabilities SHIFMEHAE 102,795
Current borrowings MENER 2,658,484
Non-current borrowings JERENE T 743,891
Derivative financial instruments fTHESRMIA 3,616
Dividends payable ERRE 4,572
Total liabilities per balance sheet BEABRANEAR 13,451,561
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 3Bt #& R R Mz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016

6. LEASEHOLD LAND AND LAND USE RIGHTS 6.

The Group’s interests in leasehold land and land use rights

(BAEEAN MESBEINARBTIREN) BE-T—RFT_A=T—HLEE

HE T+ b 4

AREBAERE T30 K + (AR

represent the prepayment for the operating lease, the net book S EAETANNIE - REERmF
value of which is analysed as follows: BEOHTIAT:
2016 2015
—E—RE —“E—FhHF
At 1 January n—HA—H 140,422 136,386
Additions from acquiring U B — PRI BT /28 2 R4
a subsidiary (Note 43) (Fg7E43) 58,091 -
Transfer from property plant VI - RE MR
and equipment (Note 7) A (E7) - 7,614
Amortisation of leasehold land and FHE LNt
land use rights (Note 32) {55 AR SN (PR 32) (5,390) (3,578
At 31 December 2016 RZZE—A"F+=A=+—H 193,123 140,422

As at 31 December 2016, the net book value of leasehold
land and land use rights pledged as security for the Group’s
borrowings amounted to approximately RMB 56 million (2015:
Nil) (Note 26).

The Group’s leasehold land and land use rights are all located
in the PRC and the remaining lease period is between 27 years
to 50 years.

R-ZE—XRE+-A=+—8" AKX
SEZEREERNEE TR THb
1 A < BR T SHE A B A R ¥ 5,600
Br(Z=—AF : &) (KizE26)

AREE N E L0 K £ 30 F AESA
AR - SR NN F27FZE504F -
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BRARAN  MASREOUMARETIREN) BE-Z—"FT_A=1T—HILFE

7. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 7. ¥ - BERSRE

Furniture Leasehold
and improve-
Buildings Machinery  fixtures Vehicles ~ ments CIP Total

LIRS
BY BERR BORE RE %4 HRIR o

Year ended 31 December 2015  HZ=F-1%E+=f

=t-ALEE

Opening net book amount FEAFE 2683060 5374206 32058 48265 o7 678075 8820830
Additions AE 6313 69680 8114 11857 - 884425 980398
Transfer from CIP EETREA 110,796 837,266 2,083 - - (950,145) -
Transfer from inventory FEEA - 758% - - - - 758%
Transfer toland use right (Note 6) ~ BZ it i (fiz£6) - - - - - (1614 (7614
Disposals Note 40) i (Hsk40) (2,604) B (324 (13%9) - -3
Depreciation (Note 32) FE () (176,116) (883,280)  (7.950)  (16,447) (59) - (1,083798)
Impaiment (Note 30) A (H3H30) (85,689 (433013  (2121) (196) - - (521,019
Closing net book amount FREFE 2540749 5040803 31,860 42,141 4 604741 8,260,356
At 31 December 2015 RZE-RE+-F=1-H

Cost A 3867504 11532866 126645 166707 1,387 604741 16299820
Accumulated depreciation 2iNE (1,192,399) (5,866,815 (91231) (124.287)  (1,299) - (1.276,027)
Impairment i (134376) (625,208 (3554 (19 - - (763437)
Net book amount FEFE 2540749 5040823 31,860 42,141 4 604741 8,260,356
Year ended 31 December 2016  HZ—Z-~ET+-H

=t-ALEE

Opening net book amount EHIEEFE 2,540,749 5040828 31,860 42,141 42 604,741 8,260,356
Adations it 1602 51,057 4286 9,893 - T44033 810871
Aditions from acauiring Y- AREM

asubsiciary 283810 615174 2007 1,39 - - 852,385
Transfer from CIP ERTREA 473,156 305,021 993 - - (179,170) -
Disposals (Note 40) it (F£40) - (720 (859  (4,246) - - (68%)
Depreciation (Note 32) e (W) (183,302) (864227)  (5,116)  (15,003) 42 - (1,068,590)
Impaiment (Note 30) i (f30) (257,005) (535,549)  (1,890)  (3,187) - (12159 (809,790)
Closing net book amount FREFE 2809010 4610572 31,287 30,092 - 557445 8,038,406
At 31 December 2016 WZE-XE+-A=1-H

Cost s 4576800 12,477,821 132,856 144995 1337 569,604 17,903,512
Accumulated depreciation 2iE (1,376,508) (6,706472)  (96,125) (111,437)  (1,337) - (8,291,879)
Impaiment e (391,381) (1,160,777)  (5,444)  (3,466) - (12,159) (1,573,227)
Net book amount FEFE 2809010 4610572 31,87 30,092 - 557,445 8,038,406
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(BAEEAN MESBEINARBTIREN) BE-T—RFT_A=T—HLEE

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

Depreciation expenses have been charged to the consolidated
statement of profit or loss as follows:

Cost of sales SHE RS
Administrative expenses 1T E A

As at 31 December 2016, the net book value of property, plant
and equipment pledged as security for the Group’s borrowings
amounted to approximately RMB 975 million (2015: Nil) (Note
26).

For the year ended 31 December 2016, borrowing costs
amounted to approximately RMB 11 million (2015: RMB 35
million) were capitalised in the cost of property, plant and
equipment at an annual average capitalisation rate of 6.35%
(2015: 7.60%).

For the year ended 31 December 2016, provision for
impairment of approximately RMB 810 million was made for
certain property, plant and equipment of the Group (Note 30).
The impairment amount was determined using the higher of
FVLCOD and VIU of the relevant CGUs. The key assumptions
used for the VIU calculations of CGUs as at 31 December 2016
were as follows:

Gross margin =7
Growth rate 180 5%
Discount rate IR =&

M3 - BERZRE(E)

EREfHERR PRI ER
T

2016 2015
—E-REF —E—ARF

1,031,271 1,057,578
37,319 26,220
1,068,590 1,083,798

R-ZE—XRE+-A=+—H AR
SEEFEERZYE  BERK
HEZEAENARKIISEL(ZE
—RF - ) (FiEE26) °

BE-_T—AF+-_A=+—ALF
B BERAHAREA11008T(=
T—F4E : ARKS50087T) BIRE
E¥HER L E635%(ZF—H
F:760%)BREME - BE K
BRI o

BE_Z-—RE+_A=+—HIL*F
B ERAKREZETYE  BEM
REELLARKE 810 B ITHYRE R
i (P32 30) - BESREAERRE
ELEBMNZ AR EER G ERANEGE
REBEZRSEEE R_T—X~F
T-A=T—HRARSHEELEN
EREEFECETERRET

CGUs
BEEEEN

(2.0%)~3.4%

0%~3.0%
12.4%
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(BABEAN FESEINARBTIAEN) BE-T—R"F+-_A=t—HLFE

7. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued) 7. YE BERREGE)

Buildings and machinery includes the following amounts

where the Group is a lessee under several finance lease

arrangements arising from a sale and leaseback:

BFRERRERERATIE K&
BRELEROEZBEREHER
PREEFEA ¢

2016 2015

—E—RE —F—RF

Cost — capitalised finance leases AR —ENLRIEHRE 1,200,000 1,200,000
Accumulated depreciation St (172,730) (13,995)
Net book amount BREFRE 1,027,270 1,186,005

8. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

The investment properties are located in the PRC and their net

book value are analysed as follows:

Year ended 31 December 2015

REMRE

WEMEMAF R REEEFED
Mo

BE-Z-AF+-A=+t—HLEFE

Opening net book amount F AR EDFE 7,431

Depreciation (Note 32) e (fisE32) (441)
Closing net book amount FARIEEFAE 6,990
At 31 December 2015 R=ZF-HF+=H=+—H

Cost DN 12,042
Accumulated depreciation 2xtire (5,052)
Net book amount REFE 6,990
Year ended 31 December 2016 BE-E—XRFt+-A=1+—HLEE

Opening net book amount FHRREFE 6,990
Depreciation (Note 32) & (F1sE32) (441)
Closing net book amount FRREFE 6,549
At 31 December 2016 R-ZE—XRE+=-A=+—H

Cost A 12,042
Accumulated depreciation REtiE (6,499)
Net book amount BREFE 6,549
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(BAEEAN MESBEINARBTIREN) BE-T—RFT_A=T—HLEE

8. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued) 8. REWMEE)
Amounts recognised in consolidated statement of profit or loss REHERRARIREYEERN T
for investment properties included: BB -
2016 2015

—EB—RE —T—AF

Rental income (Note 31) THBWA (FIFE31) 2,574 2,616
Direct operating expenses from properties 404 A K2
that generated rental income HELERY (441) (441)
2,133 2,175
As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, the Group had no RZEBE—R"FERZZE—HE+=A
significant contractual obligations for future repairs and =t+—H AEEWERZEDED
maintenance of the investment properties. AREAEERIREEAERE LIEIE -
As at 31 December 2016, the Directors estimated that the fair RZZB—ARF+A=+—H &=
value of the investment properties was approximately RMB BRIBERIGERTSHNERGTHEE
55.4 million (2015: RMB 49.9 million) based on the prices in the MEN DR BEHARESL5408T
active market. (ZZ—hF : AR¥499008T) °
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(BABEAN FESEINARBTIAEN) BE-T—R"F+-_A=t—HLFE

9. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 9. EFEE

Unpatented
technology Software Goodwill Total
FEE R B Be &t

Year ended 31 December 2015 BE-—ZE—1&
TZA=+—HLEE

Opening net book amount FYEEEFE - 175 8,498 8,673
Additions NE 80,608 423 - 81,031
Amortisation (Note 32) B (fEE32) (10,076) (164) - (10,240
Closing net book amount FRERMEFE 70,632 434 8,498 79,464
At 31 December 2015 R-Z—8%F
+=BA=+—8
Cost PR 80,608 840 16,165 97,613
Accumulated amortisation BRI RRE
and impairment (10,076) (406) (7,667)  (18,149)
Net book amount IREFE 70,532 434 8,498 79,464
Year ended 31 December 2016 BE-_E—&
TZA=t+—HLEE
Opening net book amount FYEEFE 70,532 434 8,498 79,464
Ad(ditions from acquiring Ui B — TR FAT B 8 B3
a subsidiary (Note 43) (BfzE43) - - 25152 25152
Amortisation (Note 32) #3H (fiE32) (10,076) (170) - (10,246)
Closing net book amount FRIEEFE 60,456 264 33,650 94,370
At 31 December 2016 R-EB—RE
+=A=+—H
Cost [D#N 80,608 840 41,317 122,765
Accumulated amortisation S RRE
and impairment (20,152) (576) (7,667) (28,395)
Net book amount RHEFE 60,456 264 33,650 94,370

206 China Oriental Group Company Limited B3y 4 F % B A PR A 7



The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 11 COMPLAINT

Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 3Bt #& R R Mz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016

(BAEEAN MESBEINARBTIREN) BE-T—RFT_A=T—HLEE

Annual Report 2016 —F—NE4EHR

10. SUBSIDIARIES 10. KEBA A

As at 31 December 2016, the Company had direct and indirect RZEB—RF+-_A=+—"8  &A

interests in the following subsidiaries: AR THIMB R R A B &g
Percentage of
equity interest Issued

Place and date attributable and fully Authorised

Name of incorporation Legal status to the Group paid capital capital  Principal activities
ARERES

£ AR A EELRER Bl EEARMERA EERE  IEEE

Gold Genesis Development  Briish Virgin Islands ("BVI") - Limited fiabilty 100% Us$ 1 US$50,000  Investment holding
Limited (“Gold Genesis”) 21 February 2008 company (Directly held)

Gold Genesis Development ~~ BE4BREE BREAAT 100% 1£7 500057 RAER
Limited ([ Gold Genesis ) ([£B%ERES]) (B&RR)

ZRR-E-fCT-H

Good Lucky Enterprises Limited BV Limited liability 100% US$ 1 US$50,000  Investment holding
(Good Lucky’) 21 February 2008 company (Directly held)

Good Lucky Enterprises Linted - ZB#BREE EREMRA 100% 1%T S0000%m  REER
(1Good Lucky]) “EE=E-A-1-A (E%%E)

First Glory Services Limited BVI Limited liability 100% Us§ 2 US§50,000  Investment holding
(‘First Glory”) 16 October 2008 company (Directly held)

First Glory Senvices Limted ~~ EREBRES EREFAR 100% 2%T S0000%T  RESR
([First Glory)) “EEZETATAR (E855)

Accordpower Investments BVI Limited liabilty 100% US§2 US$50,000  Investment holding
Limited (‘Accordpower’) 30 November 2004 company (Directly held)

HERERRAT ERGARES EREFAT 100% 2T 000%T  REER
([%51)) “BIMET-A=TH (B%RR)

Fulhero Investments Limited BV Limited liabilty 100% US§ 2 US§50,000  Investment holding
(‘Fulhero’) 3 May 2005 company (Directly held)

RERBRRAT ERAARNS BREFAR 100% ET S0000%T  REASR
([£8]) “ZZRENAZA (BRHE)

Hebei Jinxi Iron and Steel PRC Joint stock company 97.6% RVB RMB  Manufacture and sales of
Group Company Limited 24 December 1999 with imited liabiity ~ (Indirectly held) 228,640,000 208,640,000 steel products
(‘Jinxi Limitec’)

MitEEAREERNERAR T RAERELAR 97.6% ARE AR®  HEREEREER
i 1) —NANE (FERR) 2086400007 228,640,0007C

TZAZTEA
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I ERIAUARE TITRER)

(=B

10. SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Name

R

Foshan Jin X Jin Lan Cold
Rolled Sheet Company
Limited (*Jinxi Jinlan’)

BRI
BRARA
(=i )

Origntal Fullhero Leasing
Co. Ltd. (‘Fulhero Leasing’)
RAREHEERAA
([#2RE])

Heboei Jinxi Section Steel
Company Limited
(*Jinxi Section Steel’)

MLEEREERA
(i)

Jinxi Hong Kong Trading
Company Limited
(‘HK Trading’)
EREAAELNERAR
(TREEAl)

Suifenhe City Jinyin Trading
Co. Ltd. (*Jinyin Trading’)

GAAmRRE HRRAT
(T2HE5)

Hebei Jinxi Iron and Steel
Group Zhengda Iron and
Steel Co. Ltd. (‘Zhengda
Iron and Stegl’)

EplA=Fiifil et 3
BRAA
(&)

Place and date
of incorporation

AMALBAR AH

PRC
26 December 2003

P

—FE—
“TI-

TZAZA7A

PRC

23 September 2005
48
“ERREAACTER

PRC
30 May 2008

hE
ZE2Z\FRA=1A

Hong Kong
27 October 2008

Bk
“EENETA-THA

PRC

24 September 2008
hE
ZEE\ENAZTIA

PRC
19 December 2008

FE
“EF\F
+ZAthA

For the year ended 31 December 2016

BEZ—RFTA=T—BHLEE

Legal status

HEERER

Limited liability
company

Limited liability
company
EREMEARA

Limited liability

company

EREEAT

Limited liability
company

Limited liability
company

EREEAA

Limited liability
company

BREEAR

Percentage of
equity interest
attributable

to the Group
AREELRR
A

80.28%
(Indirectly held)

80.28%
(&%)

100%
(Indlrectly held)
100%
(FEHE)

97.6%
(Indirectly held)

97.6%
(BEHA)

97.6%
(Indlrectly held)

97.6%
(REHE)

97.6%
(Indirectly held)
97.6%
(BEHA)

69.3%
(Indlrectly held)

69.3%
(BEHE)

China Oriental Group Company Limited 23 J7 5 [ 2 A FR 2 7]

10. KMIBAE (&)

Issued

and fully

paid capital
BEARARRA

US$ 55,150,000

55,150000%70

US865,000,000

65,000,000 7

RMB

350,000,000

i
350,000,000

HK$ 38,750,001

38,750,001 T

RMB 10,000,000

ARH
10,000,0007C

RMB 50,000,000

ARE
50,000,000 ¢

Authorised
capital

US$ 55,150,000

55,150,000%70

U35 65,000,000

65,000,000% 7

R\B

350,000,000

ARE
350,000,007

HK$ 80,000,000

80,000,000

RMB 10,000,000

ARE
10,000,007

RMB 50,000,000

ARE
50,000,000

Principal activities

TERE

Manufacture and sales
of steel products

TERHERAER

Leasing and financial leasing

VL

Manufacture and sales of
steel products

EERHEREER

Import and export of goods

Enng

Import and export of
goods and technology

ERNENRA

Manufacture and sales
of steel products

TERHERRER
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(BAEEAN MESBEINARBTIREN) BE-T—RFT_A=T—HLEE

10. SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 10. MIEATE (&)
Percentage of
equity interest Issued
Place and date attributable and fully Authorised
Name of incorporation Legal status to the Group paid capital capital  Principal activities
FRERER

£ AMRILRRAH EETRER Bt BEARERRE EERE  TEEH

Tangshan Fengrun Qu Tong PRC Limited liability 69.3% RMB 5,000,000  RMB 5,000,000  Purchase and sale of
Yuan Trading Company 22 May 2009 company (Indirectly held) ferrous metal and coke
Limited (‘Tong Yuan
Trading’)

BUTEEERERE el EREMRA 69.3% N ARE  BERELE
BRAR “EENE (Fifs8) 5000000 50000007  RER
([#EEE]) iz g =

Hebei Jinxi Boyuan Real PRC Limited liabilty 97.6%  RMB 100,000,000 RMB 100,000,000  Development and sales
Estate Co. Ltd. (‘Boyuan 17 December 2009 company (Indlrectly held) of real estate
Real Estate’) ()

MtEERERE ] BREMAR 97.6% N ARE  REREE
REERA ZEThE (FEHH) 1000000007 1000000007  BitE
([EERHE]() TZATtA

Clear Precision Limited BVI Limited liabilty 100% Us$2 US§50,000  Investment holding
(‘Clear Precision”) 22 July 2010 company (Directly held)

HEERAR ARBBRHS EREFAR 100% 2ET S000ET  RERR
(Lija) 2 (B%HE)

tAZTZH

Beiing Jinxi Investment PRC Limited liability 97.6% RVB RVMB  Investment holding
Holding Co. Ltd. 26 August 2010 company (Indlrectly held) 100,000,000 100,000,000
(‘Beiing Jini Investment’)

I REERARRARAR el EREFAT 97.6% ARE ARE  REER
([EremiRa) 5% (FEsE) 100,000,0007c  100,000,0007

NAZ17H

Oriental Evertrust Finance PRC Limited fiabity 98.20%  US$200,000000 US$200,000,000  Financial leasing and leasing
Leasing Co. Ltd. (‘Oriental 27 September 2010 company (Indirectly held)

Evertrust’)

ROERRARERRAR  HH EREMRA 98.20% 200000000 200000000 RBAHERHME
Bvii:1) Z3-%F (FEEE) i S

RAZTLE
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(BABEAN FESEINARBTIAEN) BE-T—R"F+-_A=t—HLFE

10. SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 10. MIEATE (&)
Percentage of
equity interest Issued
Place and date attributable and fully Authorised

Name of incorporation Legal status to the Group paid capital capital  Principal activities
AREELRR

&R AR A EEERER Bt BEARERRE EERE  TEEH

Oriental Green Energy-Saving ~ PRC Limited liabilty 97.6%  RMB 100,000,000 RMB 100,000,000  Environmental Protection

Environmental Protection 20 Qctober 2010 company (Indirectly held) Engineering

Engineering Co. Ltd.
(‘Oriental Green’)

RAGREBRIRRIE el EREMAA 97.6% ARHE ARE  BEREIR
BRAR(EAER]) %% (BEHA) 100,000,0007T 1000000007
tA=1A
Hebei Jinshun Energy-Saving ~ PRC Limited liability 97.6% RVB RMB  Research and development on
Technology Development 17 November 2010 company (Indlrectly held) 100,000,000 100,000,000 recycling and energy-saving
Co. Ltd. (*Jinshun technology and other
Energy-Saving’) recycling business
WIcRIRER R RIS el EREFAT 97.6% AR% AR®  FERRRESGHRA
BRAR (2R ]) 5% (FEHE) 10000000070 1000000007  REMEREE
t-At8
Beiing Jinxi Boyuan Real PRC Limited liabilfty 97.6% RMB RVMB  Development and sales of
Estate Co. Ltd. (‘Beiing 18 November 2010 company (Indirectly held) 100,000,000 100,000,000 redl estate
Real Estate”)
IREREEERARAR  hE ERELAA 97.6% AE® ARE  FEREERME
(EREHE]) Z3-%% (REHA) 100,000,00077 100,000,007
T=-AT/\A
China Oriental Singapore Singapore Limited liabilfty 100% US$10,000,000  Not applicable ~ Trading of iron ore and
Pte. Ltd. (‘China Origntal 29 November 2010 company (Indlrectly held) related products
Singapore’)
China Oriental Singapore il BREMAR 100%  10000,000%7C IR BEEBAREEED
Ple. Ltd. ([ChinaOrientdl ~ —F—%% (REHA)
Singapore] ) T-A=thA

210 China Oriental Group Company Limited B3y 4 F % B A PR A 7



The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 11 COMPLAINT

Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 3Bt #& R R Mz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016

(BAEEAN MESBEINARBTIREN) BE-T—RFT_A=T—HLEE

10. SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 10. MIEATE (&)

Percentage of
equity interest Issued
Place and date attributable and fully Authorised
Name of incorporation Legal status to the Group paid capital capital  Principal activities
FRERER
£ AMRILRRAH EETRER Bl EERAREERA EERE  TEEH
Hebei Jinxi Iron and Steel PRC Limited liabilty 55.75%  RMB93,098,162 RMB 93,098,162  Manufacture and sales of
Group Dafang Heavy 27 November 2003 company (Indirectly held) casting products and
Industry Science and equipment maintenance
Technology Co. Limited
(Jinxi Dafang’) i) (il
MEEEHEEEANEL i EREFAT 55.75% N ARE  EERHESEER
HRERAA ZER-ET-ACT4A (BEHA) 9300816270 93098162m  RiRERE
(TEAA L) () (i)
Jinxi International Trade PRC Limited liabilty 97.6% RVB RMB  International trading
Co. Ltd. (Jinxi 23 March 2011 company (Indirectly held) 100,000,000 100,000,000
International Trade’)
REEREHRRAA el EREFAT 97.6% NG N
(MzRERES]) “2——#ZAC1=H (BEHA) 100,000,0007C  100,000,0007C
Heloei Gaofeidian Jinxing PRC Limited liabilty 97.6% RMB 6,000,000  RMB 6,000,000  Motor vehicle scrap and
Resource Development 1 July 2011 company (Indirectly held) crush demolition solution
Co. Ltd. (‘Caofeidian
Jinxing’)
M ELARRERAY T BREMAA 97.6% N ARE  AHEREEN
RAR(ERAZR]) —T—%LA-H (BEHA) 6000000 6000000  EWEEAR
Beiing Jinxi LongXiang Culture PR Limited liability 97.6% RMB 10,000,000 RMB 10,000,000  Publication
Co. Ltd. 4 May 2012 company (Indirectly held)
(‘Longxiang Culture’)
TrREmRAU R GilE? EREMRA 97.6% ARE ARE %
BRAR “3-CFRAMA (BEHA) 10,000,007 100000007
54d)
Tianjin Oriental Huitong PRC Limited liability 978%  RMB 100,000,000 RMB 100,000,000  Provision ofloans
Microcredit Co. Ltd. 29 June 2012 company (Indirectly held)
(‘Oriental Huitong’)
RERAEREEHN lET EREEAT 97.8% N ARE  RUEER
ARAR “E-CERAZTAR (BEHA) 100,000,000 100,000,007
([®AER])
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 11 COMPLAINT
Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & B &8 R Kz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016

(BABEAN FESEINARBTIAEN) BE-T—R"F+-_A=t—HLFE

10. SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 10. MIEATE (&)
Percentage of
equity interest Issued
Place and date attributable and fully Authorised
Name of incorporation Legal status to the Group paid capital capital  Principal activities
AREELRR
&R AMRLLERAH EEERER Bt BEARERRE EERE  TEEH
Tianjin Jinxi Logistics Co. Ltd. ~ PRC Limited liabilty 97.6% RMB RMB Provision of agency
(*Jinxi Logistics”) 31 July 2012 company (Indirectly held) 20,000,000 20,000,000 services for import/export
REEEMRERAA thEl EREEAT 97.6% AR ARE  RESELORERS
([Emil) “E-ZEtA=1-R (FEHE) 20,000,000 20,000,007
Qianxi Xinhalyuan Trade PRC Limited fiabifty 97.6% RMB 2,000,000 RMB2,000,000  Sales of mining
Co. Ltd. (*Xinhaiyuan’) 24 Qctober 2012 company (Indirectly held) machinery accessories
ERERERAEARAR  1E EREEAT 97.6% NG ARE  HERBRRARY
([&8R)) ZB-CEtACTEA (BEHA) 20000007 2,000,007
Tianjin Juli Trade Co. Ltd. PRC Limited liability 97.6% RMB RVMB  International tracing
("Juli Trade’) 25 October 2012 company (Indirectly held) 100,000,000 100,000,000
RERNESERAA i BREAR 97.6% ARE AE%  ERES
([ZHE7]) ZE-CETAZTAR (FEHE) 100,000,0007C 100,000,000
Suzhou Jinxi Boyuan Real PRC Limited liability 58.56% RMB 80,000,000 RMB 80,000,000  Development and sales
Estate Co. Ltd. ("Suzhou 23 January 2013 company (Indirectly held) of real estate
Boyuan”) i)
ENZERERHERE hE EREFAT 58.56% ARE ARE  BHERERHE
BRAE(ENMER] )  —E2-=%-A=1=H (FEHE) 80,000,0007c 80,000,007
Beiing Jinxi Boyuan Project PRC Limited liability 97.6% RMB 1,000,000  RMB 1,000,000  Construction project
Management Co. Ltd. 12 July 2013 company (Indlrectly held) management
(‘Beiing Boyuan Project
Management’)
IRERBEEEEEARAR HE EREFAT 97.6% AR% ARE  TREREE
(FREEERER]) “E3-=FrATCA (BEHA) 1000000 1,000,007
Well Balanced Global Limited BVl Limited liabilty 100% US$ 1 US$50,000  Investment holaing
(‘Well Balance”) 2 January 2014 company (Directly held)
Wl Balanced Global Limited ~~ £B#ERES BREEAR 100% 1XT S0000%T  RERR
(TWell Balance ) “2-mE-A=A (BEHA)
Finest Sino Intemational Limited BV Limited fiability 100% Us$ 1 US§50,000  Investment holding
(‘Finest Sina”) 2 January 2014 company (Indlrectly held)
Finest Sino Intemational Limited ~ 2B#BRES BREEAR 100% 1% S000FT RERK
([Finest Sino ) “5-I5-A=R (HE#E)
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 11 COMPLAINT
Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 3Bt #& R R Mz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016

(BAEEAN MESBEINARBTIREN) BE-T—RFT_A=T—HLEE

10. SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 10. MIEATE (&)
Percentage of
equity interest Issued
Place and date attributable and fully Authorised
Name of incorporation Legal status to the Group paid capital capital  Principal activities
FRERER
£ AMRILRRAH EETRER Bl EERAREERA EERE  TEEH
Origntal Jingyuan Science PRC Limited liability 49.8% RVB RMB  Technology and import and
Technology (Befing) Co. Ltd. 18 February 2014 company (Indirectly held) 100,000,000 100,000,000 export of goods
(“Oriental Jingyuan”) (v) (vi
RAERNETHE(ER) & AREFAT 49.8% ARE AR®  BREWELO
ARAA(FA&RINM) —F-BE-ATAR (B#EE) 1000000007 1000000007
Tian Jin Haingjin International ~ PRC Limited liability 97.6% R\B RMB  Intemational tracing
Trade Co. Ltd. 20 February 2014 company (Indirectly held) 100,000,000 100,000,000
(Tian Jin Haingjin’
REGHCEREHERAT  1E EREMRA 97.6% NG N
([Rzhhe)) ZE-MEZAZTA (REsE) 100,000,0007c  100,000,0007
Tian Jin Hengyuanda Goal PRC Limited liability 97.6% RMB RMB  Wholesale and retail trade
Trade Co. Ltd. 26 March 2014 company (Indirectly held) 0 10,000,000
(Tian Jin Hengyuanda’)
REEEERRESERAT  1E EREEAT 97.6% N A% HEREEES
(TR*EEE]) E-REZA17A (BEHA) T 100000007
Tian Jin Haichangsheng PRC Limited liabilty 97.6% RVB RMB  Wholesale and retail trade
Steel Trade Co. Ltd. 26 March 2014 company (Indirectly held) 0 10,000,000
(Tian Jin Haichangsheng’)
REGEAANEHERAR  HE EREMRA 97.6% N ARE  HERZEES
(TR=8EH]) e e (Ri&r%) T 100000007
Tian Jin Longshunxiang PRC Limited fiabity 97.6% RMB RMB  Environmental protection
Environmental Protection 26 March 2014 company (Indirectly held) 0 30,000,000 engineering
Engineering Co. Ltd.
(Tian Jin Longshunxiang’)
REREAMRRIRARAA  hE EREMRA 97.6% N ARE  RRIE
(TREEIER]) ZE-ME=A-17A (BEHA) BT 300000007
Suzhou Jinxi Boyun Real PRC Limited liability 97.6% RVB RMB  Development and sales
Estate Co. Ltd. 25 April 2014 company (Indirectly held) 30,000,000 30,000,000 of real estate
(*Suzhou Boyun”)
GM2REERERY el EREMRA 97.6% NG ARE  BHERZREE
ERAR (S0 EE]) “2-MEMAZTAA (FEHH) 30,000,0007  30,000,0007C
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Public Attachment 11

COMPLAINT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & B &8 R Kz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016

(BABEAN FESEINARBTIAEN) BE-T—R"F+-_A=t—HLFE

10. SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Place and date

Name of incorporation Legal status

&R AMRLLERAH EEERER

Qianx Xian Dafang Pengcheng ~ PRC Limited liabiltty
Science and Technology 21 July 2014 company
Co. Ltd. (‘Dafang
Pengcheng’) (il

ERZANERNEARAR  hE ERELAA
(TAABER) i) “2-MELAZT-A

Heboei Jinxi Iron and Steel Group  PRC Limited liabilty
Special Steel Co. Ltd. 16 October 2014 company
(*Jinxi Special Steel’)

EplA=iiil 3] ] BREAR
RAERAA Z2-WETATAR
(TRl

Tangshan Jinxi Logistics PRC Limited liabilty
Co. Ltd. 7 April 2015 company
(Tangshan Logistics’)

BUZEMRERAA i BREAR
(Tl ) “2-REMALA

Qianxi Boshun Logstics PRC Limited liabilfty
Co. Ltd. 9 April 2015 company
(‘Boshun Logistics”)

BREERRERAR el EREFAT
(&lEms) “2-REMANR

New Asia Prosperity PRC Limited liabilfty
International Trade Co. Ltd. 10 June 2015 company
(‘New Asia Prosperity”)

RENERERESERAA  hE EREMAA
(HERES)) “2-REATH

Percentage of
equity interest
attributable

to the Group
AREELRR
A

45.75%
(Indirectly held)

45.75%
(BEHA)

97.6%
(Indlrectly held)

97.6%
(B&H%)

97.6%

(Indirectly held)

97.6%
(B&HS)

97.6%
(Indirectly held)

97.6%
(B&H%)

97.6%
(Indlrectly held)

97.6%
(B&H%)
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10. KMIBAE (&)

Issued
and fully
paid capital

BRTRAERE

RMB
6,000,000

AR%
6,000,000

RMB
1,670,000,000

AEH
1,570,000000 7

RMB
10,000,000

AR%
10,000,0007C

RMB
10,000,000

ARK
10,000,0007C

RMB
0

AE%

I

Authorised
capital

R\B
6,000,000

I\
6,000,0007C

RMB
2,150,000,000

AE%

2,150,000,0007c

R\B
10,000,000

AR%
10,000,007

RMB
10,000,000

I\
10,000,000

RMB
100,000,000

ARE
100,000,0007C

Principal activities

TERE

Development of energy
saving technology and
freight transport

AREERIREE

Manufacture and sales of
steel products

AERHERRED

Transport agency of import
and export goods

EHnEmEEKE

Logistics

i

International trading



The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 11 COMPLAINT

Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 3Bt #& R R Mz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016

(BAEEAN MESBEINARBTIREN) BE-T—RFT_A=T—HLEE

10. SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 10. MIEATE (&)

Percentage of
equity interest Issued
Place and date attributable and fully Authorised
Name of incorporation Legal status to the Group paid capital capital  Principal activities
FRERER
£ AMRILRRAH EETRER Bt BEARERRE EERE  TEEH
Dongfang Jingyuan Hong Kong ~ Hong Kong Limited liability 49.8% HKS 1 Notapplcable  Investment holding
Co. Ltd. (Dongfang Jingyuan 18 September 2015 company (Indirectly held)
Hong Kong’) (il
RhRRARERAA &k EREFAT 49.8% 18T NER  RERR
(TRHERER]) i) “2-RFARTIR (F&RR)
Tianjin Ansai Assets Management PRC Limited liability 97.6% RVB RVMB  Assets management
Co. Ltd (*Ansai Asset 30 September 2015 company (Indirectly held) 2,000,000 100,000,000
Management’)
REZEAEERARAR  1E EREMRA 97.6% ARE ARE  AEER
([R=EEER)) ZF-REAA=TR (FEHE) 2,000,000 100,000,000 7¢
Qianxi Gounty Jinxi PRC Limited liabilty 97.6% RVB RMB  Manufacture and sales
Wantong Ductile Iron 22 July 2009 company (Indirectly held) 680,000,000 680,000,000 of steel products
Pipe Co. Ltd. (*Jinxi
Wantong’) v)
BREERERRREE hE ERELAT 97.6% N ARE  EERHEREER
BRAE((ERERD)N  —EENELA-TZA (H58) 680,000,0007c  680,000,0007
Tianjin Oriental Jiangtian PRC Limited liabilty 97.6% RVB RMB Manufacture and sales of
Section Steel Sales Co. Ltd. 25 December 2015 company (Indirectly held) 0 10,000,000 steel products
(‘Oriental Jiangtian”)
RETRAIAHAHE el EREMRA 97.6% N AEE  EEREEHEER
BRAR(RAIR]) “2-RF+-A-tEA (BEHA) T 100000007
Tianjin Jinxi Znengda Hengxin -~ PRC Limited liability 69.3% RVB RMB  International tracing
International Trade Co. Ltd. 23 March 2016 company (Indirectly held) 0 100,000,000
(‘Zhengda Hengxin’)
REEREERLER el EREMRA 69.3% NG ARE  HRES
BHRRAT v g = (FEHE) Zr 100,000,0007
([FEERD
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 11 COMPLAINT
Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & B &8 R Kz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016

(BABEAN FESEINARBTIAEN) BE-T—R"F+-_A=t—HLFE

10. SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 10. MIEATE (&)
Percentage of
equity interest Issued
Place and date attributable and fully Authorised
Name of incorporation Legal status to the Group paid capital capital  Principal activities
AREELRR
&R AMRLLERAH EEERER BAl  EEARARRA EERE  TEEH
Tianjin Jinxi Zhiyuan PRC Limited liability 97.6% RMB RVMB  International tracing
International Trade Co. Ltd. 23 March 2016 company (Indirectly held) 0 100,000,000
("Jinxi Zhiyuan’)
AEERIEERES i EREMAA 97.6% AE® ARE  ERE5
ARAT ZE-RE=AZTZH (F&HR) Zr 100,000,000
(i)
Tianjin Xinhui Finance Leasing ~ PRC Limited liabilty 98.2% RMB RMB  Financial leasing andleasing
Co. Ltd. (‘Tanjin Xinhui ) 13 April 2016 company (Indirectly held) 1 billion 1 bilion
RECEREREARAR  ©E EREMAA 98.2% AEE ARE  HEHEREE
(TR2E]) ZE-NENATER (BEsA) 10000000007 1,000,000,0007
Hebei Jini Intemational Trade ~ PRC Limited liabilty 97.6% RMB RMB  Intemational trading
Co. Ltd. (*Hebei Jinxi 27 April 2016 company (Indirectly held) 0 100,000,000
International Trade”)
MEEEEAREFERAR T8 EREFAT 97.6% ARE N
(M zEEE]) 2 EMACTLA (REHA) BT 1000000007
Zhongke Jingyuan Science PRC Limited liability 44.8% RMB RMB  Technology and import and
Technology (Beiing) Co. Ltd. 25 August 2016 company (Indirectly held) 8,000,000 100,000,000 export of goods
(‘Zhongke Jingyuan”) vil
hRERNE TR 41 BREMRA 44.8% AR® ARE  RfIREWELD
() BRAT “E-NENAZTERA (REHA) 80000007 100,000,000
(TR&R1) i)
Zhongjin Finance Leasing PRC Limited liabilty 99.1% RMB RMB  Financial leasing and leasing
Co. Ltd. (‘Zhongjin Leasing”) 15 December 2016 company (Indirectly held) 750,000,000 1 bilion
HEBAREARAT h EREFAT 99.1% ARE ARE  HEEEREE
(THzpEl) “E-NETZRTAER (FiHE) 750,000,0007  1,000,000,0007
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Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

COMPLAINT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 3Bt #& R R Mz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

For the year ended 31 December 2016

(BAEEAN MESBEINARBTIREN) BE-T—RFT_A=T—HLEE

10. SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

The English name of certain companies referred in this financial
statements represent management’s best effort at translating
the Chinese names of these companies as no English names
have been registered.

()  On 5 February 2016, Beijing Jingtang Guangzhi
Investment Management Company Limited (“Jingtang
Guangzhi Investment”), which is controlled by Mr. Wang
Zhihong, a director of Boyuan Real Estate, transferred
its 40% equity interest in Boyuan Real Estate to a third
party while this part was subsequently acquired by
Jinxi Limited on 2 March 2016 with payment in notes
receivables. The difference between the fair value of
consideration paid by the Group and the 40% share of
the net assets of Boyuan Real Estate, amounting to RMB
24.5 million, is credited in equity and attributable to the
owner of the Group.

(i) Jinxi Limited acquired 10% equity interest in Jinxi
Dafang from another shareholder with payment in notes
receivables and the percentage of equity interest in Jinxi
Dafang and Dafang Pengcheng attributable to the Group
correspondingly rised to 55.9%. The difference between
the fair value of consideration paid by the Group and the
10% share of the net assets of Jinxi Dafang, amounting
to RMB 4 million, is debited in equity and attributable to
the owner of the Group.

(i)  Beijing Real Estate and Mudanjiang Ruiyuan Investment
Company Limited separately decreased share capital of
RMB 30 million and RMB 20 million from Suzhou Boyuan
with repayment in notes receivables and the equity
percentage has not changed.

10.

M AE (&)

AP BEIRER S T ARRE XA
RERBRBES X EHEREREMN
% WIHRRZEARLES LM
BEXEH -

) R-ZT—XR"F-_ARH X
REEREEREEBEBERAA
(REEXHRE]) (BBEREH
ENESE T B4 ARG &
HRMBREHE40% I3 T —
BE=F MZBHRERE
RE—XNE=H - BHEAmN
R - MERERFR - A
SRR AREZAREESA
JE 15 18 38 5 1 2 & B2 JF B 40%
ZEBEAEANREE245087T 0
AT R REBNAEE R
wmRAA ©

(i) EAMEAS —BRRKER
PR 10% &tk - AEKEE
N AEBREGEEARNA R
AABRRCBREE D IZINE
55.9% ° NEBFXAREZA
nEBEEEEGEARTEEF
BE10% 2 =5 A AR 4008
TC Rz AR KR BB R A
EEEDSFEA °

(i) IEREHERMFIHREE
ERAREZBRDREMNE
R ARMS0008 T kAR
2,000 8 T ZBR7N - LAFEY R E
B8 MEZE DI EEE) -
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COMPLAINT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & B &8 R Kz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)
(BRREREBPIN  AESEIUARE T RER)

10. SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

(iv)

(vi)

(vil

On 1 April 2016, Jinxi Special Steel, the subsidiary of
Jinxi Limited, acquired all equity interest of Jinxi Wantong
whose original paid-in capital was RMB 100 million at a
consideration of RMB 263 million in notes receivables
amounting to RMB 55 million and cash amounting to
RMB 208 million from a third party and increased its
share capital to RMB 680 million in notes receivables
consequently (Note 43).

Beijing Jinxi Investment injected new capital contribution
of RMB 5 million to Oriental Jingyuan without changing
the percentage of equity interest. The difference of the
49% share of net assets owned by non-controlling
interest before and after the capital contribution by
Beijing Jinxi Investment, amounting to RMB 2.5 million,
is debited in equity and attributable to the owner of the
Group.

Jinxi Dafang transferred all equity interest in Hebei
Jinxi Kaixin Energy-Saving Technology Development
Company Limited (“Kaixin Energy-Saving”) to a third
party at a consideration of RMB 3.1 million. The
difference between the fair value of consideration
received and the net assets of Kaixin Energy-Saving,
amounting to RMB 1.7 million, is recorded in “other
losses — net” in the consolidated statement of profit or
loss.

Although the equity holdings of the Group in these
subsidiaries are below 51%, the Directors are of the
review that the Group has control over these subsidiaries
given that majority of the directors of the companies
are appointed by the Group by virtue of the article of
association of the respective companies.

China Oriental Group Company Limited 23 J7 5 [ 2 B A FR 2 7]

For the year ended 31 December 2016
HE-T—R"FT-A=T—HIFE

10. KMIBAE (&)

(iv)

(vii)

R-ZZT—XFMA—A8 " EFA
il CRPRINE 2 B AR M
REBARE263ET(AARE
5,500 8 TR FEMEIE R AR
2.081BILE—RFE=HEBNE
)W EAEB(HRREHE
REANREARIT) 2 P HE
K2 B b DA i W R 4 38 hn EL AR R
EARE6.8187T (H7E43) °

IEREAREEREERER
A2 BRTRRE RIFEE
AREB008TT o L EFAIRE
FE & RT1& FEAG FETE B M i 2
HBAN CBEEFBECERR
AR 2508 7T - IMERATIIK
REBRAEEEZFEA

REATAREARES10ET
B2 53R b )% 74 e B 61 B B R AR
AR AE([FAERETEE ) KA
ERET—RE=75 - 28K
BZAREBERMEMEZE
EFEZEZBRAREI708
7T YEFABHHRERTHN [H
flB1E — JFER -

BEAKERAEZFNELQA
ZIREERB1%  ERNZER
AABOEFHAASEREZ
FRAAMABERMARRE
EERREAEEYHZEFHER
BB RS -



The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 11 COMPLAINT

Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & Bt #& R F Mz

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_Z—RFt+-A=TBLFE

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)
(BRmBEERN  AESEINARE T T RER)

10. SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 10. MIEATE (&)

(@)  Material non-controlling interests (@ EARIEESIER

As at and for the year ended 31 December 2016, there
were no significant non-controlling interests of the

REBE-_Z—-—XF+-A
=t—HLEFE  AEENH

subsidiaries in the Group.

For the year ended 31 December 2016, loss attributable

to non-controlling interests is RMB 191 million, of which

RMB 188 million is attributed to the non-controlling

interests of Zhengda Iron and Steel.

BB EBAIEIEGI R

RBEE_ZT-R"Ft+t_-A
=T BLIEFE  FEHERE
SmREERERARBKIE
T EPARBA1BETHEE
A IE 2 Sl /O SR 12l (E A

Summarised financial information on subsidiary FEFMEEEEREENK
with material loss attributable to non-controlling B ATz iEER =

interests

Set out below are the summarised financial information

for the subsidiary that has loss attributable to non-

controlling interests that is material to the group.

Summarised balance sheet

T E G SRR G M S R B
BHAEEMSBERZHE
RAZMBERBRE -
EERERHE

Zhengda Iron and Steel

IFERE
2016 2015
—E—RE —E—hF
Current B
Assets BE 908,194 931,989
Liabilities =L (1,265,302) (920,345)
Total current net assets BT E B ERE (357,108) 11,644
Non-current R E
Assets BE 181,384 1,053,394
Liabilities =i - (594,034)
Total non-current net assets RIEREEEFE 181,384 459,360
Net assets BESE (175,724) 471,004

Annual Report 2016 —F—/NE4EH

219



The Dumping and Subsidizing of
Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Public Attachment 11 COMPLAINT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & B &8 R Kz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016

(BABEAN FESEINARBTIAEN) BE-T—R"F+-_A=t—HLFE

10. SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 10. MIEATE (&)

(@  Material non-controlling interests (continued) @  ERIFEIEHIERE (F)

Summarised statement of profit or loss

BRRHE

Zhengda Iron and Steel

IEEME

2016 2015

ZE-RF —E-NF

Revenue g A 2,160,154 2,127,522

(Loss)/Profit before income tax METSRLAT (B518) S5 F (602,060) 8,854

Income tax expense FriS#i & /A (44,668) (60,821)
Post-tax loss from continuing SFE TS R TR R

operations (646,728) (561,967)

Other comprehensive income H iR A Was - =

Total comprehensive loss tRE BT (646,728) (51,967)

Total comprehensive loss allocated 9 it T IEf dll 25
to non-controlling interests RAEIEREE (187,551) (15,071)

Dividends paid to non-controlling

BRI R 2 RS

interests - -
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COMPLAINT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 3Bt #& R R Mz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016

The information above is the amount before inter-

company eliminations.

(RREEPN  FFELSEIUARETTASN) HE-Z—"EF+-_A=+—-HLEE
10. SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 10. MIEATE (&)
(@  Material non-controlling interests (continued) @ EARIEEFIEER(E)
Summarised cash flows REREME
Zhengda Iron and Steel
IFE R
2016 2015
—E-REF S
Cash flows from operating RELEEHNRESRE
activities
Cash generated from/(used in) EIEEAN(FTA)EE
operations 244,911 (836,942)
Income tax paid EATFriS R (126,142) (163,817)
Net cash generated from/(used in) RETEESER(FTE)BEE
operating activities 118,769 (500,759)
Net cash used in investing activites ~ AR E/EHHIE & /F58 (127,323) (91,529)
Net cash (used in)/generated from BEES) (FTR),EER
financing activities IS EEE (33,881) 558,559
Net decrease in cash and cash HeRASEENRLD FE
equivalents (42,435) (83,729)
Cash and cash equivalents FURSMREEEY
at beginning of year 99,066 132,795
Cash and cash equivalents FRRG MR EEED
at end of year 56,631 99,066

B ERSAREEEA SR
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Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & B &8 R Kz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016

(BABEAN FESEINARBTIAEN) BE-T—R"F+-_A=t—HLFE

11. INVESTMENT IN ASSOCIATES 11. RBEQFR2RE

2016 2015
—E-REF —ZT—F4F

At 1 January Rn—HA—H 8,836 -
Establishment of an associate | avA i) /NG| 20,000 =
Capital injection (i) JEE (i) 8,658 9,581
Deemed disposal of a subsidiary RIEL EM B Fm 19,160 =
with the remaining interest BT HERTIREBR
retained in an associate (j) — S AR ()
Share of results of associates FE(EE S DRI LA (1,022) (745)
At 31 December R+—_A=+—H 55,632 8,836
The information of the unlisted associated company at 31 RZE—XRFEt+-_A=+—H B#
December 2016 is as follows: FEEMELE A AR ARSI ¢
Percentage
of equity
Place and interest
date of attributable Net profit/
Name incorporation to the Group Assets Liabilities Revenues (loss)
KEEE 16
8 LA 2 i 2 R B 5 EREES BE af LON (518)
Palma Ceia SemiDesign, USA 30% 279 14,143 7,781 (14,358
Inc. (‘PCS’) 5 November 2012 (indirectly held)
Palma Ceia SemiDesign, E3El 30% 279 14,143 7,781 (14,358)
Inc. ([PCS ) —E-—fF (EHEE)
+—AARA
XTAL Inc. (“XTAL") (i) USA 32.13% 6,589 13,980 64,411 10,224
27 January 2014 (indirectly held)
XTAL Inc. ([XTAL]) () %E 32.13% 6,589 13,980 64,411 10,224
—T-mF (H#ERSB)
—A=++H
Beijing Wofu Energy Co. Ltd PRC 20% 100,000 - - -
(“Wofu”) (ii) 6 December 2016 (indirectly held)
I RARBHRBRAR H 20% 100,000 - - -
(CRE D (i) —TRF (BEHE)
+=AXA
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(BAEEAN MESBEINARBTIREN) BE-T—RFT_A=T—HLEE

11. INVESTMENT IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

U)

(i)

Pursuant to a stock purchase agreement dated 20
January 2016, both Finest Sino, a subsidiary of the
Group and a third party agreed to subscribe Series A
Preferred Stock newly issued by XTAL amounting to US$
1.3 million (approximately RMB 8.7 million) and US$ 4
million (approximately RMB 26.0 million) respectively.
As a result, the Group’s equity interest was diluted from
67.1% to 32.13% and XTAL had become an associate
of the Group. After remeasurement of the fair value of
investment in XTAL, the gain on deemed disposal of
XTAL, amounting to RMB 28.6 million, is recorded in
“other losses — net” in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss.

Pursuant to a collaboration agreement between Ansai
Asset Management and other shareholders of Wofu
dated 1 November 2016, Ansai Asset Management
agreed to participate in setting up Wofu by injecting
capital contribution of RMB 20 million, owning 20%
of equity interest. Besides, Ansai Asset Management
occupied one of the four seats in the board of directors
of Wofu and had significant influence.

For the period ended 31 December 2016, the Group
had recognised share of loss of associates amounted to

approximately RMB 1 million from application of equity

accounting.

11. REZEQATZRE(E)

U)

(i)

B

BEBSHE-_ZT—XF—A
“TRZERRE AEEZ
Ff B A &) Finest Sino kR —%& %
= HHARERBXTALFEHITH
AZRGIEER - D BIA130&3E
T(AREST0ETT) k4008
EL(HARKE2,60087TT) °
Ut AREE 2 RIERG7.1%EE
£32.13% R XTALAK A4 EE 2
Bt N Al o REFFTERXTAL
JEZRAREER BIEHE
XTALz Wz A A R#2,860 8
TC - Wt AGHHERRAR [H
fth/E18 —F 5 ] o

BELZELAEEBERAZTZH
HEER—ZT—R"F+—F—
B2 &EhE  REEE
EREREEETIEARK 2,000
BT (¥ 20% & ) & B L
RE o N BREEEER
AEESSHBAENEHZ—@E
R R AEATE -

E-E-—RE+-A=+—H 5

F - AEECEBESSHARRE

16

FENAEEOARE 10087
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12. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY 12. €@ T A (RER)
Financial
assets at fair Available-
value through for-sale
Loans and profit and financial
receivables loss assets Total
RARERE
SEEHED
LEi054 STABRRZ AitHE
JEWERRR tREE tREE At
Assets as per consolidated AHEERBRFTNEE
balance sheet
As at 31 December 2016 RZE—~F+-A=t-H
Avallable-for-sale financial assets (Note 15) ARLESREE (M 15) - - 489,555 489,555
Trade and notes receivables (Note 17) RRESEFREE (M) 2,822,482 - - 2822482
Deposits and other recelvables (Note 18) e REAEYER (3 18) 938,440 - - 938,440
Financial assets at fair value through BAAEEGRALEHHA
proft or loss (Note 20) BRkeBEE(M20) - 387,458 - 387,458
Derivative financial instruments fTESRIA - 6,220 - 6,220
Amounts dlue from related Fe R 308 (BitFE44()
parties (Note 44(c)) 16,671 - - 16,671
Loan recelvables (Note 19) e ER (i 19) 401,000 - - 401,000
Restricted bank balances (Note 21) SR IR TR (HzE21) 890,617 8 s 800,617
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 21) BeRASEEM (a1 1,290,199 - - 1,200,199
Total fazt 6,359,409 393,678 489,555 1,242,642
As at 31 December 2015 RZE-R%+-A=1-H
Avallable-for-sale financial assets (Note 15) AL ESRERE (i 15) - - 109,60 109,605
Trade and notes receivables (Note 17) EWE SRR REE (H:17) 3,456,825 - - 3,456,825
Deposits and other recelvables (Note 18) 1% REAEYIR (3 18) 715,667 - - 715,667
Derivative financial instruments {TESRTA - 10,233 - 10,233
Financial assets at fair value through ROABEEEESEHTA
profit or loss (Note 20) BRkzeBEE (W:20) - 181,951 - 131,951
Amounts due from related P 708 (Bt 44(c))
parties (Note 44(c) 5828 - - 5828
Loan receivables (Note 19) e (i 19) 400,000 - - 400,000
Restricted hank balances (Note 21) RRBIRTER (FE21) 1,773,697 - - 1773697
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 21) BeRReEEM (1) 2,337,547 - - 2337547
Total &t 8,689,564 142,184 109,605 8,941,353
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(BAEEAN MESBEINARBTIREN) BE-T—RFT_A=T—HLEE

12. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY 12. ©RITE (RER)(E)

(continued)
Financial liabilities Financial
measured at liabilities
fair value through measured at
profit or loss  amortised cost Total
BRAREE BB
SrEAHSEHTA KA EZ
BRkZeRER SRER &t
Liabilities as per consolidated AHEERRRATNEAR
balance sheet
As at 31 December 2016 R-E—"E+-A=1—-H
Trade payables (Note 24) FEfTE S8 (i 24) - 5,425,323 5,425,323
Other payables (Note 25) AR (it 25) - 479,273 479,273
Borrowings (Note 26) fE 3 (Fi3E26) - 1,381,007 1,381,007
Other long-term payables (Note 27) At BRI (i 27) - 1,166,586 1,166,586
Amounts due to related JET BB 300 (MR 44(0)
parties (Note 44(c)) - 79,125 79,125
Derivative financial instruments fTESRMTA 15,669 - 15,669
Total b 15,669 8,531,314 8,546,983
As at 31 December 2015 R-E-RE+-A=1—-H
Trade payables (Note 24) FEfTE S8 (i 24) - 5,641,030 5,641,030
Other payables (Note 25) Efh AR (Pifit 25) = 644,466 644,466
Borrowings (Note 26) EEAERD) - 3,402,375 3,402,375
Other long-term payables (Note 27) E i BT IR R (i 27) - 1,229,784 1,229,784
Amounts due to related JEfS R 7 708 (M 44(c))
parties (Note 44(c) - 134,903 134,903
Derivative financial instruments fTESRIA 3,616 - 3,616
Total b 3,616 11,052,558 11,056,174
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. Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & B &8 R Kz

13. CREDIT QUALITY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS 13. ERMEEMNEENRR
The credit quality of financial assets that are neither past due mABHINEBERENSRHEENE
nor impaired can be assessed by types of the financial assets BRI RS MEERR - WAE
and by reference to historical information about counterparty BRAE HHB /R L B E 2 B R ETTET
default rates. The Group categorised the trade, notes o REBEKRIWE SRR - ERE
receivables and loan receivables as follows: B RERERDENT
e Group 1 - Bank acceptance notes e ZFH-RITERHER
e Group 2 - Trade, notes receivables and loan receivables s FE-BUBEEHKRLH
due from customers with no defaults in the past MNEPHEWE SR - B
ERREWER
°  Group 3 - Trade, notes receivables and loan receivables s FE-H-RYCBEBMHBEHER
due from customers with some defaults in the past ERNEFNEWE SRR

FEM IR I R E 5K

Trade, notes receivables and loan receivables FEUE SRR - FRINEIR KRN E K
2016 2015
—E-RE —T—hF
Group 1 F—4 2,339,669 2,452,299
Group 2 <l | 883,813 1,004,526
Group 3 F=1F - 400,000

3,223,482 3,856,825

The credit quality of ‘Available-for-sale financial assets’, AEB[AIEHESHEE]  [&ES
‘Deposits and other receivables’ and ‘Amounts due from N E AU BR R | K [ e UR BB 5 3K
related parties’ of the Group is disclosed in Notes 15, 18 and H] MEERRD BIRHEES - 18 &
44(c) respectively. 44(c) F2EE -
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(BABEAN MESBEINARBTIREN) BE-T—RFT-A=T—HILEFE

13. CREDIT QUALITY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS (continued) 13. EREBENEERR ()

The Group categorises cash in banks as follows: REEFEBITREHNT :
e Group 1 —Major international banks o FH-TEERIRIT
e Group 2 - Listed banks in the PRC o  FTM—hE ETIRIT
e Group 3 - Subsidiary of listed banks and other banks in o F-F-—FhEEMRITHBH
the PRC B R H M IRTT
The Directors considered the credit risks in respect of cash in BHREHESEEEFTHRS AT
banks and bank deposits with financial institution are relatively BRTRPREH ARIET  HES
minimum as each counter party either bears a high credit rating REFHASREENRITIRS RIR
or is state-owned bank and large local banks in the PRC. TEREERBIRE -
Cash in banks and bank deposits RTINS MIRTTIER
2016 2015

—E-RE —ZT—LF
Group 1 E—1 616,524 970,619
Group 2 F48 976,835 2,654,984
Group 3 FE=48 554,663 465,150

2,148,022 4,090,753
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(BABEAN FESEINARBTIAEN) BE-T—R"F+-_A=t—HLFE

14. PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT AND HELD 14. BEHRRBEHEYE

FOR SALE
2016 2015
—E-RE —T-hF
Properties under development comprise:  ZEFYIEEIE ¢
— Construction costs — FERRAKAN 156,322 459,017
— Land use rights — b {E R 53,412 492,156
— Interests capitalised —BAREF B 22,059 92,225

231,793 1,043,398

EERHRHEL EME 1,187,320 270,314

1,419,113 1,313,712

Completed properties held for sale

The properties under development and held for sale are all
located in the PRC. The related land use rights are on lease of
40 to 70 years.

As at 31 December 2015, land use rights with the carrying
amount of approximately RMB 146 million was pledged as
security for the Group’s bank borrowings.

For the year ended 31 December 2016, borrowing costs
amounted to approximately RMB 15 million (2015: RMB 45
million) were capitalised into the cost of properties under
development at an annual average capitalisation rate of 6.38%
(2015: 7.57%) approximately.

Properties under development BERPMESRE
comprised:

Expected to be completed and FEEIR 128 A AT
available for sale within 12 months KA #HHE

China Oriental Group Company Limited 23 J7 5 [ 2 A FR 2 7]

BRHP M EHEMROURTE -
MERE L FAETEHIR40E 705 -

RZEBE—RFE+-A=+—08 &M@\
EHAREA 46 (BT L HERES
REE KR TE R EER IR -

HE-_Z—X"E+-A=+—HL#HF
E - BERAHAREA,5008L (=
T—FF : AR¥E4,5008 L) BIRF
B HER L E46.38% (=T —H
F :7.57%) B AR TP YLK

2016 2015
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231,793 1,043,398
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(BRBEEAN  FEREIUARETTREN)

15. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS

Unlisted equity interests (a)
Less: provision for impairment

Net

Listed equity interests
Add: fair value gains credited to other
comprehensive income (Note 23)
Less: disposal

Net

Listed debt securities (b)
Add: fair value gains credited to other
comprehensive income (Note 23)

FE LR ()
B ORERE R

15. A

HE-T—R"E+A=1T—HLEFE

HESHEE

2016
—E-REF —E—RF

HE

LTI (b)

o EPARMARS Wes 2
DA EERE (FEE23)
e

FE

EMERZES (D)
o EFAEMERE WS 2
~ e EEYWE (fE23)

Total SEr

The Group’s unlisted equity interests mainly comprised
an investment amounted to RMB 230 million in a 3%
equity interest in Bank of Cangzhou Company Limited
(“Bank of Cangzhou”), an investment amounted to RMB
188 million in a 51% equity interest in Qianxi County
Jinjin Mine Co. Ltd. (“Jinjin Mine”) and an investment
amounted to RMB 95 million in a 10% equity interest
in Caofeidian Port Company Limited. The investee
companies are all operating in the PRC.

As the above investments do not have any quoted
market price in an active market, the range of reasonable
fair value estimate is so significant and the probabilities
of the various estimates cannot be reasonably
assessed, the Directors are of the opinion that their fair
values cannot be reliably measured. Therefore, these
investments are stated at cost less impairment, if any.

527,705 297,705
(188,100) (188,100)
339,605 109,605
- 11,638

- 3,979

- (15,617)
148,429 -
1,521 -
149,950 -
489,555 109,605

AEEMFELITREEERE
NARB23EBLILENBFA
MERTTRX D B BR 2 A ([ A 4R
171) K9 3% izt - AN 1.88
BLTRENSEAZEZSEE
ERAR(NESTEE]) H51%
& K LA A R 9,500 B TR &
REELELCEE0ERAA
B10%RHE - ZEEBERENA
AR R EIE o

B B B 75 B 5 &
EATERE AABEEARE
EEtEEMEEER  mMYE
BEEETE A e A S BED
A MEER/EAAEBE
EAAEAE At ZFR
BRI ERESIR(NE) o
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For the year ended 31 December 2016

(BABEAN AESEINARETTREN)

BE_Z-—RFTA=T—BHLEE

COMPLAINT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & Bt &8 R Kz

15. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS

16.

(continued)

(@)

(b)

(continued)

During the year ended 31 December 2016, Oriental
Green, a subsidiary of the Group, entered into the
investment in shares agreement with Bank of Cangzhou,
an independent third party of the Group pursuant to
which Oriental Green agreed to invest and subscribe
for, and Bank of Cangzhou agreed to issue and allot
100 million ordinary shares of Bank of Cangzhou for the
consideration of approximately RMB 230 million. The
100 million ordinary shares represented approximately
3% of the enlarged issued share capital of Bank of
Cangzhou after completion of the private subscription.

The Group’s listed debt securities comprised
investments in debentures of several companies.

INVENTORIES

15. AIHHESREE (&)

@ (#&)

REBEEZZE-—X"F+=A
=+—HIEFE  RHZRCK
SEZHBAR)EAMBIT
(AEBZBYE=7) MK
MIRE WS - Bt RAZR
B E&REmAMBITRE
77 & B 5 100,000,000 A% &
RITEBR] REHAARE
2.301&7T ° 100,000,000 f% 3@
A& (58 ISR 1T FL B R M B K
BISHERNHEBITARALI3% o

b)) AEBIIHEBEZESEEERE
MARZ EEEZIRE o
16. &

2016
—E-REF S

Raw materials and materials in-transit B R R EETE 2,595,524 1,652,499
Work-in-progress R 252,834 171,872
Finished goods BUAY 485,992 819,251

Less: impairment provision L RE B E - (149,598)
Inventories — net FE—FE 3,334,350 2,494,024

As at 31 December 2016, inventories with a net book value
of RMB 69 million (2015: RMB 62 million) were pledged as
security for the Group’s notes payable (Note 24).

The cost of inventories recognised in cost of sales for the year
ended 31 December 2016 amounted to RMB 23,565 million

(2015: RMB 20,307 million).

For the year ended 31 December 2015, the Group recognised

a loss of RMB 105 million, in respect of the write-down of

inventories to their net realisable values (Note 32).
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(BAEEAN MESBEINARBTIREN) BE-T—RFT_A=T—HILEE

17.

TRADE AND NOTES RECEIVABLES

Trade receivables JEUWE 5 BR TR
Long-term trade receivables REAFEE 5 BRK
— current portion — B EMD

Less: impairment provision for
trade receivables

VERERE
Trade receivables — net

eSS

Notes receivable

Total trade and notes receivables,

Bt ey

net of provision

The long-term trade receivables — current portion as at 31
December 2015 represented the receivables for the provision
of construction services in the previous years, and bear
interest at a rate of 6.3% per annum. During the year ended 31
December 2016, the receivables from Jinxi Wantong had been
settled through a business combination.

The notes receivable are all bank acceptance notes. The
settlement of the notes receivable were guaranteed by banks
with maturity dates within six months and the credit risks of the
notes receivable are considered low. As at 31 December 2016,
approximately RMB 358 million (2015: RMB 582 million) were
pledged as security for the Group’s notes payable (Note 24)
and no notes receivable (2015: RMB 844 million) was pledged
as security for the Group’s borrowings (Note 26).

The fair values of trade and notes receivables approximated
their carrying amounts as at the balance sheet date, as the
impact of discounting is not significant.

B EUCE BRRTRE

FEUE 5 Bk K — 78R

FEWE ZRRR M RIR A -

17. BREZRIRAERE

509,659 614,405

- 400,000

(26,846) (9,879)
482,813 1,004,526
2,339,669 2,452,299
2,822,482 3,456,825

R-—ZE—RE+-_A=+—H KH
FEUE SRR — BB B2 AIFE
RAETIRRG 2 EUGRIE - WIRFF
EB3%EE c RBEZZT—ARF1+=
A=+—RALFE  BREASBEZ
FECBR—BEBEHEE -

FEW =R AIRITA R EE o EINEE
BWEABEANEANLA - HEE
RITERREERRFER AR - K=
T—RNE+_A=+—8 HARK
358 EIL(ZE—hTF : ARKS5.821E
7T) A BN B R S RIR (F15E24)
EERR R EERER(ZE—hE
AR 44187T) RASE BRI ER (KT
5126) {EHEH -

AFRZETEN  BRE SRR

SEREE BN QA EETUERE
B
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bR AR

17.

P ERAUARE T ITRER)

TRADE AND NOTES RECEIVABLES (continued)

Except for the long-term trade receivables — current portion,
the credit policy usually adopted by the Group for the sales of
products to customers is to deliver goods either upon receipt
in cash or upon receipt of bank acceptance notes with the
maturity dates within six months.

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, the ageing analysis of the
gross amount of trade and notes receivables was as follows:

Within 3 months 3EAR
4-6 months AE6MEA
7-12 months 7E=1218 A
Over 1 year —FE

As at 31 December 2016, trade receivables amounting to
RMB 58 million (2015: RMB 239 million) were secured by
letters of credit issued by third party customers and no trade
receivable (2015: RMB 479 million) was secured by the pledge
of property, plant and equipment of customers.

As at 31 December 2016, trade receivables of RMB 30 million
(2015: RMB 433 million) were past due, of which amounting
to RMB 27 million (2015: RMB 10 million) were fully impaired.
The remaining balances of these receivables were past due but
not impaired which related to a number of customers with no
recent history of default.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
HE-T—R"Fr-A=T—HIEFE

17.

e E 5 R R RE (&)
B ERHIEWE 2R —RB DI -

AEEBRTHERHEEERR &
FRREBURE K EIH B &/ @A
AR TR ERBRATPRNEY)

RZE—RNFR_FTE—RF+=A
=+t—H BUEBESEIEREEERE
HIBRER DATLA T :

2016 2015
—E—RF —E—RAF
1,882,767 1,215,906

860,059 1,717,523

45,661 44,396

60,841 488,879
2,849,328 3,466,704
R-BE—ARE+-_A=+—H UF
—HEFPHAENEABEEBNREK

BSRARABARKS808IL(=ZE
—RF: ARB23987r) @ miz&E
EREZGER(ZZE—RF : AR
A79BTL) LWEFP Y - BFE k&
EVEHIR o

RZZE—R"E+ZA=+—H" ' AR
BI00BIL(ZE—HF: AR
4331B L) MEWE S RFE B -
HAEARK27008TTL(ZF—HF -
AR¥A1,00087T) MEKE ZERERE
2ERE - ZERBEFHBED S
HERRE  THRSESIILIEH
RBFCHHEF o
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(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

(BAEEPN - MESBEIRARBTTREN)

17. TRADE AND NOTES RECEIVABLES (continued) 17.

The ageing analysis of these trade receivables was as follows:

FE E 5 R R RE (&)

a=

ZERWE ZRAORESITAT

2016 2015

—E-REF Sk

Within 3 months 3MEAN 3,591 22,626
Over 1 year —F Pk 26,346 409,879
30,437 432,505

The gross amounts of the Group’s trade and notes receivables

are denominated in the following currencies:

AREERKE 5 R EZIRNEET)

ATIIERE BN

2016 2015
—E-RE —ET—hF
RMB AR 2,787,318 3,227,915
us$ ET 62,010 238,789
2,849,328 3,466,704

Movements on the Group’s allowance for impairment of trade REERKE ZERFBUEREES I

receivables are as follow: T @

2016 2015
b AY:S —T—0fF
At 1 January Rn—H—H 9,879 118,688
Provision for impairment (Note 32) SR E B (BIFES2) 16,967 4,186
Derecognition of receivables 1R FE IR AR X = (7,840)
At 31 December RNt+-=H=+—H 26,846 9,879
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BRARAN  MASREOUNARETIREN) BE-Z—"FT_A=1—HILFE

18. PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER 18. FARIE - RERHERERR

234

RECEIVABLES
2016 2015
—EB-RF —ZT-hfF
Non-current IERED
Prepayments for purchase of property, BEYE  WENMERE
plant and equipment (a) oA NE L) 234,235 234,235
Less: impairment provision o RE A (234,235) (234,235)
Prepayments for purchase of HEEMZE - BBk
property, plant and equipment — net RABRTEN FRIE — 5 = -
Other receivables H b e U AR SR 13,000 23,000
13,000 23,000
Current B
Prepayments for purchase of inventories BEFEMEMNKE 784,611 553,383
Other receivables H At R 3K 549,503 667,054
Less: impairment provision R ORE R (315,826) (86,283)
Other receivables — net H b EU BRI — F5E 233,677 580,771
Prepaid tax EINEIEN 214,370 208,307
Deposits i 161,567 44,198
Prepaid expenses SENE-035! 10,898 8,497
1,405,123 1,395,156
1,418,123 1,418,156
The fair values of prepayments, deposits and other receivables HFE S ETEA » FBNEZIE -« %S
approximated their carrying amounts as at the balance sheet & Hi W BE RN EE AN AL EE

date, as the impact of discounting is not significant.
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(BAEEAN MESBEINARBTIREN) BE-T—RFT_A=T—HILEE

18. PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER 18. RN RIE - &R HEMEWRERER
RECEIVABLES (continued) (%)
Detalils of certain prepayment, deposits and other receivables ETFIENEOE RS & H A RE U BE 2K
are set out below: HIFFIBEFI AT
(@)  This prepayment was fully impaired in year 2013 due to @ EENFEER=ZZ—=F%%
the supplier was in significant financial difficulty and had BB - ThER AR RN E AN
defaulted the payment of the remaining balance. TER B B3R S RREE o
Movement on the Group’s impairment provision of NEBEFENRIE © He REMEWER
prepayments, deposits and other receivables are as follows: REVREREZEHT :
2016 2015

—E-XE —F-TF

At 1 January R—A—A (320,518) (291,245)
Provision for impairment (Note 32) WERE (Y3 32) (231,713) (29,273)
Derecognition of receivables R | HERR FE U BR R 2,170 -
At 31 December R+—_A=+—H (550,061) (820,518)
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(BABEAN FESEINARBTIAEN) BE-T—RF+-_A=t—HLFE

19. LOAN RECEIVABLES 19. EBREXK

236

2016 2015
—E-REF —T—FF

Non-current FRE
Long-term loan receivable (a) R EEAE T (a) - 400,000

Current B

Long-term loan receivable (a) FEWREIE K (a) 400,000 -
Loan receivables (a) EUEK (@) 48,000 57,000
Less: impairment provision (o) B B (o) (47,000) (57,000)
401,000 =
Total loan receivables Rl E MR 401,000 400,000

The Group provided loans to third parties. The details of the

loans are set out below:

(@)

As at 31 December 2016, loan receivable of RMB
400 million (2015: RMB 400 million) was secured by
the pledge of certain property, plant and equipment
of borrower, bearing interest at a rate of 12% per
annum and repayable in full in December 2017. A
loan receivable of RMB 1 million represented the rent
receivables from finance lease. The remaining RMB 47
million (2015: RMB 57 million) comprised various loans
of individual amount ranging from RMB 7 million to RMB
20 million (2015: RMB 7 million to RMB 20 million),
which were secured by the pledged of property, plant
and equipment of the borrowers or guarantees of the
borrowers or other parties, and interest bearing at rates
ranging from 19.8% to 24.0% (2015:19.8% to 24.0%)
per annum.
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AEBME=FREER - ERFFE
AT

(@)

RZE—RE+HA=1T—
B ARB4ETL(ZZE—1
F o AREAETL) HEKER
HERABNE THME  BEX
BRIBIERE  RFEFE12%
AR WERZE—tF+=
AZFERN - AR¥K100&TH
EREFRAERBRERE A
T BRTARKEL7008T(=
T—RF: AR¥570087T)
BESHEER  EHSENT
AR 7008w E AR 2,000
ET(ZZE—RF : AR¥700
ETEARE20008T) © H
BERASERARERASE
TR - BE RREER
R REFMENF19.8% 2
24.0% (ZF—HF : 19.8% =
24.0%)ETE °
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(BAEEAN MESBEINARBTIREN) BE-T—RFT_A=T—HILEE

19. LOAN RECEIVABLES (continued) 19. EWRERK (&)

(o)  Asat 31 December 2016, provisions amounting to RMB by RZBE—REFE+_A=+—
47 million (2015: RMB 57 million) were made on the loan B ERERAHEREXN K
receivables given that the borrowers were in significant REEREERENRTE - Bo&
financial difficulty and had defaulted in scheduled 1Hl 77 122 78 1 81| Wi [ P W 0
payments and there was significant uncertainty of BFEEARTHARZE - H3tE
recovering the loan receivables by the enforcement of WE RIEH AR 44,7008 T
mortgage rights. —ZE—hF: AR¥E57008

TT) B o

The fair values of loan receivables approximated their carrying AMBEZETEKN - BRERREE

amounts as at the balance sheet date, as the impact of BR AR BEIUEREE -

discounting is not significant.

20. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH 20. EAREEFEEHESEAER
PROFIT OR LOSS RZEMEE
2016 2015
—E-RE —E—hHF
Money market funds EEHISES 214,658 38,392
Financial investment products SRS EEm 172,800 93,559
387,458 131,951
Changes in fair values of financial assets at fair value through BEAREBETEEEEFHTABRER
profit or loss are recorded in ‘other losses — net’ in the ZERMEEZ AR BEE (LG AES
consolidated statement of profit or loss (Note 30). BmxP e [ EiEE— 58] (M
30) °
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(BABEAN FESEINARBTIAEN) BE-T—RF+-_A=t—HLFE

21. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND RESTRICTED 21. RERFEEEYRZIRFARITE

BANK BALANCES £
2016 2015
—EB-RF —T—hF
Cash and cash equivalents R NEESEEY 1,290,199 2,337,547
Restricted bank balances PR HIRITAE R 890,617 1,773,697
Total cash and bank balances WE MRITEHREE 2,180,816 4,111,244
As at 31 December 2016, restricted bank balances comprised RZE—XRF+_A=+—H " ZR
the following: FIERITAE R B4R MO SIR ¢
(@  Approximately RMB 830.3 million (2015: RMB 1,066.3 @ #HARKESIBET(ZE—H
million) were pledged as security for issuing notes F : AR®10.663187L) B BH
payable of the Group (Note 24); BAREEENER(MFE24) 1E
B
(o)  Approximately US$ 1.67 million (equivalent to RMB 11.6 b) WIBTEET(HERARK
million) (2015: US$ 6.91 million (equivalent to RMB 44.9 11608 7c) (ZZF—HF : 691
million)) and RMB 48.7 million (2015: RMB 12.6 million) BXT(HERARK 44908
were pledged as security for issuing letters of credit of L)) RARKA48708TL(ZF
the Group; —hHF: AR¥126087T)E
RASREEEREEERR
©)  No cash in bank (2015: RMB 649.9 milion) were pledged © WERTHES(ZZE—HF: A
as security for current borrowings of the Group (Note R#6.499187T) B A S E R
26). R (3£ 26) (B -
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(BAEEAN MESBEINARBTIREN) BE-T—RFT_A=T—HILEE

21. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND RESTRICTED 21. RERBFELEYRZIRFARITHE

BANK BALANCES (continued) 8 (Z)

The carrying amounts of the cash and cash equivalents and Be MR EEBY R IR EIRITER
restricted bank balances are denominated in the following RBREME DA NI BB A -
currencies:

2016 2015

Cash and cash equivalents and Re KIReEEBMAR
restricted bank balances SRR FISRTT 456
RMB AR 1,692,179 3,538,465
US$ ETT 484,108 571,274
HK$ BIT 4,529 1,505
Total asr 2,180,816 4,111,244
22. SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE PREMIUM 22, RARBKRDRE
Amount
&8
Number of
shares Ordinary Share
(thousands) shares premium Total
RHEE
(TH) LER RHEE @t
As at 1 January 2015 and 2016,and R=Z-FER=-F-~E—-F—H ' kR
at 31 December 2015 and 2016 “E-RER-E-AE+-A=1-H 2,931,425 311,853 2,192,131 2,503,984
As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, the total number of R-E—RER-_FT—HF+_-A8
authorised ordinary shares of the Company is 5,000,000,000 =1+—B ' ARREAEE BB L
shares with a par value of HK$ 0.1 per share. 5,000,000,000 IR &R FIE 0.1 T 2

Bedn o
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23. OTHER RESERVES 23. Htif#EE
Available-
for-sale
Merger ~ Capital Statutory financial
reserve  surplus  reserve  Options  assets Total
AREE
it EADER  LERE  BRE SREE a3t
(a) (b) () (d)
Balance at 1 January 2015 RZE-1F-F-ANEe (699) 6,696 119938 419,748 4,775 1,630,000
Profit appropriation et pay - - 16422 - - 16422
Changes in ownership interests ERSREHENERT
in a subsidiary without SERNNBARNAMEEER
change of control - 28649 = = - 28649
Fair valug gains on avallable-for-sale ~ AIEHESBEEN AL BE
financial assets (Note 15) Wz (it 15) - - - - 3979 3979
Transfer of fair valu losses previously — RAAIEH E LRI EERIER %A
taken to reserve to statement of STARBNAABEREER
profit or loss upon impairment of BRR
available-for-sale financial assets - - - - (8,754) (8,754)
Balance at 31 December 2015 R-E-RE+-R=1-ANEH (699 35345 1215808 419,748 1,670,302
Profit appropriation et paiy - - 13468 - - 13463
Changes in ownership interests EASEEIENERT
in a subsidiary without change of EERNBRANATERERES
control (Note 10 ()ilv) (Fit=E 1)) - 1802 - - - 1802
Fair value gains on avallable-for-sale  AIftHESRAE
financial assets (Note 15) B0 B (s 16) - - - - 1Rt 152
Balance at 31 December 2016 RoE-AETZA=t-RAHER (599) 53367 1,220271 419748 1521 1,703,308




The Dumping and Subsidizing of

Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Public Attachment 11

COMPLAINT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 3Bt #& R R Mz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016

(BAEEPN - MESBEIRARBTTREN)

23. OTHER RESERVES (continued)

(@)

Merger reserve

The merger reserve of the Group represents the

difference between the nominal value of the shares of

the subsidiaries that had been acquired and the nominal

value of the Company’s shares issued in exchange

therefore pursuant to the Reorganisation.

Capital surplus

The Group’s capital surplus arose from transactions with

non-controlling interests.

Statutory reserve

(i)

(1)

Statutory surplus reserves

In accordance with the PRC regulations and the
Articles of the Association of certain subsidiaries
of the Group registered in the PRC, before
distributing the net profit of each year, these PRC
subsidiaries are required to set aside 10% of their
statutory net profit for the year after offsetting any
prior year’s losses as determined under the PRC
accounting regulations to the statutory surplus
reserve fund. When the balance of such reserve
reaches 50% of the share capital, any further
appropriation is optional.

The statutory surplus reserve fund can be utilised
to offset prior years’ losses or to issue bonus
shares. However, such statutory surplus reserve
fund must be maintained at a minimum of 25% of
the entity’s share capital after such issuance.

Discretionary reserves

The appropriation of discretionary reserve fund
is proposed by Board of the PRC subsidiaries,
and approved by the shareholder’'s meeting. The
discretionary reserve fund can be utilised to offset
prior years’ losses or increase share capital.

HE-T—R"E+A=1T—HLEFE

23. HftufkE (&)

(@)

B

AEBEHE GHEEEC WAEN
BRrEOHEERREES
REBKEMERITHARRK
DE(ERYEHE

BARRIE

AEENEARARTER A HEIFE
BRI 5

SRR
() EERBRRE

RIBFBEDER KA K EA
EREEMETHEA
AIMASEIRAR - BF
oIk FE AR - % T E
B8 A BR IR Bl & 5t
AR EEEEFNER
& AREFEATE ¥
HEI10% 25 E B ERFEE
B HEERRBERH
PRARH 50% A 1E - AIEE
HENEF LT -

AEBRFERESAIRE
HHEFREERBITA
B o AT RORE B
BESVARNBITRESR
ZERBANRD26% -

(i) EERHE

EBHBEAS OIS
FEHEARNEERR
% WARBRRAR I
k- EBRERS WA
155438 15 4F RO RS 1R
YA IR -
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(BABEAN FESEINARBTIAEN) BE-T—RF+-_A=t—HLFE

23. OTHER RESERVES (continued) 23. HitifEE (&)
(d) Employee share option scheme d) (EEREREE
As approved by the Company’s Board meeting, certain RANNBESFHeHIER
share options were granted to selected directors TR ENEEREEDE
and employees as follows. The Group has no legal BYETHRARRE - AN&E B
or constructive obligation to repurchase or settle the PAIH & B (0] 2k 4% & RS IS 4 A9 0k
options in cash. EHMEERE
Number
of share
options in an Exercises Exercisable
Date of grant aggregate price period
®¥H BREAZAE THEE AT EHR
HK$/share
BRET
24 February 2009 “EENF-_A-FIUH 21,200,000 1.39 Note 1
it 1
11 May 2009 “TTNFRAT—H 6,600,000 1.50 Note 1
PfiE 1
29 December 2009 —EENF+ZRA=thH 148,780,000 2.84 Note 1
B
20 December 2010 —E—ZTF+-H-+H 6,000,000 3.00 Note 1
g1
24 December 2010 —E—EF+_-_A-1+W0AH 47,100,000 3.182 Note 1
PE 1
14 January 2011 —T—F—H+mA 800,000 3.20 Note 1
Fite 1
27 April 2011 —E—FPmA=+tH 9,800,000 3.08 Note 1
FigE 1
30 March 2012 —E——_F=A=1H 75,370,000 2.08 Note 1
P 1
30 May 2012 —E——FHA=1H 9,800,000 2.03 Note 1
PfiE 1
Note 1: The share options are exercisable in different Hit1. ZEBRENR-ZZENF_RZE
periods from February 2009 to December 2020, —EEF T ATREEBEATR
and with different vesting requirements. TATEE - ITHRERRER -
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(BAEEAN MESBEINARBTIREN) BE-T—RFT_A=T—HILEE

23. OTHER RESERVES (continued) 23. HitifEE (&)

(d)  Employee share option scheme (continued) d) (EEBEREEE)
Movements in the number of share options outstanding BE_ZT—RF+-_A=+—
during the year ended 31 December 2016 and their BIEFEA - BARITHEHER
related weighted average exercise prices were as HEERE R EBBEINEFHTE
follows: ERNEBT :

2016 2015
—E-AE —T—RF
Average Average
exercise Number exercise Number
price per of options price per of options
share in HK$ (thousands) share in HK$ (thousands)
BREMN BRRGE

FHTEE BRERE FHTEE BREHE
(&) (F4) (B7L) (F3)

At 1 January n—A—H 2.59 242,670 2.59 293,020
Lapsed B 53K 2.76 (8,000) 2.59 (50,350)
At 31 December Nr=A=+—H 2.58 234,670 2.59 242,670

Annual Report 2016 —F—/N4E4EHR 243



The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 11 COMPLAINT
Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & Bt &8 R Kz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016

(BABEAN FESEINARBTIAEN) BE-T—RF+-_A=t—HLFE

23. OTHER RESERVES (continued) 23. HitifEE (&)
(d)  Employee share option scheme (continued) d) (EEEREEIE)
Share options outstanding at 31 December 2016 and RZE—RFEFR_ZT—HF
2015 have the expiry dates and exercise prices as TZA=T—HHERTEAE
follows: ARy fEm B B R A TE BT ¢

Number of options

Exercise price (thousands)
TEE BIREHE (T17)

Expiry date HKS$ per share 2016 2015
[Ew B 5 BFRET —E—XREF —E—AF
23 February 2019 —E-hE-A-+=A1 1.39 13,900 13,900
10 May 2019 —E-NFHATH 1.50 - -
28 December 2019 —E—h&E+=-A=+N\HR 2.84 116,650 116,650
16 May 2016 —E-RERATARAH 3.00 - 6,000
19 December 2020 —E-_FEF+-A+AR 3.18 28,700 28,700
13 January 2021 —E-—#—F+=H 3.20 - -
27 March 2021 —E-—%=A=++H 3.08 9,800 9,800
19 December 2020 —E-FE+-A+ANE 2.03 55,820 57,820
19 December 2020 —Z2-ZE+-A+hHA 2.03 9,800 9,800

234,670 242,670
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(BAEEAN MESBEINARBTIREN) BE-T—RFT_A=T—HILEE

24. TRADE PAYABLES 24, BNEFERR

2016 2015
—g-xE —F-TF

Account payables FEBRRR 3,146,492 2,651,537
Notes payable FENEE 2,278,831 2,989,493

5,425,323 5,641,030

As at 31 December 2016, all notes payable represented bank RZZE—R"F+-A=1+—8 " FiaE
acceptance notes, of which RMB 358 million (2015: RMB 575 NEBHRRITALIESR - HRBHE
million) were secured by certain notes receivable (Note 17), ARKISBEIT(ZE—hHF : AR
RMB 1,828 million (2015: RMB 2,312 million) were secured by 5.751870) AR TIEMERIR (MaE17) /5
certain restricted bank balances (Note 21), and RMB 93 million B ARE18281BIL(ZZ— R :
(2015: RMB 102 million) were secured by certain inventories AR 2312187 ) AE TR SR T4
(Note 16) and certain restricted bank balances (Note 21). #R(FHIEE21) R R AR 9,300 8 7T

(ZZF—1F  ARB1.02BTT)AET
& (FaE16) & T IR BIRITA

(BfyaE21) R3S -
As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, the ageing analysis of the RZEBE—R"ERZZE—HF+=A
trade payables was as follows: =+—H ' ENESRZARR DT
T
2016 2015
—B-RE —E—AF
Within 3 months 3EAA 4,595,245 3,319,454
4-6 months 4ZE61E A 437,988 1,921,146
7-9 months 7E91EA 123,111 125,444
10-12 months 10& 1218 B 31,980 48,059
Over 1 year —FLAE 236,999 226,927

5,425,323 5,641,030
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(BABEAN FESEINARBTIAEN) BE-T—RF+-A=t—HLFE

24. TRADE PAYABLES (continued) 24. ENEZFRI(E)
The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade payables are AREERNESRANEEEIAT
denominated in the following currencies: 5| EHE BB
2016 2015

=A% CZFThH#F

RMB AR 5,369,056 5,588,227
uss$ ETT 56,267 52,803

5,425,323 5,641,030

25. ACCRUALS, ADVANCES AND OTHER CURRENT 25, HEIRERH  ERRERAEMREE
LIABILITIES &
2016 2015
—E-RF —T—h%F
Advances from customers B FFIE 2,215,134 1,665,095
Payables for purchase of property, BEYE BEX
plant and equipment RARHYETBRFR 308,854 488,828
Deposits from customers BEFES 138,403 126,203
Value-added tax payable and FEST I AR R EAth
other taxes payables FEST IR 88,686 40,364
Accrual of interest expense JEIEF BB H 9,232 37,572
Salary, pension and other social EFE BRek
welfare payables Hipt=zH| 153,570 118,062
Provisions for legal claims RERIEREE 20,000 20,000
Accrual for iron ore importing expenses TEiREEAEOER 144,034 51,404
Employee deposits EEi&E 32,016 29,435
Others Hifb 258,581 269,206

3,368,510 2,846,169
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26. BORROWINGS 26. &
2016 2015
—EB-RE —ZT—hF
Non-current IERED
Bank borrowings (a) IRITIET ()
Secured VR 246,500 24,000
Senior Notes (b) BRI (b) - 719,891
246,500 743,891
Current TED
Bank borrowings (a) RITIER ()
Secured V=Riswi 35,000 1,515,654
Unsecured 48 3 3 1,034,507 1,077,830
1,069,507 2,593,484
Other borrowings, unsecured (c) H A ERR - I () 65,000 65,000
1,134,507 2,658,484
Total borrowings HIER 1,381,007 3,402,375
(@)  The secured bank borrowings as at 31 December 2016 @ RZE—ARF+ZA=+—
totaling RMB 281.5 million were secured by property, A HFRTEREHEARE
plant and equipment (Note 7) and leasehold land and 2.815 B LAY « HE K&
land use rights (Note 6). (M3E7) ARFEE T30 2 -

FARE (PR 6) YRR -

The secured bank borrowings as at 31 December 2015 RZE—ARAFT+HA=1T—
totalling RMB 1,540 million were secured by certain A HFRITEXREEARE
restricted bank balances (Note 21), notes receivable 165418 L AR & B35 T 2[R
(Note 17) and properties under development (Note 14) of R7eEer (MisE21) « EREE
the Group and guaranteed by a subsidiary of the Group. (MaE17) R BB A v 55 (Bt 5

14) (R - RAKE —FHHE
NRHEALER -
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(=B

I ERIAUARE TITRER)

26. BORROWINGS (continued)

(b)

On 17 November 2010, the Group issued US$ 300
million senior notes (the “2017 Senior Notes”), which
bears interest at 7% per annum and payable semi-
annually, to refinance its outstanding short-term debts.

For the year ended 31 December 2016
HE-T—R"FT-A=T—HIEFE

26.

CEN

(b)

(&)

W-F—FE+-A+LR
7 g B % 17 8.0018 % 7T 89 18
AER(-F - LTEAE
) - R 7% 3 B R
FEBEE  UADRE Y

REZHEBAER -
During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group REBE_ZE—X~NF+=A

repurchased US$ 111 million of the 2017 Senior Notes,
resulted in a loss of approximately RMB 1 million (Note
30). As at 31 December 2016, the principal amount and
interest of the 2017 Senior Notes have been fully repaid.

The other unsecured borrowings of RMB 65 million
(2015: RMB 65 million) represented a borrowing
from a local county government without fixed term of
repayment. Interest is charged at the RMB bank deposit
rate for one year fixed deposit.

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, the Group’s
borrowings were repayable as follows:

Bank borrowings

=+—HIEFER  ~5EEE
E111ERXT - E—+tFEL
R BBUEBHOARKEI00
BT (fIzE30) c RZTE—RF
+—_A=+—8  —T—+tfF
BAZEBAERFEERHE

= o

i

E it mIRER AR 6,500 8
T(ZZE—hF: AK%6,500
BT EEMBRBUTRENE
o REEFEEEEERS-
FERATRBITARE —FH
TEEATF R G E o

RZEBE—RER_Z—HF
+=—A=+—H X&EEMHE
FREEAHARR DT

Other borrowings
and Senior Notes

SRITER HitfERREBLERE
2016 2015 2016 2015
ZE-RF —T—AHF ZB-RE —T—hF
Within 1 year 1R 1,069,507 2,593,484 65,000 65,000
Between 1 and 2 years 1 E 24 - 24,000 - 719,891
Between 2 and 5 years 2 & 54 246,500 - - -
1,316,007 2,617,484 65,000 784,891
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Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 3Bt #& R R Mz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016

(BAEEAN MESBEINARBTIREN) BE-T—RFT_A=T—HLEE

26. BORROWINGS (continued) 26. B (&)
The effective interest rates at the balance sheet date were as REZBNERMENT ¢
follows:
2016 2015
“B-RF i 3
RMB Us$ RVB US$
ARK in AR e
Bank borrowings RITEZ 4.75%-6.00% 1.43%-1.50% 5.09%-7.69% 1.41%-3.81%
Other borrowings Hipfa3 3.60% = 3.60% =
Senior Notes BEER = - _ 7.00%
The carrying amounts of current borrowings approximated RITREETK  RBERNEE
their fair values as at the balance sheet date as the impact of AR BREEIUE AR EE -
discounting is not significant.
The carrying amounts and fair value of the non-current bank FRB|ITERRBAERBHREE
borrowings and Senior Notes are as follows: RAREBEDRAT :
Carrying amount Fair value
IREE AREE
2016 2015 2016 2015

—E-XRF ZTE—HF —E-RE ZE=—hF

Bank borrowings RITERK 246,500 24,000 225,642 23,985
Senior Notes BhREE - 719,891 - 692,389

246,500 743,891 225,642 716,374
The fair values of non-current bank borrowings are based on FEMBRITERN AR BEEALRE
discounted cash flow approach using the prevailing market EREEE B IR R EBAREHERD
rates of interest available to the Group for financial institution CRMERNRITMSHNEIZRB S RE
with substantially the same terms and characteristics at the ENBREE - BEEBRHNAREEBER
respective balance sheet dates. The fair values of Senior Notes BEMSMEIER -

are based on quoted market price.

As at 31 December 2016, the carrying amount of the RZE—RFE+=-A=+—H0  EHE
borrowings amounting to RMB 370 million (2015: RMB 1,799 BEAEARKITOET(ZE—RF:

million) and RMB 1,011 million (2015: RMB 1,603 million) were AR®17.991870) R AR 101118
denominated in US$ and RMB respectively. T(ZE—h%F: AR%16.03187T)

HERDBIAETRARKEHE
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Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & B &8 R Kz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016

(BABEAN FESEINARBTIAEN) BE-T—R"F+-_A=t—HLFE

26. BORROWINGS (continued) 26. B (&)
The exposure of the Group’s bank borrowings to interest-rate NEBBITEIRERNREH AR K
changes and the contractual repricing dates are as follows: BHEFEEBBELOT

2016 2015
=F-A"% CZThH#F

6 months or less 618 AR 419,507 2,181,203
6-12 months 6= 128 A 650,000 436,281
More than 12 months 12E B LA 246,500 =

1,316,007 2,617,484

27. OTHER LONG-TERM PAYABLES 27. HtRHESRIR
2016 2015
—E-RE —T—RHF
Non-current JERED
Finance lease obligations (i) R A E AR () 603,761 1,155,214
Other payable Eo M pE R 11,433 26,129
615,194 1,181,343
Current TED
Finance lease obligations (i) (ii) RUEFE & A () (i) 551,392 48,441
Total other long-term payables Hitt R A B RN 1,166,586 1,229,784
()  In November 2015, the Group entered into certain asset () RZE—RF+—H &%
sale and leaseback agreements (the “Sale and Lease H-—HemMEBiIvE TEE
Agreement”) with one financial institution. The sales Bk B FE( S%E AR
proceeds of the relevant property, plant and equipment & HEEBAYE  BEK
were RMB 1,200 million with a notional disposal loss of HBERIERIERAREI12E
RMB 10 million which was amortised over the lease term T HEBERARE1,0008
of 36 months. The Group was entitled to purchase the JCiRH EHS6{E H#EdH - A&
related asset at a cost of RMB 3 at the end of the lease. ERHEERAREGENUARE ST
B NEE B A E o
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Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Public Attachment 11

COMPLAINT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 3Bt #& R R Mz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016

(BAEEPN - MESBEIRARBTTREN)

27. OTHER LONG-TERM PAYABLES (continued)

(i)

(i)

Given that a subsidiary of the Group is required to shut
down all of its remaining production facilities in the year
2017, the relevant covenant term of one sales and lease
back agreement is triggered, the Directors reclassified
the finance lease obligation from non-current to current
portion at 31 December 2016.

As at 31 December 2016, total minimum lease payments
under the finance lease based on the PBOC interest rate
as at the balance sheet date and their present values
were as follows:

HE-T—R"E+A=1T—HLEFE

27. HitRHEMNRI(E)

(i)

(i)

Gross finance lease liabilities mEAEAGR
— minimum lease payments —=EBER

Within 1 year 16K

Between 1 and 5 years 1E54F

Future finance charges on BMERE 2 RREE S H
finance leases

Present value of finance BREHEFRZEE

lease liabilities

The present value of finance lease
liabilities is as follows:
Within 1 year
Between 1 and 5 years

1FER
1&E54

The range of effective interest rates of the finance lease
obligations of the Group is 6.21% to 6.39% per annum.

As at 31 December 2016, the fair value of the finance
lease obligations equals to carrying amount as the
effective interest rates of the finance lease obligations
equals to the prevailing market rates of interest available
to the Group.

REMERABECHEWT ¢

RZE—RETZHA=+—
H ZRXNAEE—FHHNEQA
BRZZ—tFEEAAEKT
FREEERME - BIEEEREE
BIAAE I Z 2 RGBS
MiEmERERAERIEREE

MAOEEREBID -

WoF—AFT-A=+—
B R EAARRITREE

FEG ez BARE Y RIEA
SRR BT

2016
—E—RE

591,955
638,062

1,230,017

(74,864)

1,155,153

551,392
603,761

1,155,153

AEBREHERENERAENT
BFF6.21% E 6.39% °

RZZE—RNE+-A=+—H @R
MEHEABZEBRFNERERNAEER
AIAMIRITIISHE - R & &R
Bz AR BEENEEREDE -
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(BABEAN FESEINARBTIAEN) BE-T—R"F+-_A=t—HLFE

28. DEFERRED REVENUE 28. EZEWA

Deferred government grant

IR FE BT B
At 1 January 2015 RZZE—hF—F—H 59,284
Addition NE 44,403
Credited to the consolidated REFHERR AR
statement of profit or loss (17,370)
At 31 December 2015 R-_ZE—hF+=-_A=+—H 86,317
Ad(dition NE 8,850
Credited to the consolidated REMERRARLE
statement of profit or loss (17,060)
At 31 December 2016 N_E—REFE+-_HA=1+—H 78,107
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 11 COMPLAINT
Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 3Bt #& R R Mz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016

(BAEEAN MESBEINARBTIREN) BE-T—RFT_A=T—HLEE

29. DEFERRED INCOME TAX 29. EZEFTEH
Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there EASRBHEEERRSHEAE
is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets against WIHZ AERBIITHE - UREIELE
current tax liabilities and when the deferred income taxes relate FriS i 2B — T S R ot sZ JE R T B
to income taxed levied by the same taxation authority on either R T RERTE BB AEHA
the taxable entity or different taxable entities where there is B8 - A BEH ERIRFREEESNT
an interaction to settle the balances on a net basis. The offset R RIEEHMEERAES2E
amounts are as follows: §H - IEL R T ¢
2016 2015
—EB—REF —T—RF
Deferred tax assets: RERH IR A =
— Deferred tax asset to be recovered — B 12 18 B & Uk E
after more than 12 months REEFR A E B 94,850 299,655
— Deferred tax asset to be recovered — #1218 A AdkE
within 12 months REEFR IR & B 61,030 78,294
155,880 377,949
Deferred tax liabilities: EEFIEA (& ¢
— Deferred tax liabilities to be settled — R 1218 B 152 84
after more than 12 months REET IR E (37,900) -
— Deferred tax liabilities to be settled — R 1218 A A 8
within 12 months RIRETRIBER & (4,304) -
(42,204) =
Deferred tax assets — net BETRIREE —F 8 113,676 377,949
The gross movement on the deferred income tax account is as RIEFTSTHAR B MR EH T -
follows:
2016 2015
—E—XEF 0%
At 1 January R—A—H 377,949 342,238
(Charged)/Credited to the consolidated REfHERR
statement of profit or loss (Note 35) ($08 ), CBR (Fd5E35) (221,940) 35,711
Acquisition of a subsidiary Wi — B A (36,101) -
Diaposal of a subsidiary HE—RHHBAR (6,232) -
At 31 December N+=—H=+—H 113,676 377,949
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & B &8 R Kz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016

(BABEAN FESEINARBTIAEN) BE-T—R"F+-_A=t—HLFE

29. DEFERRED INCOME TAX (continued) 20, IRIEFTIEH (&)

254

Deferred taxation is calculated on temporary differences under
the liability method using the tax rate and the tax base that is
consistent with the expected manner of recovery or settlement
for the year ended 31 December 2016.

The movement in deferred income tax assets and liabilities
during the year, without taking into consideration the offsetting
of balances within the same tax jurisdiction is as follows:

BERERAAEEREREERR
HEE—T—R"FT+_A=1+—HIt
ET?EHHH&@_X RERX BB X
M EEE

FREEMBREERBRECRAR
AER—EHEANEENES) fE
T -

Deferred income tax assets: BIEFTSTHEE ¢
Impairment
Temporary provision
difference arising  of assets and
Tax  from expense provision of Unrealised
losses recognition legal claims gains Total
EREAN HERERER HASR
HEFR IRMER  LEZRER g &5t
At 1 January 2015 R=Z-1%-F-H 24472 65,534 225,637 76,855 392,498
(Charged)/Credited to the consolidated A ff8%% (%) /2%
statement of profit or loss 220,579 4,382 (206,955) 20,926 38,932
At 31 December 2015 R=E-hETZA=T-R 245,051 69916 18,682 97,781 431,430
(Charged)/Credited to the consolidated 1A Fig%R (%) /32
statement of profit orloss (205,586) 1,385 (36) (14,297) (218,534)
Disposal of a subsiclary HE-FHHBAR (6,232) - - - (6,239)
At 31 December 2016 RZE—"E+ZA=1-H 33,233 71,301 18,646 83,484 206,664
The Directors are of opinion that accumulated tax losses EEMRE R=ZT—X~F+=A

of RMB 345 million and unused tax credits arising from
impairment provision of assets of RMB 2,498 million as at 31
December 2016 (31 December 2015: RMB 368 million and
RMB 1,462 million) were unlikely to be utilised, therefore no
deferred income tax assets were recognised in this regard. Tax
loss amounting to RMB 163 million (2015: RMB 172 million),
RMB 119 million (2015: RMB 119 million), RMB 33 million
(2015: RMB 77 million) and RMB 30 million (2015: Nil) expire in
2018, 2019, 2020 and 2021 respectively.
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of
Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Public Attachment 11

COMPLAINT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 3Bt #& R R Mz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)
(BRmBEEBEIN AESEINARETTRER)

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_T—RFE+-_A=t—HIEE

29. DEFERRED INCOME TAX (continued) 29. EFEFTER (&)
Deferred income tax liabilities: EEFTSTRARE
Fair value Capitalised  Investment in
gains interest associates Total
REEKE EX{LFERBEAR 2 RE At
At 1 January 2015 W-E-1%—HF—H (5,725) (44,535) - (50,260)
Credlt/(Charged) to the consolidated WAFHEERE /(M)
statement of profit or loss 358 (8,579 - (8,221)
At 31 December 2015 RZE-RF+=-A=1+—H (5,367) (48,114 - (63,481)
Credlt/(Charged) to the consolidated WAFHEER R/ (k)
statement of profit or loss 3,961 1,964 (9,331) (3,406
Acauisition of a subsidliary WE—HBAR (36,101) - - (36,101)
At 31 December 2016 RZE—"ETZA=1-H (37,507) (46,150) (9,331) (92,988)

Deferred income tax liabilities of RMB 412 million (2015: RMB
324 million) have not been recognised for the withholding tax
that would be payable on the unremitted earnings of certain
subsidiaries in PRC amounting to RMB 4,122 million as at 31
December 2016 (2015: RMB 3,243 million). The Directors are
of the view that the Group will not distribute the unremitted
earnings in the foreseeable future.

R-ZE—RE+-_A=+—A80: I®E
HPEETFHBRAAARE 412218
T(ZE—RF : ARMG3243187T
9 2R BE < IR 25 M) FE B TR 0 AR FE SR A
RE412EBT(ZE—0F : AR
32UEBIL)MNELEMSHEAE - S
MRA - NEEG TR LAERS
IR AR DET Wz ©
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 11 COMPLAINT

Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & B &8 R Kz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016

(BABEAN FESEINARBTIAEN) BE-T—R"F+-_A=t—HLFE

30. OTHER LOSSES - NET 30. HftEsiE—F8E

2016
—E-REF —EF—RF

Government grants BT AL 51,570 106,622
(Losses)/Gains on repurchase of ERELER, (BE),/

Senior Notes (Note 26) Wezs (FE26) (1,041) 105,677
Reversal for legal claims EERERD - 61,278
Gain on disposal of mining rights i SRR 2 ek - 10,150
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale HER HHE SRS E 2 ek

financial assets - 8,754
Fair value gain of financial assets BARBEEREZE:T

at fair value through profit or loss ANEBmERZEREE

(Note 20) ZAnBEWE (HE20) 8,496 1,195
Gains on disposal of property, HEME  BMERREZ

plant and equipment (Note 40) Wz (MI3E40) 4,763 563
Losses of raw materials and by-products R K & BIE RERE (2,902) (260)
Other foreign exchange gains/(losses) — net  E A& 5 Ui zs (E48)

(Note 36) —F %8 (HI7E36) 52,819 (68,718)
Impairment of property, plant and Y%~ BB MR ERE

equipment (Note 7) (FF&ET) (809,790) (521,019)
Gain on disposal of the subsidiaries HEMB ARz M 31,487 -
Others, net Hfth - JFFE 7,639 (3,288)
Total other losses — net Hib e F a5 (656,959) (299,046)

31. OTHER INCOME 31. EHfblgA
2016 2015
—EB-RF —E-AF
Interest income from available-for-sale AIEHESREEZFSWA

financial assets 3,525 -
Investment income from available-for-sale  AJ &S RIEE 2 R EW A

financial assets - 9,981
Income from other operating leases Hipeaf g 2 mA - 9,838
Rental income from investment TEME 2 HEIA

properties (Note 8) (Mf7E8) 2,574 2,616
Others HAtb 30 120
Total Saf 6,129 22,555
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 11 COMPLAINT

Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 3Bt #& R R Mz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016

(BAEEAN MESBEINARBTIREN) BE-T—RFT_A=T—HLEE

32. EXPENSES BY NATURE 32. RMEEIMEX
2016 2015
—EB-RE —E—hF

Employee benefit expense (Note 33) B ERAFAZ (KizE33) 1,096,917 870,882
Changes in inventories of finished R MM ERBNFEEES)

goods and work in progress (250,219) (245,669)
Raw materials used BT AR 20,055,941 17,463,429
Cost of properties sold EHEMEXR 186,919 408,323
Utilities B 1,818,390 1,083,028
Depreciation of property, plant and Y - BERRETE

equipment (Note 7) (f5E7) 1,068,590 1,083,798
Amortisation of intangible assets (Note 9) A S (fsE9) 10,246 10,240
Amortisation of leasehold land and land FRE + 3t K+ i {5 FRARE S 8

use rights (Note 6) (FizE6) 5,390 3,578
Depreciation of investment TEMESTE (FizE8)

properties (Note 8) 441 441
Operating lease expenses in respect BT EREOKE

of land use rights HEER 1,850 2,592
Provision for impairment of trade FEURE 5 BR FURE 2 B

receivables (Note 17) (BF3E17) 16,967 4,186
Impairment provision of prepayments, AN FIE © BS REMER

deposits and other receivables (Note 18) R BB (5T 18) 231,713 29,273
Provision for write-down of inventories to FEEEWEE IR

net realisable value (Note 16) B2 B (I sE16) - 105,373
Auditors’ remuneration ZE AN &

— Audit services —ZER TS 4,050 4,131

— Non-audit services - I E AR 143 142
Rental fee He &M 108,535 177,993
Export fee HOEA 39,474 42,049
Technical consulting fees BirdaE 24,096 1,679
Others Hih 264,763 211,626
Total St 24,684,206 21,257,094
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of
Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Public Attachment 11

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)
BREEEEI - ESREGUARB T TAEL)

COMPLAINT
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & B &8 R Kz

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_T—A"F+-A=1+—HLFE
33. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE

33. EERAFAX
Staff costs (including directors’

WL &5

2016 2015
ZE-RF —E-AF
EERA (BIEEEHE)
emoluments)
— Salaries and welfare —¥2 RER 974,739 704,584
— Pension costs-defined — RIS — E MR
contribution plans (a) =&l () 122,178 166,298
1,096,917 870,882
(@)  Pensions — defined contribution plans @ EBRE— ERHEINEE
The employees of the subsidiaries of the Group that 7N 5 B 7 AP B S Al A A2 B0 BT B
are incorporated in the PRC participate in a defined ANAEIMEE 2 EEEA BNHA
contribution retirement benefit plan organised by the BHOTETRERRSGE
relevant provincial government. For the years ended
31 December 2016 and 2015, the Group is required to
make monthly defined contributions to these plans at

B E

B-BE_ZT-—RFR=-F
rates from 10% to 20%, with the base of their total salary
subject to a certain ceiling.

—hE+ZHA=+—HBILHF
B AEEREEHCERE
10% £ 20% & A Mm%t EE
HERBHR - XET LR
MR o
The Group has no other obligations for the payment
of retirement and other post-retirement benefits of
employees or retirees other than the payments disclosed
in the above note.

Bk DA L B & P 45 58 B9 3R IR S

AEEN EAEERRKAL

XATRIRE Ris T HMEIRR
BAWEMBEE -
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Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Public Attachment 11

COMPLAINT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 3Bt #& R R Mz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

(BAEEFN - METBEINARETTREM

33. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE (continued)

(b)

Five highest paid individuals

The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest
in the Group for the year include four (2015: four)
directors whose emoluments are reflected in the analysis
of Note 47. The emoluments of the remaining one (2015:
one) highest paid individual for the year are as follows:

Salaries and allowances e KRR,
Fair value of employee share B iR 8 B
options granted BWAREE

The remuneration fell within the following bands:

RMB 500,000 to RMB 1,000,000 (approximately
HK$ 577,271 to HK$ 1,154,541)

RMB 1,000,001 to RMB 3,000,000 (approximately
HK$ 1,154,542 to HK$ 3,463,623)

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_Z—RFt+-A=TBLLEFE

33. EERAEXZ(Z)

(b)

AEE500,000c2 AR 1,000,000
(#577,271 BT E 1,154,541 A7)

AR®1,000,001 mE AR 3,000,007
(#91,154,542 78 L% 3,463,628 5 7L)

hEsE=HMAL

AEREAEBAURSHMA
TERENM(ZTE—AF: I
f)EE - HMS T RMTE47 &
IMHBE2S c REEAXNM T
Hp—(ZT—h%F: —fI)
REFATHOMEIT

2016
=A% CZTHF

1,075 850
1,075 850
MENFIATEE :

Number of individuals

ARt
2016 2015

ZE-RE —Z-h%
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 11 COMPLAINT
Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & B &8 R Kz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016

(BABEAN FESEINARBTIAEN) BE-T—R"F+-_A=t—HLFE

34. FINANCE INCOME AND COSTS 34, BMBWBAREAE

2016 2015
—E-REF —EF—RF

Interest expenses FEEH
— borrowings —f&® (78,161) (389,622)
— amounts due to related parties — A RERS 5 3R - (5,447)
— discount of notes receivable — R ERANE (23,965) (25,332
— finance lease liabilities —-BEREGE (77,634) (3,655)
Net foreign exchange losses on fE A E K B
borrowings (Note 36) (F$3E36) (28,663) (199,631)
Finance costs BIEIEN (208,423) (623,687)
Less: amounts capitalised as W BEREEENMLER
qualifying assets 26,261 79,722
Total finance costs (Note 40) BT K AN 4858 (B 5E 40) (182,162) (543,965)
Interest income IS ON
— bank deposits —RI7fFK 36,464 48,446
— trade receivables —EWE SRR 3,717 23,667
— prepayments, deposits and —ERRE - BER
other receivables Hib U BR TR 20,772 28,630
— loan receivables — W ER 48,940 21,386
Total finance income (Note 40) B IS A 4258 (FI5E 40) 109,893 122,129
Finance costs — net BATE R AR — 55 (72,269) (421,836)
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of
Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Public Attachment 11

COMPLAINT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 3Bt #& R R Mz

35. INCOME TAX EXPENSE

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

(BAEEPN - MESBEIRARBTTREN)

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_Z—RFt+-A=TBLLEFE

35. FREBLER

2016 2015
—E-REF —E—RF

Current income tax =TSR

— PRC enterprise income tax (the “EIT”) —HEPEREH

(TeZEFEHRL) 295,042 82,060

— Sinagpore profit tax —FTINE S HL 6,954 -

Deferred income tax (Note 29) EEFTIS T (Fi7E29) 221,940 (35,711)
523,936 46,349

ARARBEERE-NN—FRBX
ERREAMKR L RERRARAEE
NAE] PEBLENBFEMREH

The Company was incorporated in Bermuda as an exempted
company with limited liability under the Companies Act 1981
of Bermuda and, accordingly, is exempted from payment of
Bermuda income tax.

AABEEFANMHE R RREERE
RERBEFE 2N EERBHEBREE
SEMALASERTMERR] - HEH
RHNRBERABEEMEH -

The subsidiaries directly held by the Company were
incorporated in BVI with limited liability under the International
Business Companies Act Chapter 291 and, accordingly, are
exempted from payment of BVI income tax.

HRESARFHBRBRE - REE
ETE S REMAL AR T RHE
RARBE-_FT—R"F+-A=1—
BIEFEI S ERTAE - MIARE
AREAENGH(ZF—0F &)
BEERB AREINKHERRRARE
BRARAHEBRZATREETA » &
WEHEREER R EE

No Hong Kong profits tax has been provided since the
Company and the subsidiaries traded or incorporated in
Hong Kong do not have assessable taxable profits during the
year ended 31 December 2016 after utilising accumulated
tax losses (2015: nil). The Directors are of opinion that the
accumulated tax losses of the Company and the subsidiaries
are unlikely to be utilised in the future. No deferred tax assets
were recognised.

RERSHINECERFE —T——F
MA—-HEREROMFZNEAD
[RIRE 18] i - WHEERESE
“E-F-A-HRERAF R
15 AR BRI BR 5 B DR 2 B R bR IR
EERBELHKIEAFIEE T 5
REMEM - AREBOR S 2 WARIZ
FrRFEEB R 10% #ik -

China Oriental Singapore has been awarded the “Global
Trader Programme” status for 2 years 9 months with effect
from 1 April 2011 and continued to be awarded from 1 January
2014 for 5 years. Income from qualifying transactions will
be taxed at the concessionary corporate tax rate of 10%,
subject to China Oriental Singapore meeting certain terms
and conditions as stated in the letter issued by International
Enterprise Singapore.

261

Annual Report 2016 —F—NE4EHR



The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 11 COMPLAINT
Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & B &8 R Kz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016

(BABEAN FESEINARBTIAEN) BE-T—R"F+-_A=t—HLFE

35. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued) 35. FrSBiER (&)
The PRC EIT is calculated based on the statutory profit of Fh B 1R ZEFTIS B T E A P B R A
subsidiaries incorporated in the PRC in accordance with the WM BRARREE R - REFR
PRC tax laws and regulations, after adjustments on certain MIERE RGN - NS T IEZ
income and expense items which are not assessable or TR R TSR A R 18
deductible for income tax purposes. The EIT rate applicable to B&FTE o EARESR R FEMA LA
the subsidiaries incorporated in the PRC is 25% (2015: 25%). MEB AR M EREHRMERAE25%

—ZE—FHF :25%) °

The taxation on the Group’s profit before taxation differs from NEBEKRBMINSEANNHREREEZ -
the theoretical amount that would arise using the weighted —RNEN_FTE—RHE+-_A=1+—
average applicable tax rate of 21.79% (2015: 29.58%) to HIEFEAHERA G EA N
respective profits of the consolidated entities for the years BEEHHRE2179% (T — [ F
ended 31 December 2016 and 2015 as follows: 29.58%) st H A IR AT ZE £ 5 B
N
2016 2015

S

Profit/(Loss) before taxation BB AR T (EE) 1,054,948 (889,668)
Taxation calculated at statutory tax rate A TERM R A E W FLIE 229,826 (263,305)
Temporary difference and tax losses for RIERELEFTEHEE
which no deferred income RO R = B2 R A IEE R
tax asset was recognised 281,126 125,369
Withholding tax of investment RN BB E R A
in associates ZIE 2 THIE 9,331 -
Utilisation of previously unrecognised ) A RE R TR 2 FIAEE
tax losses (15,337) -
Write-off of deferred income tax asset MEE A FFERRZEL
recognised in prior years St & E 11,695 186,946
Withholding tax of intra-group interest RIDR B EEAZFE
ZTRIE 1,387 6,987
Effect of non-taxable income BERBIRAZ 2 (2,964) (29,303)
Effect of non-deductible expenses AR E AR & 8,872 19,655
523,936 46,349
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 11 COMPLAINT
Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 3Bt #& R R Mz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016

(BAEEAN MESBEINARBTIREN) BE-T—RFT_A=T—HLEE

36. NET FOREIGN EXCHANGE GAINS/(LOSSES) 36. EHWE (ER) FE
The exchange differences credited in the consolidated RAGERE NIV IE S = 2E5|
statement of profit or loss included the followings: T
2016 2015
—B-RE —T—AF
Other gains/(losses) — net (Note 30) Hiblizs /(E18) — F5E
(Bt5E30) 52,819 (68,718)
Finance costs — net (Note 34) W RS R AN — 58 (f95E34) (28,663) (199,631)
24,156 (268,349)
37. GAINS/(LOSSES) FROM DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL 37 fTEERIAEzE(E#E)
INSTRUMENTS
2016 2015

Investment gains from foreign INSIRBRE H) 7
currency forward contracts (a) TEWES @) 2,879 4,292
Investment gains/(losses) from iron ore HEAREHREL 2
swap contracts (b) TE W= (E18) () 3,284 (215)
Investment gains/(losses) from rebar OGRS EE4 2
future contracts (c) HE W= (E18) () 29,669 (9,117)
Total AFT 35,832 (5,040)
(@ As at 31 December 2016, realised gains amounted @ RZBE—NREFE+-—_A=+—
to RMB 5.6 million and unrealised losses amounted H - NERHIEHNEEARE
to RMB 2.7 million (2015: realised gains amounted to 5608 T E R kAR K
RMB 1.0 million and unrealised gains amounted to RMB 0B TABRER(ZE—1
3.3 million) were derived from foreign currency forward F: ARB1008 TE BRI
contracts. A derivative financial liability of RMB 2.7 million m Rk AR3308 T AR
was recognised on balance sheet as at 31 December H) o Bt RZZE—RF+=
2016 accordingly. A=+—H AR%27087TH
MESBEBEREEARRY
R o
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of
Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Public Attachment 11

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

For the year ended 31 December 2016

(BABEAN AESEINARETTRERN)

BE_Z-—RFTA=T—BLEE

COMPLAINT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & Bt &8 R Kz

37. GAINS/(LOSSES) FROM DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL 37 fTEEMIAzUE(EE)(E)

INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(o) As at 31 December 2016, realised losses amounted by R-BE—RNREF+-_A=+—
to RMB 2.1 million and unrealised gains amounted to B SBEaEBEHOEEAR
RMB 5.4 million (2015: realised losses amounted to #2210 BT EERE B RARE
RMB 6.8 million and unrealised gains amounted to RMB SM0ETTABERY = (ZF—H
6.6 million) were derived from iron ore swap contracts. F: ANRBGS0E TE ERE
A derivative financial asset of RMB 6.2 million and a B R AR 6608 Tk MR
derivative financial liability of RMB 0.9 million were =) At RZE—RF+=
recognised on balance sheet as at 31 December 2016 A=+—H ' AR¥620&TH
accordingly. MESHMEERAREIET

WITESRBEREERER
FRFER ©

(c) As at 31 December 2016, realised gains amounted to © MR-TBE—RF+-—_A=+—
RMB 41.8 million (2015: realised losses amounted to B BGHHEENELEAR
RMB 5.8 million) and unrealised losses amounted to BA180 B TE R YR (=ZF
RMB 12.1 million (2015: unrealised losses amounted —hF: ARMS808 LE &
to RMB 3.3 million) were derived from rebar future REER) RAR®B12108 TR
contracts. A derivative financial liability of RMB 12.1 BERAER(ZE—H1F : ARK
million was recognised on balance sheet as at 31 3B0EILAEREE) - Bt -
December 2016 accordingly. RZE-—RF+ZA=+—

H:  AR¥12108THTES
BMEBEREEABERTHER
38. EARNINGS/(LOSSES) PER SHARE 38. HRWE (EE)
Basic AR
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit FREARRE DRBEARN AR ERFE

attrib

utable to owners of the Company by the weighted

average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year.

EREENRAFAD BT EBERD
I EMAtH o

Profit/(Loss) attributable to owners
of the Company
Weighted average number of ordinary

shares in issue (thousands)
Basic earnings/(losses) per share
(RMB per share)

264

2016 2015
—E—REF —T—RF
RNRRERFE BB
wm A, (E518) 722,127 (766,503)
BT L @R A NI £
(Fh&) 2,931,425 2,931,425
FREAWS(EEB)
(BElRARET) 0.25 (0.26)
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of

Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Public Attachment 11

COMPLAINT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & Bt #& R R Mz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016

(BABEAN MESBEINARBTIREN) BE-T—RFT-A=T—HILEFE

38.

39.

EARNINGS/(LOSSES) PER SHARE (continued)

Diluted

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by adjusting the
weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding to
assume conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.
The Company has one category of dilutive potential ordinary
shares: share options. For the share options, a calculation
is done to determine the number of shares that could have
been acquired at fair value (determined as the average
annual market share price of the Company’s shares) based
on the monetary value of the subscription rights attached to
outstanding share options. The number of shares calculated
as above is compared with the number of shares that would
have been issued assuming the exercise of the share options.

The diluted earnings per shares is the same as the basic
earnings per shares since the employee share options
outstanding as at 31 December 2016 and 2015 would have an
anti-dilutive effect on the earnings per share.

DIVIDENDS

At a meeting held on 31 March 2017, the Board proposed
a final dividend of HK$ 175.9 million (approximately RMB
157.3 million), representing HK$ 0.05 per ordinary share and
a special dividend of HK$ 351.8 million (approximately RMB
314.7 million), representing HK$ 0.10 per ordinary share in
respect of the year ended 31 December 2016.

At a meeting held on 31 March 2016, the Board did not
recommend the payment of any final dividend in respect of the
year ended 31 December 2015.

38.

39.

BRWKE (BE) (&)
Wi

BEHEWETERRAAE AT HER
B BERIRR BB REERE
TEBROIEFOREGETE - AR
AEA—HARENEEEAR B
Pt - LB S - RIRHRITEE
BREAMORBENERER B
AR BEEERANRRRDH
FHEEME) IBANKRNEE -
WA LT A ENRMDEE THERR
BRETTEMEERITARMEE
HEEER

BHRRZZE—R"FRZE—RF+=
A=+—RA#KRITEZREBRES
BRANEREETE  WERTE
BFAGREARZFER -

RE

N-E—+E=A=1+—HBRTHNS
wmL EEREEMBEZZE—RF
TZA=+—HILEFERERARS
17598 BT (N ARB1.573ET
(BNER% I mA% 0.05 8 7T ) REFRIAR B
3.518E BT (N ARMEI147ETT)
(BN E@A%0.10787T) °

RZBE-—RE=ZA=T—HBEITHNE
&L BEERTESIBE—_T -1
F+ZA=+—BIEFERMEMR
HIRR. -
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(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

(BABEAN ESEINARETTREN)

40. CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS 40.

Public Attachment 11

Reconciliation of profit/(loss) before income tax to cash (a)

generated from operations is as follows:

Profit/(Loss) before income tax
Adjustments for:
Amortisation of leasehold land and land
use rights (Notes 6, 32)
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
(Notes 7, 32)
Depreciation of investment properties (Notes 8, 32)
Amortisation of intangible assets (Notes 9, 32)
Gain on disposal for property, plant and
equipment (Note 30)
Impairment of property, plant and equipment
(Notes 7, 30)
Provision for write-down of inventories to net
realisable value (Notes 16, 32)
Provision for impairment of trade receivables
(Notes 17, 32)
Impairment provision of prepayments, deposits and
other receivables (Notes 18, 32)
Share of results of associates
Gain on disposal of mining rights
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale
financial assets (Note 30)
Gain on disposal of the subsidiaries (Note 30)
(Gains)/Losses from derivative financial instruments
(Note 37)
Investment income from available-for-sale
financial assets (Note 31)
Interest income from available-for-sale
financial assets (Note 31)
Investment income from financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss (Note 30)
Other foreign exchange (gains)/losses (Notes 30, 36)
Finance income (Note 34)
Finance costs (Note 34)
Loss/(Gain) on repurchase of Senior Notes (Note 30)
Reversal of Provision for legal claims (Notes 25, 30)
(Increase)/Decrease in inventories and properties
under development and held for sale
(Increase)/Decrease in trade and notes receivables,
prepayments, deposits and other receivables
(Increase)/Decrease in amount due from related parties
Decrease/(Increase) in restricted bank balances
Increase in deferred revenue (Note 28)
Increase in trade payables, accruals, advances from
customers and other current liabilties
Decrease in trade balance due to related parties

Cash generated from operation

BEEREH/ (BR)

g

BETH R ERES S
(fitzE6 - 32)

% BERRENE
(M7 32)

REWENE (ks 32)

EAESRE (9 32)

HEWE  BRERRE2 kG
(Bi330)

nE  BERRERE
(57 30)

FEEEMAZEAERFE/BE
(FitzE 16 32)

TEWE FERF R E Bl
(FrizE17 - 32)

BNHA  Re AR
HERE (18 32)

i INT

HERRE Wi

HETREESHAE 2 IE
(B#30)

HEMBA A (M 30)

fTESRI AL (W) BR
(Fizzar)

A HESREE ZRERA
(F£31)

Al HESREE 2 FISMA (F31)

BAAEEEAEETHABSERL
SREEREMA (HFE0)

Al (Meas) /B8 (330 - 36)

i ONCIRRD)

BATEAAR (i3t 34)

BRELZEzER/ (e (iz30)

EERERE (125 30)

FEREREDRBELENE 8,/ HD

ERZSRTNER  BRZE  ZER
EftelERzT (g m) /)

FE VR Ay 308 (2 0) /5

SRFIRGERRD /()

B AL (HizE28)

ENESEN  BRER  BUEPER
EfrREaEEm

R, 2 500D

EEELNAS
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EEELNRE

COMPLAINT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & B &8 R Kz

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE-_ZT—AF+-A=Z+—HLEE

BRETISBATE R, (1R ) B
EBELNRSHAHRLOT :

2016 2015
“B-nE “R-5F
1,054,948 (889,669
5,390 3578
1,068,590 1,083,798
441 441
10,246 10240
(4,763) (663
809,790 621,019
- 106,373

16,967 4,186
231,713 29213
102 745

- (10,150)

- 8,754
(81,481) -
(36,832) 5,040
- (0.981)

(3,525) -
(8,49) (1,198)
(52819) 68,718
(109,893) (122,129)
182,162 543,965
1,041 (105,677)

- 61278)
(783591) 643,363
(666,653) 982,442
(10,843) 172,915
233,216 (670810
(8,210) 27,08
315,822 3,386,208
(55,778) (169,935
1,950,468 5,438,267




The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 11 COMPLAINT
Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 3Bt #& R R Mz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016

(BAEEAN MESBEINARBTIREN) BE-T—RFT_A=T—HLEE

40. CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS (continued) 40. BEEEMNES (Z)
(b)  Major non-cash transactions: (b)) EEIIRERH:
Except the major non-cash transactions disclosed BR & (F B 75 3% H Ath 3019 P %
elsewhere in these consolidated financial statements, the BOEEFBRERZI  BHE
Group endorsed bank acceptance notes to suppliers for —E—RF+_HA=+—H1t
purchase of property, plant and equipment amounting FE AEBREEDE K
to approximately RMB 779 million (2015: approximately EREEREER Y EZHEITE
RMB 544 million) for the year ended 31 December 2016. HEZEHARE779ET(ZE

—hF : HYARBS54418TT) »

(¢ In the cash flow statement, proceeds from sales of © MRIRERERAN HEWE -
property, plant and equipment comprised: P KRR TS IR BRI ¢
2016 2015
—E—REF —T—RHF

Net book amount of property, plant ~ FT-HEWE « E R EE

and equipment disposed (Note 7) HBREFE (FIFE7) 6,826 4,337
Gains on disposals of property, HEYE - MEMEK

plant and equipment (Note 30) Wezs (P E380) 4,763 563
Non-cash assets received BUSERESEE (11,646) 4,719)
Cash (payments)/proceeds from HEWE  BEK

disposal of property, = (BT PR e

plant and equipment (57) 181
Non-cash assets received mainly represented bank W ER G BETRIERY
acceptance notes and other receivables received from ¥ - BB LRERD MR R
deductions of property, plant and equipment. 17 PESE I EL A FR UK BR 5K o
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 11 COMPLAINT

Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & B &8 R Kz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016

(BABEAN FESEINARBTIAEN) BE-T—R"F+-_A=t—HLFE

41. FINANCIAL GUARANTEE CONTRACTS 41. BBEREN

2016
—E-REF —EF—RF

AFHZTTHERTT
e AFER

Guarantee for bank borrowings

of third parties 10,960 10,960

As at 31 December 2016, Jinxi Limited provided guarantee MRZE—RFE+A=+—H8 " &HA
for bank borrowings in favour of a third party amounted to MP R —RE=TTORITERL BE
approximately RMB 11 million. (2015: RMB 11 million). The fair R EHARKEA100BTT(ZE—5
value of the financial guarantee is not significant. F: ARE110087TT) - ZEM51E

RO DAEELTEK -

EEZRRAEEEERTEEKNLSE

The Directors are of the view that such obligation will not cause "
HBeEBEMNSHERRE

an outflow of the Group’s resources embodying economic
benefits.

42. COMMITMENTS 42, EiE

(@) BAEYE

(@ Capital commitments

268

2016 2015
—®-AE —T-H%F
Purchase of property, plant BEME - BE R&HE
and equipment
— Contracted but not provided for — BRI EREME 553,600 266,387
— Authorised but not contracted for ~— — BB (R R ET 4 750,440 149,873
1,304,040 416,260

China Oriental Group Company Limited 23 J7 5 [ 2 A FR 2 7]




The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 11 COMPLAINT
Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 3Bt #& R R Mz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016

(BAEEAN MESBEINARBTIREN) BE-T—RFT_A=T—HLEE

42. COMMITMENTS (continued) 42, EIE(E)
() Commitments to properties under development (o) EEEAPYEZAE
2016 2015
—E—RE —T—AF
Purchase of properties under BEEEPYE
development 106,649 291,524
()  Operating lease commitments ) KEHEAE
The future aggregate minimum lease rental expenses in BT HGEREHEETH
respect of land use rights, property, plant and equipment T AR WE - BB R®
under non-cancellable operating leases are payable as HEHENRARZERAER R
follows: ST ¢
2016 2015

—E—RE —ZT—FRF

No later than one year 1FER 10,341 10,188
Later than one year and no 1FLAE - 5FEUR
later than five years 31,687 31,732
Later than five years 5% E 105,479 112,889
147,507 154,809
43. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS 43. EXKEHt
On 1 April 2016, the Group acquired all share equity of Jinxi RZZE—RFMA—H @ REBUR
Wantong, a company that manufactures and sells steel BAOAR®KE263 ETWEEAE R
products, at a consideration of about RMB 263 million. The (—AREREEHEERNAR)E
acquisition is expected to secure the Group’s production EOARAE - TEEIUMEE IR B AR E M E
capacity and reduce cost of leasing production facilities. None EREN RO EEERERIR o
of the goodwill recognised is expected to be deductible for TEAR () 2 iR B T I BEET 158
income tax purposes. HIRL ©
The goodwill of RMB 25 million arises from a number of factors AR¥2,500 BTHEEREE T
including obtaining greater production efficiencies through = PREBBREFLERNESES
securing production capacity and reducing cash outflow by A ERCE RE RO EER S B KAR
cost reductions in leasing expense and unrecognised assets MAREREE (MMBE ) MBPRE
such as the workforce. M e
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 11 COMPLAINT

Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & B &8 R Kz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016

(BABEAN FESEINARBTIAEN) BE-T—R"F+-_A=t—HLFE

The revenue included in the consolidated statement of profit or

loss since 1 April 2016 contributed by Jinxi Wantong was RMB
2,372 million. Jinxi Wantong also contributed profit of RMB 11

million over the same period.

China Oriental Group Company Limited 23 J7 5 [ 2 A FR 2 7]

B "NFNA—Bi

43. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (continued) 43. EBEO(E)
The following table summarises the consideration paid for TR UEE B BBE MR R
Jinxi Wantong, and the amounts of the assets acquired and SHENRE  REWEEEZS
liabilities assumed recognised at the acquisition date. EREENET -
1 April 2016
—E-RE
mA—A
Purchase consideration BERE
— Cash paid — B8 E 207,843
— Bank acceptance notes —SRITA IEE 55,000
Total purchase consideration BEAREAE 262,843
Recognised amounts of WEAEBIEEREEN
identifiable assets acquired EECHERALE
and liabilities assumed
Provisional fair value FEAREE
Cash and banks R& RIRTT 4,754
Property, plant and equipment VI - BB &R 852,385
Intangibles: B EE
— Land use rights — T Hb (P A 9,901
— Leasehold land —fHELH 48,190
Receivables FEUL I8 93,037
Payables FEfF I8 (487,975)
Borrowings & (246,500)
Net deferred tax liabilities EERIE B EF5 (36,101)
Total identifiable net assets AR & AR 237,691
Goodwill Sk 25,152
262,843
Acquisition-related costs (included — UgEERREI AKX 2N
in administrative expenses in the (BIEtABE_ZT 5
consolidated statement of profit +=—A=1+—HIFEXN
or loss for the year ended B ERTRMITEBER)
31 December 2016) 75

AR Bt

BRXHERSRIENKAEBAR
03721870 RIHEFAERINE R

AR®1,100 BTaaEF) o



Public Attachment 11

The Dumping and Subsidizing of COMPLAINT

Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 3Bt #& R R Mz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016

(BAEEAN MESBEINARBTIREN) BE-T—RFT_A=T—HLEE

43. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (continued) 43. ¥XKE6t(E)

Had Jinxi Wantong been consolidated from 1 January 2016, WEAERN T —RF—H—Hi
BHAR BaHERRBBERA

REE372IETHEZERARARE

the consolidated statement of profit or loss would show pro-
forma revenue of RMB 2,372 million and profit of RMB 16

million. 1,600 & TTHY & A ©
44. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 4. BABERB
(@)  For the years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015, the @ BEZE—XREEK-_ZFT—HF

Directors are of the view that the following companies

TZA=+—HILFE E=F

and persons are related parties of the Group: MRBAEAT AT RATAEERE

HIRER T -
Name Relationship with the Group
a8 HEAREENER

Foshan Jin Lan Aluminium Company Limited
(“Foshan Jin Lan”)

LSRR F
([L&m])

Foshan Jin Lan Nonferrous Metals Product Co. Ltd.

(“Jin Lan Nonferrous Metals”)
HlLeHEEeBEREBRAR
([eHEELB])

Tangshan Fengnan Qu Jinxi Fenggang Iron and
Steel Co. Ltd. (“Jinxi Fenggang”)

Jo& L T e e S
BRAR(RFAEH])

Beijing Jingtang Guangzhi Investment
Management Co. Ltd.
(“Jingtang Guangzhi Investment”)
IRRERSREEEARAF

Minority shareholder of Jinxi Jinlan

Eitlenl [:0E% S ChEd

Foshan Jin Lan’s subsidiary

B BOKBAT

Chairman of the board of Jinxi Fenggang is Mr Shen

Xiaoling, a director of the Company
EAECYHESRERARARES LER LE

Controlled by Mr. Wang Zhihong, a director of Boyuan
Real Estate (before 5 February 2016)

HAEREHENES T TAL LA LS

((REBERE ] (RZE—A~"F=ARBA)
Mr. Li Hejun Minority shareholder of Jinxi Dafang, a subsidiary of the
Group
FEBELE AEE—FHEARRAATNDERE
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Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & B &8 R Kz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016

(BABEAN FESEINARBTIAEN) BE-T—R"F+-_A=t—HLFE

44. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued) 44. BIBAERB (&)

(@  For the years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015, the
Directors are of the view that the following companies
and persons are related parties of the Group: (continued)

@ BE-B-AER-F-AF
TA=t—BLEE EF
RAUTAARALAARE

Name

=L

Oriental Sheet Piling Sdn. Bhd. and it’s subsidiaries

(“Oriental Sheet Piling”)

Oriental Sheet Piling Sdn. Bhd. K £ Kt & 2 7]
([Oriental Sheet Piling )

Arcelor International Steel Trading (Shanghai)
Co. Ltd (“Arcelor International Trading”)

Arcelor International Steel Trading (Shanghai)
Co. Ltd ([ Arcelor International Trading )

Arcelor Mittal Singapore PTE
(“Arcelor Mittal Singapore”)

Arcelor Mittal Singapore PTE
(“Arcelor Mittal Singapore”)

XTAL Inc. (“XTAL”)
XTAL Inc. ([XTAL])

The English name of certain companies referred in this financial
statements represent management’s best effort at translating
the Chinese names of these companies as no English names

have been registered.

KRR - (&)

Relationship with the Group
HEASENRAEZ

Controlled by the same ultimate parent company of
ArcelorMittal Holdings AG, an entity holds over 20%
equity interests in the Company

REAAR AR 20% BRI E S
ArcelorMittal Holdings AG #I#8 Rl S 4< &H 2 Rl

Controlled by the same ultimate parent company of
ArcelorMittal Holdings AG, an entity holds over 20%
equity interests in the Company

%A AL AR 20% Ba B
ArcelorMittal Holdings AG #8548 &2 RlHE

Controlled by the same ultimate parent company of
ArcelorMittal Holdings AG, an entity holds over 20%
equity interests in the Company

REAARRAIEE20% ERNE R
ArcelorMittal Holdings AG #8148 &2 Rl

An associated company of the Group
AEEREE AT

R BBRRAAME T A BRI HHE
REEEBREBEES X AERERFER
5 WIIARZE AR EE O EM
B R A o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 3Bt #& R R Mz

44. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(b)

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

(BAEEPN - MESBEIRARBTTREN)

Save as disclosed elsewhere in the consolidated (b)
financial statements, the Directors were of the view that

the following significant related party transactions were

carried out in the normal course of business of the Group
during the years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015:

Sales of goods
— Oriental Sheet Piling
— Arcelor International
Trading

Sales of utilities
— Jin Lan Nonferrous Metals

Purchase of raw materials
— Arcelor Mittal Singapore

Service provided
— XTAL

Service received
— XTAL

HEED
— Oriental Sheet Piling
— Arcelor International
Trading

HEREIR
—SHEELE

BERMH
— Arcelor Mittal Singapore

B Rt RS
- XTAL

B Uk
- XTAL

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_T—RFE+-_A=t—HIEE

44. BEERZ (&)

Br A& GF B 7% R 3= E A 201
BEHEIN REE_ZT—XRF
r—ZFE—HF+-_A=+—H
HEFEERN EFMRAEUTH
EAEBARZTINAEEB

BEGBEPET
2016 2015
—E—RF —ET—HF
51,757 71,505
20,605 34,058
72,362 105,563
28,809 28,588
- 2350605
9,257 -
10,266 -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & B &8 R Kz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016

(BABEAN FESEINARBTIAEN) BE-T—R"F+-_A=t—HLFE

44, RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued) 4. BMHERS (&)

(b) Save as disclosed elsewhere in the consolidated (o) BAE G IEHREEME D
financial statements, the Directors were of the view that BEEEIN REBEE_ZT—RF
the following significant related party transactions were F—_E—RFE+-_A=+—H
carried out in the normal course of business of the Group HEFEER EFMRAEUTH
during the years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015: BEREBARZ TN AEEB
(continued) BEBBEF#ET  (F)

() Key management compensation (i) EEEBEAEHE
Key management includes executive and non- FTEERABBERTR
executive directors. The compensation paid or FEHITESE - BLE B RS
payable to key management for employee services MENXKENEEZEEREA
is shown below: BHMESAT
2016 2015
—E—RF e e

Salaries and other short-term %4 & H fih 55 HA(E B 12 4

employee benefits 12,939 10,147
Post-employment benefits IRIRS R 80 75
Share-based payments FE AR 7 = -

13,019 10,222
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 3Bt #& R R Mz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016

(BAEEAN MESBEINARBTIREN) BE-T—RFT_A=T—HLEE

44. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued) 4. BIBERB (&)
()  The following were the related party balances of the © MRZE—R"ERZZT—HF
Group as at 31December 2016 and 2015: TZHA=1T—H AEEKEH
B 7 45BN T ¢
2016 2015
—E—XKEF —E—RF
Amounts due from related parties JFE UK B S 5 SR
Current T
— Oriental Sheet Piling — Oriental Sheet Piling
(trade balance) (BS548) 3,678 5,216
— Jin Lan Nonferrous Metals —SsHEEEEB
(trade balance) (BS&E%) 1,424 612
— XTAL (non-trade balance) —XTAL (3EZ S #584) 11,569 =
16,671 5,828
As at 31 December 2016, the ageing of trade balances RZZE—RE+ZA=+—
due from related parties were within three months. B EUEE S E S EBE

BR=AR -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & B &8 R Kz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016

(BABEAN FESEINARBTIAEN) BE-T—R"F+-_A=t—HLFE

44. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued) 44. BIBAERB (&)
(c) The following were the related party balances of the © RZEBE—REXK_ZT—HF
Group as at 31December 2016 and 2015: (continued) +ZA=+—H ' A5ENH
BE AR - (2)
2016 2015
—E-REF —ZT—F4F
Amounts due to related parties JE ST BEESE 5 7R0A
Non-Current FETE)
Borrowing from related parties At 5 fE K
— Li Hejun (ii) —ZFEF (i) 51,859 51,859
Current I,
Borrowing from related parties At 5 fE K
- Jingtang Guangzhi Investment (i) ~ — REELIZA (i) - 53,341
— Foshan Jin Lan (j) —GRLLEEE () 23,931 23,931
23,931 77,272
Others HAtb
— Arcelor International Trading — Arcelor International Trading 733 2,891
— Oriental Sheet Piling — Oriental Sheet Piling 302 503
— Foshan Jin Lan — #ILEE 383 383
— Jinxi Fenggang — AT 1,917 1,995
3,335 5,772
27,266 83,044
79,125 134,903
Except for the related party balances disclosed in (j) to (ii) B TR 32 (i) 2= (i) SR ER RO RS 5 45 8RN
below, others were unsecured, interest-free and without HitgAEER AR HEETEEE
fixed terms of repayments. Hy o
(i) The borrowing from Foshan Jinlan was unsecured, (i) BileRER 2 ERREERR
interest-free. BERE -
(i)  The borrowing from Mr. Li Hejun was unsecured, i) FEELERHEZERRESL
interest-free. FRRE o
(i)  The loan from Jingtang Guangzhi Investment was (i) REBRSKRERHNERSE
unsecured and bore interest at a rate of 6.31% 8 &R F R E6.31%E 8
per annum and had been paid in notes receivables RERBEZFT—AF+=A
during the year ended 31 December 2016. =T HALEFEARBKERER
ST e
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 3Bt #& R R Mz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016

(BAEEPN - MESBEIRARBTTREN)

45. POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

(@)

On 20 January 2017, the Company entered into a
placing agreement (the “Placing Agreement 1”) with
Shenwan Hongyuan Securities (H.K.) Limited (“the
Placing Agent”) whereby the Company agreed to place,
through the Placing Agent, on a best effort basis, a
maximum of 586,285,000 Shares (“Placing Shares [”)
to not less than six placees (“Placees I”) at a price of
HK$ 1.30 per Placing Share I. (‘Placing I”)

On 20 January 2017, Wellbeing Holdings Limited
(“Vendor”), the controlling shareholder of the Company,
entered into a placing agreement (the “Placing
Agreement II”) with the Placing Agent in order to assist
the Company to restore its public float. Pursuant to the
Placing Agreement Il, the Placing Agent agreed to place,
on a best effort basis, 64,314,000 Shares representing
approximately 1.83% of the issued share capital of the
Company of 3,517,710,000 Shares as enlarged by the
issue of the 586,285,000 Placing Shares I. (“Placing II”)

On 27 January 2017, completion of the Placing | took
place in accordance with the terms and conditions of
the Placing Agreement |. An aggregate of 586,284,000
Placing Shares |, representing approximately 16.67%
of the issued share capital of the Company immediately
after completion of the Placing I, have been successfully
placed to not less than six Placees | at the placing price
of HK$ 1.30 per Placing Shares |.

BE-ZT—RFT-A=T—HILEE

45. GEARSER

(@)

RZZE—+F—H=1+H ' AQ
RHEABRRELR(BB)AR
AR([RERE])FIZAE S
(TELEW=—1) - Bt - AQF]
EREEREERER AT
RANBERA([FEREA—DRE
% % 586,285,000 & ik 17 ([ B &
&in—1) - ERAEREERD
—1.3087T ° ([EEEEE—1)

RZE—tF—A=+H, AR
A A9 % A B Wellbeing Holdings
Limited ([E77]) B ERIEE]
VEiEmE(BEESHzE=1
R IEN/NCIIT =R NS i
2 o REESH=E" - LLERE
2 A & & 71 e % 64,314,000 %
% 7 ({1 48 2% 17 586,285,000 [i%
B AR D — AR AN A B2 31T
% 75 3,517,710,000 B A& 12 B9 49
1.83%) o ([FeEEE_])

RZE—+F—A=++tH I
ERHEBREEEHHE—2IHER
KA 5ERK © & $£586,284,000
ARBEE R — (A AR R ERE T
RELE BH— BB BHITRAL
16.67%) B IRAL S E T RAL E AR
5 —1.3078 TTEK DAL E T
PANEZEAFRA— o
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(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016

(BABEAN FESEINARBTIAEN) BE-T—R"F+-_A=t—HLFE

45. POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS (continued) 45. HEEHBZBE(E)

278

On 27 January 2017, completion of the Placing Il took
place in accordance with the terms and conditions of
the Placing Agreement Il. An aggregate of 64,314,000
Placing Shares I, representing approximately 1.83% of
the issued share capital of the Company immediately
after completion of the Placing |, have been successfully
placed at the placing price of HK$ 1.30 per Placing
Shares |I.

Immediately after the completion of the Placing | and
Placing Il, the Vendor and parties acting in concert
with it and other connected persons of the Company
are interested in 2,638,280,740 Shares (representing
approximately 75.00% of the total issued share capital of
the Company) and the balance of 879,428,260 Shares
(representing approximately 25.00% of the total issued
share capital of the Company) will be held in the hands of
the public. Accordingly, the public float of the Company
has been restored and the Company has met the
minimum prescribed percentage of shares being held by
public shareholders in accordance with Rule 8.08 of the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange (the “Listing Rules”).

On 1 February 2017, the trading in the shares of the
Company had been resumed.

China Oriental Group Company Limited 23 J7 5 [ 2 A FR 2 7]

“T—+F—HA=-++tRH " BE
EHE_BREEHE - Z KK
KA TR © & $£64,314,000
B SR  = ({5 AR A R EFET
RERE FH BB HITRAL
1.83%) B IR AL & B BIRALE IR
B =1.30 B TTEKINRE °

EHAEEFE-—REEFHE_
TKE - BARE-BITEA
TUARAA B E AR EA TR
2,638,280, 740 &A% n ({5 A 7
2 EE BT ARL) 75.00%) H#E
B - MERT 879,428,260 %
1D ((E R AR ZEE BITIRA
#4125.00%) #5 BB ARIFH °
it - ARENARFREE Tk
18 BARRIEFABRIES
EmHRA( LTI 2£8.08
BARENARRRHERRE S
{5/ )

RZZE—tF_A—H  AR7
BB EMEES



The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 11 COMPLAINT
Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 3Bt #& R R Mz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016

(BAEEAN MESBEINARBTIREN) BE-T—RFT_A=T—HLEE

46. BALANCE SHEET AND RESERVE MOVEMENT OF 46. RAFEEEBEXREFEEED
THE COMPANY

As at 31 December
W+=A=+—H
2016 2015
—B-XF —T-HF

ASSETS BE
Non-current assets FREEE
Property, plant and equipment M -~ BB KRR 552 596
Investments in subsidiaries B ATIEE 574,873 574,873
Loans to subsidiaries WE AR EK 1,378,393 1,930,379
Available-for-sale financial assets A ESREE 149,950 =
2,103,768 2,505,848
Current assets RBEE
Trade receivables FEWE SR 48,696 86,529
Prepayments, deposits and JEREIE - e R
other receivables SN 1,717 7,398
Amounts due from a related party JE U B RS 5 F0B 11,569 -
Cash and cash equivalents B RHRESEEY 224,046 334,979
286,028 428,906
Total assets HMEE 2,389,796 2,934,754
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Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & B &8 R Kz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016

(BABEAN FESEINARBTIAEN) BE-T—R"F+-_A=t—HLFE

46. BALANCE SHEET AND RESERVE MOVEMENT OF
THE COMPANY (continued)

46. RAREERBERRRFBHEED (E)

As at 31 December

280

R+=—H=+—H
2016 2015
—E-REF —T—FF
EQUITY =
Equity attributable to owners ] YNNI
of the Company FEENER
Share capital R& 2 311,853 311,853
Share premium 1D mE 2,192,131 2,192,131
Other reserves H G 421,269 419,748
Accumulated losses ZEtE1E (603,844) (812,201)
Total equity EREst 2,321,409 2,111,531
LIABILITIES a8f&
Non-current liabilities FRBARE
Borrowings B - 719,891
Current liabilities REEE
Trade payables JES B B R 52,087 85,365
Accruals and other current liabilities FEIRERAKEMREEE 15,253 17,835
Dividends payable FERTARE 147 132
68,387 103,332
Total liabilities FoR=Ei 68,387 823,223
Total equity and liabilities EEREESET 2,389,796 2,934,754

The balance sheet of the Company was approved by the

Board of Directors on 31 March 2017 and were signed on its

behalf.

Han Jingyuan Han Li
BEE Bh
Chairman Director
B BE

China Oriental Group Company Limited 23 J7 5 [ 2 A FR 2 7]
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 11 COMPLAINT
Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 3Bt #& R R Mz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016

(BAEEAN MESBEINARBTIREN) BE-T—RFT_A=T—HLEE

46. BALANCE SHEET AND RESERVE MOVEMENT OF 46. ARFEEABRREEEE (Z)
THE COMPANY (continued)

Available-
for-sale
financial Accumulated
Options assets losses Total
e
fERE SHEE RitEE &t
Balance at 1 January 2015 R-B-RE-R-Az&e 419,748 4,775 (922,683) (498,160)
Profit for the year ERHF - - 110,482 110,482
Fair value gains on avallable-for-sale A ES AR BEYE
financial assets - 3,979 - 3,979
Transfer of fair value losses previously — RE[EHESREEHER
credited to reserve to statement BEAFAGRENALER
of profit or loss upon disposal of BEEZERR
avallable-for-sale financial assets - (8,754) - (8,754)
Balance at 31 December 2015 RWoBE-RE+-A=t-AuiH 419,748 - (812,201) (392,459)
Profit for the year FERA - - 208,357 208,357
Fair value gains on available-for-sale THREESHEEN L EBNE
financial assets - 1,521 - 1,521
Balance at 31 December 2016 RIB-RE+ZR=T-AzE&R 419,748 1,521 (603,844) (182,575)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & B &8 R Kz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016

(BABEAN FESEINARBTIAEN) BE-T—R"F+-_A=t—HLFE

47. BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS 47. EEEMNRER
The emoluments received/receivable by individual directors BAAEERTETHBAEC K B
and the chief executive is set out below: SIS0 R
()  For the year ended 31 December 2016: () BE_ZE—XRE+_A=+—
HIEFE :
Fair value of Pension
employee costs -
share defined
Salaries and options  contribution
Name of director Fees allowances Bonus granted plans Total
ERIESR e
BhREHEz  AE-EE
- £4:3] e HeREH A MMEE SRS | aif
2016 “35E
Mr. Han Jingyuan () i) 851 5,297 - - 16 6,164
Mr. Zhu Jun REXE 622 1,048 - - 16 1,686
Mr. Shen Xiaoling HEREE 346 1,230 - - 16 1,592
Mr. Han Li Ly 800 680 - - 16 1,496
Mr. Zhu Hao RERTE 346 434 - - 16 796
Mr. Ondra Otradovec Ondra Otradovec £ 346 - - - - 346
Mr. Wong Man Chung, Francis &3R4t 346 - - - - 346
Mr. Wang Tianyi IRERE 346 - - - - 346
Mr. Zhou Guoping AETRE
resigned on 1 Aprl 2016)  (R=Z—~EMA—RHF) 87 - - - - 87
Mr. Wang Bing TRk
(appointed on 15 July 2016)  (R=F-ELATRREZE) 160 - - - - 160
4,250 8,689 - - 80 13,019
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Public Attachment 11

COMPLAINT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 3Bt #& R R Mz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2016

(BAEEPN - MESBEIRARBTTREN)

47. BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS
(continued)

(i)

For the year ended 31 December 2015:

BE T R"E+-B=1—HIFE

EEEARER ()

h BE-FT-EF+-A=+-

HIEFE :
Fair value of Pension
employee costs -
share defined
Salaries and options  contribution
Name of director Fees allowances Bonus granted plans Total
ERiES &k
BhREHEz  AE-EE
£ e HEREH T4 MEE GEEE] aif
2015 i3
M. Han Jingyuan () BHELE) 724 3465 - - 15 4,204
Mr. Zhu Jun RERE 602 595 - - 15 1212
Mr. Shen Xiaoling HEREE 418 522 - - 15 955
Mr. Han Li ) pi 821 982 - - 15 1,818
Mr. Zh Heo RERE 305 406 - - 15 746
Mr. Ondra Otradovec Ondra Otradovec 746
(re-appointed on (R=Z-2E-ATA/A
16 January 2015) EEEZA) 312 - - - - 312
Mr. Wong Man Chung, Francis & X R 54 325 - - - - 3%
Mr. Wang Tianyi IRERE 325 - - - - 3%
Mr. Zhou Guoping BERTEE
(resignedon 1 April 2016)  (A=B—/EmA—AEHE) 305 - - - - 305
4177 5970 = = 75 10,222

(i) Mr. Han Jingyuan is also the Chief Executive
Officer of the Company.

None of the directors waived or agreed to waive any
remuneration for the years ended 31 December 2016
and 2015. The emoluments of the independent non-
executive directors of the Company during the year are
approximately RMB 0.9 million (2015: RMB 1.0 million).

No significant transactions, arrangements and contracts
in relation to the Group’s business to which the
Company was a party and in which a director of the
Company had a material interest, whether directly or
indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time
during the year ended 31 December 2016 and 2015.

() BEEREETSARAEFEHR

78 -

BE - Z—RNEh_ZT—RHF+_A8
=t+—HILFE  BESEEHELR
ERETMANE - £ INFEARQ
AIRBM IERTEETNHEHARKE
WET(ZZE—AHF: ARE1008
JT) °

RBE-_T—R"FE-FT-AFt=
A=t —BULEFEFRIRZFEE
A5 - AR AR EP R EL AR E
BN EARREETE RN ERE
BEARGZERR S ZHHE
#J o
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Five-year Financial Information & & & # & %l

A summary of the consolidated statement of profit or loss and of the AEBEBEAAETBFENA FERER
consolidated assets, liabilities and non-controlling interests of the MEHEE  BENIFZEH TR ES
Group for the last five financial years is as set out below: FIgAR

Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss SGHEER

Year ended 31 December

BE+T-A=1t-HLEE

Audited

RER
2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
ZE-AF —I-hE —Z-mE =5 e S a3
(RMB’000) (RMB’000) (RMB’000) (RMB'000) (RMB'000)

(AR®TR) (AR¥TT) (AR%TR) (ARETT) (AR%TR)

Revenue A 26,427,443 21,071,538 28,495,498 32,516,937 36,122,358
Profit/(Loss) before BRETIE LA

income tax wh/ (B18) 1,054,948 (889,668) 245,080 249,341 326,056
Income tax expense FfEHER (523,936) (46,349) (178,600) (186,313) (179,579)
Profit/(Loss) for the year FERF/(BE) 531,012 (936,017) 66,480 63,028 146,477
Profit/(Loss) attributable to : %7,/ (E5#8) BB :
Owners of AR AR

the Company HEE 722,127 (766,503) 66,715 101,609 126,062
Non-controlling interests FEEE I MR (191,115) (169,514) (235) (38,581) 20,415

531,012 (936,017 66,480 63,028 146,477

Consolidated Assets, Liabilities and Non-controlling Interests SEHEE BEHEIETH RS

As at 31 December

R+=A=+—H
Audited
REY
2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
—E-RE “Z-A1F —E-QmF —T—=F =
(RMB’000) (RMB’000) (RMB'000) (RMB’000) (RMB’000)

(AR¥TFR) (ARBTR) (ARETT) (ARETR) (ARETIT)

Total assets wEE 21,048,562 22363723 23743408 23750800 24,751,983
Total liabiliies BafE (11,684,021)  (13451561)  (13,971,562)  (14,039,698)  (15,196,967)
Non-controling interests Rt g g (108,443) (397,734) (514,789) (519,698) (513,247)

9,256,098 8,614,428 9,257,057 9,191,204 9,041,769
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